

December 5, 2024

MNR Aggregates Section Regional Operations Division 300 Water Street Peterborough, ON K9J 3C7

RE: Mill Creek Pit (Licence No. 5738) – Proposed Site Plan Amendment OUR FILE 9061DX

On behalf of Dufferin Aggregates, a CRH Company (Dufferin), we are pleased to submit the following Site Plan Amendment for the Mill Creek Pit (Licence No. 5738) located at Part of Lots 21, 22, 23 and 24, Concession 2 and Part of Lot 24, Concession 1, in the Township of Puslinch, County of Wellington. The Mill Creek Pit is licenced by the University of Guelph and operated by Dufferin.

The Mill Creek Pit is currently licenced for above and below the water table extraction, and the proposed Site Plan Amendment seeks to extend the limit of above/below water extraction to include a 2.5 ha area. The proposed Site Plan Amendment also seeks to update the licence boundary to remove 2.7 ha of land expropriated by the Ministry of Transportation Ontario (MTO). The ARA licence was already updated in 2019 to reflect the updated licence boundary of 185.9 ha.

In accordance with the requirements under the Aggregate Resources Act and MNR's email to Dufferin on November 19, 2021 (see attached), please find the following material enclosed in support of the Site Plan Amendment application:

- 1. Signed Amendment Form;
- 2. Redline ARA Site Plans prepared by MHBC, dated October 2024;
- 3. Planning and Land Use Considerations Letter prepared by MHBC, dated September 17, 2024;
- 4. Water Report prepared by WSP, dated July 23, 2024; and
- 5. Natural Environment Technical Report prepared by Goodban Ecological Consulting Inc., dated August 2024.

A cheque for the Site Plan Amendment fee of \$500 which references the Licence number has been couriered to the attention of Mahnaz Rahman-Larochelle.





We look forward to MNR's 25 day review to determine if the application is complete so that we can proceed to complete the consultation requirements in Section 0.4 and 0.5 of O.Reg 244/97. Should you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact the undersigned.

Yours truly,

MHBC

ian Lermon

Brian Zeman, BES, MCIP, RPP Partner

cc. Kevin Mitchell | Dufferin Jennah Pettenuzzo | Dufferin Ellen Ferris | MHBC From: Zuber, Sonya (NDMNRF) <<u>Sonya.Zuber@ontario.ca</u>>
Sent: Friday, November 19, 2021 1:43 PM
To: Mitchell, Kevin (CRH Canada Group Inc.) <<u>kevin.mitchell@ca.crh.com</u>>
Subject: RE: [EXT] FW: Request for Site Plan Amendment, Licence ID No 5738

Hi Kevin,

Thank you for taking the time to speak with me today and for your patience as I sorted through the details of this application. On February 7, 2020 a submission was made for a below water extraction amendment for Aggregate Licence 5738 for 2.4 hectares. The submission included draft site plans and a Letter of Opinion.

During this time the ARA Section 13.1 (2) stated that "The licensee may apply at any time to the Minister for an amendment to the licence or site plan and the following rules apply:

1. If there are no prescribed requirements and procedures in respect of the amendment, the licensee shall comply with the requirements and procedures that would apply under the regulations if the application were being made for a new licence."

Note: Historical version of the ARA for the period December 10, 2019 to August 31, 2020.

Based on the above, your application was incomplete at the time of submission, and a full application would have been required.

In the current version of the ARA, an amendment application to lower the depth of extraction in an area of a licence that does not allow extraction below the water table under ARA section 13.1 must be accompanied by the documents described in the Aggregate Resources of Ontario Amendment Standards, which include:

- Water Assessment
- Natural Environment Assessment
- Planning and Land Use Considerations
- Source Water Considerations

Aggregate Resources of Ontario: Amendment Standards

Based on the current standards, the amendment application submitted on February 7, 2020 is incomplete. In order to move forward with this submission a completed amendment package following the current standards will be required and if deemed complete, the consultation process will follow what is outlined in the Aggregate Resources of Ontario Circulation Standards(<u>Aggregate Resources of Ontario: Circulation Standards</u>) and the Regulation.

If you have any questions about this information please let me know.

Have a great weekend,

Sonya Zuber A/Aggregate Specialist NDMNRF | Integrated Aggregate Operations Section (Cell) 807-708-3405 | <u>sonya.zuber@ontario.ca</u>





Instructions

Applications for an Amendment

This form is to be completed by any licence or permit holder applying to the ministry to make a change to their licence, permit, or site plan under sections 13, 13.1, 13.2, 30.1, or 37.2 of the Act.

When notification is required, this form must be circulated with the amendment application package.

As part of an application for an amendment, the licensee or permittee must submit a sketch or a draft copy of an updated site plan or site plan pages to the ministry.

Following confirmation from the ministry that the proposed amendment is acceptable, the licensee or permittee must make changes to the site plan to reflect the noted changes and submit the updated site plan or site plan pages to the ministry for approval.

Following ministry approval, the licensee or permittee must include a description of the amendment and the date the amendment was approved on a schedule to the site plan and must forward the site plan to the ministry for their records.

Submit this form and any additional information online using the <u>Natural Resources Information Portal</u>. If you have any questions about using the Natural Resources Information Portal, contact <u>NRIP@ontario.ca</u>. If web access is unavailable, submit the form and additional information by mail to Integrated Aggregate Operations Section, Ministry of Natural Resources and Forestry, 300 Water Street, Peterborough ON K9J 3C7.

When an amendment requires consultation and you are participating in the *Aggregates Resources Act* (ARA) notification and consultation process, all personal information (PI) you provide may be subject to the *Freedom of Information and Protection of Privacy Act* (FIPPA), whether provided to the Applicant or MNRF at any point during the consultation process. The MNRF collects your PI under the authority of s.7, s. 11, s.13.1, s.23, s. 34, s. 35 and other provisions of the ARA and maintains it for the purposes of ensuring consultation and other requirements in the ARA are met. Under the authority of s. 11(2),s.13.1(3), s.23(7), s.35(2) of the ARA, your name and address will form part of the public record (that is available to the general public as described in s 37 of FIPPA) and will appear with your comments, unless you request in your submission that your name and address be kept confidential. If you have any questions about the collection and use of your personal information, please contact Ministry of Natural Resources and Forestry, Natural Resources Information and Support Centre (NRISC) 300 Water Street, Peterborough ON K9J 3C7. Toll free: 1-800-667-1940.

Section A: Site Identification

Licence/Permit ID Number *

5738

Licensee/Permittee Name *

University of Guelph

Local Municipality

Township of Puslinch

Upper Tier Municipality

County of Wellington

Site Location (e.g. lot and concession, geographic township, 911 address) *

Part of Lots 21, 22, 23 and 24, Concession 2 and Part of Lot 24, Concession 1 Township of Puslinch, County of Wellington

Section B: Contact Information

Last Name *			Fi	rst Name *		Middle Initial
Unive	rsity of Guel	ph				
Telephone Number	*		Email	0		
519-824-412	20 Extensio	n 52586	vpto	@uoguelph.ca		
Address						
Unit Number	Street Number *	Street Nam	ie *		PO E	Box
	50		Stone	Road East		
City/Town *		Country *		Province/State *	Post	al Code/Zip Code *
Guelph		Canada		Ontario	N1	G2W1

Input all necessary information for correspondence

MHBC is assisting with the application. The contact is Brian Zeman: Email <u>bzeman@mhbcplan.com</u>, 705-627-9004, 113 Collier Street, Barrie ON, L4M 1H2

The operator is Dufferin Aggregates. The contact is Kevin Mitchell: Email <u>kevin.mitchell@ca.crh.com</u>, 416-788-0015, 2300 Steeles Avenue West, 4th Floor, Concord ON L4K 5X6

 $\sqrt{1}$ I authorize the person named above to provide correspondence and proceed with amendments on my behalf.

I authorize the person applying on my behalf to use their company name and address to be used for correspondence on behalf of the licensee/permittee during the site plan amendment process.

Section C: Description of Amendment

Check the box that best represents the amendment that is the subject of this form. *

Amendment to lower the depth of extraction in an area of a licence or aggregate permit that does not allow extraction below the water table under section 13.1 or 37.2 of the Aggregate Resources Act

If selected, include technical reports, information and an updated site plan in your submission as described in Aggregate Resources of Ontario: Amendment Standards.

Amendment to expand a licence boundary into an adjacent road allowance under section 13.2 of the Act

• If selected, ensure that technical reports, information and an updated site plan are attached in your submission as described in *Aggregate Resources of Ontario: Amendment Standards*.

Other amendments (not including Amendment Without Approval)

- The ministry may require the applicant to provide additional information.
- ٠ The ministry may direct you to circulate this form to organization(s) and individual(s) for comment(s).

Description *

- Provide a description of the proposed amendment(s)
- Reduced licence area by 2.7 ha to account for land expropriated by the Ministry of Transportation adjacent to Highway401.
- Increased limit of extraction by 2.5 ha.
 Existing Phase 5 is identified as Phase 5A and the 2.5 ha increased extraction area is identified as Phase5B.
- Added the technical recommendations from the natural environment report (i.e. restriction on tree clearing and ground vegetation removal to protect bats and breeding birds, requirement for Barn Swallow searches prior to removal of buildings in Phase 5B to ensure compliance with the Endangered Species Act and rehabilitation details for Phase 5B) and water resources report (i.e. confirming site is not located within a Wellhead Protection Area or Surface Water Protection Zone). - Update rehabilitated land form to account for extraction of Phase 5B.

Provide reasons for the site plan amendment request

The site plan amendment will provide access to additional aggregate resources and represents good resource management.

Select all the apply:

Enclosed is a sketch/picture outlining proposed changes to the site plan.

Enclosed is a draft version of a page(s) of the site plan altered to demonstrate the desired changes to the site plan.

|Enclosed is additional information and/or technical reports. See list of technical reports below signature line.

Last Name * Rasheed		First Name * Sharmilla	
Signature (Licencee/Permittee)	Digitally signed by Sharmilla Rasheed DN: cn=Sharmilla Rasheed,	Date (yyyy/mm/dd) *	
S. Breed	o=University of Guelph, ou=Vice- President (Finance & Operations), email=rasheeds@uoguelph.ca, c=CA Date: 2024.11.27 14:58:50 -05'00'	2024/11/27	
Save Form Print Form			Clear Form
Technical Reports:			

1. Natural Environment Technical Report (NETR), Proposed Site Plan Amendment (SPA) Mill Creek Pit, Dufferin Aggregates, Township of Puslinch, prepared by Goodban Ecological Consulting, August 2024.

2. Mill Creek Pit – Proposed Site Plan Amendment, Water Report, prepared by WSP, July 23, 2024.

3. Mill Creek Pit Site Plan Amendment (Licence No. 5738) Planning and Land Use Considerations Letter, prepared by MHBC, September 17, 2024.







EXIST	ING BUILDIN	NG ON SITE
NO.	SIZE HEIGHT	USE
1.	8 X 8 X 4(H)	BARN
2.	10 X 36 X 4(H)	BARN
3.	7 X 14 X 25(H)	BARN
4.	15 X 22 X 10(H)	BARN
5.	12 X 26 X 3(H)	BARN
6.	13 X 17 X 4(H)	HOUSE
7.	6 X 8 X 4(H)	GARAGE
9.	16 X 21 X 8(H)	BARN
10.	5 X 10 X 8(H)	BARN
11.	7 X 10 X 4(H)	BARN
NOTE: B	UILDING #8 DESTROYED BY	r fire

move land expropriated by the

nistry of Transportation Ontario

WATER
M.O.E. WELI No.
67-2287 67-2326 67-3301 67-3535 67-4693 67-5330
NOTE: THE WATER MOE WATER



Legend:			
	ZONING LINE	65 3692	WATER WELL
310	CONTOUR LINE (Meters ASL)	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	CREEK
314.2	SPOT ELEVATION (Meters ASL)		1.2m FARM–TYPE GATE (TYP.)
□ T.P.3	TEST PIT	\sim	WOODLANDS/FOREST (MIXED)
● B.H'A'	BOREHOLE	♥ OW16B-78	OBSERVATION WELL
	HYDRO/TELEPHONE LINE	DP5	DRIVE POINT
— x— x—	EX. POST AND WIRE FENCE	ZONED 'H'	HAZARD LAND ZONING
	BUILDING	zoned 'exi'	EXTRACTIVE INDUSTRIAL ZONING
	TEST WELLS	\mathcal{O}	POND
🔶 ВНЭ	BOREHOLE OBSERVATION MONITOR		DIRECTION OF NATURAL DRAINAGE
* SWM 4	SURFACE WATER MONITORING STATION		BOUNDARY OF PROPERTY TO BE LICENCED
* 92-27	GROUNDWATER MONITORING STATION (TEMPERATURE AND LEVEL)		EXISTING ENTRANCE/EXIT
	WETLANDS	A L	LINE OF CROSS SECTION
	REGIONAL STORM FLOODLINE		ABOVE WATER LIMIT OF EXTRACTION BELOW WATER LIMIT OF EXTRACTION
Notes:			
1. BOUNDAR	Y INFORMATION FROM A VARIETY OF SO	URCES.	
2. TOPOGRAPHY INFORMATION WAS OBTAINED FROM NORTHWAY MAPPING CORP., MARCH 1969.			
3. ZONING I AND AMENDI	NFORMATION WAS OBTAINED FROM THE ED BY OMB ORDER MAY 13, 1991.	TOWNSHIP OF PU	SLINCH ZONING BYLAW 19 / 85
4. TOTAL AR	EA OF SUBJECT LANDS = 185.9 188.6	ha.	

- SEPT. /15
 K.M.

 OCT. 2024
 K.M.
 OCT. /88 J.L.S. APR. /89 C.A.O'B.
 MAY
 90
 C.A.O'B.

 JUNE/90
 L.L.H.

 OCT.
 /90
 J.J.M.

 AUG.
 /92
 R.E.G.

 NOV.
 /92
 R.E.G.

 NOV.
 /93
 R.E.G.
 MAY /01 A.G.H.
 AUG. /03
 K.M.

 MAY /05
 K.M.

 SEPT. /17
 K.M.

JOB: 11132

113 COLLIER STREET, BARRIE ON L4M 1H P: 705 728 0045 F: 705 728 2010 | WWW.MHBCPLAN.CC



5. AGGREGATE MATERIALS WILL BE REMOVED BY DRY EXTRACTION AND WILL BE FOLLOWED IMMEDIATELY BY WET/DRAGLINE EXTRACTION. DIRECTION OF MINING ABOVE AND BELOW THE WATER TABLE WILL PROCEED AS SHOWN ON THE PHASING DRAWINGS ON SHEET 5. FOR BLENDING PURPOSES, AGGREGATE SOURCES IN MORE THAN ONE PHASE MAY BE REQUIRED

5. DRY AND WET EXTRACTION WILL PROCEED TOGETHER AS DESCRIBED IN THE NOISE STUDY AND WILL PROCEED AS SHOWN ON THE PHASING DRAWINGS ON SHEET 5.

7. IT IS THE INTENT TO REMOVE ALL COMMERCIAL SAND AND GRAVEL DOWN TO GLACIAL TILL, CLAY OR BEDROCK. THE MAXIMUM DEPTH OF EXTRACTION VARIES FROM ±7.3 m TO ±24.4 m BELOW ORIGINAL GROUND SURFACE.

8. INTERNAL HAUL ROUTES TO THE PROCESSING AREA FROM THE EXTRACTION LOCATIONS WILL BE DEVELOPED AND DISBANDED AS REQUIRED. THE MAIN USE HOWEVER IS EXPECTED TO BE FOR SERVICING PURPOSES SINCE THE USE OF CONVEYOR BELT SYSTEMS IS ANTICIPATED. CONVEYOR BELT SYSTEM TO BE LOCATED TO ACCOMMODATE EXTRACTION IN OPERATIONAL PHASE(S). CONVEYOR BELT SYSTEM MAY REQUIRE MINOR GRADING OR ADJUSTMENT IN BERM LENGTH. 9. INTERNAL HAUL ROUTES WILL BE TREATED FOR DUST AS REQUIRED WITH WATER AND/OR MOE APPROVED DUST SUPPRESSANT.

10. SILTATION PONDS ARE AN ESSENTIAL PART OF: A) ENSURING SUCCESSFUL PROCESSING OF THE RAW AGGREGATE AND B) ENSURING THAT THE DESIRED WATER TABLES AND SUBSURFACE FLOWS ARE GUARANTEED. IN ORDER TO ENSURE THE LATTER, IT IS ESSENTIAL THAT SILT PONDS SP1 AND SP2 ARE UTILIZED TO THEIR FULL PRACTICAL ACCOMMODATION CAPACITY BEFORE UTILIZING THE THIRD SILT POND (SP3). THE SP1 AND SP3 EXTENSIONS WILL BE UTILIZED AFTER THEY HAVE BEEN EXTRACTED.

APPROPRIATE) AND DISCHARGED INTO THE PHASE I POND. 12. A STABILITY BUFFER ZONE WITH A MINIMUM TOP WIDTH OF 1.5 m (5 FEET) WILL BE PROVIDED BETWEEN ALL SILT PONDS AND EXTRACTION AREAS.

11. SILTATION SLURRY WILL BE PIPED FROM THE PROCESSING OPERATION. CLEAN PROCESS RETURN WATER WILL BE PUMPED FROM THE SILTATION PONDS (AS

ACCORDANCE WITH THEIR SPECIFIC OPERATIONAL WATER LEVELS. ENTRANCE/EXITS SHALL BE GATED.

20. A TEMPORARY GROUNDWATER TRENCH WILL BE CONSTRUCTED IN THE SETBACK NORTH OF PHASE I. FEED WATER WILL BE PUMPED FROM THE POND IN PHASE I. THE USE OF THE RECHARGE TRENCH WILL NOT EXTEND PAST THE END OF PHASE 5 AND WILL BE BACKFILLED PRIOR TO CLOSEOUT OF OPERATIONS AT THE SITE. REFER TO RECHARGE TRENCH PROPOSAL APRIL 30, 2001

INDIVIDUAL PHASE NOTES.

15. DURING TIMES WHEN THE PROCESSING PLANT IS OPERATING AND/OR BELOW WATER EXTRACTION IS OCCURRING, WATER LEVELS IN ALL OPERATIONAL SILT PONDS SHALL BE VISUALLY AND PHYSICALLY MONITORED DAILY AND REPORTED TO THE MINISTRY OF NATURAL RESOURCES, THE TOWNSHIP OF PUSLINCH AND THE GRAND RIVER CONSERVATION AUTHORITY MONTHLY. THIS EXCLUDES PERIODS WHEN PONDS ARE FROZEN. DURING TIMES WHEN THE PROCESSING PLANT IS OPERATING AND/OR BELOW WATER TABLE EXTRACTION IS OCCURRING, ALL SILT PONDS SHALL BE OPERATED IN

17. A 1.2 m FENCE SHALL BE ERECTED WHERE SHOWN DURING STARTUP OPERATIONS. ALL UNFENCED BOUNDARIES SHALL BE MARKED WITH PAINTED POSTS,

18. THE OPERATOR WILL ENSURE THAT ALL PROPOSED BERM GROUND COVERS WILL BE REPLACED DURING THE NEXT APPROPRIATE PLANTING SEASON IF IT DIES. ALL REHABILITATED AREAS WILL BE PREPARED TO ENCOURAGE NATURAL REGENERATION. 19. USE OF PORTABLE GENERATORS WILL BE PERMITTED AS PER RELIEF OF COMPLIANCE GRANTED MARCH 1997.

20. SCRAP SHALL BE STORED WITHIN THE PROCESSING PLANT AND STOCKPILING AREA. SCRAP SHALL BE REMOVED ON AN ONGOING BASIS.

21. ANY FUEL STORED ON SITE SHALL BE IN ABOVE GROUND TANKS LOCATED NEAR BUILDING 1 OR AT GENSET LOCATIONS.

22. BUILDINGS MAY BE REMOVED FROM THE SITE AT LICENSE HOLDERS DISCRETION (SEE THE NATURAL ENVIRONMENT TECHNICAL RECOMMENDATIONS ON DRAWING 4 OF 8 FOR ADDITIONAL INFORMATION). BUILDINGS DEMOLITION WASTE WILL BE DISPOSED OF AT APPROVED FACILITY.

23. REFER TO SHEET 4 FOR GENERAL OPERATIONAL PLAN FOR SUBJECT LANDS SOUTH OF TOWNSHIP ROAD 2 AND SHEET 5 FOR PHASING SCHEMATICS AND

28. THE EQUIPMENT OPERATING ON SITE SHALL INCLUDE BUT NOT BE LIMITED TO THE FOLLOWING: LOADERS, EXCAVATORS, DRAG LINES, PROCESSING EQUIPMENT, SITE MAINTENANCE EQUIPMENT, SITE PREPARATION AND REHABILITATION EQUIPMENT AND TRUCKS. USE OF PORTABLE GENERATORS WILL BE PERMITTED AS PER RELIEF OF COMPLIANCE GRANTED MARCH 1997, SUBJECT TO MEETING MOE NOISE GUIDELINES. 29. SAND, GRAVEL AND LIMESTONE PRODUCTS MAY BE IMPORTED FOR BLENDING OR RESALE. NO CONCRETE OR ASPHALT WILL BE IMPORTED FOR RECYCLING.

30. ANY TREES REMOVED FROM THE SITE SHALL BE USED FOR FIREWOOD OR CHIPPED OR USED FOR REHABILITATION (SEE THE NATURAL ENVIRONMENT TECHNICAL RECOMMENDATIONS ON DRAWING 4 OF 8 FOR ADDITIONAL INFORMATION). 31. DURING EXTRACTION OF PHASES 5A, 5B & 6, OFFICE TRAILERS, THE SCALE AND SCALE HOUSE SHALL MAY BE RELOCATED TO FACILITATE EXTRACTION THE AREA OCCUPIED BY THE FORMER HOUSE AND BARN AREA TO PERMIT EXTRACTION IN PHASE 5 BELOW THE WATER TABLE. THE STRUCTURES SHALL BE RELOCATED IN CLOSE

PROXIMITY TO THE PIT ENTRANCE/EXIT BUT NOT WITHIN THE 30M SETBACK ALONG TOWNSHIP ROAD NO. 2. 32. THE SITE IS NOT LOCATED WITHIN A WELLHEAD PROTECTION AREA OR A SURFACE WATER INTAKE PROTECTION ZONE. THEREFORE, SOURCE WATER PROTECTION POLICIES DO NOT APPLY TO THIS LICENCE.

October 2024 Site Plan

Amendments completed by

MHBC ARCHITECTU

113 COLLIER STREET, BARRIE ON L4M 1 P: 705 728 0045 F: 705 728 2010 | WWW.MHBCPLAN.C

PLANNI

LANDSCA

Jrban De

Legend: ******* REFORESTATION BOUNDARY OF PROPERTY GATE (EXISTING/PROPOSED) TO BE LICENCED MIXED TREED AREA - 310 PROPOSED CONTOUR (Meters ASL) WIND THROW EDGE PLANTING BED 314.2 SPOT ELEVATION (Meters ASL) EXISTING TREED AREA □T.P.3 TEST PIT RECHARGE TRENCH B.H'A' BOREHOLE PROPOSED BERM DP5 DRIVE POINT INTERNAL HAUL ROUTES \times FENCE (EX./PROPOSED) POST & WIRE HAUL ROUTE TO MARKET BUILDING (EXISTING) PROCESSING PLANT PRODUCT STOCK TEST WELLS PILE SCARP AREA AUX. ACTIVITIES ♦ OW 16 B-78 OBSERVATION WELL PHASING LIMIT BH9 BOREHOLE OBSERVATION MONITOR EXTRACTION PHASE INSTALLATION SP3 SILT POND PHASING SURFACE WATER MONITORING * SWM 4 STATION DIRECTION OF EXTRACTION GROUNDWATER MONITORING STATION (*) 92-27 (ABOVE WATER TABLE) (TEMPERATURE AND LEVEL) DIRECTION OF EXTRACTION REGIONAL STORM FLOODLINE (BELOW WATER TABLE) AT END OF EXTRACTION ZONING LINE A L____ LINE OF CROSS SECTION APPROXIMATE FINAL DEPTH 293.0 OF EXTRACTION ABOVE WATER LIMIT OF EXTRACTION BELOW WATER LIMIT OF EXTRACTION

Technical Recommendations:

1. A PERIMETER BERM SHALL BE CONSTRUCTED AROUND ALL OPERATIONAL SILT PONDS WITH THE EXCEPTION OF THE PORTION OF SP3 CREATING THE BARRIER BETWEEN PHASES 3 & 4. THE

- PERIMETER BERM SHALL BE CONSTRUCTED AS FOLLOWS: THE TOP OF THE BERM SHALL HAVE A CREST ELEVATION THAT WILL PROVIDE A MINIMUM 1.25 METRE FREEBOARD THAT WILL ACCOMMODATE SEASONAL FLUCTUATION OF THE SILT POND LEVEL.
- * THE BERM SHALL HAVE AN INNER SLOPE OF NOT GREATER THAN 2H:1V. * THE BERM SHALL HAVE AN OUTER SLOPE OF NOT GREATER THAN 3H:1V. * THE BERM SHALL BE CONSTRUCTED USING ON SITE GRANULAR MATERIALS.
- 2. WHEN AGGREGATE WASHING IS OCCURRING AND SILT LADEN WATER IS DISCHARGED TO THE SILT POND, CLEAN WATER WILL BE RECYCLED/PUMPED BACK TO THE MAIN POND AS REQUIRED TO MAINTAIN THE MNR APPROVED OPERATING WATER LEVEL THRESHOLD FOR THE SILT POND.
- 3. MONITORING AND OPERATION OF THE SITE SHALL BE DONE IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE APPROVED REPORT ENTITLED UPDATED COORDINATED ENVIRONMENTAL MONITORING PROGRAMS FOR MILL CREEK, LICENCE NO. 5738. MONTHLY SUMMARY REPORTS WILL BE SUBMITTED TO THE MINISTRY OF NATURAL RESOURCES, TOWNSHIP OF PUSLINCH AND THE GRAND RIVER CONSERVATION AUTHORITY WITHIN TEN WORKING DAYS OF THE LAST DAY OF EACH MONTH.
- 4. ALL EQUIPMENT WITHIN PHASE 2 SHALL BE KEPT AS CLOSE AS POSSIBLE TO THE EXTRACTION FACE. A PORTABLE CRUSHER MAY OPERATE WITHIN PHASE 2. THE PORTABLE CRUSHER MAY NOT OPERATE WITHIN 200 METRES OF THE RESIDENCE ADJACENT TO THE NORTHEAST CORNER OF PHASE 2 AS ILLUSTRATED BELOW.



	SITE PLAN AMENDMENTS		
NO.	DESCRIPTION	DATE	INIT.
1.	REDUCTION OF AREA TO BE EXTRACTED AS A RESULT OF ADDITIONAL WETLAND BUFFER.	JUNE /92	
2.	REMOVAL OF 2.0m BERM TO ADJACENT TO MILL CREEK.	JUNE /92	
3.	CONSOLIDATION OF ENTRANCE / EXIT TO BE LOCATED WEST OF EXISTING BUILDINGS.	JUNE /92	
4.	VARIOUS MINOR AMENDMENTS AS PER MNR MARCH/97 APPROVAL (SILT POND, FENCING, SLURRY PIPE, TREE PLANTING, USE OF GENSETS.)	MAR./97	
5.	REVISIONS TO THE STOCKPILE HEIGHT	SEPT./99	
6.	VARIOUS MINOR AMENDMENTS AS PER MNR APPROVAL SEPT. /00 (SILT PONDS SP1, SP2, GRCA CUT & FILL PERMIT LINE, AMPHITHEATRE, TEMPORARY BERM IN PHASE 1, EXTRACTION PHASE 1)	SEPT. /00	
7.	MINOR AMENDMENTS AS PER MNR APPROVAL APRIL 2001 (RECHARGE TRENCH IN SET-BACK NORTH OF PHASE 1, EXTRACTION OUTLINE SOUTH END OF PHASE I, AND SP1 / SP2 OUTLINES AND HAUL ROADS IN PHASE 3).	MAY /01	
8.	VARIOUS MINOR AMENDMENTS AND HOUSEKEEPING.	AUG. /03	
9.	REVISIONS TO GENERAL OPERATION NOTES (ITEM 16) AND TECHNICAL RECOMMENDATION.	JAN. /05	
10.	MINOR AMENDMENT ON PHASE 3 AREA AND SILT POND 3	FEB. /10	К.М.
11.	MAJOR AMENDMENT TO ENLARGE LIMIT OF EXTRACTION IN PHASE 2	SEPT. /15	К.М.
12.	MINOR AMENDMENT TO PERMIT EXTRACTION OF PHASE 1 EAST BOUNDARY ADJACENT TO OTHER LICENSED PROPERTY TO 1.5m ABOVE THE WATER TABLE.	SEPT. /17	К.М.
13.	INCREASED THE LIMIT OF EXTRACTION IN THE SOUTHEAST CORNER OF THE NORTH LICENCE. REDUCED THE NORTH LICENCE AREA DUE TO LAND BEING EXPROPRIATED BY THE MTO ALONG HIGHWAY 401. REMOVED RECHARGE TRENCH.	OCT. 2024	К.М.

3.	INCREASED THE LIMIT OF EXTRACTION IN THE SOUTHEAST CORNER OF THE NORTH LICENCE. REDUCED THE NORTH LICENCE AREA DUE TO LAND BEING EXPROPRIATED BY THE MTO ALONG HIGHWAY 401. REMOVED RECHARGE TRENCH.	OCT. 2024	к.м.
	REVISIONS		
10.	DESCRIPTION	DATE	INIT.
	AS PER SUB CONSULTANTS AND MINISTRIES	OCT.26/88	J.L.S.
	AS PER SUB CONSULTANTS AND MINISTRIES	APR. /89	A.L.B.
	MODIFICATION TO SEQUENCE	SEPT./89	A.B.M.
	UPDATED TO CONFORM WITH THE AGGREGATE RESOURCES ACT	JUNE./90	L.L.H.
	AS PER O.M.B. CONDITIONS & FILL PERMIT APPLICATION	OCT. /90	J.J.M.
	AS PER MINISTERS CONDITIONS & TRANSFERRED ONTO AUTOCAD	DEC. /91	J.J.M.
	TO CONFORM WITH G.R.C.A. FILL PERMIT APPLICATION AND REVISED	AUG. /92	R.E.G.

8.	AS PER M.N.R.	NOV. /92	R.E.C
9.	ADDITIONAL DRIVE POINTS ADDED	NOV. /93	R.E.C
10.	BLDG. #8 DELETED, SURFACE WATER STATIONS RE-LOCATED	SEPT. /00	A.G.H
11.	REGIONAL STORM FLOODLINE ADDED	MAY /01	A.G.H
12.	AS PER M.N.R. COMMENTS	JAN. /04	K.M
13.	EXPAND SP1 & SP3, EXPAND LIMIT OF EXTRACTION OF PHASE 2 BARN AREA.	MAY /05	K.M
14.	EXTRACT COMMON SETBACK WITH ADJACENT LICENCE (ABOVE WATER)	SEPT. /17	K.M

AGGREGATES PART OF LOTS 21, 22, 23 AND 24, CONCESSION II PART OF LOT 24, CONCESSION I

TOWNSHIP OF PUSLINCH, COUNTY OF WELLINGTON



JOB: 11132





EQUIPMENT	REFERENCE SOUND PRESSURE LEVEL @ 3 ONE-HOUR LEQ (dBA)
PORTABLE JAW CRUSHER	83
EXTRACTION LOADER	74
EXCAVATOR	73
DRAG LINE	75

AT THE MINISTRY OF CONSUMER SERVICES IS ALSO IMMEDIATELY NOTIFIED.











LEGEND

A - WOODLAND PROTECTION ZONE A S1 - 6m NO TOUCH ZONE B - WOODLAND PROTECTION ZONE B SB1 - SOUTH BERM AREA Goodban Ecological C - WOODLAND TO BE REMOVED SEB1 - SOUTHEAST BERM Consulting Inc. SE1 - NO TOUCH ZONE WEMZ1 - WOODLAND EDGE MANAGEMENT ZONE 1 WEMZ2 - WOODLAND EDGE MANAGEMENT ZONE 2 E1 - 10m NO TOUCH ZONE WEMZ3 - WOODLAND EDGE MANAGEMENT ZONE 3 EB1 - PORTION OF EAST BERM W1a - 15m SETBACK E2 - 6m NO TOUCH ZONE W1b - 15m SETBACK EB2 - PORTION OF EAST BERM W2 - 15m SETBACK BELOW WATER EXTRACTION W3 - 15m SETBACK **FIGURE 3**



WOODLAND PROTECTION ZONE LIMIT WOODLAND PROTECTION ZONE SILT FENCE LOCATION PROPOSED BERM (WITH IRREGULAR CONTOURING) * SNAKE HIBERNACULUM LOCATION

LICENSED BOUNDARY

LIMIT OF EXTRACTION

Dufferin Aggregates

a division of CRH Canada Group Inc. 2300 Steeles Ave, W., Suite 400, Concord Ontario, L4K 5X6

PRE-EXTRACTION AND SITE PREPARATION - ECOLOGICAL MANAGEMENT REQUIREMENTS

I. WITHIN 3 YEARS OF APPROVAL OF THE MAJOR SITE PLAN AMENDMENT TO PERMIT PHASE 6, THE LICENSEE SHALL CREATE THE FOLLOWING ECOLOGICAL AREAS IN THE LOCATIONS IDENTIFIED ON THIS PAGE IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE ECOLOGICAL MANAGEMENT PLAN AND REHABILITATION PLAN PREPARED BY GOODBAN ECOLOGICAL CONSULTING INC., APRIL 2017:

AREA	FEATURE	DESCRIPTION
W1a	NATURAL REGENERATION AREA	THE LICENSEE SHALL MAINTAIN THIS AREA IN A NATURAL STATE WITH FUTURE CONSTRUCTION OF A SNAKE HIBERNACULUM THAT FEATURES ROOT WADS, LOGS AND ROCK PILES.
W1b	FUTURE TREE PLANTING AREA	THE LICENSEE SHALL PLANT SEEDLINGS OF EASTERN WHITE CEDAR, EASTERN RED CEDAR, WHITE BIRCH, TREMBLING ASPEN AND/OR BIGTOOTH ASPEN.
W2	FOREST MANAGEMENT AREA	THE LICENSEE SHALL MAINTAIN THE EXISTING WOODLAND IN A CONTIGUOUS STATE WITH THE WHITE PINE STAND TO THE EAST. DAMAGED SAPLINGS SHALL BE FLUSH CUT NEAR THE GROUND TO PROMOTE REGROWTH.
W3	FOREST MANAGEMENT AREA	THE LICENSEE SHALL MAINTAIN THE EXISTING WOODLAND AND PLANT EASTERN WHITE CEDAR, EASTERN RED CEDAR AND/OR WHITE BIRCH WITHIN ANY GAPS. DAMAGED SAPLINGS SHALL BE FLUSH CUT NEAR THE GROUND TO PROMOTE REGROWTH AND INVASIVE WOODY SPECIES WILL BE CUT AND TREATED.
WEMZ1	FUTURE TREE PLANTING AREA	THE LICENSEE SHALL PLANT SEEDLINGS OF EASTERN WHITE CEDAR, EASTERN RED CEDAR, WHITE BIRCH, TREMBLING ASPEN AND/OR BIGTOOTH ASPEN. INVASIVE WOODY SPECIES WILL BE CUT AND TREATED.
WEMZ2	FOREST MANAGEMENT AREA	THE LICENSEE SHALL REMOVE LARGE TREES ALONG WOODLAND EDGE AND PLANT EASTERN WHITE CEDAR, EASTERN RED CEDAR AND/OR WHITE BIRCH WITHIN GAPS. INVASIVE WOODY SPECIES WILL BE CUT AND TREATED.
WEMZ3	FOREST MANAGEMENT AREA	THE LICENSEE SHALL PLANT EASTERN WHITE CEDAR, EASTERN RED CEDAR AND/OR WHITE BIRCH. DAMAGED SAPLINGS SHALL BE FLUSH CUT NEAR THE GROUND TO PROMOTE REGROWTH.
A	FOREST MANAGEMENT AREA	THIS WOODLAND SHALL BE MAINTAINED IN A NATURAL STATE.
В	FOREST MANAGEMENT AREA	THIS WOODLAND SHALL BE MAINTAINED IN A NATURAL STATE. DAMAGED SAPLINGS SHALL BE FLUSH CUT NEAR THE GROUND TO PROMOTE REGROWTH.
S1	FUTURE TREE PLANTING AREA	THE LICENSEE SHALL MAINTAIN DESIRABLE WOODY SPECIES AND REMOVE INVASIVE WOODY SPECIES TO BE CUT AND TREATED. GAPS WILL BE PLANTED WITH EASTERN WHITE CEDAR, EASTERN RED CEDAR AND/OR WHITE BIRCH.
SB1	FUTURE TREE PLANTING AREA	NORTH/PIT SIDE OF BERM: THE LICENSEE SHALL PLANT EASTERN WHITE CEDAR, EASTERN RED CEDAR, PIN CHERRY, WHITE BIRCH, TREMBLING ASPEN AND/OR BIGTOOTH ASPEN. SOUTH/NON-PIT SIDE OF BERM: THE LICENSEE SHALL PLANT BASSWOOD, BLACK CHERRY, RED OAK AND/OR WHITE PINE. HABITAT FEATURES SUCH AS ROOT WADS, LOG AND ROCK PILES SHALL BE
SEB1	FUTURE TREE PLANTING AREA	ADDED, ALONG WITH 5 SHRUB PATCHES AND 10 POLLINATOR STRIPS. NORTH WEST/PIT SIDE OF BERM: THE LICENSEE SHALL PLANT EASTERN WHITE CEDAR, EASTERN RED CEDAR, PIN CHERRY, WHITE BIRCH, TREMBLING ASPEN AND/OR BIGTOOTH ASPEN. <u>CREST OF BERM:</u> THE LICENSEE SHALL PLANT BASSWOOD, BLACK CHERRY, RED OAK AND/OR WHITE PINE.

ECOLOGICAL MANAGEMENT PLAN MILL CREEK PIT PART OF LOTS 21, 22, 23 AND 24, CONCESSION II PART OF LOT 24, CONCESSION I TOWNSHIP OF PUSLINCH, COUNTY OF WELLINGTON



PRE-EXTRACTION AND SITE PREPARATION - ECOLOGICAL MANAGEMENT REQUIREMENTS (CONT'D)

SE1	FUTURE TREE PLANTING AREA	THE LICENSEE SHALL MAINTAIN DESIRA INVASIVE WOODY SPECIES TO BE CUT WITH BASSWOOD, BLACK CHERRY, RED
E1	FOREST MANAGEMENT AREA	THE LICENSEE SHALL MAINTAIN DESIRA INVASIVE WOODY SPECIES TO BE CUT WITH EASTERN WHITE CEDAR, EASTERN
E2	FOREST MANAGEMENT AREA	THE LICENSEE SHALL MAINTAIN DESIRA INVASIVE WOODY SPECIES TO BE CUT
EB1		WEST SIDE OF BERM: THE LICENSEE SHALL PLANT BASSWOO WHITE PINE.
	FUTURE TREE PLANTING AREA	EAST SIDE OF BERM: THE LICENSEE SHALL PLANT EASTERN PIN CHERRY, WHITE BIRCH, TREMBLING
		HABITAT FEATURES SUCH AS ROOT WA ADDED, ALONG WITH 2 SHRUB PATCHE
EB2	FUTURE NATURAL REGENERATION AREA	THE LICENSEE SHALL PLANT NON-INV STABILIZE THE SLOPE, INCLUDING MILK ROOT WADS, LOG AND ROCK PILES SH PATCHES AND 5 POLLINATOR STRIPS.
		•

- II. THE LICENSEE SHALL INSTALL STAKES IN PHASE 6 ALONG THE WESTERN EXTRACTION LIMIT, 6m FROM THE SOUTHERN LICENCE BOUNDARY, AND 6m TO 10m FROM THE EASTERN LICENCE BOUNDARY.
- III. PRIOR TO STRIPPING AND BERM CONSTRUCTION, THE LICENSEE SHALL INSTALL LIGHT DUTY SILT FENCING IN PHASE 6 ALONG THE WESTERN EXTRACTION LIMIT, 6m FROM THE SOUTHERN LICENCE BOUNDARY, AND 6m TO 10m FROM THE EASTERN LICENCE BOUNDARY, AS SHOWN ON THIS PLAN.
- IV. THE LICENSEE SHALL CONSTRUCT BERMS ALONG THE SOUTH AND EAST BOUNDARY OF PHASE 6 OCCUPYING AN AREA OF APPROXIMATELY 1.2 ha., AS SHOWN ON THIS PLAN, WITH IRREGULAR AND NATURALISTIC CONTOURING. THE BERMS SHALL BE TOP DRESSED WITH A MINIMUM OF 30m OF TOPSOIL AND BE PLANTED IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE PRE-EXTRACTION AND SITE PREPARATION FEATURES NOTED ON THIS PLAN.
- V. THE LICENSEE, WITH A QUALIFIED ECOLOGIST, SHALL INSTALL ONE SNAKE HIBERNACULUM IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE LOCATION SHOWN ON THIS PLAN. THE HIBERNACULUM WILL BE A MINIMUM OF 3m x 3m IN AREA, AND BE EXCAVATED TO A DEPTH OF 3.5m BUT SHALL NOT EXCEED THE DEPTH OF 308.2 MASL.
- SEASON AND ACTIVITY. VII. TREE PLANTING AREAS SHALL BE PLANTED DURING SPRING AND/OR FALL PLANTING PERIODS WITH
- APPROXIMATELY 2,500 SEEDLINGS PER HECTARE AND THE SPACING WILL BE APPROXIMATELY 2.0m x 2.0m.
- 10m x 10m IN SIZE AND SPACING/DENSITY WILL BE APPROXIMATELY 1.5m x 1.5m.
- IX. TREE AND SHRUB SPECIES AND PERCENTAGES OF SPECIES SHALL BE IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE ECOLOGICAL MANAGEMENT PLAN PREPARED BY GOODBAN ECOLOGICAL CONSULTING INC. IN APRIL 2017.
- X. THE LICENSEE SHALL IMPLEMENT THE ADDITIONAL HABITAT REQUIREMENTS FOR EACH AREA IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE ECOLOGICAL MANAGEMENT PLAN PREPARED BY GOODBAN ECOLOGICAL CONSULTING INC. IN APRIL 2017.



	LICENSED BOUNDARY
	LIMIT OF EXTRACTION
	WOODLAND PROTECTION ZONE I
	FUTURE SIGNIFICANT WOODLAN
	PROPOSED BERM (WITH IRREGULAR CONTOURING)
	REFER TO FIGURE 3 FOR DETAILS
	RSW - REHAB SIDE SLOPE WOODL
	RSM - REHAB SIDE SLOPE MEADO
	SW - SHORELINE WETLAND
*	SNAKE HIBERNACULUM LOCATION
	BELOW WATER EXTRACTION



ABLE WOODY SPECIES AND REMOVE AND TREATED. GAPS WILL BE PLANTED OAK AND/OR WHITE PINE. ABLE WOODY SPECIES AND REMOVE AND TREATED. GAPS WILL BE PLANTED RED CEDAR AND/OR WHITE BIRCH.

ABLE WOODY SPECIES AND REMOVE AND TREATED. OOD, BLACK CHERRY, RED OAK AND/OR

WHITE CEDAR, EASTERN RED CEDAR, ASPEN AND/OR BIGTOOTH ASPEN. WADS, LOG AND ROCK PILES SHALL BE ES AND 5 POLLINATOR STRIPS.

ASIVE GRASS/LEGUME MIXTURE TO KWEED. HABITAT FEATURES SUCH AS SHALL BE ADDED, ALONG WITH 2 SHRUB

VI. ALL TREE CLEARING SHALL BE COMPLETED BETWEEN NOVEMBER 1 AND APRIL 1 TO AVOID THE BREEDING BIRD

VIII. SHRUB PATCHES SHALL BE PLANTED DURING SPRING AND/OR FALL PLANTING PERIODS AND ARE APPROXIMATELY

PROGRESSIVE & FINAL REHABILITATION - ECOLOGICAL MANAGEMENT REQUIREMENTS

I. PROGRESSIVE REHABILITATION WILL BE COMPLETED WITHIN PHASE 6 AS FINAL EXTRACTION LIMITS AND DEPTHS ARE REACHED. THE FOLLOWING FEATURES WILL BE CREATED AS A RESULT OF THE REHABILITATION IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE ECOLOGICAL MANAGEMENT PLAN AND REHABILITATION PLAN PREPARED BY GOODBAN ECOLOGICAL CONSULTING INC., APRIL 2017:

AREA	FEATURE	DESCRIPTION
RSM1	NATURAL REGENERATION AREA	THE LICENSEE SHALL PLANT NON-INVASIVE GRASS/LEGUME MIXTURE TO STABILIZE THE SLOPE, INCLUDING MILKWEED. HABITAT FEATURES SUCH AS ROOT WADS, LOG AND ROCK PILES SHALL BE ADDED, ALONG WITH 1 SHRUB PATCH AND 3 POLLINATOR STRIPS.
RSM2	NATURAL REGENERATION AREA	THE LICENSEE SHALL PLANT NON-INVASIVE GRASS/LEGUME MIXTURE TO STABILIZE THE SLOPE, INCLUDING MILKWEED. HABITAT FEATURES SUCH AS ROOT WADS, LOG AND ROCK PILES SHALL BE ADDED, ALONG WITH 2 SHRUB PATCHES AND 5 POLLINATOR STRIPS.
RSW1	TREE PLANTING AREA	THE LICENSEE SHALL PLANT EASTERN WHITE CEDAR, EASTERN RED CEDAR, PIN CHERRY, WHITE BIRCH, TREMBLING ASPEN, AND/OR BIGTOOTH ASPEN, ALONG WITH 5 SHRUB PATCHES AND 10 POLLINATOR STRIPS.
RSW2	TREE PLANTING AREA	THE LICENSEE SHALL PLANT BLACK OAK, CHINQUAPIN OAK, RED OAK AND/OR WHITE OAK, ALONG WITH TALLGRASS PRAIRIE PLANT SPECIES.
RSW3	TREE PLANTING AREA	THE LICENSEE SHALL PLANT EASTERN WHITE CEDAR, EASTERN RED CEDAR, PIN CHERRY, WHITE BIRCH, TREMBLING ASPEN, AND/OR BIGTOOTH ASPEN, ALONG WITH 7 SHRUB PATCHES AND 15 POLLINATOR STRIPS.
RSW4	TREE PLANTING AREA	THE LICENSEE SHALL PLANT NON-INVASIVE GRASS/LEGUME MIXTURE TO STABILIZE THE SLOPE, INCLUDING MILKWEED. HABITAT FEATURES SUCH AS ROOT WADS, LOG AND ROCK PILES SHALL BE ADDED, ALONG WITH 3 SHRUB PATCHES AND 5 POLLINATOR STRIPS.
SW1, SW2, SW3	SWALLOW WETLAND AREAS	THE LICENSEE SHALL INSTALL ROOT WADS, LOG AND ROCK PILES ABOVE AND BELOW THE WATER LINE, ALONG WITH SMALL SANDBAR WILLOWS AND OTHER WETLAND SHRUBS TO BE PLANTED ALONG THE SHORELINE. A







September 17, 2024

MNR Aggregates Section **Regional Operations Division** 300 Water Street Peterborough, ON K9J 3C7

RE: Mill Creek Pit Site Plan Amendment (Licence No. 5738) – Planning and Land Use **Considerations Letter OUR FILE 9061DX**

On behalf of our client, Dufferin Aggregates, a CRH Company ("Dufferin"), please accept this letter as an overview of the planning and land use planning considerations for the Mill Creek Pit Site Plan Amendment, which is licenced by the University of Guelph and operated by Dufferin. The Mill Creek Pit located at Part of Lots 21, 22, 23 and 24, Concession 2 and Part of Lot 24, Concession 1 in the Township of Puslinch, County of Wellington and is currently licenced for above and below the water table extraction.

In accordance with MNR's requirements, this planning and land use considerations letter has been prepared as part of an Aggregate Resources Act ("ARA") Site Plan Amendment request to extend the limit of above/below water extraction within a 2.5 ha area of the Mill Creek Pit licence. The portion of the Mill Creek Pit subject to the Site Plan Amendment and the planning analysis contained herein is outlined in Figure 1 (attached) and is shown as the "Subject Area".

The Subject Area is zoned Extractive (EXI) with site-specific special provision No. 58 (SP58) in the Township of Puslinch Zoning By-law. See **Figure 2** attached.

Permitted uses within the EXI Zone include "Extractive uses". Extractive uses (which include a "pit") currently exist on site and are a permitted use within the EXI Zone. The Township Zoning By-law defines a "pit" as the following:

Pit: land or land under water where unconsolidated aggregate material is being or has been removed by means of an open excavation to supply material for construction, industrial or manufacturing purposes, and has not been rehabilitated, but shall not include a guarry as defined herein, an excavation incidental to the erection of a building or structure for which a building permit has been granted, or an excavation incidental to the construction of any public works.

💡 113 Collier Street, Barrie, ON | L4M 1H2





The SP58 site specific provision states that, "No setback shall be required for: Any pitface or excavation on those lands zoned EXI (sp58) when adjacent to an H-4 Zone or adjacent to an A(sp1) Zone, Any building structure, or reduce stockpile on those lands zone EXI(sp58) from an adjacent H-4 Zone and Any berm on those lands zoned EXI (sp58) from an adjacent H-4 Zone or from an adjacent A (sp1) Zone." Such provisions are not applicable to the Subject Area as there is no adjacent H-4 Zone.

On this basis, above/below water extraction of the Subject Area is a permitted use within the EXI Zone. Furthermore, as shown on **Figures 1 and 2** the lands surrounding the Subject Area are all licenced and zoned to permit extraction and there are no adjacent sensitive receptors.

In conclusion, the site is zoned to permit the Site Plan Amendment and making available as much aggregate as is realistically possible from this site is consistent with provincial policy. Therefore the Site Plan Amendment application represents good planning and wise resource management.

Should you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact the undersigned.

Yours truly,

MHBC

Brian Zeman, BES, MCIP, RPP Partner



Figure 1 - Site Location

- Subject Area
 - Mill Creek Licence Boundary
 - Other ARA Licences



- - Mill Creek Licence Boundary
 - Other ARA Licences
- Site Specific Exemption
 - Zoning Limits
- **Environmental Protection Overlay**
 - Natural Environment





REPORT

Mill Creek Pit - Proposed Site Plan Amendment Water Report

Submitted to:

Dufferin Aggregates, A CRH Company

3300 Steeles Avenue West 4th Floor Concord, ON L4K 5X6

Submitted by:

WSP Canada Inc. 55 King Street, Suite 700, St. Catharines, ON L2R 3H5

(905) 687-1771

CA0002366.3431

July 23, 2024

Table of Contents

1.0	INTRO	DDUCTION	1
	1.1	Background	1
	1.2	Evaluation Requirements	1
2.0	0 PHYSICAL SETTING		
	2.1	Hydrogeology	2
	2.1.1	Site Specific Data	2
	2.2	Groundwater Use	4
	2.2.1	Local Water Wells	4
	2.2.2	Municipal Supply Wells	5
	2.2.3	Permits to Take Water	6
	2.3	Water Quality	6
	2.4	Climate	7
3.0	SOUF	CE WATER CONSIDERATIONS	7
4.0	IMPA	CT ASSESSMENT	9
	4.1	Water Budget Discussion	9
	4.2	Impacts to Mill Creek1	0
	4.3	Impacts to Local Groundwater Users1	0
5.0	MITIG	ATION1	1
	5.1	Monitoring Program1	1
	5.2	Trigger Program1	1
6.0	CONC	CLUSIONS1	1
7.0	REFE	RENCES1	4

TABLES

Table 1	Monitor Groupings
Table D-1	Groundwater Monitor Details

Table D-2	Multi-Level Monitor Details
Table D-3	Drive Point Monitor Details
Table D-4	Surface Water Monitor Details
Table D-5	Reid Heritage Drive Point Monitor Details
Table F-1	Door to Door Water Well Survey Results
Table F-2	MECP Water Well Record Summary
Table G-1	Groundwater Chemistry – Field Measurements
Table G-2	Groundwater Chemical Results
Table G-3	Groundwater Chemical Results
Table H-1	30 Year Climate Normal (1981 – 2010) – Waterloo Wellington A Climate Station
Tables H-2 TO H-1	4 2011 to 2023 Annual Water Budgets

FIGURES

Figure 1	Location and Physical Setting	
Figure 2	Site Plan Sequencing	
Figure 3	Site Plan and Monitoring Locations	
Figure 4	Site Topography	
Figure 5	2023 'High Flow' Water Table Configuration (August)	
Figure 6	2023 'Low Flow' Water Table Configuration (January)	
Figure 7	Water Table Profile	
Figure 8	MECP Water Well Records	
Figures E-1 to E-11 Select Hydrographs and Thermographs		

APPENDICES

APPENDIX A Current Aggregate Resources Act Site Plans

APPENDIX B Curriculum Vitae APPENDIX C Borehole Logs

APPENDIX D Monitoring Location Details

APPENDIX E Monitoring Results

APPENDIX F Water Well Records and Water Well Survey

APPENDIX G Groundwater Chemistry

APPENDIX H Climate Data

1.0 INTRODUCTION

1.1 Background

WSP Canada Inc. (WSP) was retained by Dufferin Aggregates, a CRH Company (herein referred to as 'Dufferin') to prepare a water assessment for a proposed Site Plan Amendment for the Mill Creek Pit in the Township of Puslinch, County of Wellington, Ontario. The Licensee for the Mill Creek Pit (Licence 5738) is the University of Guelph and the pit is operated by Dufferin Aggregates.

The Mill Creek Pit is located on the north and south sides of Concession Road 2, between Sideroad 20 South and Sideroad 25 South, in the Township of Puslinch (**Figure 1**). The legal description is Part of Lots 21, 22, 23 and 24, Concession II, Part of Lot 24, Concession I, Township of Puslinch, County of Wellington. The approved extraction at the Mill Creek Pit consists of six phases. Phases 1, 3, 4 and 5 are located on the north side of Concession Road 2, while Phases 2 and 6 are located on the south side. All six phases involve below water extraction. The total area that is licenced covers 188.6 ha and the approved extraction area is 122.1 ha. Adjacent land uses in the vicinity of the Mill Creek Pit are a mix of aggregate extraction, natural heritage, agricultural, rural residential and, immediately to the north, the Highway 401 corridor. The Mill Creek Pit (herein referred to as the 'Site'), is underlain by a substantial outwash deposit, which extends to the northeast and southwest of Highway 401. This deposit forms an important aggregate resource in this area. As shown in Figure 1, several additional aggregate properties have also been developed within the outwash deposit and several below-water pits are present in close proximity to the Site.

The Site is licenced by the Ministry of Natural Resources (MNR) under the Aggregate Resources Act (ARA) as a Class 'A' Pit Below Water for extraction of the aggregate resource from above and below the water table (Licence No. 5738). A copy of the current Aggregate Resource Act (ARA) Site Plans for the Site is attached in **Appendix A**.

Dufferin is applying for an amendment to the ARA Site Plans to extend the limit of below water extraction adjacent to the Phase 1 pond to include a 2.5 ha area (Site Plan Amendment Area) that is currently occupied by a berm. The proposed amendment area is shown on **Figure 2**. Upon Site rehabilitation, the extension of the extraction area will result in an increase to the size of the rehabilitated pit pond with ecological enhancements along the shoreline.

This Water Report was completed by a WSP project team and curriculum vitae are provided in Appendix B.

1.2 Evaluation Requirements

The purpose of this Water Report is to identify potential impacts on local groundwater and surface water resources, resulting from below-water extraction within the proposed Site Plan Amendment area. This study has been undertaken to satisfy the requirements for a Site Plan Amendment under the Aggregate Resources of Ontario (MNR, August 2020) and the Clean Water Act (2006) for source water considerations.

Section 1.1.3 of the ARA Standards (MNR, August 2020) outlines the requirements for the Water Assessment for the Site:

1.1.3 For applications to lower the depth of extraction of a licence or aggregate permit in an area of the site that does not currently allow extraction below the water table but where extraction below the water table is permitted in other areas of the site, and for applications to expand a licence boundary into an adjacent road

allowance to extract below the water table, applicants must have a qualified professional prepare a supplement to a water report that has previously been completed for the site that:

(a) identifies whether extracting below water in the area of the site identified in the proposed amendment would have any negative impacts on any water features or resources and their uses located in the zone of influence for extraction below the water table, and

(b) proposes preventative, mitigative or remedial measures to address any negative impacts identified in 1.2.1.

Section 1.6 of the ARA Standards (MNR, August 2020) outlines the requirements for the Source Water Considerations for the Site:

1.6 If the site is in a source protection area under the Clean Water Act, identify activities proposed at the site that are drinking water threats set out in applicable source protection plans, and provide details of how relevant source water protection policies will be followed and associated mitigation measures that will be implemented.

2.0 PHYSICAL SETTING

The physical setting, topography, drainage, geology and hydrogeology of the Site and for the proposed Site Plan Amendment area have been well documented in numerous reports prepared for the Site. The most recent series of reports with the above information and the current monitoring data were prepared by WSP and dated March 27, 2024:

- Mill Creek Aggregates Pit 2023 Coordinated Monitoring Report;
- Mill Creek Aggregates Pit Appendix A of the Coordinated Monitoring Report;
- Mill Creek Aggregates Pit Appendix B of the Coordinated Monitoring Report; and
- Technical Appendix C 2023 Annual Fisheries Report of the Mill Creek Coordinated Monitoring Report.

The proposed Site Plan Amendment area is located within the portion of the Site described on the Site Plans as Phase 1. This area is currently occupied by a berm used to store topsoil and overburden, and an outbuilding from the original farm. The berm and outbuilding will be removed to facilitate extraction.

2.1 Hydrogeology

2.1.1 Site Specific Data

Groundwater and surface water monitoring has been completed at numerous locations across the Site since 1986 as part of a comprehensive monitoring program. Monitoring locations are shown in **Figure 3**. Construction details of the monitoring locations are presented in **Tables D-1 to D-5**, Appendix D.

An extensive database of water level and temperature data has been obtained and reviewed, interpreted and discussed in detail in the annual monitoring reports completed for the Site. As such, a review of all available monitoring data for the Site is not presented in this report, as it is assumed that the reader will have access to the Mill Creek Pit 2023 Coordinated Monitoring Report (WSP, 2024). Select graphs presenting groundwater level and temperature data from monitoring locations located closest to the proposed Site Plan Amendment area are presented in **Figures E-1 to E-11, Appendix E**. Groundwater contour maps generated using data recorded in

August 2023 (representing the 2023 'high' water table conditions) and January 2023 (representing the 2023 'low' water table conditions) are presented on **Figures 5 and 6**. Similar figures have been included in each annual report for the Site since the mid-1990s.

Hydrographs

Manual water level readings at select wells located near the Site Plan Amendment area (BH4, BH11, 92-1/R and 92-13) are presented in **Figures E-1, E-4, E-5 and E-6, Appendix E**. Automated loggers are installed at select locations on-Site, including BH4 and 92-13 (Figure 3). The automated water level data collected at BH4 and 92-13 are presented in **Figures E-2 and E-7**, respectively. A hydrograph presenting the water level in the on-Site ponds is presented in **Figure E-10**.

Generally, water level data from the Site exhibit typical seasonal variation, which is a peak in the spring due to the annual spring melt and precipitation recharge, decreasing through the summer, and an increase in the late fall. The fluctuations in groundwater elevations that have historically been observed on-Site are a direct response to several factors, including seasonal climatic conditions and proximity to open-water ponds.

Given the close proximity of 92-1R and 92 13 to the Phase 1 and Phase 4 ponds, the groundwater levels at these wells are similar to the levels of these ponds, as expected.

Temperature Data

The automated temperature data recorded at BH4 and 92-13 are presented in **Figures E-3 and E-8**, respectively. A thermograph showing the manual pond water temperature data is presented in **Figure E-11**.

BH4 is located approximately 40 m south of silt pond SP3, adjacent to Township Road 2, and outside of the licenced extraction area. As shown in Figure E-3, the seasonal groundwater temperature fluctuation observed at this location exhibits a wave-like pattern, which has been relatively stable since 2011. Thus, an aggregate extraction influence is not interpreted at BH4.

Monitor nest 92-13 is a multi-level monitoring location that is located approximately 20 m to the west (downgradient) of the pond in Phase 1. Given the close proximity of the monitor to the pond, this monitor provides data with respect to the thermal effects resulting from the presence of the pond, wash water pumping, and silt pond water recirculation. It is noted that this monitor will eventually be removed during the extraction in Phase 5. The groundwater temperature fluctuations at this location (Figure E-8) resemble a wave-like pattern, similar to the ambient air temperature. The air temperature exhibits a generally consistent pattern that sees annual winter lows in January/February, increasing to annual highs in the summer (July/August) and then decreasing through the fall back to the winter season. The natural pre-extraction groundwater temperatures show a reasonably similar pattern, with annual lows of 5.7°C to 8.5°C that occur in late spring/early summer, increasing to annual highs of 9.0°C to 10.7°C in the fall, followed by a progressive decrease through the fall and into the winter. The historical data illustrate the pre-extraction (1992 to 1994) natural seasonal variation at the shallow monitor at nest 92-13, followed by the thermal modifications resulting from the progressive development of the Phase 1 pond.

Groundwater Flow

Based on the groundwater contour maps presented in past annual monitoring reports, the interpretation of groundwater flow within the surficial aquifer at the Site has been consistent over the long term, and is consistent during both high and low water table conditions. Profiles of the 2023 high and low water conditions from southeast to northwest across the north property are presented in the cross-section (**Figure 7**). The alignment of cross-section X-X' is shown on Figures 5 and 6.

In reviewing the location of the proposed Site Plan Amendment area relative to the perimeter of the Phase 1/4/5 pond, and the relatively minor increase in the size of the Phase 1/4/5 pond, it is anticipated that the extraction of the Site Plan Amendment area below the water table will not result in a notable modification to the final pond levels or groundwater flow patterns at the Site.

Conditions Beneath Mill Creek

Hydraulic gradient conditions beneath Mill Creek have been determined at five locations by means of shallow drive point piezometer installations. Based on the baseline (pre-extraction) data collected from the Site in 1988, the vertical hydraulic gradient at drive points DP3 and DP4 ranged from 0.03 m to 0.07 m, while the vertical hydraulic gradient at drive points DP1, DP2 and DP5 ranged from 0.21 m to 0.27 m (GLL & JHL, 1988). The average hydraulic gradient calculated using the available monitoring data collected at the drive points between 1988 and 2023 shows similar results. The historical average hydraulic gradient at DP3 and DP4 ranged from 0.05 m to 0.08 m, while the historical average hydraulic gradient at DP1, DP2 and DP5 ranged from 0.20 m to 0.25 m. There are no anticipated impacts to hydraulic gradients beneath Mill Creek as a result of extraction of the Site Plan Amendment area.

Groundwater Influx to Mill Creek

Groundwater influx to Mill Creek is estimated at each drive point location for different flow conditions and the measurement is interpolated for the stream sections between drive points, as presented in the annual monitoring reports. Based on the baseline (pre-extraction) data collected from the Site, the contribution of groundwater discharge to the creek across the Site was estimated to be about 20 L/s to 30 L/s, which represents between 10 to 15% of the summer low flow estimate at the southern property boundary (GLL & JHL, 1988).

In 2023, the average groundwater influx to Mill Creek from the Site was estimated to be 28.3 L/s (WSP, 2024). Groundwater influx values have fluctuated since 2000, but have generally remained similar to, or higher than, the historic range from 1989 to 1999. The higher values of groundwater discharge from 2004 to 2023 compared to the pre-1999 historic average are attributed to the consistently higher water level in the Phase 1 pond since 2004, and in the Phase 3 and Phase 4 ponds in recent years, and the resulting higher groundwater levels across the site. There are no anticipated impacts to groundwater influx to Mill Creek as a result of extraction of the Site Plan Amendment area.

2.2 Groundwater Use

2.2.1 Local Water Wells

A search of the MECP Water Well Record database was undertaken to identify well records located within a 500 m radius of the Site. The results of the search are shown on **Figure 8**, and summarized in **Table F-1**, **Appendix F**.

A total of fifty-eight (58) water well records plot within the search area. The wells are listed by their location on properties located near the Site (Table F-1). A summary of the results is provided below:

 Nine (9) records pertain to wells which are located and monitored on the Mill Creek Pit property: two bedrock supply wells for the former barn/domestic buildings on-Site (1964 and 1973), and test holes/observation wells installed between 1978 and 2020;

- Seven (7) records pertain to the adjacent CBM Aggregates properties to the east/southeast: three (3) are records of well abandonments in 2012/2015, and four (4) are for monitoring/observation well installations in 2012/2017/2018;
- Six (6) records are listed for the Slovenski Park property located northeast of the Site: three (3) records are for monitoring well installations in 2016, two (2) records are for the installation of an extension onto existing wells in 2017, and one (1) record is a bedrock supply well installation from 1965;
- Four (4) records relate to the former Reid Heritage Homes Pit property located north of the Site: three (3) are for monitoring well installations in 1994 and one (1) is a cluster record for the abandonment of 18 monitoring wells in 2010;
- Two (2) are interpreted to be incorrectly plotted and are actually for wells located more than 500 m from the Site;
- Nine (9) are monitoring wells installed by MTO near the Hanlon interchange in 2019/2020;
- One (1) is a bedrock test well that was installed in 1968 and plots in the middle of an on-Site pond; and,
- Twenty (20) are private domestic or farm supply wells: three (3) are completed in the overburden and seventeen (17) are completed in the bedrock.

A residential water well survey was undertaken in May 2023 in accordance with MECP technical guidance (MECP, 2008). The survey results are presented in **Table F-2**, **Appendix F** and are summarized below:

- Attempts were made to deliver surveys to thirteen (13) parcels with a municipal address that were identified within the survey area. The door-to-door surveys were conducted on May 23, 2023, with a follow up visit completed on May 25, 2023. Both visits were completed in the late afternoon/evening. If no contact had been established by the second attempt, a pre-stamped return envelope and survey package were left in the mailbox.
- A total of four (4) property owners responded either verbally in person during the door-to-door survey or mailed a completed survey package later. Two (2) property owners verbally declined to participate during the door-to-door survey. The remaining seven (7) surveys were not completed owing to no response from the property owner.
- Of the four (4) property owners who responded to the survey either in person or by mail, three (3) identified a drilled bedrock well was used to provide domestic water supply, and one (1) identified a shallow dug well was used to provide domestic water supply. The shallow dug well was located at the property located at 7145 Township Road 2, which is owned by CBM Aggregates. The shallow well is monitored as part of the Mill Creek Pit monitoring program ("Smith Well").

2.2.2 Municipal Supply Wells

Urban centres located near the Site are serviced by municipal well fields typically installed within the lower bedrock aquifer; however, there are no well-head protection areas (WHPAs) on Site. Within the study area surrounding the Site, WHPA-D for the Clemens Mill municipal water supply system is mapped to extend within about 765 m from the northwest corner of the Site, at its closest point.

2.2.3 Permits to Take Water

A search of the MECP Permit to Take Water (PTTW) database was undertaken as part of the current study to identify groundwater users within the study area. A total of four (4) PTTWs were identified for properties located within 1 km of the Site, summarized as follows.

- PTTW No. 5557-B93NZ5 is issued to CRH Canada Group Inc. for operations at the Mill Creek Pit. The permit was issued on February 7, 2019, as a renewal of a previous permit. Several former PTTWs that are currently expired or revoked/replaced were located for the Site. The active PTTW allows for a maximum total taking of 17,000,000 L/day from two sources: Phase 1 Pond and Phase 4 Pond or Silt Pond SP4. The purpose of taking from Phase 1 Pond is for aggregate washing, while the purpose of water taking for the Phase 4 Pond or Silt Pond SP4 is to maintain the water level elevation of the Phase 4 Pond or Silt Pond SP4 to an elevation between that of the Phase 1 and Phase 3 ponds.
- PTTW No. 4031-BCGP9H is issued to CBM for aggregate washing at its McNally Pit and is a renewal of a previous PTTW. The Permit allows water to be taken from the source pond at a maximum rate of 16,366 L/min for a maximum total daily taking of 23,568,000 L/day. Water taking is permitted to occur 24 hours per day, 365 days per year.
- PTTW No. 5832-CLQPNV is issued to Capital Paving Inc. for its facility located approximately 750 m north to northeast of the Site. The PTTW was issued in December 2022 as a renewal of a previous PTTW. The Permit allows for groundwater to be taken from four (2) drilled wells. Well A is used to supply the office building at a maximum rate of 140 L/min, up to 14 hours per day, 300 days per year. Well B is an asphalt plant supply well that is permitted to be pumped at a maximum rate of 615 L/min for 14 hours per day, 300 days per year. Well C supplies the concrete plant at a maximum rate of 960 L/min for 14 hours per day, 300 days per year. Finally, Well D is the Shop Well that is permitted to be operated at a maximum rate of 140 L/min for up to 14 hours per day, 300 days per year. The PTTW also allows water to be taken from the dugout pond for aggregate washing uses, at a maximum rate of 14,116 L/min, for up to 20 hours per day, 200 days per year.
- PTTW No. 8417-B5WQLE is issued to St. Marys Cement Inc. (Canada) for water taking from its Aberfoyle Pit property located approximately 650 m northeast of the Site. The PTTW allows water to be taken from the Aberfoyle Main (North) Pit Pond for aggregate washing at a maximum rate of 16,366 L/min for 24 hours per day, 365 days per year.

2.3 Water Quality

Groundwater and surface water sampling (from Phase 1 Pond) has been completed semi-annually for over 30 years. The available field chemical results are presented in **Table G-1**, and the laboratory chemical results are presented in **Tables G-2 and G-3**, **Appendix G**.

For comparison purposes, groundwater quality was assessed versus the Ontario Drinking Water Quality Standards (ODWQS). Groundwater quality generally complies with the ODWQS for the parameters tested, except for hardness and manganese, which have frequently exceeded their respective ODWQS. Hardness and manganese are not considered to be health-related parameters. The standard for hardness is a guideline, which is established for parameters that need to be controlled to ensure efficient treatment of water supplies. The standard for manganese is an aesthetic objective, which is established for parameters that may impair the taste, odour, or colour of water. Hardness and manganese exceedances have occurred in the groundwater on-Site both

before and after extraction commenced. The elevated concentrations of hardness and manganese are attributed to natural conditions at the Site.

The concentrations of most parameters have fluctuated slightly or have been relatively consistent over the longterm. Exceptions are conductivity, sodium and chloride concentrations, which have exhibited an overall increasing trend on-Site since the mid-1990s. The increasing sodium, chloride and conductivity concentrations may reflect road salting activities along Highway 401 and/or along the Township roads. As these increasing trends are observed at locations both upgradient and downgradient of the property, they are not attributed to operations at the Mill Creek Pit.

Parameter concentrations in the Phase 1 pond are generally similar to values detected at the groundwater monitoring locations. The surface water quality typically complies with the Provincial Water Quality Objectives for the parameters tested, with some occasional exceptions.

2.4 Climate

Temperature and precipitation data recorded between 2014 and 2023 at the GRCA's Shade's Mills Climate Station, located 11 km southwest of the Site, were used in this report. Data from the Shade's Mills Climate Station were unavailable prior to 2014 and, therefore, data from the Waterloo Wellington A Climate Station and/or the Kitchener-Waterloo Climate Station, both operated by Environment and Climate Change Canada (ECCC) and both located approximately 18 km west of the Site, were also used in this report. The 30-year climate normal (1981-2010) and yearly water budget data for 2011 through 2023 are included in **Appendix H**.

As shown in **Table H-1**, the 30-year climate normal (1981-2010) for total annual precipitation for the study area is 916 mm. Using the Thornthwaite Mather methodology, the estimated annual evapotranspiration is 589 mm, yielding an average water surplus of 327 mm/year available for surface water runoff and recharge to the groundwater system. As shown in **Tables H-2 through H-14**, the annual precipitation between 2011 and 2023 ranged from 656 mm to 1,092 mm and averaged 916 mm. Notable wet years include 2017 (1,092 mm), 2018 (1,042 mm), 2019 (1,063 mm) and 2021 (1,020 mm), while 2012 (656 mm) and 2022 (682 mm) were notably drier than normal.

The 30-year (1981-2010) average annual mean temperature for the study area is 7.0°C (Table H-1) and the annual mean temperature between 2011 and 2023 ranged from 6.8°C to 10.1°C (Tables H-2 to H-14). The average annual mean temperature recorded between 2011 and 2023 is 8.6°C, which is appreciably higher than the 30-year average. With the exception of 2011, 2013 and 2014, the annual mean temperature recorded each year since 2011 has been at least 1.0°C higher than the 30-year average.

3.0 SOURCE WATER CONSIDERATIONS

As described in Section 1.2 of this report, the Amendment Standards state that if a site is located in a source protection area under the Clean Water Act, additional information must be included in the ARA amendment application to address any threat to drinking water that is present due to the proposed activities. This information includes identifying activities proposed at the site that are drinking water threats, providing details of how relevant source water protection policies will be followed and associated mitigation measures that will be implemented.

The Mill Creek Pit property is located within the Grand River Source Protection Area. According to the Approved Source Protection Plan (LER SPC, February 2022), there are no municipal supply wells located within 1 km of the Site. The closest wellhead protection area is WHPA-D area for the Clemens Mill municipal water supply system. At its closest point, the WHPA-D area is located 765 m from the northwest corner of the Site. There are no

mapped River and Stream Intake Protection Zones (IPZ) or Issue Contributing Areas (ICA) located on-Site or within 1 km of the Site.

The Clean Water Act identifies twenty-two (22) activities which are prescribed drinking water threats. Some examples of these activities are (i) the establishment, operation or maintenance of a waste disposal site; (ii) the establishment, operation or maintenance of a system that collects, stores, transmits, treats or disposes of sewage, and (iii) the application of agricultural source material to land. Of the 22 identified activities, two (2) are currently completed on the Site: (i) the handling and storage of fuel, and (ii) the handling and storage of DNAPLs. Fuel (gasoline and diesel) and waste oil are currently stored in above-ground tanks located adjacent to one of the barn buildings within the Site Plan Amendment area. The tanks include a 2,200 L tank for gasoline storage, a 10,000 L tank for diesel storage and a 1,360 L tank for waste oil. As such, the tanks will be removed to complete extraction within the Site Plan Amendment area.

The Grand River Source Protection Plan (LER SPC, 2022) identifies the following policies for addressing these activities:

Policy Number Identifier	Policy Tool and Applicability	
15. The Handling and Storage of Fuel		
WC-CW-15.2	Existing – Risk Management Plan (RMP) for: WHPA-A-v.10; WHPA-B-v.10; IPZ-1-v.10 Future – RMP for: WHPA-B-v.10	
WC-CW-15.3	Future – Prohibit for: WHPA-A-v.10; IPZ-1-v.10	
WC-MC-15.4	Existing/Future ARA: WHPA-A-v.10; WHPA-B-v.10; IPZ-1-v.10	
16. The Handling and Storage of a Dense Non-Aqueous Phase Liquid (DNAPL)		
WC-CW-16.1	Existing – Risk Management Plan (RMP) for: WHPA-A/B/C; IPZ-1-v. 10; ICA (TCE)	
WC-CW-16.2	Future – Prohibit for: WHPA-A-v.10; IPZ-1-v.10	
WC-CW-16.3	Future – RMP for: WHPA-B/C; ICA (TCE)	
WC-CW-16.4	Existing/Future Education and Outreach: WHPA-A/B/C; IPZ-1-v.10; ICA (TCE)	

As shown in the table above, these policies do not apply at the Site, as the Mill Creek Pit property is not located within the land designated WHPA-A/B/C, IPZ or ICA. Therefore, the current and proposed activities at the Mill Creek Pit comply with the Grand River Source Protection Plan (LER SPC, February 2022) and the Clean Water Act.

Based on the above and the requirements of the Aggregate Resources Act, the following note is recommended for inclusion on the Mill Creek Pit Aggregate Resources Act Site Plans:

The licence boundary is not located within a Wellhead Protection Area or a Surface Water Intake Protection Zone. Therefore, source water protection policies do not apply to this licence.

4.0 IMPACT ASSESSMENT

4.1 Water Budget Discussion

On a macro scale, the water budget within a subwatershed is the sum of water inputs (precipitation) and outputs (evapotranspiration, surface water flow, groundwater recharge and water takings for anthropogenic uses). An imbalance between the inputs and outputs represents a change in water storage within the overall subwatershed. For a subwatershed under steady-state conditions, any new stress will cause the distribution of water outputs to adjust such that the sum of inputs equals the sum of outputs.

Extraction from the proposed Site Plan Amendment area will impact the water budget for the area subject to the amendment only, as the rest of the property will remain unchanged from currently-approved conditions. Under the currently-approved conditions, 65% of the property is approved for aggregate extraction. Evapotranspiration and runoff are reduced to nil within the extracted area, as precipitation which falls onto the disturbed areas will either (i) rapidly infiltrate to the groundwater table, or (ii) be intercepted by the ponds which have been created by below-water extraction. Precipitation which currently falls within the undisturbed/natural areas within the northwestern portion of the Site is subject to evapotranspiration, infiltration and runoff. There are no changes to the water budget for the undisturbed portions of the Site.

Current Conditions Within Site Plan Amendment Area

Within the 2.5 ha Site Plan Amendment area, the land currently contains berms which are constructed along the southwest perimeter of the Phase 1 Pond and the southeast corner of the Phase 4 Pond/Silt Pond 3 (Figure 4), buildings which will be demolished prior to extraction within the proposed Site Plan Amendment area, gravel driveway/working area and grass/landscaped area. Under current conditions, precipitation which falls onto this portion of the Site will either: (i) infiltrate into the ground; (ii) runoff towards the Phase 1 or 4 Ponds; or (iii) runoff to the north roadside ditch along Township Road 2. Topographical contours indicate that water within the roadside ditch south of the Site Plan Amendment area drains westward toward Mill Creek, located approximately 1.5 km to the west.

Based on the 30-year normal water budget for the Waterloo Wellington A climatological station (Table H-1, Appendix H), on average, approximately 327 mm of annual surplus precipitation occurs near the Site. This surplus precipitation will either infiltrate to recharge the water table or runoff. Based on topography, vegetation and slope, the runoff co-efficient for the Site Plan Amendment area was conservatively estimated at 0.2, such that 20% of the surplus water will infiltrate, while the remaining 80% will runoff. Based on the average annual surplus precipitation of 327 mm, this equates to 262 mm/year (6,540 m³/year) of runoff from the Site Plan Amendment area under current conditions. It is interpreted that approximately 40% of the runoff from the Site Plan Amendment area will drain to the Phase 1 or Phase 4 Ponds and 60% (157 mm/year, or 3,924 m³/year) of the runoff will enter the roadside ditch.

Operating Conditions

During the operational phase, the removal of sand and gravel in the Site Plan Amendment area will result in a one-time increase in void space in the aquifer which must be back-filled with groundwater and precipitation inputs. The groundwater flow into the pit footprint will increase to compensate for the increase in void space. Due to the intermittent nature of excavation (limited hours per day, limited days per week and seasonal operation), the

drawdown effects at the edge of the pit pond due to aggregate extraction (as water fills void space) is small. No drawdown is perceptible in the existing ponds during below water extraction. The effects of this one-time increase in void space are already occurring during the existing approved extraction at the Site, and, therefore, no additional impacts related to water loss due to void space creation during extraction are expected.

Rehabilitation Conditions

Under the rehabilitated conditions, when the 2.5 ha Site Plan Amendment area is fully extracted, all of the precipitation which falls within that area will be directed to the combined Phase 1/4/5 Pond. As such, extraction of the Site Plan Amendment area will reduce the estimated quantity of runoff that currently enters the roadside ditch (3,924 m³/year, or 0.12 L/s) to zero. The flow rate recorded in Mill Creek at the downstream end of the Site between 2014 and 2023 has ranged from 77 L/s to 1,922 L/s. As such, runoff from the Site Plan Amendment area represents less than 0.2% of the flow in Mill Creek during low flow conditions. This estimate assumes that all of the runoff that enters the ditch will flow to Mill Creek, which is conservative since some quantity of water from the ditch would infiltrate before reaching Mill Creek. As such, the potential contribution to flow in Mill Creek resulting from runoff from the Site Plan Amendment area is considered negligible.

The final ponds created by extraction at the Site will be subject to water losses due to evaporation. The impacts of evaporation from the currently-approved ponds were assessed through the approvals process for the original pit licence. The removal of overburden material from the Site Plan Amendment area will result in a slight increase (less than 2%) to the size of the final Phase 1/4/5 pond, and corresponding slight increase in the amount of evaporation that occurs from the pond. The small increase in total evaporation that will occur from the enlarged pond is considered negligible in the subwatershed balance.

4.2 Impacts to Mill Creek

The proposed extension within the Site Plan Amendment area is located over 700 m from Mill Creek. Given that extraction to within 100 m of the creek has not resulted in measurable negative impacts to the creek (WSP, 2024), there are no additional impacts anticipated to the creek as a result of the proposed licence extension.

4.3 Impacts to Local Groundwater Users

The majority of the wells identified through the water well record search and residential well survey (Section 2.2.1 of this report) are bedrock wells or test wells installed for monitoring purposes. The exceptions include the following four (4) overburden supply wells:

- Well No. 6702326 plots approximately 400 m east of the Site (Phase 1 Pond) and approximately 500 m from the 'Site Plan Amendment area. The well plots adjacent to CBM Aggregate's office for the McNally Pit, which is a former residential dwelling that has been repurposed as an office. Based on the well record, the well was installed in 1962 for house supply and was terminated at a depth of 14.6 m (48 feet) in gravel. The well plots within 100 m from the edge of the pond edge created by aggregate extraction at the McNally Pit. Based on the well depth and static water level listed on the well record, the well has a total available drawdown of 6.7 m.
- Well No. 6704693 plots approximately 330 m east of the southern portion of the Site and approximately 850 m from the Site Plan Amendment area. The well plots adjacent to a residential dwelling located at municipal address 4248 Sideroad 25 S. Based on the well record, the well was installed in 1973 for domestic supply and was terminated at a depth of 25.9 m (85 feet) in grey gravel. Existing ponds created by aggregate extraction at CBM Aggregate properties are situated 150 m east and 200 m north of this well. The well is situated
approximately 360 m from the edge of the Mill Creek Aggregate Pit's Phase 2 Pond. Based on the well depth and static water level listed on the well record, the well has a total available drawdown of 15.2 m.

- Well No. 6708455 plots approximately 350 m west of the Site (430 m from the Phase 3 Pond) and approximately 1,600 m from the Site Plan Amendment area. The well plots adjacent to a residential dwelling located at municipal address 6998 Township Road 2. Based on the well record, the well was installed in 1985 for domestic supply and was terminated at a depth of 8.2 m (27 feet) in brown gravel. Based on the well depth and static water level listed on the well record, the well has a total available drawdown of 6.4 m.
- One shallow well was identified at the property located at 7145 Township Road 2, which is a property owned by CBM Aggregates. A water well record pertaining to the well could not be located; however, the shallow well is monitored as part of the Mill Creek Pit monitoring program (designated "Smith Well").

For each of the four (4) above-noted overburden supply wells, existing below-water aggregate extraction operations have occurred in closer proximity to the well than the proposed extension within the Site Plan Amendment area of the Site and no historical impacts have been attributed to aggregate extraction.

Extraction at the Site takes place only within the overburden unit and does not intersect the bedrock aquifer. Therefore, the current/proposed extraction completed at the Mill Creek Pit will not impact wells completed in the bedrock unit.

As such, there are no additional impacts anticipated to local groundwater users as a result of the proposed Site Plan Amendment. Existing robust monitoring programs are currently in place at the various aggregate pit properties to monitor the groundwater table and ensure that negative impacts are not observed for local groundwater users.

5.0 MITIGATION

5.1 Monitoring Program

There are no recommended changes to the existing monitoring program as a result of the proposed extension of extraction to include the Site Plan Amendment area. The existing monitoring program is comprehensive and has been completed at the Site for almost 40 years. Any impacts to Mill Creek or other local groundwater/surface water resources are adequately monitored by the existing program.

5.2 Trigger Program

The existing monitoring program incorporates a detailed trigger mechanism that includes early warning and interim threshold values for Mill Creek. The early warning and interim threshold values came into effect in June 2001 and are based on maintaining positive seasonal hydraulic head gradients across the water table between specific monitor pairs, such that a positive hydraulic gradient continues to exist from the site toward Mill Creek. The current trigger program will be continued during extraction of the proposed Site Plan Amendment area and no changes are recommended to ensure continued protection of Mill Creek.

6.0 CONCLUSIONS

The following conclusions are made based upon the findings of this study:

 Extraction of the proposed Site Plan Amendment area will comply with the Grand River Source Protection Plan (February 2022) and the Clean Water Act;

- In reviewing the location of the proposed Site Plan Amendment area relative to the perimeter of the Phase 1/4/5 pond, and the relatively minor increase in the size of the Phase 1/4/5 pond, it is anticipated that the extraction of the Site Plan Amendment area below the water table will not result in a notable modification to the final pond levels or groundwater flow patterns at the Site; and
- There are no adverse impacts to Mill Creek or local groundwater users anticipated as a result of the proposed Site Plan Amendment.

Signature Page

WSP Canada Inc.



Rebecca Warrack, P.Eng. *Project Engineer*

RW/GS/rc

Hick

Greg Siiskonen, P.Eng. Director, Earth & Environment

7.0 **REFERENCES**

CH2M Gore & Storrie Ltd, Gartner Lee Ltd, RBA Planning Consultants Ltd, Salter Research Services, Schroeter & Associates Ltd and A. Wayne Caston Consulting Services Ltd. 1996. Mill Creek Subwatershed Plan, Prepared for: The Grand River Conservation Authority, June 1996.

Environment and Climate Change Canada (ECCC), 2023. Canadian National Climate Archives. [Online] Stations: Waterloo Wellington A and Kitcher-Waterloo, Ontario. http://climate.weather.gc.ca. Accessed June 2023.

Gartner Lee Limited (GLL). University of Guelph Hydrogeological Study for a Proposed Sand and Gravel Pit. Project 80-110. September 1980.

Gartner Lee Limited (GLL). Water Resource Study Baseline Conditions for a Proposed Sand and Gravel Pit, University of Guelph Property, Township of Puslinch. Project 87-245. December 1987.

Gartner Lee Limited (GLL). Potential Impact Assessment Report, Ground Water – Surface Water Aspects Proposed Sand and Gravel Pit, Township of Puslinch. Project 87-243. December 1987.

Gartner Lee Limited (GLL) & Jagger Hims Limited (JHL). Water Resource Study Addendum Report, 1988 Ground Water-Surface Water Studies, Proposed Sand and Gravel Pit, University of Guelph Property, Township of Puslinch. December 1988.

Grand River Conservation Authority (GRCA), 2023. GRCA Monitoring Data download through GRCA Open Data Licence. [Online] Station: Shade's Mill, Ontario. https://data.grandriver.ca/downloads-monitoring.html. Accessed June 2023.

Jagger Hims Limited (JHL) & C. Wren and Associates Inc. Updated Co-ordinated Environmental Monitoring Programs for Mill Creek Aggregates, Township of Puslinch, Licence #P726077. July 2002. Revised October 2004.

Jagger Hims Limited (JHL). Mill Creek Aggregates Pit Property, Township of Puslinch, Phase 3/Phase 4, Hydrogeological Considerations. File 00-880020.23. December 2009.

Lake Erie Region Source Protection Committee (LER SPC), 2022. Grand River Source Protection Area Approved Source Protection Plan, Under the Clean Water Act, 2006 (Ontario Regulation 287/07), February 9, 2022.

Ministry of the Environment, 2018. Technical Support Document for Ontario Drinking Water Standards, Objectives and Guidelines. Issued June 2003, Revised June 2006, Revised January 2018.

Ministry of the Environment, Conservation and Parks (MECP), 2023. Water Well Information System database. [Online]. https://www.ontario.ca/page/map-well-records. Accessed June 2023.

Ministry of Natural Resources (MNR), 2020. Aggregate Resources of Ontario: Technical Reports and Information Standards. Ministry of Natural Resources, August 2020.

Planning & Engineering Initiatives Ltd. and Staff of the Sedimentary Geoscience Section, Ontario Geological Survey 1999. Aggregate Resources Inventory of Wellington County: Townships of Minto, Arthur, West Luther, Maryborough, Peel, West Garafraxa, Pilkington, Nichol, Guelph, Eramosa, Erin, Puslinch and the City of Guelph; Ontario Geological Survey, Aggregate Resources Inventory Paper 162, 73p. The Corporation of the County of Wellington, 2022. County of Wellington Official Plan, 1999, last updated June 1, 2022.

Township of Puslinch, 2021. Puslinch Zoning By-Law, Comprehensive Zoning By-Law No. 023-18, Consolidated May 2021.

WSP Canada Inc., 2024. Mill Creek Aggregates Pit, 2023 Coordinated Monitoring Report. March 2024.

Tables

TABLE 1 MONITOR GROUPINGS MILL CREEK AGGREGATES PIT

Bedrock		Sand and G	ravel	Wetland	Creek
TW16-78	1*	TW16-79	92-33	DP6	DP1
Well 4794	1-R	OW1-84	OW5-84	DP7	DP2
	2*	OW2-84		DP8	DP3
	2-R	OW4-84		DP9	DP4*
	3	92-1*		DP10	DP4R
	4	92-1R		DP11	DP5A**
	5	92-5		DP12	DP5B***
	6	92-8		DP16	DP5C***
	7-l*	92-12		DP113	DP5CR
	7-II*	92-13			DP17*
	11	92-14*			DP17R
	12*	92-15*			DP18
	13	92-15a*			DP19
	14	92-26			DP20
	OW16A-78	92-27			DP21
		92-28			DP22
		92-29			
		92-32			

NOTES:

· * Indicates monitor was decommissioned.

 $\cdot\,$ ** Indicates monitor is no longer accessible.

 $\cdot \,$ *** Indicates monitor was removed by vandals.

Figures





BOUNDARY OF LICENSED PROPERTY

LIMIT OF EXTRACTION PER SITE PLANS

APPROVED PHASING LIMIT

PHASE DESIGNATION

SILT POND DESIGNATION

PROPOSED SITE PLAN AMENDMENT AREA (2.5 HA)

BASE MAPPING BY PLANNING INITIATIVES LTD., DATED AUGUST 1987, DRAWING NUMBERS 1A AND 1B OF 4.

POND BOUNDARIES BASED ON AERIAL PHOTOGRAPHY (DUFFERIN AGGREGATES, NOVEMBER 2020).

SITE PLAN SEQUENCING

LEVEL 1 AND 2 WATER REPORT

MILL CREEK PIT - SITE PLAN AMENDMENT

SCALE: NOT TO SCALE PROJECT: CA0002366.3431 DATE: JULY 2024 REF. NO.: CA0002366.3431 F2 2024

Dufferin Aggregates A CRH COMPANY

FIGURE

2





LEGEND	
	BOUNDARY OF LICENCED PROPERTY
	LICENCED LIMIT OF EXTRACTION PER SITE PLANS
—	PROPOSED SITE PLAN AMENDMENT AREA (2.5 ha)
<u>2020 GROL</u>	UND SURFACE CONTOURS
	MINOR CONTOUR (1m INTERVAL)
	MAJOR CONTOUR (5m INTERVAL)

(N)





LEGEND



BOUNDARY OF LICENSED PROPERTY

WATER TABLE ELEVATION (mASL) (AUGUST 8,2023)

303.5 INTERPRETED WATER TABLE CONTOUR (mASL)

INFERRED DIRECTION OF GROUNDWATER FLOW



GEOLOGIC CROSS SECTION LINE

PROPOSED SITE PLAN AMENDMENT AREA (2.5 ha)

0	250	500
1:12,500		METRES

PROJECT LEVEL 1 AND 2 WATER REPORT MILL CREEK PIT - SITE PLAN AMENDMENT

CONTROL

0002

TITLE

PROJECT NO.

CA0002366.3431

0	25	50	500
1:12,500			METRES

REV.

FIGURE



LEGEND

• 305	.5
	303.
NA	4

 $\langle A \rangle$

BOUNDARY OF LICENSED PROPERTY

WATER TABLE ELEVATION (mASL) (JANUARY 12,2023) .5 INTERPRETED WATER TABLE CONTOUR (mASL) INFERRED DIRECTION OF GROUNDWATER FLOW WATER LEVEL IS NOT AVAILABLE DUE TO FROZEN CONDITIONS GEOLOGIC CROSS SECTION LINE

PROPOSED SITE PLAN AMENDMENT AREA (2.5 ha)



2023 'LOW FLOW' WATER TABLE CONFIGURATION (JANUARY)

REV.

MILL CREEK PIT - SITE PLAN AMENDMENT

CONTROL

0002

LEVEL 1 AND 2 WATER REPORT

TITLE

PROJECT NO.

1:12,500		MET

	느
I	ī.
L	5
I	F
I	¥
I	1
I	~
L	H
I	m
L	
I	2
I	¥
I	
I	
L	긆
L	0)
L	E
L	ш
L	뿌
I	ぉ
I	
I	뿌
L	亡
L	۰.
1	z
1	≥
1	б
1	Í
1	ŝ
L	in
1	=
L	H
I	≤
I	Ξ
L	≤
I	T
I	\overline{O}
L	Ē
I	≤
I	≥
L	⊢
I	0
	~
L	~
I	6
I	ŝ
	OES 1
	DOES 1
	T DOES 1
	NT DOES 1
	ENT DOES P
	MENT DOES P
	LEMENT DOES P
	IREMENT DOES N
	SUREMENT DOES N
	ASUREMENT DOES N
	EASUREMENT DOES N
	MEASUREMENT DOES N
	3 MEASUREMENT DOES N
	IS MEASUREMENT DOES N
	HIS MEASUREMENT DOES N
	THIS MEASUREMENT DOES 1
	IF THIS MEASUREMENT DOES IN
	IF THIS MEASUREMENT DOES IN
	IF THIS MEASUREMENT DOES I
	I IF THIS MEASUREMENT DOES I
	I IF THIS MEASUREMENT DOES N
	IF THIS MEASUREMENT DOES I
	IF THIS MEASUREMENT DOES N
	IF THIS MEASUREMENT DOES N
	I I I THIS MEASUREMENT DOES N
	I I I I I I THIS MEASUREMENT DOES N
	IF THIS MEASUREMENT DOES N
	IF THIS MEASUREMENT DOES N
	IF THIS MEASUREMENT DOES N
	I F THIS MEASUREMENT DOES N
	IF THIS MEASUREMENT DOES N
	IF THIS MEASUREMENT DOES N
	I THIS MEASUREMENT DOES I
	I THIS MEASUREMENT DOES N
	I LI MEASUREMENT DOES N



CLIENT DUFFERIN AGGREGATES





REFERENCE(S)

1. THE ACTUAL SOIL STRATIFICATION HAS BEEN VERIFIED FROM DATA OBTAINED AT THE BOREHOLE LOCATIONS ONLY.

2. THE INFERRED CONTACTS SHOWN ARE BASED ON GEOLOGICAL EVIDENCE AND THESE MAY VARY FROM THOSE SHOWN BETWEEN BORINGS.



LEVEL 1 AND 2 WATER REPORT MILL CREEK PIT - SITE PLAN AMENDMENT

TITLE WATER TABL	E PROFILE		
PROJECT NO.	CONTROL	REV.	FIGURE
CA0002366.34	31 0002	A	

25 mm IF THIS MEASUREMENT DOES NOT MATCH WHAT IS SHOWN, THE SHEET SIZE HAS BEEN MODIFIED FROM:



APPENDIX A

Current Aggregate Resources Act Site Plans



3				-	CREEK	
	310	CONTOUR LINE (Meters)				
3	14.2	SPOT FLEVATION (Meter	s ASI)		1 2m FARM-TYPE GATE (T	YP)
пТ	.P.3	TEST PIT				
•	р ц'л'			••••••) ₩0₩16B-78		(LD)
•	D.N A				OBSERVATION WELL	
•	•_	HYDRO/TELEPHONE LINE		DP5	DRIVE POINT	
— X·	— × —	EX. POST AND WIRE FEN	ICE	ZONED H	HAZARD LAND ZONING	
		BUILDING		ZONED 'EXI'	EXTRACTIVE INDUSTRIAL ZO	DNING
		TEST WELLS		Ó	POND	
	🔶 внэ	BOREHOLE OBSERVATION INSTALLATION	MONITOR	AND	NATURAL DRAINAGE	
*	SWM 4	SURFACE WATER MONITO	RING	<u> </u>	BOUNDARY OF PROPERTY TO BE LICENCED	
.1.	3WW 4	STATION		~~	EXISTING ENTRANCE/EXIT	
*	92-27	(TEMPERATURE AND LEVE	EL)	ΑI	LINE OF CROSS SECTIO	N
W	& <u>XXX</u>	WETLANDS			ABOVE WATER LIMIT OF F	(TRAC
-		REGIONAL STORM FLOOD	LINE		BELOW WATER LIMIT OF EX	XTRAC
1. B 2. Tr 3. Z AND 4. Tr 5. Tr 6. Tr 6. Tr 7. Tr	OUNDAR OPOGRA ONING I AMEND OTAL AF OTAL AF OTAL AF HIS SITE JUNCTIO AND RE	Y INFORMATION FROM A PHY INFORMATION WAS OF PHY INFORMATION WAS OBTAIN ED BY OMB ORDER MAY REA OF SUBJECT LANDS = REA TO BE LICENCED = REA TO BE EXTRACTED = E PLAN IS PREPARED FOR N WITH AN APPLICATION IN EQULATIONS.	VARIETY OF SO BTAINED FROM ED FROM THE 13, 1991. = 188.6 ha. 146.4 ha (NO <u>42.2 ha</u> (SO 188.6 ha (TO 83.3 ha (NO <u>38.8 ha</u> (SO 122.1 ha (TO R SUBMISSION FOR A CLASS	NORTHWAY MAPP TOWNSHIP OF PU PRTH PORTION) UTH PORTION) TAL) ORTH PORTION) TAL) TO THE MINISTRY "A" LICENCE UND	ING CORP., MARCH 1969. ISLINCH ZONING BYLAW 19 OF NATURAL RESOURCES I ER THE AGGREGATE RESOUF	/ 85 IN RCES
8. R 9. R ROAL 10. 11. AS I INFO 13. AMEI AMEI	REFER TO REFER TO 2. REFER THE ELE DETERMI GEOLOG RMATION ORIGINA NDMENT: NDMENT:	D SHEET 2 FOR CROSS S D SHEET 2 FOR EXISTING TO SHEET 2 FOR WELL IN EVATION OF THE WATER TA NED BY GENIVAR. IC INFORMATION BASED O I ON AGGREGATE RESOUR L SITE PLANS PREPARED S IN 2000, 2002, 2003, S IN 2015 BY J.H. COHO	FEATURES FOI FORMATION AN ABLE VARIES FI N A REPORT E CES EXTRACTIO BY PLANNING AND 2010 BY ON ENGINEERIN	R SUBJECT LAND ID BUILDING LIST. ROM APPROXIMATI ENTITLED GEOLOGI ON POTENTIAL BY INITIATIVES LTD., JAGGER HIMS LIP NG LTD.	S LOCATED SOUTH OF TOWN ELY 303.5 mASL TO 306.5 CAL RESEARCH RESULTS AN PEIL, 1981. AUGUST 1987. SITE PLAN MITED / GENIVAR. SITE PL	NSHIP mASI ID AN
NO. 1. NO. 1. NO. 1. 2. 3.	EFER TO EFER TO 2. REFER TO 2. R REFER TO 2. REFER TO	O SHEET 2 FOR CROSS S D SHEET 2 FOR EXISTING TO SHEET 2 FOR WELL IN EVATION OF THE WATER T/ NED BY GENIVAR. IC INFORMATION BASED O I ON AGGREGATE RESOUR L SITE PLANS PREPARED S IN 2000, 2002, 2003, S IN 2015 BY J.H. COHO IN 2015 BY J.H. COHO IN 2015 BY J.H. COHO	FEATURES FOI IFORMATION AN ABLE VARIES FI N A REPORT E CES EXTRACTIC BY PLANNING AND 2010 BY ON ENGINEERIN SITE PLAN	R SUBJECT LANDS	S LOCATED SOUTH OF TOWN ELY 303.5 mASL TO 306.5 CAL RESEARCH RESULTS AN PEIL, 1981. AUGUST 1987. SITE PLAN MITED / GENIVAR. SITE PL SITE PLAN MITED / GENIVAR. SITE PL	
NO. 1. 2. 3. NO. 1. 2. 3. NO. 1. 2. 3. NO. 1. 1. 1. 1. 1. 1. 1. 1. 1. 1. 1. 1. 1.	EFER TO EFER TO 2. REFER TO 2. R REFER TO 2. REFER TO	ION	FEATURES FOI FEATURES FOI NFORMATION AN ABLE VARIES FI N A REPORT E CES EXTRACTIC BY PLANNING AND 2010 BY ON ENGINEERIN SITE PLAN SITE PLAN SITE PLAN SITE PLAN SITE PLAN SITE PLAN	R SUBJECT LAND	S LOCATED SOUTH OF TOWN ELY 303.5 mASL TO 306.5 CAL RESEARCH RESULTS AN PEIL, 1981. AUGUST 1987. SITE PLAN MITED / GENIVAR. SITE PL	
NO. 1. 2. NO. 1. 2. 3. NO. 1. 2. 3. NO. 1. 2.	EFER TO EFER TO 2. REFER TO 2.	ION SUB-CONSULTANTS AND M.N.R. SUB-CONSULTANTS AND M.N.R. SUB-CONSULTANTS AND M.N.R.	FEATURES FOI IFORMATION AN ABLE VARIES FI N A REPORT E CES EXTRACTIO BY PLANNING AND 2010 BY ON ENGINEERIN SITE PLAN SITE PLAN SITE PLAN SITE PLAN	R SUBJECT LANDS	S LOCATED SOUTH OF TOWN ELY 303.5 mASL TO 306.5 CAL RESEARCH RESULTS AN PEIL, 1981. AUGUST 1987. SITE PLAN MITED / GENIVAR. SITE PL SITE PLAN MITED / GENIVAR. SITE PL AUG. /03 FEB. /10 SEPT. /15 DATE OCT. /88 APP. /89	
NO. 11. INFO 13. INFO 1. 2. 3.	EFER TO EFER TO 2. REFER TO 2. R REFER TO 2. REFER TO	ION ION ION ION ION ION ION ION	FEATURES FOI FEATURES FOI NFORMATION AN ABLE VARIES FI N A REPORT E CES EXTRACTIC BY PLANNING AND 2010 BY ON ENGINEERIN SITE PLAN SITE PLAN SITE PLAN SITE PLAN SITE PLAN SITE PLAN SITE PLAN SITE PLAN	R SUBJECT LANDS	S LOCATED SOUTH OF TOWN ELY 303.5 mASL TO 306.5 CAL RESEARCH RESULTS AN PEIL, 1981. AUGUST 1987. SITE PLAN MITED / GENIVAR. SITE PL MITED / GENIVAR. SITE PL S DATE AUG. /03 FEB. /10 SEPT. /15 DATE OCT. /88 APR. /89 MAY /90	NSHIP mASI ID AN
NO. 1. 2. 3. 4. 5. NO. 1. 2. 5. NO. 1. 5. NO.	EFER TO EFER TO 2. REFER TO 2.	ION ION ION ION ION ION ION ION	FEATURES FOI FEATURES FOI NFORMATION AN ABLE VARIES FI N A REPORT E CES EXTRACTIC BY PLANNING AND 2010 BY ON ENGINEERIN SITE PLAN SITE PLAN SITE PLAN SITE PLAN SITE PLAN SITE PLAN SITE PLAN SITE PLAN SITE PLAN SITE PLAN	R SUBJECT LANDS	S LOCATED SOUTH OF TOWN ELY 303.5 mASL TO 306.5 CAL RESEARCH RESULTS AN PEIL, 1981. AUGUST 1987. SITE PLAN MITED / GENIVAR. SITE PL MITED / GENIVAR. SITE PL	NSHIP mASI ID AN AN INIT. K.M K.M K.M K.M K.M K.M K.M K.M K.M K.
NO. 1 10. 11. 11.	EFER TO EFER TO 2. REFER TO 2. R REFER TO 2. REFER TO	ION SUB-CONSULTANTS AND M.N.R. SUB-CONSULTANTS AND M.S. SUB-CONSULTANTS AND	FEATURES FOI FEATURES FOI NFORMATION AN ABLE VARIES FI N A REPORT E CES EXTRACTIO BY PLANNING AND 2010 BY ON ENGINEERIN SITE PLAN SITE PLAN	R SUBJECT LANDS	S LOCATED SOUTH OF TOWN ELY 303.5 mASL TO 306.5 CAL RESEARCH RESULTS AN PEIL, 1981. AUGUST 1987. SITE PLAN MITED / GENIVAR. SITE PL MITED / GENIVAR. SITE PL S DATE AUG. /03 FEB. /10 SEPT. /15 DATE OCT. /88 APR. /89 MAY /90 JUNE/90 OCT. /90 DEC. /91	NSHIP mASI ID AN AN
NO. 11. 10. 11. 12. INFO 13. MO. 1. 2. 3. 4. 5. 6. 7. 8.	EFER TO EFER TO 2. REFER TO 2. R REFER TO 2. R REFER TO 2. REFER TO 2. REFER TO 2. REFER TO 2. R REFER TO 2. REFER	ION ION ION ION ION ION ION ION	FEATURES FOI FEATURES FOI IFORMATION AN ABLE VARIES FI N A REPORT E CES EXTRACTIO BY PLANNING AND 2010 BY ON ENGINEERIN SITE PLAN SITE PLAN SIT	R SUBJECT LANDS	S LOCATED SOUTH OF TOWN ELY 303.5 mASL TO 306.5 CAL RESEARCH RESULTS AN PEIL, 1981. AUGUST 1987. SITE PLAN MITED / GENIVAR. SITE PL NUTED / GENIVA	NSHIP mASI ID AN AN INIT. K.M K.M K.M K.M INIT. K.M M N K M M N K K K K K K K K K K K K K
NO. 1 11. 1 10. 1 11. 1 11. 1 11. 1 11. 1 11. 1 11. 1 11. 1 11. 1 11. 1 11. 1 11. 1 11. 1 11. 1 12. 3 11. 2 12. 3 12. 3 12. 3 13. 1 12. 3 12. 3 13. 1 12. 3 13. 1 14. 1 15. 1 16. 1 17. 1 10. 1	EFER TO EFER TO 2. REFER TO 2. R REFER TO 2. R REFER TO 2. REFER TO 2. REFER TO 2. REFER TO 2. R REFER TO 2. REFER	ION ION SUB-CONSULTANTS AND M.N.R. SUB-CONSULTANTS AND M.N.R. SUB-CONSULTANTS AND M.N.R. TO COMPLY WITH THE AGGREGATE FILL PERMIT A MINISTER CONDITIONS AND TRANSFER G NEW AND RELOCATED MONITORING M.N.R. AL DRIVE POINTS ADDED DELETED, SURFACE WATER STATIONE	FEATURES FOI FEATURES FOI NFORMATION AN ABLE VARIES FI N A REPORT E CES EXTRACTIC BY PLANNING AND 2010 BY ON ENGINEERIN SITE PLAN SITE PLAN SIT	R SUBJECT LANDS	S LOCATED SOUTH OF TOWN ELY 303.5 mASL TO 306.5 CAL RESEARCH RESULTS AN PEIL, 1981. AUGUST 1987. SITE PLAN MITED / GENIVAR. SITE PL NUTED / GENIVAR. SITE PL S DATE AUG. /03 FEB. /10 SEPT. /15 DATE OCT. /88 APR. /89 MAY /90 JUNE/90 OCT. /90 DEC. /91 AUG. /92 NOV. /92 NOV. /92 NOV. /93	NSHIP mASL ID AN AN INIT. K.M K.M K.M K.M K.M K.M K.M K.M K.M K.
NO. 1 11. 1 10. 1 11. 1 INFO 1 13. - AMEI - NO. 1 1. 2 3. - 4. - 5. 6 7. 8. 9. 10. 11. -	EFER TO EFER TO 2. REFER TO 2. R REFER TO 2. REFER TO 2. REFER TO 2. REFER TO 2. REFER TO 2. R REFER TO 2. REFER T	ION SUB-CONSULTANTS AND M.N.R. SUB-CONSULTANTS AND M.N.R. TO COMPLY WITH THE AGGREGATE F O.M.B. CONDITIONS + FILL PERMIT A MINISTER CONDITIONS + FILL PERMIT A	FEATURES FOI FEATURES FOI IFORMATION AN ABLE VARIES FI N A REPORT E CES EXTRACTIC BY PLANNING AND 2010 BY ON ENGINEERIN SITE PLAN SITE PLAN SIT	R SUBJECT LANDS	S LOCATED SOUTH OF TOWN ELY 303.5 mASL TO 306.5 CAL RESEARCH RESULTS AN PEIL, 1981. AUGUST 1987. SITE PLAN MITED / GENIVAR. SITE PL NUTED / GENIVA	NSHIP mASL ID AN AN AN AN AN AN AN AN AN AN AN AN AN
NO. 1. 10. 11. 11. 12. INFO 1. 12. 3. 4. 5. 6. 7. 8. 9. 10. 11. 12. 3. 4. 5. 6. 7. 8. 9. 10. 11. 12. 3.	EFER TO EFER TO 2. REFER TO 2. R REFER TO 2. REFER TO	ION ION ION ION ION ION ION ION	FEATURES FOI FEATURES FOI NFORMATION AN ABLE VARIES FI N A REPORT E CES EXTRACTIO BY PLANNING AND 2010 BY ON ENGINEERIN SITE PLAN SITE PLAN SIT	R SUBJECT LANDS	S LOCATED SOUTH OF TOWN ELY 303.5 mASL TO 306.5 CAL RESEARCH RESULTS AN PEIL, 1981. AUGUST 1987. SITE PLAN MITED / GENIVAR. SITE PL S DATE AUG. /03 FEB. /10 SEPT. /15 DATE AUG. /03 FEB. /10 SEPT. /15 DATE OCT. /88 APR. /89 MAY /90 JUNE/90 OCT. /90 DEC. /91 AUG. /92 NOV. /93 SEPT. /00 MAY /01 AUG. /03	NSHIP mASI JD AN AN AN AN AN AN AN AN AN AN AN AN AN





EXISTI	NG BUILDIN	IG ON	SITE
<u>NO.</u>	SIZE HEIGHT	USE_	
1.	8 X 8 X 4(H)	BARN	
2.	10 X 36 X 4(H)	BARN	
3.	7 X 14 X 25(H)	BARN	
4.	15 X 22 X 10(H)	BARN	
5.	12 X 26 X 3(H)	BARN	
6.	13 X 17 X 4(H)	HOUSE	
7.	6 X 8 X 4(H)	GARAGE	
9.	16 X 21 X 8(H)	BARN	
10.	5 X 10 X 8(H)	BARN	
11.	7 X 10 X 4(H)	BARN	
NOTE: BU	JILDING #8 DESTROYED BY	FIRE	





2.	10 X 36 X 4(H)	BARN	
3.	7 X 14 X 25(H)	BARN	
4.	15 X 22 X 10(H)	BARN	
5.	12 X 26 X 3(H)	BARN	
6.	13 X 17 X 4(H)	HOUSE	
7.	6 X 8 X 4(H)	GARAGE	
9.	16 X 21 X 8(H)	BARN	
10.	5 X 10 X 8(H)	BARN	
11.	7 X 10 X 4(H)	BARN	
NOTE: BU	ILDING #8 DESTROYED B	f FIRE	











			310	CONTOUR LINE (Meters ASL)		CREEK			
			314.2	SPOT ELEVATION (Meters ASL)		1.2m FARM-TYF	PE GATE (TY	′P.)	
			● B.H'A'	BOREHOLE	(• • • • ∽)	OBSERVATION W	REST (MIX	ED)	
			-••	HYDRO/TELEPHONE LINE	DP5	DRIVE POINT			
			— x— x—	- EX. POST AND WIRE FENCE	ZONED 'H'	HAZARD LAND Z	ZONING		
				BUILDING	ZONED 'EXI'	EXTRACTIVE IND	USTRIAL ZOI	NING	
			і ВН9	BOREHOLE OBSERVATION MONITOR		DIRECTION OF			
			*	INSTALLATION SURFACE WATER MONITORING		NATURAL DRAIN	AGE PROPERTY		
			↑ SWM 4	STATION GROUNDWATER MONITORING STATION	~~	TO BE LICENCE EXISTING ENTRA	D NCE/EXIT		
			(+) 92-27 With With	(TEMPERATURE AND LEVEL)	A∟	LINE OF CROS	SS SECTION	N	
Notes: 1: DOUGNEY INCOMMITSION NEWS GENERGE TABLE 2: DOUGNEY INCOMMITSION NEWS GENERGE TRAD. 3: DOUGNEY INCOMMITSION NEWS GENERGE TRAD. 4: DOUGNEY INCOMMITSION NEWS GENERGE TRAD. 4: DOUGNEY INCOMMITSION NEWS GENERGE TRAD. 5: DOUGNEY INCOMMITSION NEWS GENERGE TRAD. 6: DOUGNEY INCOMMITSION NEWS GENERGE TRAD. 6: DOUGNEY INCOMMITSION NEWS GENERGE TRAD. 6: DOUGNEY INCOMMITSION NEWS GENERGE TRAD. 7: DESCRIPTION OF THE WARD. 9: DESCRIPTION OF THE WARD.	Image: State with the production of the second of the s	Notes: 1: 000000000000000000000000000000000000		- REGIONAL STORM FLOODLINE		ABOVE WATER L	IMIT OF EX	TRAC	
Notes: • SUDURATI INCOMMITION RATE DRIVING MARCHARM MARCHARM MARCHARM MARCHARM MARCHARM (DIE MARCH 1980) • LOTAL AREA DO BLIGHT MARCHARM TA NOTES: • LOTAL AREA DO BLIGHT MARCHARMAN TA NOTES: •	Notes: 1. OLONGARY INTERNATION REGION REPORTING TOWN REPORTING CODE, MARCH 1480. 1. DEPORTING REPORTING WAS DEFINED FROM INTERNATION REPORTING CODE, MARCH 1480. 1. SAME BEDERBATION WAS DEFINED FOR 1481 TO SHAPE OF PRIMACING ZOWING RELIAND 15 (P. 1997). 1. TOTAL AREA TO BE LICENCE I 1. 144.1 is 1000. 1. 144.1 is 1000. 1. TOTAL AREA TO BE LICENCE I 1. 144.1 is 1000. 1. 144.1 is 1000. 1. TOTAL AREA TO BE LICENCE I 1. 144.1 is 1000. 1. 144.1 is 1000. 1. TOTAL AREA TO BE LICENCE I 1. 144.1 is 1000. 1. 144.1 is 1000. 1. TOTAL AREA TO BE LICENCE I 1. 144.1 is 1000. 1. 144.1 is 1000. 1. TOTAL AREA TO BE LICENCE I 1. 1400. 1. 144.1 is 1000. 1. ONLINE ON IT PLAN IS PREPARED TO BE ALURES TON SUBJECT LANDS UNDER THE AREADRES TO SUBJECT LANDS UNDER THE AREADRES TON SUBJECT LANDS UNDER THE AREADRES TO SUBJECT LANDS UNDER THE ARE	Notes: 1: SUMMAY INFORMATION RECORD AND ARRENT OF SUMMEST 1: COMMARK TORONATION AND ORTHOUS RECORD RECORD MONTHAIN MATERIAL COMPLEXATION OF A MARKAT TO PLAN AND THE ADDRESS THE THE ADDRESS THE THE ADDRESS TH				BELOW WATER I	LIMIT OF EX	TRA	
 1. SUBJECT PROBABILITY MORE THAN AND THE VIEW PROPERTY AND THE UNIT AN			Notes:						
			3. ZONING AND AMENI 4. TOTAL A 5. TOTAL A	INFORMATION WAS OBTAINED FROM THE DED BY OMB ORDER MAY 13, 1991. AREA OF SUBJECT LANDS = 188.6 ha. AREA TO BE LICENCED = 146.4 ha (N 42.2 ha (S)	TOWNSHIP OF PU	ISLINCH ZONING	BYLAW 19 ,	/ 8	
				188.6 ha (T					
			6. IUIAL A	AREA TO BE EXTRACTED = 83.3 ha (N <u>38.8 ha</u> (S 122.1 ha (T(OUTH PORTION) OUTH PORTION) OTAL)				
Image: Description of the subset of close is ubdated values of explored tables is ubdated in the subset of tables in the subset of tables is ubdated in the subset of tables in the subset of tables is ubdated in the subset of tables is ubdated in the subset of tables in the subset of tables is ubdated in tables is	Note that the mean strate is not a field back to be a strate is not a strate in the strate is not a strate in the strate is not a strate is not		7. THIS SI	TE PLAN IS PREPARED FOR SUBMISSION	TO THE MINISTRY	OF NATURAL RE	SOURCES IN		
		B. REFER TO SHELT I THE EXISTING FEATURES FOR SUBJECT LANDS LOCATED NORTH OF TOWNED B. THE ELANDING OF THE WATER TABLE VARIES FROM APPROXIMATELY 30.35 mAsk TO 306.6 mask B. THE ELANDING OF THE WATER TABLE VARIES FROM APPROXIMATELY 30.35 mAsk TO 306.6 mask B. THE ELANDING OF THE WATER TABLE VARIES FROM APPROXIMATELY 30.35 mAsk TO 306.6 mask B. THE ELANDING OF THE WATER TABLE VARIES FROM APPROXIMATELY 30.35 mAsk TO 306.6 mask B. THE PLAN APPROXIMATE THE THE APPROXIMATELY 30.35 mAsk TO 306.6 mask B. THE PLAN APPROXIMATE THE THE APPROXIMATELY 30.35 mAsk TO 306.6 mask B. THE PLAN APPROXIMATE THE THE APPROXIMATELY 30.35 mAsk TO 306.6 mask B. THE PLAN APPROXIMATE THE THE APPROXIMATELY 30.4 mask to 306.6 mask B. THE PLAN APPROXIMATE THE THE APPROXIMATELY 30.4 mask to 306.6 mask B. THE PLAN APPROXIMATE THE THE APPROXIMATELY 30.4 mask to 306.0 mask B. THE PLAN APPROXIMATE THE THE APPROXIMATE THE THE APPROXIMATELY 30.4 mask to 306.0 mask B. THE PLAN APPROXIMATE THE THE APPROXIMATE THE THE APPROXIMATELY 30.4 mask to 306.0 mask to	ACT AND F	ON WITH AN APPLICATION FOR A CLASS REGULATIONS.	"A" LICENCE UND	ER THE AGGREGA	ATE RESOUR	CES	
Image: State Lession of the water table values room 4PPROXIMATE/3 30.33 mask to 300.5 m/sl Maintenands for opposite room of the water table values room of the provintion intratives (DD, Audulst 1987, STE PLAN Methodents 11, 2000, 2002, 2003, Add 2010 br Addet the Limited / Genvare Ster PLAN Methodents 11, 2000, 2002, 2003, Add 2010 br Addet the Limited / Genvare Ster PLAN Methodents 11, 2001, 2002, 2002, 2003, Add 2010 br Addet the Limited / Genvare Ster PLAN Methodents 11, 2001, 2002, 2002, 2003, Add 2010 br Addet the Limited / Genvare Ster PLAN Methodents 11, 2001, 2002, 2002, 2003, Add 2010 br Addet the Limited / Genvare Ster PLAN Methodents 11, 2001, 2002, 2002, 2003, Add 2010 br Add 2011 br Add 2011 methodents 11, 2001, 2002, 2002, 2003, Add 2010 br Add 2011 methodents 11, 2001, 2002, 2002, 2003, Add 2010 br Add 2011 br Add 2011 methodents 11, 2001, 2002, 2002, 2003, Add 2010 br Add 2011 br Add 2011 methodents 11, 2003, 2002, 2003, Add 2011 br Add 2011 methodents 11, 2003, 2004,	Image: State Electron of the water Table Varies Tool APPROXIMATELY 30.3.5 m/sl, to 306.5 m/sl Image: State Electron of the water Table Varies Tool APPROXIMATELY 30.3.5 m/sl, to 306.5 m/sl Image: State Electron of the water Table Varies Tool APPROXIMATELY 30.3.5 m/sl, to 306.5 m/sl Image: State Electron of the water Table Varies Tool APPROXIMATELY 30.3.5 m/sl Image: State Electron of the water Table Varies Tool APPROXIMATELY 30.3.5 m/sl Image: State Electron of the water Table Varies Tool APPROXIMATELY 30.3.5 m/sl Image: State Electron of the Water Table Varies Tool APPROXIMATELY 30.3.5 m/sl Image: State Electron of the Water Table Varies Tool APPROXIMATELY 30.3.5 m/sl Image: State Electron of the Water Table Varies Tool APPROXIMATELY 30.3.5 m/sl Image: State Electron of the Water Table Varies Tool APPROXIMATELY 30.3.5 m/sl Image: State Electron of the Water Table Varies Tool APPROXIMATELY 30.3.5 m/sl Image: State Electron of the Water Of the Water of the Water Of Tool APPROXIMATELY 30.3.5 m/sl Image: State APPROXIMATE APPROXIMATELY APPROXIMATELY 30.3.5 m/sl Image: State APPROXIMATELY APPROXIMATELY APPROXIMATELY 30.3.5 m/sl Image: State APPROXIMATELY APPROXIMATELY APPROXIMATELY 30.3.5 m/sl Image: State APPROXIMATELY AP	10 EXAMPLE DIVISION DE THE WITE TABLE VARIES FROM APPROXIMATELY 30.35 m/sd. 10 306.5 m/sd. 10 ORDENANS DE PLANS REPARED DE PLANMING INTENNES LID., AUGUST 1087. STE PLAN 11 CORRENA STE PLANS REPARED DE PLANMING INTENNES LID., AUGUST 1087. STE PLAN 12 DESTINATION DE THE WITE TABLE VARIES FROM APPROXIMATELY 30.35 m/sd. 10 306.5 m/sd. 13 DESTINATION DE THE WITE TABLE VARIES FROM APPROXIMATELY 30.35 m/sd. 14 DESTINATION DE THE WITE TABLE VARIES FROM APPROXIMATELY 30.35 m/sd. 15 DESTINATION DE THE WITE TABLE VARIES FROM APPROXIMATELY 30.35 m/sd. 14 DESTINATION DE THE WITE TABLE VARIES FROM APPROXIMATELY 30.35 m/sd. 15 DESTINATION DE THE WITE TABLE VARIES FROM APPROXIMATELY 30.35 m/sd. 16 DESTINATION DE THE WITE TABLE VARIES FROM APPROXIMATELY 30.35 m/sd. 16 DESTINATION DE THE WITE TABLE VARIES FROM APPROXIMATELY 30.35 m/sd. 16 DESTINATION DE THE WITE TABLE VARIES FROM APPROXIMATELY 30.35 m/sd. 17 State 500-0000 ME TABLE VARIES FROM APPROXIMATELY 30.35 m/sd. 18 DESTINATION DE THE WITE VARIES TABLE VARIES FROM APPROXIMATELY 30.35 m/sd. 18 DESTINATION DE THE WITE VARIES TABLE VARIES FROM APPROXIMATELY 30.35 m/sd. 18 DESTINATION DE THE WITE VARIES TABLE VARIES FROM APPROXIMATELY 30.35 m/sd. 18 DESTINATION D	8. REFER	TO SHEET 1 FOR EXISTING FEATURES FO	OR SUBJECT LANDS	S LOCATED NORT	H OF TOWN	SHIF	
So CONTRACT STE PLAN AMENDMENTS STE PLAN MUNICIPALITIES IN 2005, 2002, 2003, AND 2010 BY JACOBY HUNS LIMITED / GENMAR. STE PLAN MUNICIPALITIES IN 2015 BY J.H. CONCON ENGINEERING LTD. MUNICIPALITIES IN 2015 BY J.H. CONCONCESSION IL PLANE	No. OPERANAL. STREPARAMENTARY AND	No. ORGENAL		EVATION OF THE WATER TABLE VARIES F		1 Y 303 5 mASI	TO 3065 n	اكفه	
10. ORIGNAL SITE FLAN PREPARED BY APLANING INTERDES LID., AUGUST 1987. SITE FLAM MARDINERS IN 2015 BY JA. CONDON EXCILENCE 11. INCLUSION SITE FLAM PREPARED BY APLANDING INTERDES LID., AUGUST 1987. SITE FLAM 12. INCLUSION SITE FLAM PREPARED BY APLANDING INTERDES LID., AUGUST 1987. SITE FLAM 13. INCLUSION SITE FLAM PREPARED BY APLANDING INTERDES LID., AUGUST 1987. SITE FLAM 14. INCLUS PREPARED BY APLA CONDON EXCILENCE 15. INCLUS PREPARED BY APLA CONDON EXCILENCE 16. INCLUS PREPARED BY APLA CONDON EXCILENCE 17. INCLUS PREPARED BY APLA CONDON EXCILENCE 18. INCLUS PREPARED BY APLA CONTON IN APLA CONT		10. ORGANIAL STE FLANS PREPARED BY PLANNING NUMBERS LUD, AUGUST 1987. STE FLAM MERIONENIS IN 2015 BY JA. CONCON EXCOLUENCE INC. LUD, INTERED J GENNMAR. STEP FLAM MERIONENIS IN 2015 BY JA. CONCON EXCOLUENCE INC. INTERPORTING INC. MERIONENIS IN 2015 BY JA. CONCON EXCOLUENCE INC. MERIONENIS IN 2015 BY JA. CONCOUNT OF TELEVISION EXCOLUENCE INC. MERIONENIS IN 2016 BY JA. CONCENSION I MERIONE INC. MERIONENIS BY JA. CONCENSION I MERIONE INC. MERIONE INC. MERIONENIS INC. MERIONENIS BY JA. CONCENSION I MERIONE INC. MERIONENIS BY JA. CONCENSION I MERIONE INC.	AS DETERM	IINED BY GENIVAR.					
Notesting in 2003 2003,		Implementation in 2003 2003,	10. ORIGIN	AL SITE PLANS PREPARED BY PLANNING	INITIATIVES LTD.,	AUGUST 1987.	SITE PLAN		
No. DESCRIPTION STITE FLAN. AMENOMENTS Not. Not. <th>Interpreter STEP PLAN AMEN.WMENTS Jar H 1 HOST GENERATION HOST GENERATION</th> <th>No. STILE PLAN. AMENUMENTS ort rest 1 HISTAGENE TAB HISTAGENE TAB HISTAGENE TAB HISTAGENE TAB HISTAGENE TAB 2 HISTAGENE TAB HISTAGENE TAB HISTAGENE TAB HISTAGENE TAB HISTAGENE TAB 3 HISTAGENE TAB HISTAGENE TAB HISTAGENE TAB HISTAGENE TAB HISTAGENE TAB 4 HISTAGENE HISTAGENE HARTAGENE HARTAGENE TABLES HISTAGENE TAB HISTAGENE TAB HISTAGENE TAB 4 HISTAGENE HARTAGENE HARTA</th> <th>AMENDMEN</th> <th>TS IN 2000, 2002, 2003, AND 2010 B TS IN 2015 BY J.H. COHOON ENGINEER</th> <th>Y JAGGER HIMS LIN RING LTD.</th> <th>MITED / GENIVAR</th> <th>. SHE PLA</th> <th>AN</th>	Interpreter STEP PLAN AMEN.WMENTS Jar H 1 HOST GENERATION	No. STILE PLAN. AMENUMENTS ort rest 1 HISTAGENE TAB HISTAGENE TAB HISTAGENE TAB HISTAGENE TAB HISTAGENE TAB 2 HISTAGENE TAB HISTAGENE TAB HISTAGENE TAB HISTAGENE TAB HISTAGENE TAB 3 HISTAGENE TAB HISTAGENE TAB HISTAGENE TAB HISTAGENE TAB HISTAGENE TAB 4 HISTAGENE HISTAGENE HARTAGENE HARTAGENE TABLES HISTAGENE TAB HISTAGENE TAB HISTAGENE TAB 4 HISTAGENE HARTAGENE HARTA	AMENDMEN	TS IN 2000, 2002, 2003, AND 2010 B TS IN 2015 BY J.H. COHOON ENGINEER	Y JAGGER HIMS LIN RING LTD.	MITED / GENIVAR	. SHE PLA	AN	
No EXCOMPON SITE PLAN AVENUMENTS JAT IV No HUSSBEET OF THESE JAT	Instrument STIL PLAN AMELNIZMENTS and Instrument Instrument Instrument Instrument Instrument Instreastrument	Non-training SITE FLAN AVENDMENTS pdf n 1 How Haddred to Hadde 2 and Hob 21 Alls 20 1	,						
NO. SITE PLAN AMENDMENTS No.	No. STIL PLAN AVELNUMENTS PL N 1 Inductional Plan. Status Status <td< th=""><th>xx xx <th< th=""><th></th><th></th><th></th><th></th><th></th><th></th></th<></th></td<>	xx xx <th< th=""><th></th><th></th><th></th><th></th><th></th><th></th></th<>							
NC EXTENTION STE -"LAN AVE.NDME.NTS JAR NN 1 HARDBARDS (1925) HARDBARDS (1925) JAR NO	International system S TE PLAN. AV/ENCMENTS Nor. Nor. International system Internatio	Instruments SITE PLAN AVENDMENTS Ref. No. Instruments State							
NO SITE PLAN AME NOMENTS NO NO 1 MORAGENEE FING. NO	No. Distantion SITE PLAN AMENDMENTS Ler Mathematical 1 main ormania 1000 main ormania 442, 573 1000 2 outer advancement for mark 2 Jaster and 14 T 1000.3 1000 K 2000 K 200 K	No. Exceedention SITE PLAN AMENDMENT'S Jate No. 1 Model Sector 10 medic 2 MEX. No. 347 FR0.0 3 MEX. 70 Mediaterring 10 medic 2 MEX. No. 347 FR0.0 3 MEX. 70 Mediaterring 10 medic 2 MEX. No. 347 FR0.0 3 MEX. 70 Mediaterring 10 medic 2 MEX. No. 347 FR0.0 3 MEX. 70 Mediaterring 10 medicine 10 medic							
NO STE PLAN AMENDMENTS NAT NAT 2 MORESHUNG 1200 STE PLAN AMENDMENTS NAT NAT 2 MORESHUNG 1200 STE PLAN AMENDMENTS NAT NAT <t< th=""><th>NO. OTRANSMICS STE PLAN. AVENDMENTS Gay MI 10. INDUSTRY THE BINAL 100, 200, 200, 200, 200, 200, 200, 200,</th><th>No. DESCRIPTIVN STE FLAN AMENDMENTS Outs N 1 INAGREGING TAB. IN</th><th></th><th></th><th></th><th></th><th></th><th></th></t<>	NO. OTRANSMICS STE PLAN. AVENDMENTS Gay MI 10. INDUSTRY THE BINAL 100, 200, 200, 200, 200, 200, 200, 200,	No. DESCRIPTIVN STE FLAN AMENDMENTS Outs N 1 INAGREGING TAB. IN							
NO SITE PLAN AMENDMENTS BAX	No. STE FLAN AM ENDMENTS Mar No. 1 MARCHER PROS. 3 - 400, MD BL POD. 2	No. SITE PLAN AVVENDMENTS Bar No. 1. MOLEMARTINE ITALI 446, 231 # 446, 231 # 446, 231 # 1. MOLEMARTINE ITALI 446, 231 # 446, 231 # 446, 231 # 1. MOLEMARTINE ITALIA 446, 231 # 446, 231 # 446, 231 # 1. MOLEMARTINE ITALIA 446, 231 # 446, 231 # 446, 231 # 1. MOLEMARTINE ITALIA 446, 241 # 446, 241 # 446, 241 # 1. A STE BALSONLLIVET AND ALSE. 446, 241 # 446, 241 # 446, 241 # 2. A STE BALSONLLIVET AND ALSE. 446, 241 # 446, 241 # 446, 241 # 2. A STE BALSONLLIVET AND ALSE. 446, 241 # 446, 241 # 446, 241 # 3. A STE BALSONLLIVET AND ALSE. 446, 241 # 446, 241 # 446, 241 # 3. A STE BALSONLLIVET AND ALSE. MOLEMARTINE AND ALSE. 446, 241 # 446, 241 # 3. A STE BALSONLLIVET AND ALSE AND TANDARTINE AND ALSE. 446, 241 # 446, 241 # 446, 241 # 446, 241 # 446, 241 # 446, 241 # 446, 241 # 446, 241 # 446, 241 # 446							
No. STE <plan< th=""> AMENDMENTS prix NI No. Marce of tradic Table Stele PLAN AMENDMENTS Stele PLAN Ni No. Marce of tradic Table Stele PLAN MENDMENTS Stele PLAN Ni Ni Stele PLAN Ni Ni Ni Stele PLAN Ni Stele PLAN Ni Ni Stele PLAN Ni Ni Ni Stele PLAN Ni Ni Stele PLAN Ni <</plan<>	No. EXEMPTION SITE PLAN AM/ENDMENTIS Mat. Mat	NO. STIL PLAN. AVENUENDIAL PRE NI No. PRESENCE TRAT. PRE PRE <td< th=""><th></th><th></th><th></th><th></th><th></th><th></th></td<>							
No. DECRETION STEE PLAN AM/ENDMENTS Data HI 1 HOURDARY CRUSS HI	Inc. PSGRPTMI STE PLAN AVENDMENTS Bar Bar <td>No. STE PLAN AMENDMENTS NO. NO. 1 response in the state of the s</td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td>	No. STE PLAN AMENDMENTS NO. NO. 1 response in the state of the s							
M. Discontrol SITE PLAN AMENDMENT'S Mat Mat<	NC PSCAPTON SITE PLAN AMENDMENTS Int Int 1 UNDURDUMENT ON MARCE 3 AREA MO BUT FORD 3 MARCE 3	Inc. Distribution SITE PLAN AMENDMENTS Inc. 1 Indestruction Trate Add. Add. Add. Add. Add. Add. 2 MARK MARKET ON TRATE 3 AREA AND ELT POLE 3 TER. // 0 Iter. // 2 3 MARK MARKET ON TRATE 3 AREA AND ELT POLE 3 TER. // 0 Iter. // 2 4 MARK MARKET ON TRATE 3 AREA AND ELT POLE 3 TER. // 0 Iter. // 2 40 MARK MARKET ON TRATE 3 AREA AND ELT POLE 3 TER. // 0 Iter. // 2 40 MARK MARKET ON TRATE 3 AREA AND ELT POLE 3 TER. // 0 Iter. // 2 40 MARK MARKET ON TRATE 3 AREA AND ELT POLE 3 TER. // 2 Iter. // 2 40 MARK MARKET ON TRATE 3 AREA AND ELT POLE 3 TER. // 2 Iter. // 2 40 MARKET AND TRATE CONTINUES AND MAR. MARK // 2 Iter. // 2 41 MARKET AND ELLEVER CONTINUES STORM AND AND ALL CONTINUES THE ADDRESS AND ALL CONTINUES THE ADDRESS AND ALL CONTINUES AND ALL							
M. SITE PLAN AMENDMENTS PAX MIX 1 Indexeduation (Index Availe Addition (Index Availe Addition (Index Availe Addition (Index 3 Market addition (Index Availe Addition (Index Availe Addition (Index Availe Addition (Index Availe Addition (Index 3 Market addition (Index Index Addition (Index Index Availe Addition (Index Availe Addi	ID STE PLAN AMENDMENTS ONE NO 1 HAR VAT A NO NO NO NO NO 2 HAR VAT A NO NO NO NO NO NO 3 HAR VAT A NO	IND DESTRETOR STIL PLAN AME NUMERY S Fax: N 1 MULTIPETING (MM) MULTIP							
NO STE PLAN AVENDMENTS DOT NUL 1 MODERFORM THE AVE	NO STE PLAN AMENDMENTS INAL	NO SITE PLAN AMENDMENTS SHE N 1 HARGEGEND FRANCE, 3 ARE AND SAT FORD 3 HALL, 27 K 2 HARGEGEND FRANCE, 3 ARE AND SAT FORD 3 HALL, 27 K 3 HARGEGEND FRANCE, 3 ARE AND SAT FORD 3 HALL, 27 K 4 HARGEGEND FRANCE, 3 ARE AND SAT FORD 3 HALL, 27 K 4 HARGEGEND FRANCE, 3 ARE AND SAT FORD 3 HALL, 27 K 4 HARGEGEND FRANCE, 3 ARE AND SAT FRANCE HALL, 27 K 4 HARGEGEND FRANCE, 3 ARE AND SATE FRANCE HALL, 27 K 4 HARGEGEND, 2017 HALL, 27 K HALL, 27 K 4 HARGEGEND, 2017 HALL, 27 K HALL, 27 K HALL, 27 K 4 HARGEGEND, 2017 HALL, 27 K <							
NO DESCRIPTION STEP PLAN AMENDMENTS part Intel 1 MADER MARDINGET OF PARE 3 AREA AND SULFPARE 3 HAREA MADERS HA	IND EXCEPTION SITE PLAN AMENDMENTS JAVE MILE 1 INDURFERSION ITALE INDURFERSION ITALE INDURFERSION INDUFFERSION INDUF	NO SITE PLAN AMENDMENTS NX NX a Interment interve 142,770 </td <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td>							
NO. ESCRETION STE PLAN AME NDMENTS JAC NR 2 HOUSE REFORMUTE DUE PAGE 3 AREA HO SET INDE 3 HE / 20	NO. SITE PLAN. AMENDMENTS Date: Note: <	No. DECENTION STE PLAN AV/ENDMENTS Law IN 1 Houseborn to based and soft roots 100,116							
NO. STE PLAN AMENDMENTS More No 1 MOREGARDET DR. FINSE More More No No <td< th=""><th>NO. STE PLAN AMENDMENTS Date Mate 1. HOUSEBEETING FEELS. ALE, 73 K 3. HURGE ARGENTS IN THREE 3. AND AND BUT FIND 3 HER, 77,0 K 3. HURGE ARGENTS IN THREE 3. AND AND BUT FIND 3 HER, 77,0 K 3. HURGE ARGENTS IN THREE 3. AND AND BUT FIND 3 HER 77,70 K 3. HURGE ARGENTS IN THREE 2. HURCE FORMATION FIND BUT AND ADD AD</th><th>No. Discretifier Sile PLAN AME NDMENTS Not. N</th><th></th><th></th><th></th><th></th><th></th><th></th></td<>	NO. STE PLAN AMENDMENTS Date Mate 1. HOUSEBEETING FEELS. ALE, 73 K 3. HURGE ARGENTS IN THREE 3. AND AND BUT FIND 3 HER, 77,0 K 3. HURGE ARGENTS IN THREE 3. AND AND BUT FIND 3 HER, 77,0 K 3. HURGE ARGENTS IN THREE 3. AND AND BUT FIND 3 HER 77,70 K 3. HURGE ARGENTS IN THREE 2. HURCE FORMATION FIND BUT AND ADD AD	No. Discretifier Sile PLAN AME NDMENTS Not. N							
NO. DOCUMPTION SITE PLAN AMENDMENTS pate NN 2 MICH AND ADDRAMM TO NUMBEL 2 AND SULTAND 3 NN NN NN NN NN 3 MICH AND ADDRAMM TO NUMBEL 2 AND SULTAND 3 REVISIONS DATE NN NN 4 MICH AND ADDRAMM TO NUMBEL 1 AND 3 REVISIONS DATE NN	No. SCIEPPIDX SITE PLAN AMENDMENTS SITE N 1. MORE MEDICATION NAME AND SET POLO NAME NAME <th>NO. SCIE PLAN AMENDMENTS PAC INIT NO. INDERCEMON TRUE AND AND THE A AND AND THE PAGE 3 AND AND AND THE A AND AND THE PAGE 3 AND AND AND AND AND THE PAGE 3 AND AND AND AND AND AND AND AND AND AND</th> <th></th> <th></th> <th></th> <th></th> <th></th> <th></th>	NO. SCIE PLAN AMENDMENTS PAC INIT NO. INDERCEMON TRUE AND AND THE A AND AND THE PAGE 3 AND AND AND THE A AND AND THE PAGE 3 AND AND AND AND AND THE PAGE 3 AND							
NO. SUTE PLAN AME NUMENTS DATE MALE AND 1. MODERATING ITING. MALE AND	NO STEP PLAN AVENDMENTS MAR MAR<	Mo. SITE PLAN AMENDMENTS SATE NA 1. INDERCEMENT TATE AND ADD SULFORD 2 AND ADD							
NO. DESCRIPTION SHE PLAN AMENDMENTS DBE MIL 1 HUMPY MEDIANCY ON FINDS 2 MOV MO BUT TOND 3 1725 / 70 172 1725 / 70 172 1725 / 70 172 172 172 172 172 172 174 177	MC SILE PLAN AME NUMERINS AME / AB A MARE AMBLANK TO INDUCE LAND SULFANDE 3 AME / AB AME / AB AME / AB A MARE AMBLANK TO INDUCE LAND SULFANDE 3 AME / AB AME / AB AME / AB AME / AB A MARE AMBLANK TO INDUCE LAND CONSCION IN PROFE 2 SALE AME / AB AME / AB AME / AB AME / AB A MARE AMBLANK TO INDUCE LAND CONSCION IN PROFE 2 SALE AME / AB AME / AB <td< th=""><th>NC PSCRETCM SITE PLAN AMENDMENTS MAR MAR<th></th><th></th><th></th><th></th><th></th><th></th></th></td<>	NC PSCRETCM SITE PLAN AMENDMENTS MAR MAR <th></th> <th></th> <th></th> <th></th> <th></th> <th></th>							
No. SITE PLAN AMENDMENTS MAE	NO SUTE PLAN AMENDMENTS DOC. MID 1 MID20080000 MID2	NO STE PLAN AVENUMENTS Date HE 1 HERREFERE THE HERREFERE THE HERREFERE THE HERREFERE H							
NO. SITE PLAN AMENDATIONS DEF MI 1 1000647579101709 10016475757 1001647577 1001647577 1001647577 1001647577 100164777 100164777 <th>International state SITE PLAN AMENDMENTS Date Material 1 HANDER MODUNANT DIN PARSE J. MOD. MOD. SIX PARSE 2. HANDER MODUNANT DIN PARSE J. MOD. MOD. SIX PARSE 2. HANDER MODUNANT DIN PARSE J. MOD. MOD. SIX PARSE 2. HANDER MODUNANT DIN PARSE J. MOD. MOD. SIX PARSE 2. HANDER MODUNANT DIN PARSE 3. HANDER MODUNANT DIN PARSE</th> <th>Inc SCORPTON SILE PLAN AMENDMENTS DOC NR 2 Holes Admendent on Preet 3 area ato 517 Polit 0 3 Holes Admendent on Preet 3 area ato 517 Polit 0 3 Holes Admendent on Preet 3 area ato 517 Polit 0 3 Holes Admendent on Preet 3 area ato 517 Polit 0 3 Holes Admendent on Preet 3 area ato 517 Polit 0 3 Holes Admendent on Preet 3 area ato 517 Polit 0 3 Holes 2 3 4 Holes 2 4 Holes 2</th> <th></th> <th></th> <th></th> <th></th> <th></th> <th></th>	International state SITE PLAN AMENDMENTS Date Material 1 HANDER MODUNANT DIN PARSE J. MOD. MOD. SIX PARSE 2. HANDER MODUNANT DIN PARSE J. MOD. MOD. SIX PARSE 2. HANDER MODUNANT DIN PARSE J. MOD. MOD. SIX PARSE 2. HANDER MODUNANT DIN PARSE J. MOD. MOD. SIX PARSE 2. HANDER MODUNANT DIN PARSE 3. HANDER MODUNANT DIN PARSE	Inc SCORPTON SILE PLAN AMENDMENTS DOC NR 2 Holes Admendent on Preet 3 area ato 517 Polit 0 3 Holes Admendent on Preet 3 area ato 517 Polit 0 3 Holes Admendent on Preet 3 area ato 517 Polit 0 3 Holes Admendent on Preet 3 area ato 517 Polit 0 3 Holes Admendent on Preet 3 area ato 517 Polit 0 3 Holes Admendent on Preet 3 area ato 517 Polit 0 3 Holes 2 3 4 Holes 2							
NO. STEP PLAN AMENDMENTS ANG (72) K 1 WIGH MESDBERF ON PROSEST AND AND SET FORD 3 AGG (72) K 1 WIGH MESDBERF ON PROSEST AND AND SET FORD 3 COL (72) K 10 MIGH MESDBERF ON PROSEST AND AND SET FORD 3 COL (72) K 10 MIGH MESDBERF ON PROSEST AND AND SET FORD 3 COL (72) K 11 AT PT SIGN-COMMENTER AND MARK OPT, (76) K 12 AT PT SIGN-COMMENTER AND MARK OPT, (76) K 14 HIPS SIGN-COMMENTER AND MARK OPT, (76) K 15 AT PT SIGN-COMMENTER AND MARK OPT, (76) K 16 AT PT SIGN-COMMENTER AND MARK OPT, (76) K 17 AT PT SIGN-COMMENTER AND MARK OPT, (76) K 18 AT PT SIGN-COMMENTER AND MARK OPT, (76) K 19 AT PT SIGN-COMMENTER AND MARK OPT, (76) K 10 SIGC COMPANY MITH AND MARK MIKA (72) K K 11 SIGDANE STAPE STAPPINE MARK MIKA (72) K K 12 SIGCANE STAPE STAPPINE MARK (NO STAPE STAPPINE STAPPI	NO STEP PLAN AMENDMENTS Dr: MID: MI	NO. STEP PLAN AMENDMENTS Dat No 1 HORDERDAND (THE AND AND BUT FORD 3 1 HORDERDAND (THE AND BUT FORD 3 AND AND BUT FORD 3 AND AND BUT FORD 3 AND AND BUT FORD 3 1 HORDERDAND (THE AND BUT AND BUT FORD 3 REVISIONS DUL IN 1 HORDERDAND (THE AND BUT AND BUT AND BUT FORD 3 REVISIONS DUL IN 1 HORDERDAND (THE AND BUT AND							
NO. DESCRIPTION SITE PLAN AMENDMENTS Date Intelligent 2 MIORI AGEORGETO IN TRACE. AMEN. SET. 703.3 TEX. 703.6 2 MIORI AGEORGETO IN TRACE. SET. 703.3 TEX. 703.6 SET. 703.6 2 MIORI AGEORGETO IN TRACE. REVISIONS TEX. 703.6 SET. 703.6 10. DESCRIPTION REVISIONS MAR. 808.00 SET. 703.6 SET. 703.6 2 AS PER 58.8-COORDILATION AND N. 1. REVISIONS MAR. 808.00 SET. 703.6 SET. 703.6 2 AS PER 58.8-COORDILATION AND N. 1. REVISIONS MAR. 808.00 SET. 703.6 MAR. 808.00 3 AS PER 58.8-COORDILATION AND N. 1. REVISIONS MAR. 808.00 SET. 703.6 MAR. 708.00 SET. 703.6 4 UPWORD TO COMPUTATION AND TRADERS SET. MAR. 708.00 SET. 703.6 MAR. 708.00 SET. 703.6 SET. 703.6 5 AS PER MAR. 600000015.4 NEW STREET SET.000.00 MAR. 708.00 MAR. 708.00 SET. 703.6 SET.	NO. SITE PLAN AMENDMENTS part mit 2 MINOR MERIORET TO DUARSE UNT OF 2000 3 TED. //0 K K 3 MINOR MERIORETTO DUARSE UNT OF DURASE UNT OF DETECTION IN PHASE 2 TED. //0 K K 4 MINOR MERIORETTO DUARSE UNT OF DETECTION IN PHASE 2 TED. //0 K K 5 STITE STOCKASHET TO DUARSE UNT OF DETECTION IN PHASE 2 TED. //0 K K 6 AS FITE SIDE-CONDUCTIONS AND MARA. TED. //0 K K K 2 AS FITE SIDE-CONDUCTIONS AND MARA. TED. //0 K K K K 3 AS FITE SIDE-CONDUCTIONS AND MARA. TED. //0 K K <t< th=""><th>Instruments SITE PLAN AMENDMENTS Instruments Instr</th><th></th><th></th><th></th><th></th><th></th><th></th></t<>	Instruments SITE PLAN AMENDMENTS Instruments Instr							
No. BITE PLAN AMENDAMENTS BATE NA 1 MUDIFORTMON HINE HINE <th>No. BUE SITE PLAN AVENDMENTS DEC NAS. 703 NAS. 703 <</th> <th>NO. SITE PLAN AMENDMENTS NAK NAK 2 MORE MENDMENT ON PART 2 AREA AND SUF PORD 3 REF / 0 K 3 MAREA MENDMENT ON PART 2 AREA AND SUF PORD 3 REF / 0 K 4 MAREA MENDMENT ON PART 2 AREA AND SUF PORD 3 REF / 0 K 5 MAREA MENDMENT ON PART 2 AREA AND SUF PORD 3 REF / 0 K 6 MORE MENDMENT ON PART 2 AREA AND SUF PORD 3 REF / 0 K 7 MORE MENDMENT TO PRAKE 1 AREA AND SUF PORD 3 REF / 0 K 8 AP OFP SUB-COMULTING YAM MAREA REF / 0 K 9 AP OFP SUB-COMULTING YAM MAREA REF / 0 K 1 AP OFP SUB-COMULTING YAM MAREA REF / 0 K 1 AP OFP SUB-COMULTING YAM MAREA REF / 0 K 1 AP OFP SUB-COMULTING YAM MAREA REF / 0 K 1 AP OFP SUB-COMULTING YAM MAREA REF / 0 K 1 AP OFP SUB-COMULTING YAM MAREA REF / 0 K K 1 MAREA AND COMULTING YAM MAREA SET / 0 K K K 1 REF / 0</th> <th></th> <th></th> <th></th> <th></th> <th></th> <th></th>	No. BUE SITE PLAN AVENDMENTS DEC NAS. 703 NAS. 703 <	NO. SITE PLAN AMENDMENTS NAK NAK 2 MORE MENDMENT ON PART 2 AREA AND SUF PORD 3 REF / 0 K 3 MAREA MENDMENT ON PART 2 AREA AND SUF PORD 3 REF / 0 K 4 MAREA MENDMENT ON PART 2 AREA AND SUF PORD 3 REF / 0 K 5 MAREA MENDMENT ON PART 2 AREA AND SUF PORD 3 REF / 0 K 6 MORE MENDMENT ON PART 2 AREA AND SUF PORD 3 REF / 0 K 7 MORE MENDMENT TO PRAKE 1 AREA AND SUF PORD 3 REF / 0 K 8 AP OFP SUB-COMULTING YAM MAREA REF / 0 K 9 AP OFP SUB-COMULTING YAM MAREA REF / 0 K 1 AP OFP SUB-COMULTING YAM MAREA REF / 0 K 1 AP OFP SUB-COMULTING YAM MAREA REF / 0 K 1 AP OFP SUB-COMULTING YAM MAREA REF / 0 K 1 AP OFP SUB-COMULTING YAM MAREA REF / 0 K 1 AP OFP SUB-COMULTING YAM MAREA REF / 0 K K 1 MAREA AND COMULTING YAM MAREA SET / 0 K K K 1 REF / 0							
NO. DESCRIPTION SITE PLAN AMENDMENTS IMAG IMA	NO. DESCRIPTION SITE PLAN AMENDMENTS IARE IAR	NO. INTELEPION SITE PLAN AMENDMENTS MARE, MS							
NO. DECORPTION SITE PLAN AMENDMENTS MAR. 203 No. 1 MINOR MERGENERT IN THIS 3. MERG AND SULTION D. MINOR MERGENERT IN THIS 3. MERG AND SULTION IN THASE 2 MINOR MERGENERT IN THIS 3. MERG AND SULTION IN THASE 2 MINOR MERGENERT IN THIS 3. MERG AND SULTION IN THASE 2 MINOR MERGENERT IN THIS 3. MERG AND AND SULTION IN THASE 2 1 MARE MERGENERALIZATION AND MAR. MIRE AND AND AND R. MIRE AND AND R. MIRE AND AND R. 2 AS PER SUB-CONSULTANTS AND MAR. R. MIRE AND AND R. MIRE AND AND R. MIRE AND AND R. 2 AS PER SUB-CONSULTANTS AND MAR. R. MIRE AND AND R. MIRE AND AND R. MIRE AND AND R. 3 ASP PER SUB-CONSULTANTS AND MAR. R. MIRE AND AND R. MIRE AND AND R. MIRE AND AND R. 4 MIDDATE AND MAR. R. MIRE AND AND R. MIRE AND AND R. MIRE AND AND R. MIRE AND AND R. 5 ASP PER MIRE AND CONSULTANT AND MAR. R. MIRE AND AND R. MIRE AND AND R. MIRE AND AND R. 6 ASP PER MIRE AND CONSULTANT AND AND R. MIRE AND AND R. MIRE AND AND R. MIRE AND AND R. 1 MIDDATE AND R. MIRE AND AND R. MIRE AND AND R. MIRE AND AND R. MIRE AND AND AND AND AND AND AND AND AND	No. DECORPTION SITE PLAN AME NOMENTS AME NO NO 1 HINDREGENCE TIME. AME A AND SET PIND 3 AME A AND SET PIND 3 AME A AND SET PIND 3 2 HANGE ANCHARCH TO BLAGE LIME OF DETROTION IN PINGE 2 SET 7.75 cm SET 7.75 cm 10 AS FEE SING-CORPULATES AND MAIN R. CCC. 78 cm MAY 709 cm 2 AS FEE SING-CORPULATES AND MAIN R. CCC. 78 cm MAY 709 cm 2 AS FEE SING-CORPULATES AND MAIN R. CCC. 78 cm MAY 709 cm 3 AS FEE SING-CORPULATES AND MAIN R. CCC. 78 cm MAY 709 cm 4 UPRESTITE CONDUCTIONS AND MAIN R. CCC. 78 cm MAY 709 cm 5 AS FEE MARTINE CONDUCTIONS AND MAIN RAMINESS STATION LOCATIONS MAY 709 cm CCC. 78 cm 5 AS FEE MARTINE CONDUCTION AND MAIN RAMINESS STATION LOCATIONS MAY 709 cm CCC. 78 cm MAY 709 cm 6 AS FEE MARTINE CONDUCTION AND MAIN RAMINES STATION LOCATIONS MAY 709 cm CCC. 78 cm MAY 709 cm 7 NOL AS ERECTLE SCHOOL CONTINUE OF MARTINE STATION LOCATIONS MAY 709 cm MAY 709 cm MAY 709 cm 10 State PE STALLES AND SALE AND SALE AND SALE AND SALE AND SALE AND	NO. DECRMPTION SITE PLAN AME NOMENTS NO							
NO. DECORPTION SITE PLAN AMENDMENTS MIL NUMBER 1. HADDAGESTIMUE ITANS. MAR. (28.3 K. 2. MINOR AMENDMENT TO DULYBES 2 MEA AND BUT POND 3 SEPE, 715 K. 3. MANOR AMENDMENT TO DULYBES LIMIT OF DETACTION IN PIMOR 2 SEPE, 715 K. NO. DECORPTION REVISIONS DATE 1. A6 PTR SUB-CONSLITANTS AND MAR. AFK, 789 C. 2. AS PTR SUB-CONSLITANTS AND MAR. AFK, 789 C. 3. AS PTR SUB-CONSLITANTS AND MAR. AFK, 789 C. 3. AS PTR SUB-CONSLITANTS AND MAR. AFK, 789 C. 3. AS PTR SUB-CONSLITANTS AND MAR. AFK, 789 C. 4. UPARTID TO CONCAL WITH THE ADDREEMER RESOURCES ACT. ARK, 789 C. 4. AS PTR SUB-CONSLITANTS AND MAR. AFK, 790 C. 5. AS PTR MARCHE CONDITIONS AND MAR. AFK, 790 C. 6. AS PTR MARCHE CONDITIONS AND MAR. AFK, 790 C. 7. INCLINGTON AND MARCHE RESOURCES ACT. ARK, 701 A. 8. AS PTR MARCHE CONDITIONS AND MARCHE RESOURCES ACT. ARK, 701 A. 8. AS PTR MARCHE CONDITIONS AND MARCHE RESOURCES ACT. ARK, 701 A. 8. AS PTR MARCHE CONDITIONS AND MARCHE RESOURCES ACT. ARK, 701 A. 9. APROPHINALOPEL SCOREMONES AND MARCHE RESOURCES ACT. </th <th>NO. DESCRIPTION SITE PLAN AMENDMENTS MIR NI 1. MUSCHERMO TWOS MADE, 2033 K. 2. MIRON MODE/TO PUNCIS 2 REAL MOD BUT POND 3 MADE, 2033 K. 3. MUSCHERMO TWOS 12 REAL MOD BUT POND 3 SETE PLAN SETE PLAN 1. MOD DESCRIPTION REVISIONS SETE PLAN 1. AS FRE SUB-CORRULTYS MOL MAIL ARE, 263 SETE PLAN 2. AS FRE SUB-CORRULTYS MOL MAIL ARE, 263 SETE PLAN 3. AD DESCRIPTION REVISIONS SETE PLAN ARE, 263 3. AD DESCRIPTION REVISIONS SETE PLAN ARE, 263 4. UPARATE TO CONFUNCTION AND MAIL ARE, 263 ARE, 264 3. AS FRE SUB-CORRULTYS AND MAIL ARE, 264 ARE, 264 4. UPARATE TO CONFUNCTION AND MARE RESOLUCES ACT. JANN / 264 CC. / 26 4. ARE MERSTER CONTONS AND TRANSPERSED END ALL QUARTING ARE A DESCRIPTION ARE A DESCRIPTION 4. ARE MARE CONTONS AND TRANSPERSED END ALL QUARTING ARE A DESCRIPTION ARE A DESCRIPTION 4. ARE MARE CONTONS AND TRANSPERSED TRANSPERSED ALL QUARTING ALL QUARTING ALL QUARTING ALL QUARTING ARE A DESCRIPTION ARE A DESCRIPTION 5. APER MARE ARE A DESCRIPTION ALL</th> <th>Inc. SITE PLAN AMENDMENTS Int Int 1 HUBSINGETION HUBSINGETION<th></th><th></th><th></th><th></th><th></th><th></th></th>	NO. DESCRIPTION SITE PLAN AMENDMENTS MIR NI 1. MUSCHERMO TWOS MADE, 2033 K. 2. MIRON MODE/TO PUNCIS 2 REAL MOD BUT POND 3 MADE, 2033 K. 3. MUSCHERMO TWOS 12 REAL MOD BUT POND 3 SETE PLAN SETE PLAN 1. MOD DESCRIPTION REVISIONS SETE PLAN 1. AS FRE SUB-CORRULTYS MOL MAIL ARE, 263 SETE PLAN 2. AS FRE SUB-CORRULTYS MOL MAIL ARE, 263 SETE PLAN 3. AD DESCRIPTION REVISIONS SETE PLAN ARE, 263 3. AD DESCRIPTION REVISIONS SETE PLAN ARE, 263 4. UPARATE TO CONFUNCTION AND MAIL ARE, 263 ARE, 264 3. AS FRE SUB-CORRULTYS AND MAIL ARE, 264 ARE, 264 4. UPARATE TO CONFUNCTION AND MARE RESOLUCES ACT. JANN / 264 CC. / 26 4. ARE MERSTER CONTONS AND TRANSPERSED END ALL QUARTING ARE A DESCRIPTION ARE A DESCRIPTION 4. ARE MARE CONTONS AND TRANSPERSED END ALL QUARTING ARE A DESCRIPTION ARE A DESCRIPTION 4. ARE MARE CONTONS AND TRANSPERSED TRANSPERSED ALL QUARTING ALL QUARTING ALL QUARTING ALL QUARTING ARE A DESCRIPTION ARE A DESCRIPTION 5. APER MARE ARE A DESCRIPTION ALL	Inc. SITE PLAN AMENDMENTS Int Int 1 HUBSINGETION HUBSINGETION <th></th> <th></th> <th></th> <th></th> <th></th> <th></th>							
1. HARSENSTERNE TORGE HARE, 703 KARE, 704	1. Index Reported to Page 3 AREA AND SET PARE 3. RAE, 23 KAE, 24	1. HUGSHERTING TIME: HAR. A33 KAR. A34 KAR. A34 KAR. A34 KAR. A34 KAR. A34 KAR. A34 KAR. A35 KAR. A34 KAR. A36 KAR. A34 KAR. A36 KAR. A36 KAR. A37 KAR. A36 KAR. A36 KAR. A36 KAR. A37 KAR. A36 KAR. A36 KAR. A37 KAR. A36 KAR. A37 KAR. A36 KAR. A36 KAR. A37 KAR. A36 KAR. A36 KAR. A37 KAR. A36 KA							
Mulci Adeladeshi to proce 3 AREA AND SILT POND 3 FIS. / 10 K Mulci Adeladeshi to proce 3 AREA AND SILT POND 3 FIS. / 10 K Mulci Adeladeshi to proce 3 AREA AND SILT POND 3 K K Mulci Adeladeshi to proce 3 AREA AND SILT POND 3 K K Mulci Adeladeshi to proce 3 AREA AND SILT POND 3 K K Mulci Adeladeshi to proce 3 AREA AND SILT POND 3 K Mulci Adeladeshi to proce 3 AREA AND SILT POND 4 K Mulci Adeladeshi to proce 3 K Mulci Adeladeshi to proce 3 K Mulci Adeladeshi to proce 3 Mu	MINOR MURDING OF LODOLINE SAME AND SET POND 3 FEB. /10 K FEB. /10 K MORE MURDING TO ENLANCE UNIT OF EXTRACTION IN PHASE 2 Set 1:/15 K MORE MURDING TO ENLANCE UNIT OF EXTRACTION IN PHASE 2 Set 1:/15 K FEB. 200 FEB	In the Augustaterii is invested and of extraction in Privace 2 In the Augustaterii is invested and of extraction in Privace 2 Interview of the Augustaterii is invested and of extraction in Privace 2 Interview of the Augustaterii is invested and inv	NO. DESCRI	PTION SITE PLAT	N AMENDMENT	۲S	DATE		
NO. DESCRIPTION REVISIONS DATE: NA NO. DESCRIPTION REVISIONS DATE: NA 1. As PER SUB-CONSULTATIS AND M.R. OPE. 7/80 APR. 7/80 APR. 7/80 APR. 7/80 APR. 7/80 APR. 7/80 APR. 7/80 APP. 7/80	NO. DESCRIPTION REVISIONS DATE INIT 1. AS PERSUB-CONDUCTANTS AND MAN.R. OCT. 785 J. 2. AS PERSUB-CONDUCTANTS AND MAN.R. OCT. 785 J. 3. AS PERSUB-CONDUCTANTS AND MAN.R. OCT. 785 J. 4. LAS PERSUB-CONDUCTANTS AND MAN.R. WY (70) C. 5. AS PERSUB-CONDUCTANTS AND MAN.R. WY (70) C. 6. AS PERSUB-CONDUCTANTS AND MAN.R. WY (70) C. 6. AS PERSUB-CONDUCTANTS AND MAN.R. WY (70) C. 6. AS PERSUB-CONDUCTANTS AND MAN.R. WY (70) C. 7. INCLUMENT DRIVER CONTINGS ATTICK MY (70) A. 8. ASD PERSUB-CONDUCTANTS ADDED MY (70) A. 10. BICO #9 DELETIC, JUNACE WITER STATIONS RE-POSITIONED MY (70) A. 11. RECOMPTION LIDING FORTS ADDED MY (70) A. 12. HOLD #S DELETIC ADDED MY (70) A. 13. REMORE TOW LIDING FORTS ADDED MY (70) A. 14. REDIGINE FORTS ADDED MY (70) A. <td< td=""><td>Mo. DESCRIPTION REVISIONS DATE MN 1. As PERSUB-CORRULANTS NOV M.N. CCT / FS J. 3. As PERSUB-CORRULANTS NOV M.N. CCT / FS J. 3. As PERSUB-CORRULANTS NOV M.N. CCT / FS J. 3. AS PERSUB-CORRULANTS NOV M.N. CCT / FS J. 4. UPRATE DOTERY WITH HARDERATE RESOLUCES ACT. J. MAP/98 D. 5. AS PERSUBAL CONDUCTIONS + TILL FORM TAPLICATION CCT / FS J. 6. AS PERSUBAL CONDUCTIONS + TILL FORM TAPLICATION CCT / FS J. 7. INCLUMES NEW MORE CONTROLLARS RE-POSITIONED DOC / FS J. 8. AS PERSUBAL CONCENSION LICATION INFORMATION INFORMATION</td><td>NO. DESCRII 1. HOUSEI</td><td>PTION SITE PLAT KEEPING ITEMS.</td><td>N AMENDMENT</td><td>ſS</td><td>DATE AUG. /03</td><td>INIT</td></td<>	Mo. DESCRIPTION REVISIONS DATE MN 1. As PERSUB-CORRULANTS NOV M.N. CCT / FS J. 3. As PERSUB-CORRULANTS NOV M.N. CCT / FS J. 3. As PERSUB-CORRULANTS NOV M.N. CCT / FS J. 3. AS PERSUB-CORRULANTS NOV M.N. CCT / FS J. 4. UPRATE DOTERY WITH HARDERATE RESOLUCES ACT. J. MAP/98 D. 5. AS PERSUBAL CONDUCTIONS + TILL FORM TAPLICATION CCT / FS J. 6. AS PERSUBAL CONDUCTIONS + TILL FORM TAPLICATION CCT / FS J. 7. INCLUMES NEW MORE CONTROLLARS RE-POSITIONED DOC / FS J. 8. AS PERSUBAL CONCENSION LICATION INFORMATION	NO. DESCRII 1. HOUSEI	PTION SITE PLAT KEEPING ITEMS.	N AMENDMENT	ſS	DATE AUG. /03	INIT	
NO. DESCRIPTION REVISIONS DATE NN 1. As PER SUB-CONSULTANTS AND MAR. OCT. /98 J. 2. As PER SUB-CONSULTANTS AND MAR. MAY /90 C 3. As PER SUB-CONSULTANTS AND MAR. MAY /90 C 4. UPMARE TO COMPLY WITH THE ADDRESS ACT. J. MAR/90 L 5. As PER SUB-CONSULTANTS AND MAR. MAY /90 C 6. As PER MARE. CONTINUES AND INARGENEED CATO AUTOCOM DEC. /91 J. 7. INCLUDENT ENABLE CONTINUES AND INARGENEED CATO AUTOCOM MAG /92 R MAG /92 R 8. AS PER MARE. NOV. /92 R MAG /92 R MAG /92 R 9. MARE INFA MARE. NOV. /92 R MAG /93 K MAG /93 K 10. BLIDS #3 DELETES JURPARE WERE STATIONS RE-POSITIONED INDELE COMMENT STATE MARE /96 MARE /97 K 11. REGUDAL STOM / LODOLINE, ADDELES ADDELY COMMENTS JURING PUBLIC COMMENT STATE MARE /97 K K SEPT /97 K 12. HOUSOCEPHIG TELES MARE /97 MARE /97 <t< td=""><td>NO. DESCRIPTION REVISIONS Date NN 1. 4.0 PRE SUB-CONSULTANTS AND MARE. 001.1/88 001.1</td><td>No. DESCRIPTION REVISIONS SAFE NI 1. AS PERSING-CONSULTING NO MAR. OCT. /26 J. 2. AS PERSING-CONSULTING NO MAR. OCT. /26 J. 3. AS PERSING-CONSULTING NO MAR. OCT. /26 J. 4. UPPRING CONSULTING NO MAR. OCT. /26 J. 4. UPPRING CONSULTING NO MAR. OCT. /26 J. 5. AS PERSING-CONSULTING NO MAR. OCT. /26 J. 6. UPPRING CONTING NA NO MAR. OCT. /26 J. 7. INCLUNC NEW AND RELOCATE MAINTONIC DETINING THANDICATIONS INC. /23 R 8. AS FER MAR. OCT. /26 J. MOD. /22 9. ADDITIONAL OWARD RELOCATE MAINTONIC DETINING INCLOSUTON INC. /23 R 10. BLOC #S DELITIC, J.S. /21, 22, 23 AND 24, CONCESSION II MOD. /26 KW. //21 11. REGORDED TO ADDIESS ADDIC CONVENTS OF PERSON SE4 CORDON STREET 11. REGORDED TO ADDIESS ADDIC CONVENTS OF PERSON J. KENN MICHEL IS 12. PODSECEPTRO THE SE4 CORDON STREET 13. DECONSIL TO SO <t< td=""><td>NO. DESCRII 1. HOUSEI 2. MINOR 3. MARCA</td><td>PTION SITE PLAT REPING ITEMS. AMENDMENT ON PHASE 3 AREA AND SILT POND 3 AMENDMENT TO ENLARGE LIMIT OF EXTRAGON TO SUCCE</td><td>N AMENDMENT</td><td>ſS</td><td>DATE AUG. /03 FEB. /10 SEDT /15</td><td>INIT K K</td></t<></td></t<>	NO. DESCRIPTION REVISIONS Date NN 1. 4.0 PRE SUB-CONSULTANTS AND MARE. 001.1/88 001.1	No. DESCRIPTION REVISIONS SAFE NI 1. AS PERSING-CONSULTING NO MAR. OCT. /26 J. 2. AS PERSING-CONSULTING NO MAR. OCT. /26 J. 3. AS PERSING-CONSULTING NO MAR. OCT. /26 J. 4. UPPRING CONSULTING NO MAR. OCT. /26 J. 4. UPPRING CONSULTING NO MAR. OCT. /26 J. 5. AS PERSING-CONSULTING NO MAR. OCT. /26 J. 6. UPPRING CONTING NA NO MAR. OCT. /26 J. 7. INCLUNC NEW AND RELOCATE MAINTONIC DETINING THANDICATIONS INC. /23 R 8. AS FER MAR. OCT. /26 J. MOD. /22 9. ADDITIONAL OWARD RELOCATE MAINTONIC DETINING INCLOSUTON INC. /23 R 10. BLOC #S DELITIC, J.S. /21, 22, 23 AND 24, CONCESSION II MOD. /26 KW. //21 11. REGORDED TO ADDIESS ADDIC CONVENTS OF PERSON SE4 CORDON STREET 11. REGORDED TO ADDIESS ADDIC CONVENTS OF PERSON J. KENN MICHEL IS 12. PODSECEPTRO THE SE4 CORDON STREET 13. DECONSIL TO SO <t< td=""><td>NO. DESCRII 1. HOUSEI 2. MINOR 3. MARCA</td><td>PTION SITE PLAT REPING ITEMS. AMENDMENT ON PHASE 3 AREA AND SILT POND 3 AMENDMENT TO ENLARGE LIMIT OF EXTRAGON TO SUCCE</td><td>N AMENDMENT</td><td>ſS</td><td>DATE AUG. /03 FEB. /10 SEDT /15</td><td>INIT K K</td></t<>	NO. DESCRII 1. HOUSEI 2. MINOR 3. MARCA	PTION SITE PLAT REPING ITEMS. AMENDMENT ON PHASE 3 AREA AND SILT POND 3 AMENDMENT TO ENLARGE LIMIT OF EXTRAGON TO SUCCE	N AMENDMENT	ſS	DATE AUG. /03 FEB. /10 SEDT /15	INIT K K	
No DESCRIPTION Date NI 1. AS PER SUB-CONSULTANTS AND MAYA. OCT. 78 J. 2. AS PER SUB-CONSULTANTS AND MAYA. APPR. 789 C. 3. AS PER SUB-CONSULTANTS AND MAYA. APPR. 789 C. 4. UPDATE TO CONFUNCTION WITH THE ADDREAST. RESOURCES ACT. JUNE/790 L 5. AS PER MAILS CONDUCTIONS AND THANSTERED ONTO AUTOCOD OCT. 790 JUNE/790 L 6. AS PER MAILS CONDUCTION AND THANSTERED ONTO AUTOCOD DEC. 701 JUNE/790 R 6. AS PER MAILS CONDUCTION AND THANSTERED ONTO AUTOCOD DEC. 701 JUNE/790 R 7. INCLUDER SUBJECTED SUBJECT CONTRACTORN OF PLACE 2 BOWN AREA. MOY /01 A 8. AS PER MAILS MARE REPORTING STATIONS RE-POSITIONED INSP. 700 ASTER TO AUTOCOMERCE AUT	No. DESCRIPTION DATE NN 1. 44. PEF SUB-CONSULTANTS 440 M.V.8. OCT. / #8 A 2. 45. PEF SUB-CONSULTANTS 440 M.V.8. OCT. / #8 A 3. 45. PEF SUB-CONSULTANTS 440 M.V.8. MAY / #8 OCT. / #8 4. UPDATED TO COMPLY WITH THE 4- RECERCIBLE RESOURCES ACT. ABAR/700 LL OCT. / #8 5. AF PEF MANSE. CONTONIO MARCED MARKS AND TRANSFERED ONFO AUTOCOLO DCT. / #8 6. AF PEF MANSE. NOV. / 703 R NOV. / 703 R 7. INCLUDENT ADDUTE: AND TRANSFERED ONFO AUTOCOLO NOV. / 703 R NOV. / 703 R 8. AF PEF MANSE. NOV. / 703 R NOV. / 703 R 9. ADDIDAL STOW TADOLULE AUTOCOLOR OF PHOLE 2 BUEN ATEA. NOV. / 703 R 10. RECORDER STADDED SEPT / 700 A 11. RECORDER STADDED NOV. / 703 R 12. LOUDING STAD ALCONCORESSION I NOV. / 703 R 13. RECORDER STADDED SEPT / 700 A 14. REVISION TO ADDRESS ADELVC COMMENTS DURAGE PUBLIC COMMENT STATISTICAL CONCESSION II 15. DEPAND SP1 & SEPT / 700 A MAR / 700 A 16. R	No. DESCRIPTION PREVISIONS PREVISIONS PREVISIONS 1. 44 PER SING-CONSULTANTS AND MAR & CT. //19 A A 2. 45 PER SING-CONSULTANTS AND MAR & MAY //20 C 3. 45 PER SING-CONSULTANTS AND MAR & MAY //20 C 4. URPARE TO CONSULTANTS AND MAR & MAY //20 C 5. 45 PER SUB-CONSULTANTS AND MAR & MAY //20 C 6. 45 PER SUB-CONSULTANTS AND MAR & MAY //20 C 7. MALLONG & MAY //20 C MAY //20 C 8. AS PER WARTER CONSULTANTS AND MAR & MAY //20 C MAY //20 C 9. MAR CONSULTANTS AND MAR & MAR APPLICATION OF PREVIOUS MAY //20 C MAY //20 C 9. MAR CONSULTANTS AND TAULAR PREVEMENT AND MAR APPLICATION OF PREVEMENT AND MAR APPLICATION OF PREVEMENT AND APPLICATIONS REPORTED MAY //20 K 11. RECONDUCTOR APPLICATION OF PREVEMENT AND APPLICATION OF PREVEMENT APPLICATION APPLICATION APPLICATION OF APPLICATION APPLICATION OF APPLICATION APPLICATION OF APPLICATION APPLICATI	NO. DESCRII 1. HOUSEI 2. MINOR 3. MAJOR	PTION SITE PLAT KEEPING ITEMS. AMENDMENT ON PHASE 3 AREA AND SILT POND 3 AMENDMENT TO ENLARGE LIMIT OF EXTRACTION IN PHASE	N AMENDMENT	rs	DATE AUG. /03 FEB. /10 SEPT. /15		
1. AS PER SUB-CONSULTANTS AND M.N.R. OFT. / #8 OFT. / #8 2. AS PER SUB-CONSULTANTS AND M.N.R. APR. / #8 OFT. / #8 3. AS PER SUB-CONSULTANTS AND M.N.R. APR. / #8 OFT. / #8 4. UPARTE TO COMPLY WITH THE AGEDRATE RESOURCES ACT. J. MAR / #0 C. 5. AS PER MARC CONSULTANTS AND M.N.R. APR. / #8 OFT. / #8 6. AS PER MARC CONSULTANTS AND M.N.R. APR. / #4 APR / #8 7. UPARTE TO COMPLY WITH THE AGEDRATE RESOURCES ACT. J. MAR / #4 APR / #2 8. AS PER MARC NOV / 02 R. APR / #4 APR / #2 9. ACOTIONAL DIMO FEUTOS SUBTICINATION OF DATE OCTORING ADDED HOUS / #2 R. APR / #2 APR / #2 APR / #2 APR / #4 APR / 70 A 10. BLOED & BLUETED, SUBTICE MARCE WATER STATION STATE POSITIONED SERT. / 17 X	1 As PER SH-OBSULTANTS AND MARA. APPE, MARE OCT. /28 APPE, MARE 2 As PER SH-OBSULTANTS AND MARA. APPE, MARE	1. AP DPE BIE-CONSLITANTS AND MARE. OCT. 28 J. 2. AS DPE BIE-CONSLITANTS AND MARE. MPY /06 C 4. OPERATE-CONSLITANTS AND MARE. MPY /06 C 5. AS PER BUE-CONSLITANTS AND MARE. MPY /06 C 6. AS PER BUE-CONSLITANTS AND MARE. MPY /06 C 6. AS PER BUE-CONSLITANTS AND MARE. MPY /06 C 6. AS PER BUE-CONSLITANTS AND MARE. MPY /06 C 6. AS PER BUE-CONSLITANTS AND MARE. MPY /06 C 6. AS PER BUE-CONSLITANTS AND MARE. MPY /06 MPY /06 6. AS PER BUE-CONSLITANTS AND MARE. MPY /07 MARE /07 7. INCLEMENT AND BEED INCLEMENT AND BEED MRY /07 8. AS PER MARE. MPY /01 A 9. AND FRAME MARE BOOTHED AND TRANSFERED ONTOCODE MRY /01 A 10. RECOMMENT AND BEED INCLEMENT AND PARE POINTS AND MARE. MRY /01 A 11. RECOMMENT AND MARE AND PARE STREAD AND CALCONCESSION II MARE /07 MARE /07 12. HOUSTRING TO ADDRESS AND CALCONNERT PERDO SEPT. /07 K MARE OF LOTS 21, 22, 23 AND 24, CONCESSION II	NO. DESCRI 1. HOUSEI 2. MINOR 3. MAJOR	PTION REEPING ITEMS. AMENDMENT ON PHASE 3 AREA AND SILT POND 3 AMENDMENT TO ENLARGE LIMIT OF EXTRACTION IN PHASE	N AMENDMENT	ſS	DATE AUG. /03 FEB. /10 SEPT. /15		
A PER SUB-ORBALING AND MAR. A UPDATED TO COMPLY WITH THE AGGEBATE RESOURCES ACT. A WAY 700 C A UPDATED TO COMPLY WITH THE AGGEBATE RESOURCES ACT. A REPEATION OF A WAY DO THANGE THE DEVINE ALTO AD A REPEATION OF A WAY DEDOCTORY OF THE PREVANTION A REPEATION OF AND REDOCTED WOTO ALTOCAD A REPEATION OF A SPACE WOTO STATIONS RE-POSITIONED A REPEATION ALTOCAL DRIVE PONTS ADDED A REPEATION ALTOCAL DRIVE WOTO STATION OF PHASE 2 BARN AREA. A REPEATION ALTOCAL PONTS ADDED A REPEATION OF A SPACE WOTO ALTOCAD OF PHASE 2 BARN AREA. A REPEATION ALTOCAL DRIVE OF EXTRACTION OF PHASE 2 BARN AREA. A REPEATION OF A DORESS AGINCY COMMENTS DURING PUBLIC COMMENT PRIOD A REPEATION OF A DORESS AGINCY COMMENTS DURING PUBLIC COMMENT PRIOD A REPEATION OF A DORESS AGINCY COMMENTS DURING PUBLIC COMMENT PRIOD A REPEATION OF A DORESS AGINCY COMMENTS DURING PUBLIC COMMENT PRIOD A REPEATION OF A DORESS AGINCY COMMENTS DURING PUBLIC COMMENT PRIOD A REPEATION OF A DORESS AGINCY COMMENTS DURING PUBLIC COMMENT PRIOD A REPEATION OF A DORESS AGINCY COMMENTS DURING PUBLIC COMMENT PRIOD A REPEATION OF A DORESS AGINCY COMMENTS DURING PUBLIC COMMENT PRIOD A REPEATION OF A DORESS AGINCY COMMENTS DURING PUBLIC COMMENT PRIOD A REPEATION OF A DORESS AGINCY COMMENTS DURING PUBLIC COMMENT PRIOD A REPEATION OF A DORESS AGINCY COMMENTS DURING PUBLIC COMMENT PRIOD A REPEATION OF A DORESS AGINCY COMMENTS DURING PUBLIC COMMENT PRIOD A REPEATION OF A DORESS AGINCY COMMENTS DURING PUBLIC COMMENT PRIOD A REPEATION OF A DORESS AGINCY COMMENTS DURING PUBLIC COMMENT OF A DORESS AGINCY COMME	As FER SUB-CONSULTANT AND M.R. 4. UPDATED TO COMPLY WITH THE AGGEDATE RESOURCES ACT. 5. AS FER MUSEE CONDITIONS AND TRANSFERRED ONTO AUTOCAD 6. AS FER MUSEE CONDITIONS AND TRANSFERRED ONTO AUTOCAD 7. INCLUMN NEW AND RELOCATE MANIFERRED ONTO AUTOCAD 7. INCLUMN NEW AND RELOCATE MANIFERRED ONTO AUTOCAD 7. INCLUMN NEW AND RELOCATE WATER STATION LOCATIONS 8. AS FER MURA. 8. ASDITIONAL DREY POINTS ADED 1. RECOMMUNE STATEN LOCATIONS RE-POSITIONED 1. RECOMMUNE STATEN LOCATIONS RE-POSITIONED 1. RECOMMUNE STATEN LOCATION OF PHASE 2 BARN AREA. 1. RECOMMUNE STATEN LOCATES WATER STATIONS RE-POSITIONED 1. RECOMMUNE STATEN LOCATION OF PHASE 2 BARN AREA. 1. RECOMMUNE STATEN LOCATION OF PHASE 2 BARN AREA. 1. RECOMMUNE TO ADDRESS ADER/OF COMMENTS DURING PHASE 2 BARN AREA. 1. RECOMMUNE TO ADDRESS ADER/OF COMMENTS DURING PHASE 2 BARN AREA. 1. REVENUES TO ADDRESS ADER/OF COMMENTS DURING PHASE 2 BARN AREA. 1. REVENUES TO ADDRESS ADER/OF COMMENTS DURING PHASE 2 BARN AREA. 1. REVENUES TO ADDRESS ADER/OF COMMENTS DURING PHASE 2 BARN AREA. 1. REVENUES TO ADDRESS ADER/OF COMMENTS DURING PHASE 2 BARN AREA. 1. REVENUES TO ADDRESS ADER/OF COMMENTS DURING PHASE 2 BARN AREA. 1. REVENUES TO ADDRESS ADER/OF COMMENTS DURING PHASE 2 BARN AREA. 1. REVENUES TO ADDRESS ADER/OF COMMENTS DURING PHASE 2 BARN AREA. 1. REVENUES TO POINT OF WELLINGTON UNIVERSITY OF CUNIVERSITY OF CUNIVERSITY OF CUNIVERSITY OF CUNIVERSITY OF CUNIVERSITY OF CUNIVERSITY OF CUNIVERSITY OF CONSULTING ENGINEERS 3. LEVIN MITCHELL IS 4. CENT MITCHELL IS 4. CENT MITCHELL IS 4. CENT MITCHELL IS 4. CENT ANTARAL RESOURCES TO PREPARE & CERTIFY STEE PH CONSULTING ENGINEERS 4. CENT ANTARAL RESOURCES TO PREPARE & CERTIFY STEE PH CONSULTING ENGINEERS 4. ADRESS ADDUCK AND	As per sub-consultants and mulk. mm / 20 c 4. update to convertants and mulk. mm / 20 c 5. As per multic controls and mulk metacation in the accelerate resources act. update / 20 mm / 20 c 6. As per multic controls and multication in the accelerate resources act. update / 20 mm / 20 c 7. PecLubre mustic controls and multication in the accelerate resources act. update / 20 mm / 20 c 8. As per mustic controls and multication of autobal mm / 20 mm / 20 mm / 20 mm / 20 9. Additional controls and multication of procession in the acceleration of the multication of the multicati	NO. DESCRII 1. HOUSEI 2. MINOR 3. MAJOR 	PTION SITE PLAT REEPING ITEMS. AMENDMENT ON PHASE 3 AREA AND SILT POND 3 AMENDMENT TO ENLARGE LIMIT OF EXTRACTION IN PHASE PTION	N AMENDMENT	۲S	DATE AUG. /03 FEB. /10 SEPT. /15 DATE		
4. UPDATED TO COMPLY WITH THE ADDREAST RESOURCES ACT. UPDATED TO COMPLY WITH THE ADDREAST RESOURCES ACT. UPDATED TO COMPLY WITH THE ADDREAST ADDRESS ACT. UPDATED TO COMPLY WITH THE ADDREAST ADDRESS ACT. UPDATED TO COMPLY WITH THE ADDREAST ADDRESS ACT. UPDATED TO COMPLY WITH THE ADDREAST	4. UPUARED TO COMPLY WITH THE ADDREAME RESOURCES ACT. UPUARED TO COMPLY BUT AND TRANSFERRED ONTO AUTOCAD UPUARED TO COMPLY AND RELOCATED MONTO AUTOCAD UPUARED TO COMPLY AND RELOCATION STATIONS FREE POSITIONED UPUARED TO COMPLY AND RELOCATION STATION LOCATION STATION COMPLY THE ADDREAMENT AUTOCAD UPUARED TO COMPLY AND RELOCATION AND RELOCATIONED UPUARED TO COMPLY AND RELOCATION AND R	4. UPLAKED TO COMPUTY WITH THE ADDREAME RESOURCES ACT. JURCY00 UPLAKED TO COMPUTY WITH THE ADDREAME RESOURCES ACT. JURCY00 C JURCY00	NO. DESCRII 1. HOUSEI 2. MINOR 3. MAJOR 	PTION SITE PLAT AMENDMENT ON PHASE 3 AREA AND SILT POND 3 AMENDMENT TO ENLARGE LIMIT OF EXTRACTION IN PHASE PTION RESUB-CONSULTANTS AND M.N.R. 2 SUB-CONSULTANTS AND M.N.R.	N AMENDMENT	rs	DATE AUG. /03 FEB. /10 SEPT. /15 DATE OCT. /88		
6. AS PER MINSTER CONDITIONS AND TRANSFERRED ONTO AUTOCAD BEC. /91 J. 7. INCLUDING NEW AND RELICACED MONITORING STATION LOCATIONS ANG. /92 R 8. AS PER MINR. NOV. /92 R 9. ADDITIONAL DRIVE POINTS ADDED NOV. /92 R 10. BLOD /B DILLETCO, SURFACE WATER STATIONS RE-POSITIONED SEPT. /00 A 11. RECOMAL STORM FLOODER NOV. /93 R 12. HOUSEREETING TENS AUG. /93 K 13. LEPAND SP1 & SP3, EXPAND LIMIT OF EXTRACTION OF PHASE 2 BARM AREA. MAY /03 K 14. REVISIONS TO ADDRESS AGENCY COMMENTS DURING PUBLIC COMMENT PEROD SEPT. /17 K MART OF LOTS 21, 22, 23 AND 24, CONCESSION II PART OF LOTS 21, 22, 23 AND 24, CONCESSION II PART OF LOTS 21, 22, 23 AND 24, CONCESSION II OWNISHIP OF PUSLINCH, COUNTY OF WELLINGTON University of Scale 1:3000 50 0 50 100 150 m Scale 1:3000 Song 0 Song 100 Song 100 Song 100	6. AS PER MINISTER CONDITIONS AND TRANSFERED ONTO AUTOCAD DEC. /91 1 7. INCLUDING NEW AND RELOCATED MONTORING STATION LOCATIONS AUG. /92 R 8. AS PER MINIST NOV. /93 R 9. ADDITIONAL DRVE POINTS ADED NOV. /93 R 10. BLID #B DELETED. SURFACE WIRE STATIONS RE-POSITIONED NOV. /93 R 11. REGOME TO ADDRESS ADENCY COMMENTS BURNIC PUBLIC COMMENT PERIOD MAY /01 A 12. HOUSEKEEPING TIMES AUG. /03 K 13. EXPROPTING AUG. /03 K 14. REVISIONS TO ADDRESS ADENCY COMMENTS BURNIC PUBLIC COMMENT PERIOD MAY /06 K MARY /05 MAY /06 MARY /05 MARY	6. AS PER MINISTER CONDITIONS AND TRANSFERRED ONTO AUTOAD DEC. /91 J. 7. INCLUDEG NEW AND RELOCATED WONTO AUTOADS AUG. /92 R 8. AS PER MINE NOV. /93 R 9. ADDITIONAL DRIVE POINTS ADED NOV. /93 R 10. BLO. BY ANTICE WARE STATIONS RE-POSITIONED SEPT. /00 A 11. RECOMM. STORM PLOCOME ADED MOY /93 R 12. HOUSEKEEPHO TENS AUG. /93 K 13. DEPRING IN & STS. DEPRING LINT OF EXTRACTION OF PHASE 2 BARN AFEA. MOY /93 K 14. REVISIONS TO ADDRESS ADENCY COMMENTS DURING PUBLIC COMMENT PERIOD SEPT. /17 K MORE CERESCOND OUTRIGUEST ADENCY COMMENTS DURING PUBLIC COMMENT PERIOD UNIVERSITIES AND 24, CONCESSION II PART OF LOTS 21, 22, 23 AND 24, CONCESSION II CONTONESTING COMMENT PUBLIC COMMENT PERIOD UNIVERSITIES ADENCY COMMENTS DURING PUBLIC COMMENT PERIOD UNIVERSITIES State Construction of the state of the	NO. DESCRI 1. HOUSEI 2. MINOR 3. MAJOR NO. DESCRI 1. AS PEF 2. AS PEF 3. AS PEF	PTION SITE PLAN KEEPING ITEMS. AMENDMENT ON PHASE 3 AREA AND SILT POND 3 AMENDMENT TO ENLARGE LIMIT OF EXTRACTION IN PHASE PTION REPTION REPUBLICATION	N AMENDMENT	rs	DATE AUG. /03 FEB. /10 SEPT. /15 DATE OCT. /88 APR. /89 MAY /90		
a. As EPR MAR. Nov. /92 R 9. ADDITIONAL DRIVE POINTS ADDED Nov. /92 R 10. BLOG #B DELETED, SURFACE WATER STATIONS RE-POSITIONED SEPT. /00 R 11. REGIONAL STORM FLOODLINE ADDED MAY, /01 A 12. INDUSTREEPING TRUS MAR. /92 R 13. EPROME, STORM FLOODLINE ADDED MAY, /01 A 14. REVISIONS TO ADDRESS AGENCY COMMENTS DURING PUBLIC COMMENT PERIOD SEPT. /07 K MILLING EXCERTING UNIT OF EXTRACTION OF PARSE 2 BARN AREA. MILLING CREEEKS MAY, /01 ADDRESS AGENCY COMMENTS DURING PUBLIC COMMENT PERIOD MILLING FOR EXACTION OF PARSE 2 BARN AREA. MILLING CREEEKS MILLING FOR EXACTION OF PARSE 2 BARN AREA. MILLING CREEEK MILLING CONCESSION II PART OF LOT 24, CONCESSION I DART OF LOT 24, CONCESSION I OWNENTIFY OF Scale 1:3000 So 0 50 100 150 m J. KEVIN MITCHELL IS AUTHORIZED BY THE MINISTER OF NATURAL RESOURCES SALENCOHOOON ENGINEERING LIMITED CONSULTING ENGINEERS	1. Inductions has not inductive string bulketions Add 792 R 8. A DOTIONAL DRIVE PONTS ADED NOV. 793 R 10. BLOG #5 DELETED, SUPPLIE WATER STATIONS RE-POSITIONED SEPT. 700 A 11. REGORAL STORM FLOODURE ADDED MAY 701 A 12. HOUSENEEPING TENS AUG. 703 K 13. EPRENDS 16 ADDRESS AGENCY COMMENTS DURING PUBLIC COMMENT PERIOD SEPT. 707 K MILL CREEEKS MILL CREEEKS AUG. 703 K AUG	Interactive list muth, full devices printer Libertiums Add / y2 R 8. A SPER MAR. NOV / y3 R 9. Approximation from the points code NOV / y3 R 10. BLO #B Elefted, Suffred WATE STATIONS RE-POSITIONED SEPT, / 00 NOV / y3 R 11. REGRAM. STORM TLOODERLADDED MAY / 01 A MAY / 01 A 12. HOUSEXCEPTING THANS AUGL / y3 K MAY / 01 A 13. EXPRAND LINT of EXTRACTION OF PHASE 2 EMAIN AREA MAY / 01 A MAY / 05 K 14. REDUCTS 21, 22, 23 AND 24, CONCESSION II PART OF LOT 24, CONCESSION I NOV / 93 K SEPT, / 17 K University of GEORED 100 S54 GORDON STREET UNIVERSITION FOR THE MINISTE Scale 1:3000 50 0 50 100 150 m Image: State 2 CRIPT / 91 Image: State 2 CRIPT / 92 Image: State 2 CRIPT / 91 Image: State 2 CRIPT / 91 Image: State 2 CRIPT / 91 Image: State	NO. DESCRI 1. HOUSE 2. MINOR 3. MAJOR 	PTION SITE PLAT PTION KEEPING ITEMS. AMENDMENT ON PHASE 3 AREA AND SILT POND 3 AMENDMENT TO ENLARGE LIMIT OF EXTRACTION IN PHASE PTION REPTION REPTION R SUB-CONSULTANTS AND M.N.R. R SUB-CONSULTANTS AND M.N.R.	N AMENDMENT	۲S	DATE AUG. /03 FEB. /10 SEPT. /15 DATE DATE OCT. /88 APR. /89 MAY /90 JUNE/90 OCT. /90	INIT K K INIT J. C C C C C	
9. ADDITIONAL DRVE POINTS ADDED NOV. /33 R 10. BLIG #0 DELETED. SURFACE WATER STATIONS RE-POSITIONED SEPT. /00 A 11. RECOMMENTS STORME COMMENT STATIONS RE-POSITIONED MAY /05 A 12. HOUSEKEEPING ITEMS ADD. /03 K 13. EXPAND SP1 & SP3, EXPAND LUM OF EXTRACTION OF PHASE 2 BARN AREA. MAY /05 K 14. REVISIONS TO ADDRESS ADENCY COMMENTS DURING PUBLIC COMMENT PERIOD SEPT. /17 K MILLE CREEK KALL MAY /051 A ADD. SP1 & SP3, EXPAND LUM OF EXTRACTION OF PHASE 2 BARN AREA. MARCE ON LOWERS ADENCY COMMENTS DURING PUBLIC COMMENT PERIOD PART OF LOTS 21, 22, 23 AND 24, CONCESSION II PART OF LOTS 21, 22, 23 AND 24, CONCESSION II PART OF LOTS 21, 22, 23 AND 24, CONCESSION II PART OF LOTS 21, 22, 23 AND 24, CONCESSION II PART OF LOTS 21, 22, 23 AND 24, CONCESSION II PART OF LOTS 21, 22, 23 AND 24, CONCESSION II PART OF LOTS 21, 22, 23 AND 24, CONCESSION II CONCESSION I PART OF LOTS 21, 22, CONCESSION II SEXENCE FEACHARE <t< td=""><td>9. ADDITIONAL DIRVE FONTS ADECD NOV. /93 R 10. BLO #B DELETED, SUFFACE WATER STATIONS RE-POSITIONED SEPT. /00 A 11. REGIONAL STORM TOODING ADDED MAY /01 A 12. HOUSENEEPING TENS AUG. /03 K 13. LEPIND SPI & SP3, EPIND LIMIT OF EXTRACTION OF PHASE 2 BARN AREA MAY /05 K 14. REVISIONS TO ADDRESS AGENCY COMMENTS DURING PUBLIC COMENT PEROD SEPT. /17 K MILLING CREEKS BAGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGG</td><td>9. ADDITIONAL DRIVE PRIVIS ADDED NOV. /93 R 10. BLOG #B DELETED, SURFACE WATER STATIONS RE-POSITIONED MAY /01 A 11. REGIONAL STORM FLOODURE ADDED MAY /01 A 12. HOUSEREETING TIENS MAY /01 A 13. EPPR-MOR MAY /01 A 14. REVISIONS TO ADDRESS AGENCY COMMENTS DURING PUBLIC COMMENT PERCO SEPT. /17 K MILL CREEK MILL CONCESSION I PARE & CORDON STREET Street MILL COHOON</td><td>NO. DESCRII 1. HOUSEI 2. MINOR 3. MAJOR 3. MAJOR 1. AS PEF 3. AS PEF 3. AS PEF 4. UPDATE 5. AS PEF 6. AS PEF</td><td>PTION SITE PLAT AMENDMENT ON PHASE 3 AREA AND SILT POND 3 AMENDMENT TO ENLARGE LIMIT OF EXTRACTION IN PHASE AMENDMENT TO ENLARGE LIMIT OF EXTRACTION IN PHASE PTION RESUB-CONSULTANTS AND M.N.R. R SUB-CONSULTANTS AND M.N.R. R SUB-CONSULTANTS</td><td>N AMENDMENT</td><td>rs</td><td>DATE AUG. /03 FEB. /10 SEPT. /15 DATE OCT. /88 APR. /89 MAY /90 JUNE/90 OCT. /90 DEC. /91</td><td>INIT K. K. INIT J. C. C. C. L. J. J.</td></t<>	9. ADDITIONAL DIRVE FONTS ADECD NOV. /93 R 10. BLO #B DELETED, SUFFACE WATER STATIONS RE-POSITIONED SEPT. /00 A 11. REGIONAL STORM TOODING ADDED MAY /01 A 12. HOUSENEEPING TENS AUG. /03 K 13. LEPIND SPI & SP3, EPIND LIMIT OF EXTRACTION OF PHASE 2 BARN AREA MAY /05 K 14. REVISIONS TO ADDRESS AGENCY COMMENTS DURING PUBLIC COMENT PEROD SEPT. /17 K MILLING CREEKS BAGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGG	9. ADDITIONAL DRIVE PRIVIS ADDED NOV. /93 R 10. BLOG #B DELETED, SURFACE WATER STATIONS RE-POSITIONED MAY /01 A 11. REGIONAL STORM FLOODURE ADDED MAY /01 A 12. HOUSEREETING TIENS MAY /01 A 13. EPPR-MOR MAY /01 A 14. REVISIONS TO ADDRESS AGENCY COMMENTS DURING PUBLIC COMMENT PERCO SEPT. /17 K MILL CREEK MILL CONCESSION I PARE & CORDON STREET Street MILL COHOON	NO. DESCRII 1. HOUSEI 2. MINOR 3. MAJOR 3. MAJOR 1. AS PEF 3. AS PEF 3. AS PEF 4. UPDATE 5. AS PEF 6. AS PEF	PTION SITE PLAT AMENDMENT ON PHASE 3 AREA AND SILT POND 3 AMENDMENT TO ENLARGE LIMIT OF EXTRACTION IN PHASE AMENDMENT TO ENLARGE LIMIT OF EXTRACTION IN PHASE PTION RESUB-CONSULTANTS AND M.N.R. R SUB-CONSULTANTS	N AMENDMENT	rs	DATE AUG. /03 FEB. /10 SEPT. /15 DATE OCT. /88 APR. /89 MAY /90 JUNE/90 OCT. /90 DEC. /91	INIT K. K. INIT J. C. C. C. L. J. J.	
11 Record _ Strike Long & Decomposition of Price Long & Mar. / 201 Mar. / 201 Mar. / 201 Mar. / 201 12 HOUSEREEPING ITEMS Mar. / 201 Mar. / 201 Mar. / 201 Mar. / 201 13 Edrand SPI, & SPJ, EXPAND LIMIT OF ENTRACTION OF PHASE 2 BARN AREA. Mar. / 205 K. 14 REVISIONE TO ADDRESS AGENCY COMMENTS DURING PUBLIC COMMENT PERIOD SEPT. / 17 K MILL CREEK GREACES PART OF LOTS 21, 22, 23 AND 24, CONCESSION II PART OF LOTS 21, 22, 23 AND 24, CONCESSION II PART OF LOT 24, CONCESSION I University of Structure University of Scale 1:3000 So 0 So 100 Joo m J.H. COHOON ENGINEERING LIMITED CONSULTING ENGINEERS <td col<="" td=""><td>11 Records used and a contraction of private a contractico consultating engineers. Image:</td><td>11 RECORDAL STERM FLOODLE ADDED M/1 / VI A 12 HOUSENCEEPING TIRUS AUG. / VI A 13. LEPAND SP1 & SP3. EXPANDI LIMIT OF EXTRACTION OF PHASE 2 BARN AREA. MAY / VI A 14. REVISIONS TO ADDRESS AGENCY COMMENTS DURING PUBLIC COMMENT PERIDO SEPT. / I K MAY JOINT AND LIMIT OF EXTRACTION OF PHASE 2 BARN AREA. MAY / VI A MAY / VI A MAY / VI A ALL / VI AUG. / VI MAY / VI A MAY / VI A MAY / VI A ALL / VI AUG. / VI MAY / VI A MAY / VI A MAY / VI A ALL / VI AUG. / VI MILL COMMENT PERIOD BART OF LOT S21, 22, 23 AND 24, CONCESSION II PART OF LOT S21, 22, 23 AND 24, CONCESSION II PART OF LOT S21, 22, 23 AND 24, CONCESSION II University of Stattor <td colspan="2</td><td>NO. DESCRII 1. HOUSEI 2. MINOR 3. MAJOR 4. UPDATE 5. AS PEF 4. UPDATE 5. AS PEF 6. AS PEF 7. INCLUD 8. AS PEF</td><td>SITE PLAT PTION SITE PLAT REEPING ITEMS. AMENDMENT ON PHASE 3 AREA AND SILT POND 3 AMENDMENT TO ENLARGE LIMIT OF EXTRACTION IN PHASE PTION RESERVICES ACT. R SUB-CONSULTANTS AND M.N.R. R SUB-CONSULTANTS AND M.R. R SUB-CONSULTANTS AND M</td><td>N AMENDMENT</td><td>TS</td><td>DATE AUG. /03 FEB. /10 SEPT. /15 DATE OCT. /88 APR. /89 MAY /90 JUNE/90 OCT. /90 DEC. /91 AUG. /92</td><td>INIT K. K. J. J. J. J. J. K. R.</td></td></td>	<td>11 Records used and a contraction of private a contractico consultating engineers. Image:</td> <td>11 RECORDAL STERM FLOODLE ADDED M/1 / VI A 12 HOUSENCEEPING TIRUS AUG. / VI A 13. LEPAND SP1 & SP3. EXPANDI LIMIT OF EXTRACTION OF PHASE 2 BARN AREA. MAY / VI A 14. REVISIONS TO ADDRESS AGENCY COMMENTS DURING PUBLIC COMMENT PERIDO SEPT. / I K MAY JOINT AND LIMIT OF EXTRACTION OF PHASE 2 BARN AREA. MAY / VI A MAY / VI A MAY / VI A ALL / VI AUG. / VI MAY / VI A MAY / VI A MAY / VI A ALL / VI AUG. / VI MAY / VI A MAY / VI A MAY / VI A ALL / VI AUG. / VI MILL COMMENT PERIOD BART OF LOT S21, 22, 23 AND 24, CONCESSION II PART OF LOT S21, 22, 23 AND 24, CONCESSION II PART OF LOT S21, 22, 23 AND 24, CONCESSION II University of Stattor <td colspan="2</td><td>NO. DESCRII 1. HOUSEI 2. MINOR 3. MAJOR 4. UPDATE 5. AS PEF 4. UPDATE 5. AS PEF 6. AS PEF 7. INCLUD 8. AS PEF</td><td>SITE PLAT PTION SITE PLAT REEPING ITEMS. AMENDMENT ON PHASE 3 AREA AND SILT POND 3 AMENDMENT TO ENLARGE LIMIT OF EXTRACTION IN PHASE PTION RESERVICES ACT. R SUB-CONSULTANTS AND M.N.R. R SUB-CONSULTANTS AND M.R. R SUB-CONSULTANTS AND M</td><td>N AMENDMENT</td><td>TS</td><td>DATE AUG. /03 FEB. /10 SEPT. /15 DATE OCT. /88 APR. /89 MAY /90 JUNE/90 OCT. /90 DEC. /91 AUG. /92</td><td>INIT K. K. J. J. J. J. J. K. R.</td></td>	11 Records used and a contraction of private a contractico consultating engineers. Image:	11 RECORDAL STERM FLOODLE ADDED M/1 / VI A 12 HOUSENCEEPING TIRUS AUG. / VI A 13. LEPAND SP1 & SP3. EXPANDI LIMIT OF EXTRACTION OF PHASE 2 BARN AREA. MAY / VI A 14. REVISIONS TO ADDRESS AGENCY COMMENTS DURING PUBLIC COMMENT PERIDO SEPT. / I K MAY JOINT AND LIMIT OF EXTRACTION OF PHASE 2 BARN AREA. MAY / VI A MAY / VI A MAY / VI A ALL / VI AUG. / VI MAY / VI A MAY / VI A MAY / VI A ALL / VI AUG. / VI MAY / VI A MAY / VI A MAY / VI A ALL / VI AUG. / VI MILL COMMENT PERIOD BART OF LOT S21, 22, 23 AND 24, CONCESSION II PART OF LOT S21, 22, 23 AND 24, CONCESSION II PART OF LOT S21, 22, 23 AND 24, CONCESSION II University of Stattor <td colspan="2</td> <td>NO. DESCRII 1. HOUSEI 2. MINOR 3. MAJOR 4. UPDATE 5. AS PEF 4. UPDATE 5. AS PEF 6. AS PEF 7. INCLUD 8. AS PEF</td> <td>SITE PLAT PTION SITE PLAT REEPING ITEMS. AMENDMENT ON PHASE 3 AREA AND SILT POND 3 AMENDMENT TO ENLARGE LIMIT OF EXTRACTION IN PHASE PTION RESERVICES ACT. R SUB-CONSULTANTS AND M.N.R. R SUB-CONSULTANTS AND M.R. R SUB-CONSULTANTS AND M</td> <td>N AMENDMENT</td> <td>TS</td> <td>DATE AUG. /03 FEB. /10 SEPT. /15 DATE OCT. /88 APR. /89 MAY /90 JUNE/90 OCT. /90 DEC. /91 AUG. /92</td> <td>INIT K. K. J. J. J. J. J. K. R.</td>	NO. DESCRII 1. HOUSEI 2. MINOR 3. MAJOR 4. UPDATE 5. AS PEF 4. UPDATE 5. AS PEF 6. AS PEF 7. INCLUD 8. AS PEF	SITE PLAT PTION SITE PLAT REEPING ITEMS. AMENDMENT ON PHASE 3 AREA AND SILT POND 3 AMENDMENT TO ENLARGE LIMIT OF EXTRACTION IN PHASE PTION RESERVICES ACT. R SUB-CONSULTANTS AND M.N.R. R SUB-CONSULTANTS AND M.R. R SUB-CONSULTANTS AND M	N AMENDMENT	TS	DATE AUG. /03 FEB. /10 SEPT. /15 DATE OCT. /88 APR. /89 MAY /90 JUNE/90 OCT. /90 DEC. /91 AUG. /92	INIT K. K. J. J. J. J. J. K. R.
Inc. HOUSEREARMING ITEMS AUG. (703 K. 13. EXPAND SP1 & S93, EXPAND LIMIT OF EXTRACTION OF PHASE 2 BARN AREA. MAY /05 K. 14. REVISIONS TO ADDRESS AGENCY COMMENTS DURING PUBLIC COMMENT PERIOD SEPT. /17 K. MILL CREEK KARAGE COMMENTS DURING PUBLIC COMMENT PERIOD MILL CREEK KARAGE COMMENTS DURING PUBLIC COMMENT PERIOD MILL CREEK KARAGE COMMENTS DURING PUBLIC COMMENT PERIOD MILL CREEK KARAGE COMMENT PERIOD MILL CREEK KARAGE COMMENT PERIOD MILL CREEK KARAGE COMMENT PERIOD UNIVERSITY OF LOT 24, CONCESSION II PART OF LOT 24, CONCESSION I TOWNSHIP OF PUSLINCH, COUNTY OF WELLINGTON UNIVERSITY OF Scale 1:3000 Scale 1:3000 Scale 1:3000 So 100 150 m MILL COHOONN ENGINEERING LIMITED CONSULTING ENGINEERS ALA COHOONN ENGINEERING LIMITED CONSULTING ENGINEERS ALA COHOOON ENGINEERING FEATURES ALA COHOONN ENGINEERING LIMITED CONSULTING ENGINEERS COMPARE A CORTARIO , NAT SI FUNCTIONS	10.0024R2HMB ITMS AUE /03 K 13. DPMAD SPI & SB, ESPAND LIMIT OF EXTRACTION OF PHASE 2 BARN AREA. MM /05 K MALE CASE SALENCY COMMENTS DURING PUBLIC COMMENT PERSO SEPL /17 K MILLING CREEK AGGORGAGEGGAGEGGA ADDITION OF PHASE 2 BARN AREA. MM /05 K MILLING CREEK AGGORGAGEGGAGEGGA ADDITION OF ON ADDITION OF PHASE 2 BARN AREA. MILLING CREEK AGGORGAGEGGAGEGGAGEGGA ADDITION COLSPANS ADDITION OF PHASE 2 BARN AREA. MILLING COMMENTS DURING PUBLIC COMMENT PERSO DATO TO ADDITION OF PHASE 2 BARN AREA. MILLING COLSPANS DATO TO 21, 22, 23 AND 24, CONCESSION II PART OF LOT 24, CONCESSION I TOWNSHIP OF PUSLINCH, COUNTY OF WELLINGTON University of OLITION STREET GUELPH, ONTARIO Scale 1:3000 So 100 150 m J. H. COHOON ENGINEERING LIMITED CONSULTING ENGINEERS MAL ON HARDY ROAD, UNIT #1 BRANTFORD - ONTARIO STREET FAX. (519) 753-4263 DESISTING FEATURES SOUTH OF COLSPANSHIP	13. UNDERVISION TO ADDRESS AGENCY COMMENT OF PHASE 2 BARN AREA. MAD. 703 K 14. REVISIONS TO ADDRESS AGENCY COMMENTS DURING PUBLIC COMMENT PERCO SEPT. 717 K MILL CREEK BAGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGG	NO. DESCRI 1. HOUSEI 2. MINOR 3. MAJOR NO. DESCRI 1. AS PEF 2. AS PEF 3. AS PEF 5. AS PEF 6. AS PEF 7. INCLUD 8. AS PEF 9. ADDITIO	SITE PLAT PTION SITE PLAT KEEPING ITEMS. AMENDMENT ON PHASE 3 AREA AND SILT POND 3 AMENDMENT TO ENLARGE LIMIT OF EXTRACTION IN PHASE PTION REPORT OF EXTRACT OF EXTRACT OF EXTRACT REPORT OF EXTRACT OF EXTRACT OF EXTRACT OF EXTRACTOR REPORT OF EXTRACT OF EXTRACT OF EXTRACT OF EXTRACTOR REPORT OF EXTRACT OF EXTRACT OF EXTRACT OF EXTRACT REPORT OF EXTRACT OF EXTRACT OF EXTRACT OF EXTRACT OF EXTRACT REPORT OF EXTRACT O	N AMENDMENT		DATE AUG. /03 FEB. /10 SEPT. /15 DATE OCT. /88 APR. /89 MAY /90 JUNE/90 OCT. /90 DEC. /91 AUG. /92 NOV. /93 SEDT /22	INI1 K. K. J. J. J. J. J. K. R. R. R. R. R. R. R. R. R. R.	
14	14 REVISIONS TO ADDRESS AGENCY COMMENTS DURING PUBLIC COMMENT PERIOD SEPT. /17 K MILL CREEK BAGGGREGGADES PART OF LOTS 21, 22, 23 AND 24, CONCESSION II PART OF LOT 24, CONCESSION I TOWNSHIP OF PUSLINCH, COUNTY OF WELLINGTON University of Guebph 854 GORDON STREET GUELPH, ONTARIO N1G 1Y7 Scale 1:3000 150 m 50 0 150 m J. KEVIN MITCHELL IS AUTHORIZED BY THE MINISTR OF NATURAL RESOURCES TO LICENCE APPLICATIONS. Image: Scale 1:3000 150 m J. H. COHOON ENGINEERING LIMITED CONSULTING ENGINEERS 440 HARDY ROAD, UNIT #1 PRATEC ONTARIO NIST 50 TEL. (519) 753-2656 FAX. (519) 753-2656 FAX. (519) 753-4263 Drawing I	14. PEUBLINE TO ADDRESS AGENCY COMMENTS DURING PUBLIC COMMENT PERIOD SEPT. /17 K MILL CREEK BAGGGREGALES PART OF LOTS 21, 22, 23 AND 24, CONCESSION II PART OF LOTS 21, 22, 23 AND 24, CONCESSION II PART OF LOT 24, CONCESSION I TOWNSHIP OF PUSLINCH, COUNTY OF WELLINGTON 854 GORDON STREET GUELPH, ONTARIO N1G 1Y7 University of Guelph 854 GORDON STREET GUELPH, ONTARIO N1G 1Y7 Scale 1:3000 100 150 m 50 0 50 100 MILL COHOON Image: Street Stre	NO. DESCRII 1. HOUSEI 2. MINOR 3. MAJOR 3. MAJOR 1. AS PEF 3. AS PEF 3. AS PEF 4. UPDATE 5. AS PEF 6. AS PEF 7. INCLUD 8. AS PEF 9. ADDITIO 10. BLDG # 11. REGION	SITE PLAT PTION SITE PLAT KEEPING ITEMS. AMENDMENT ON PHASE 3 AREA AND SILT POND 3 AMENDMENT TO ENLARGE LIMIT OF EXTRACTION IN PHASE PTION RESERVICES AND M.N.R. R SUB-CONSULTANTS AND M.N.R. R MINISTER CONDITIONS + FILL PERMIT APPLICATION R MINISTER CONDITIONS AND TRANSFERRED ONTO AUTOCAN ING NEW AND RELOCATED MONITORING STATION LOCATION: R M.N.R. INAL DRIVE POINTS ADDED #8 DELETED, SURFACE WATER STATIONS RE-POSITIONED AL STORM FLOODLINE ADDED	N AMENDMENT	rs	DATE AUG. /03 FEB. /10 SEPT. /15 DATE DATE OCT. /88 APR. /89 MAY /90 JUNE/90 OCT. /90 DEC. /91 AUG. /92 NOV. /92 NOV. /93 SEPT. /00 MAY /01	INII K. K. J. J. J. C. C. C. L. J. J. R. R. R. R. R. A. A.	
Mill CREEK Bacage Case PART OF LOTS 21, 22, 23 AND 24, CONCESSION II PART OF LOTS 21, 22, 23 AND 24, CONCESSION II PART OF LOT 24, CONCESSION I TOWNSHIP OF PUSLINCH, COUNTY OF WELLINGTON University of Guelph Scale 1:3000 50 100 50 50 50 100 </td <td>MILL CREEK AGGGREGALS PART OF LOTS 21, 22, 23 AND 24, CONCESSION II PART OF LOTS 21, 22, 23 AND 24, CONCESSION II PART OF LOT 24, CONCESSION II TOWNSHIP OF PUSLINCH, COUNTY OF WELLINGTON University of Guelph Scale 1:3000 50 50 50<</td> <td>MILL CREEK AGGGREGALES PART OF LOTS 21, 22, 23 AND 24, CONCESSION II PART OF LOT 24, CONCESSION I TOWNSHIP OF PUSLINCH, COUNTY OF WELLINGTON University of Guelph Scale 1:3000 50 50 50 50 50 50 50 150 m J. KEVIN MICHELL IS AUTHORIZED BY THE MINISTER CONSULTING ENGINEERING LIMITED CONSULTING ENGINEERS A40 HARDY ROAD, UNIT #1 BRAITFORD - ONTARIO , INST 50 TEL. (519) 753-2656 FAX. (519) 753-2</td> <td>NO. DESCRII 1. HOUSEI 2. MINOR 3. MAJOR 3. MAJOR 1. AS PEF 3. AS PEF 3. AS PEF 4. UPDATE 5. AS PEF 6. AS PEF 7. INCLUD 8. AS PEF 9. ADDITIO 10. BLDG # 11. REGION 12. HOUSEI 13. EXPANE</td> <td>SITE PLAT PTION SITE PLAT KEEPING ITEMS. AMENDMENT ON PHASE 3 AREA AND SILT POND 3 AMENDMENT TO ENLARGE LIMIT OF EXTRACTION IN PHASE PTION RESERVICES AND M.N.R. R SUB-CONSULTANTS AND R SUB-CONSULTANTS AND M. R SUB-CONSULTANTS AND M. R SUB-CONSULTANTS AND R SUB-CONSULTANTS AND M. R SUB-CON</td> <td>N AMENDMENT E 2 EVISIONS D S 2 BARN AREA.</td> <td>rs</td> <td>DATE AUG. /03 FEB. /10 SEPT. /15 DATE OCT. /88 APR. /89 MAY /90 JUNE/90 OCT. /90 DEC. /91 AUG. /92 NOV. /92 NOV. /92 NOV. /93 SEPT. /00 MAY /01 AUG. /03</td> <td>INII K K J J J J J J J J J K R R R R R R R R</td>	MILL CREEK AGGGREGALS PART OF LOTS 21, 22, 23 AND 24, CONCESSION II PART OF LOTS 21, 22, 23 AND 24, CONCESSION II PART OF LOT 24, CONCESSION II TOWNSHIP OF PUSLINCH, COUNTY OF WELLINGTON University of Guelph Scale 1:3000 50 50 50<	MILL CREEK AGGGREGALES PART OF LOTS 21, 22, 23 AND 24, CONCESSION II PART OF LOT 24, CONCESSION I TOWNSHIP OF PUSLINCH, COUNTY OF WELLINGTON University of Guelph Scale 1:3000 50 50 50 50 50 50 50 150 m J. KEVIN MICHELL IS AUTHORIZED BY THE MINISTER CONSULTING ENGINEERING LIMITED CONSULTING ENGINEERS A40 HARDY ROAD, UNIT #1 BRAITFORD - ONTARIO , INST 50 TEL. (519) 753-2656 FAX. (519) 753-2	NO. DESCRII 1. HOUSEI 2. MINOR 3. MAJOR 3. MAJOR 1. AS PEF 3. AS PEF 3. AS PEF 4. UPDATE 5. AS PEF 6. AS PEF 7. INCLUD 8. AS PEF 9. ADDITIO 10. BLDG # 11. REGION 12. HOUSEI 13. EXPANE	SITE PLAT PTION SITE PLAT KEEPING ITEMS. AMENDMENT ON PHASE 3 AREA AND SILT POND 3 AMENDMENT TO ENLARGE LIMIT OF EXTRACTION IN PHASE PTION RESERVICES AND M.N.R. R SUB-CONSULTANTS AND R SUB-CONSULTANTS AND M. R SUB-CONSULTANTS AND M. R SUB-CONSULTANTS AND R SUB-CONSULTANTS AND M. R SUB-CON	N AMENDMENT E 2 EVISIONS D S 2 BARN AREA.	rs	DATE AUG. /03 FEB. /10 SEPT. /15 DATE OCT. /88 APR. /89 MAY /90 JUNE/90 OCT. /90 DEC. /91 AUG. /92 NOV. /92 NOV. /92 NOV. /93 SEPT. /00 MAY /01 AUG. /03	INII K K J J J J J J J J J K R R R R R R R R	
INTIC CREAK AGGAGAGAGAGAGAGAGAGAGAGAGAGAGAGAGAGAGA	INITEL CREAK AGGREGALES PART OF LOTS 21, 22, 23 AND 24, CONCESSION II PART OF LOT 24, CONCESSION I PART OF LOT 24, CONCESSION I TOWNSHIP OF PUSLINCH, COUNTY OF WELLINGTON University of Guelph 854 GORDON STREET GUELPH, ONTARIO N1G 117 Scale 1:3000 50 100 150 m 50 0 50 100 150 m J. KEVIN MITCHELL IS AUTHORIZED BY THE MINISTR OF NATURAL RESOURCES TO PREPARE & CERTIFY SITE PI REULICENCE APPLICATIONS. Image: Consulting Engineers J. KEVIN MITCHELL IS AUTHORIZED BY THE MINISTR OF NATURAL RESOURCES TO PREPARE & CERTIFY SITE PI REULICENCE APPLICATIONS. Image: Consulting Engineers J. KEVIN MITCHELL IS AUTHORIZED BY THE MINISTR OF NATURAL RESOURCES TO PREPARE & CERTIFY SITE PI CONSULTING ENGINEERS Image: Consulting Engineers 440 HARDY ROAD, UNIT #1 BRANTFORD - ONTARIO, N3T 50 TEL. (519) 753-2656 FAX. (519) 753-2656 FAX. (519) 753-4263 Image: Consulting Engineers Mathom Part Part And Part Part Part And Part Part And Part Part Part Part Part And Part Part Part Part Part Part Part Part	Image: Second Street Source State Sourc	NO. DESCRIF 1. HOUSEI 2. MINOR 3. MAJOR 3. MAJOR 1. AS PEF 3. AS PEF 3. AS PEF 3. AS PEF 3. AS PEF 4. UPDATE 5. AS PEF 6. AS PEF 9. ADDITIO 10. BLDG # 11. REGION 12. HOUSEI 13. EXPAND	SITE PLAN PTION SITE PLAN KEEPING ITEMS. AMENDMENT ON PHASE 3 AREA AND SILT POND 3 AMENDMENT TO ENLARGE LIMIT OF EXTRACTION IN PHASE PTION R SUB-CONSULTANTS AND M.N.R. R SUB-CONSU	N AMENDMENT		DATE AUG. /03 FEB. /10 SEPT. /15 DATE OCT. /88 APR. /89 MAY /90 JUNE/90 OCT. /90 DEC. /91 AUG. /92 NOV. /92 NOV. /92 NOV. /93 SEPT. /00 MAY /01 AUG. /03 MAY /05 SEPT. /17	INIT K K K INIT J. C C C C C C L J. J. J. K R R R R R R K K K K K K K K K K K K	
AGGGREGATES PART OF LOTS 21, 22, 23 AND 24, CONCESSION II PART OF LOT 24, CONCESSION I TOWNSHIP OF PUSLINCH, COUNTY OF WELLINGTON University of Guelph Scale 1:3000 50 0 50 100 150 m Scale 1:3000 50 0 50 100 150 m J. KEVIN MITCHELL IS AUTHORIZED BY THE MINISTR OF LICENCE APPLICATIONS. J. MARCHENCE ON AUTHORITICE DIRICH AND	AGGGREGATES PART OF LOTS 21, 22, 23 AND 24, CONCESSION II PART OF LOT 24, CONCESSION I TOWNSHIP OF PUSLINCH, COUNTY OF WELLINGTON University of Guelph Scale 1:3000 50 0 50 100 150 m Scale 1:3000 D.H. COHOON ENGINEERING LIMITED CONSULTING ENGINEERS J.H. COHOON ENGINEERING LIMITED CONSULTING ENGINEERS Add HARDY ROAD, UNIT #1 BRANTFORD - ONTARIO, N3T 51 TEL (519) 753-2656 FAX. (519) 753-2656 CONSULTING ENGINEERS Drawing	AGGGREGATES PART OF LOTS 21, 22, 23 AND 24, CONCESSION II PART OF LOT 24, CONCESSION I TOWNSHIP OF PUSLINCH, COUNTY OF WELLINGTON University of Guelph Scale 1:3000 50 0 50 100 150 m Scale 1:3000 D. KEVIN MITCHELL IS AUTHORIZED BY THE MINISTE OF NATURAL RESOURCES TO PREPARE & CERTIFY SITE PI FOR LICENCE APPLICATIONS. J.H. COHOON ENGINEERING LIMITED CONSULTING ENGINEERS SOUTH OF TOWNSHIP PART OF LOT 24, CONCESSION II PART OF LOT 24, CONCESSION I SCALE 1:3000 D. KEVIN MITCHELL IS AUTHORIZED BY THE MINISTE OF NATURAL RESOURCES TO PREPARE & CERTIFY SITE PI FOR LICENCE APPLICATIONS. MANTFORD - ONTARIO, NAT SI TEL. (519) 753-4263 Drawing Drawing Drawing Drawing	NO. DESCRII 1. HOUSEI 2. MINOR 3. MAJOR 3. MAJOR 4. UPDATE 5. AS PEF 6. AS PEF 6. AS PEF 7. INCLUD 8. AS PEF 9. ADDITIO 10. BLDG # 11. REGION 12. HOUSEI 13. EXPANE 14. REVISIC	SITE PLAN PTION KEEPING ITEMS. AMENDMENT ON PHASE 3 AREA AND SILT POND 3 AMENDMENT TO ENLARGE LIMIT OF EXTRACTION IN PHASE PTION R SUB-CONSULTANTS AND M.N.R. R SUB-CONSULTANTS AND RELOCATED MONITORING STATION LOCATION: R M.N.R. NAL DRIVE POINTS ADDED R SUB-CONSULTANTS ADDED R SUB-CONSULTANTS ADDED R SUB-CONSULTANTS ADDED R SUB-CONSULTANTS AGENCY COMMENTS DURING PUBLIC CONSULTANTS AGENCY	AMENDMENT E 2 EVISIONS D S 2 BARN AREA. MMENT PERIOD		DATE AUG. /03 FEB. /10 SEPT. /15 DATE OCT. /88 APR. /89 MAY /90 JUNE/90 OCT. /90 DEC. /91 AUG. /92 NOV. /92 NOV. /93 SEPT. /00 MAY /01 AUG. /03 SEPT. /01	INIT K K J J J J J J J J K R R R R R R R K K K	
AGGGREGAIES PART OF LOTS 21, 22, 23 AND 24, CONCESSION II PART OF LOT 24, CONCESSION I TOWNSHIP OF PUSLINCH, COUNTY OF WELLINGTON University of Guelph Scale 1:3000 50 0 50 100 150 m J.H. COHOON ENGINEERING LIMITED CONSULTING ENGINEERS J.H. COHOON ENGINEERING LIMITED CONSULTING ENGINEERS AUTHORIZED BY THE MINISTR OF NATURAL RESOURCES TO HOW HARDY ROAD, UNIT #1 BRANTFORD - ONTARIO, N3T 51 TEL. (519) 753-2656 FAX. (519) 753-4263 Drawing I	AGGGKEGAIES PART OF LOTS 21, 22, 23 AND 24, CONCESSION II PART OF LOT 24, CONCESSION I TOWNSHIP OF PUSLINCH, COUNTY OF WELLINGTON University of Guelph, ONTARIO N1G 1Y7 Scale 1:3000 50 0 50 100 150 m Scale 1:3000 J.H. COHOON ENGINEERING LIMITED CONSULTING ENGINEERS J.H. COHOON ENGINEERING LIMITED CONSULTING ENGINEERS A40 HARDY ROAD, UNIT #1 BRANTFORD - ONTARIO, N3T 50 TEL. (519) 753-2656 FAX. (519) 753-2656	AGGGKEGAIES PART OF LOTS 21, 22, 23 AND 24, CONCESSION II PART OF LOT 24, CONCESSION I TOWNSHIP OF PUSLINCH, COUNTY OF WELLINGTON University of Guelph, ONTARIO N1G 1Y7 Scale 1:3000 50 0 50 100 150 m Scale 1:3000 50 0 50 100 150 m J.H. COHOON ENGINEERING LIMITED CONSULTING ENGINEERS J.H. COHOON ENGINEERING LIMITED CONSULTING ENGINEERS EXISTING FEATURES SOUTH OF TOWNSHIP Drawing 1 Drawing 1 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2	NO. DESCRI 1. HOUSEI 2. MINOR 3. MAJOR 4. UPDATE 5. AS PEF 4. UPDATE 5. AS PEF 6. AS PEF 7. INCLUD 8. AS PEF 9. ADDITIO 10. BLDG # 11. REGION 12. HOUSEI 13. EXPANE 14. REVISIC	SITE PLAN PTION KEEPING ITEMS. AMENDMENT ON PHASE 3 AREA AND SILT POND 3 AMENDMENT TO ENLARGE LIMIT OF EXTRACTION IN PHASE PTION R SUB-CONSULTANTS AND M.N.R. R SUB-CONSULTANTS AND TRANSFERRED ONTO AUTOCAL MINISTER CONDITIONS A FILL PERMIT APPLICATION R M.N.R. MAL DRIVE POINTS ADDED HØ DELETED, SURFACE WATER STATIONS RE-POSITIONED AL STORM FLOODLINE ADDED HØ DELETED, SURFACE WATER STATIONS RE-POSITIONED AL	N AMENDMENT		DATE AUG. /03 FEB. /10 SEPT. /15 DATE OCT. /88 APR. /89 MAY /90 JUNE/90 OCT. /90 DEC. /91 AUG. /92 NOV. /92 NOV. /93 SEPT. /00 MAY /01 AUG. /03 MAY /05 SEPT. /17	INIT K K K K INIT J. J. J. C C C L L J. J. K R R R R K K K K K K K K K K K K K K	
PART OF LOTS 21, 22, 23 AND 24, CONCESSION II PART OF LOT 24, CONCESSION I TOWNSHIP OF PUSLINCH, COUNTY OF WELLINGTON University of Guelph, ONTARIO N1G 1Y7 Scale 1:3000 50 0 50 100 150 m Scale 1:3000 50 0 50 100 150 m J. KEVIN MITCHELL IS AUTHORIZED BY THE MINISTER OF NATURAL RESOURCES TO PREPARE & CERTIFY SITE PI FOR LICENCE APPLICATIONS. J. KEVIN MITCHELL IS AUTHORIZED BY THE MINISTER OF NATURAL RESOURCES TO PREPARE & CERTIFY SITE PI FOR LICENCE APPLICATIONS. J. H. COHOON ENGINEERING LIMITED CONSULTING ENGINEERS A40 HARDY ROAD, UNIT #1 BRANTFORD - ONTARIO, N3T 50 TEL. (519) 753-2656 FAX. (519) 753-4263 Drawing I	PART OF LOTS 21, 22, 23 AND 24, CONCESSION II PART OF LOT 24, CONCESSION I TOWNSHIP OF PUSLINCH, COUNTY OF WELLINGTON University of Guelph, ONTARIO N1G 1Y7 Scale 1:3000 50 0 50 100 150 m J. KEVIN MITCHELL IS AUTHORIZED BY THE MINISTER OF REPARE & CERTIFY SITE PI FOR LICENCE APPLICATIONS. J. KEVIN MITCHELL IS AUTHORIZED BY THE MINISTER OF REPARE & CERTIFY SITE PI FOR LICENCE APPLICATIONS. J. KEVIN MITCHELL IS AUTHORIZED BY THE MINISTER OF REPARE & CERTIFY SITE PI FOR LICENCE APPLICATIONS. J. M. COHOON ENGINEERING LIMITED CONSULTING ENGINEERS SOUTH OF TOWNSHIP Drawing	PART OF LOTS 21, 22, 23 AND 24, CONCESSION II PART OF LOT 24, CONCESSION I TOWNSHIP OF PUSLINCH, COUNTY OF WELLINGTON University of Guelph, ONTARIO N1G 1Y7 Scale 1:3000 50 0 50 100 150 m J. KEVIN MITCHELL IS AUTHORIZED BY THE MINISTF OF NATURAL RESOURCES TO PREPARE & CERTPY SITE P FOR LICENCE APPLICATIONS. J.H. COHOON ENGINEERING LIMITED CONSULTING ENGINEERS J.H. COHOON ENGINEERING LIMITED CONSULTING ENGINEERS EXISTING FEATURES SOUTH OF TOWNSHIP CONSULTING TOWNSHIP Drawing 1 2	NO. DESCRII 1. HOUSEI 2. MINOR 3. MAJOR 3. MAJOR 1. AS PEF 3. AS PEF 3. AS PEF 4. UPDATE 5. AS PEF 6. AS PEF 7. INCLUD 8. AS PEF 9. ADDITIO 10. BLDG # 11. REGION 12. HOUSEI 13. EXPANE 14. REVISIO	SITE PLAN PTION KEEPING ITEMS. AMENDMENT ON PHASE 3 AREA AND SILT POND 3 AMENDMENT TO ENLARGE LIMIT OF EXTRACTION IN PHASE PTION R SUB-CONSULTANTS AND M.N.R. R SUB-CONSULTANTS AND RELOCATED MONITORING STATION LOCATION: R M.N.R. MAL DRIVE POINTS ADDED MANNE. MAL DRIVE POINTS ADDED MANNE. S STO ADDRESS AGENCY COMMENTS DURING PUBLIC CONSULTANTS TO ADDRESS AGENCY C	N AMENDMENT		DATE AUG. /03 FEB. /10 SEPT. /15 DATE OCT. /88 APR. /89 MAY /90 JUNE/90 OCT. /90 DEC. /91 AUG. /92 NOV. /92 NOV. /92 NOV. /93 SEPT. /00 MAY /01 AUG. /03 SEPT. /17	INII K K J J J J J J J J J J K R R R R R R R	
PART OF LOTS 21, 22, 25 AND 24, CONCESSION II PART OF LOT 24, CONCESSION I TOWNSHIP OF PUSLINCH, COUNTY OF WELLINGTON University of Guelph Scale 1:3000 50 0 50 50 100 150 m J. KEVIN MITCHELL IS AUTHORIZED BY THE MINISTR OF NATURAL RESOURCES TO PREPARE & CERTIFY SITE PI FOR LICENCE APPLICATIONS. J.H. COHOON ENGINEERING LIMITED CONSULTING ENGINEERS 440 HARDY ROAD, UNIT #1 BRANTFORD - ONTARIO, NATI 51 TELL (519) 753-4263	PART OF LOTS 21, 22, 25 AND 24, CONCESSION I PART OF LOT 24, CONCESSION I TOWNSHIP OF PUSLINCH, COUNTY OF WELLINGTON University of Guelph Scale 1:3000 50 0 50 50 100 150 m J. KEVIN MITCHELL IS AUTHORIZED BY THE MINISTR OF NATURAL RESOURCES TO PREPARE & CERTIFY SITE PI FOR LICENCE APPLICATIONS. Image: Distribution of the picture of the pic	ART OF LOTS 21, 22, 23 AND 24, CONCESSION II PART OF LOT 24, CONCESSION I TOWNSHIP OF PUSLINCH, COUNTY OF WELLINGTON University of Guelph, ONTARIO N1G 1Y7 Scale 1:3000 50 0 50 100 150 m J. KEVIN MITCHELL IS AUTHORIZED BY THE MINISTR OF NATURAL RESOURCES TO PREPARE & CERTIFY SITE PI FOR LICENCE APPLICATIONS. J. KEVIN MITCHELL IS AUTHORIZED BY THE MINISTR FOR LICENCE APPLICATIONS. J. KEVIN MITCHELL IS AUTHORIZED BY THE MINISTR OF NATURAL RESOURCES TO PREPARE & CERTIFY SITE PI FOR LICENCE APPLICATIONS. J. KEVIN MITCHELL IS AUTHORIZED BY THE MINISTR OF NATURAL RESOURCES TO PREPARE & CERTIFY SITE PI FOR LICENCE APPLICATIONS. J. KEVIN MITCHELL IS AUTHORIZED BY THE MINISTR OF NATURAL RESOURCES TO PREPARE & CERTIFY SITE PI FOR LICENCE APPLICATIONS. J. MARTOR - ONTARIO , NAT 50 TEL. (519) 753-2656 FAX. (519	NO. DESCRII 1. HOUSEI 2. MINOR 3. MAJOR 4. UPDATE 5. AS PEF 4. UPDATE 5. AS PEF 6. AS PEF 7. INCLUD 8. AS PEF 9. ADDITIO 10. BLDG # 11. REGION 12. HOUSEI 13. EXPANE 14. REVISIC	PTION KEEPING ITEMS. AMENDMENT ON PHASE 3 AREA AND SILT POND 3 AMENDMENT TO ENLARGE LIMIT OF EXTRACTION IN PHASE PTION R SUB-CONSULTANTS AND M.N.R. R MINISTER CONDITIONS + FILL PERMIT APPLICATION R MINISTER CONDITIONS AND TRANSFERRED ONTO AUTOCAL MINISTER CONDITIONS AUTOCAL MINISTER CONDITIONS AND TRANSFERRED ONTO A	AMENDMENT E 2 EVISIONS 2 BARN AREA. MMENT PERIOD	rs	DATE AUG. /03 FEB. /10 SEPT. /15 DATE OCT. /88 APR. /89 MAY /90 JUNE/90 OCT. /90 DEC. /91 AUG. /92 NOV. /92 NOV. /92 NOV. /93 SEPT. /00 MAY /01 AUG. /03 SEPT. /17	INIT K K J J J J J J K R R R R R K K K	
TOWNSHIP OF PUSLINCH, COUNTY OF WELLINGTON University of Guelph Scale 1:3000 50 0 50 0 50 100 150 150 m J. KEVIN MITCHELL IS AUTHORIZED BY THE MINISTR O 50 50 100 150 m J. KEVIN MITCHELL IS AUTHORIZED BY THE MINISTR OF NATURAL RESOURCES TO PREPARE & CERTIFY SITE PL PREPARE & CERTIFY SITE PL FOR LICENCE APPLICATIONS. J.H. COHOON ENGINEERING LIMITED At40 HARDY ROAD, UNIT #1 BRANTFORD - ONTARIO, NAT SI TEL. (519) 753-2656 FAX. (519) 753-4263	TOWNSHIP OF PUSLINCH, COUNTY OF WELLINGTON University of Guelph, ONTARIO Scale 1:3000 50 0 50 100 150 m J. KEVIN MITCHELL IS AUTHORIZED BY THE MINISTR OF NATURAL RESOURCES TO PREPARE & CERTIFY SITE PI OF NATURAL RESOURCES TO PREPARE & CERTIFY SITE PI OF NATURAL RESOURCES TO PREPARE & CERTIFY SITE PI OF NATURAL RESOURCES TO PREPARE & CERTIFY SITE PI AUTHORIZED BY THE MINISTR OF NATURAL RESOURCES TO PREPARE & CERTIFY SITE PI AUTHORIZED BY THE MINISTR OF NATURAL RESOURCES TO PREPARE & CERTIFY SITE PI AUTHORIZED BY THE MINISTR OF NATURAL RESOURCES TO PREPARE & CERTIFY SITE PI AUTHORIZED BY THE MINISTR OF NATURAL RESOURCES TO PREPARE & CERTIFY SITE PI AUTHORIZED BY THE MINISTR OF NATURAL RESOURCES TO PREPARE & CERTIFY SITE PI AUTHORIZED BY THE MINISTR OF NATURAL RESOURCES TO PREPARE & CERTIFY SITE PI AUTHORIZED BY THE MINISTR OF NATURAL RESOURCES TO PREPARE & CERTIFY SITE PI AUTHORIZED BY THE MINISTR OF NATURAL RESOURCES TO PREPARE & CERTIFY SITE PI AUTHORIZED BY THE MINISTR OF NATURAL RESOURCES TO PREPARE & CERTIFY SITE PI AUTHORIZED BY THE MINISTR OF NATURAL RESOURCES TO PREPARE & CERTIFY SITE PI AUTHORIZED BY THE MINISTR OF NATURAL RESOURCES TO PREPARE & CERTIFY SITE PI AUTHORIZED BY THE MINISTR OF NATURAL RESOURCES TO PREPARE & CERTIFY SITE PI AUTHORIZED BY THE MINISTR OF NATURAL RESOURCES TO AUTHORIZED BY THE MINISTR OF NATURAL RESOURCES TO DIA ON THE MINISTR OT MINIS	TOWNSHIP OF PUSLINCH, COUNTY OF WELLINGTON University of Guelph, ONTARIO Scale 1:3000 50 0 50 100 150 m J. KEVIN MITCHELL IS AUTHORIZED BY THE MINISTE OF NATURAL RESOURCES TO PREPARE & CERTIFY SITE P FOR LICENCE APPLICATIONS. J. KEVIN MITCHELL IS AUTHORIZED BY THE MINISTE OF NATURAL RESOURCES TO PREPARE & CERTIFY SITE P FOR LICENCE APPLICATIONS. J. KEVIN MITCHELL IS AUTHORIZED BY THE MINISTE OF NATURAL RESOURCES TO PREPARE & CERTIFY SITE P FOR LICENCE APPLICATIONS. J. KEVIN MITCHELL IS AUTHORIZED BY THE MINISTE OF NATURAL RESOURCES TO PREPARE & CERTIFY SITE P FOR LICENCE APPLICATIONS. J. KEVIN MITCHELL IS AUTHORIZED BY THE MINISTE OF NATURAL RESOURCES TO PREPARE & CERTIFY SITE P FOR LICENCE APPLICATIONS. J. KEVIN MITCHELL IS AUTHORIZED BY THE MINISTE OF NATURAL RESOURCES TO PREPARE & CERTIFY SITE P FOR LICENCE APPLICATIONS. J. KEVIN MITCHELL IS AUTHORIZED BY THE MINISTE OF NATURAL RESOURCES TO PREPARE & CERTIFY SITE P FOR LICENCE APPLICATIONS. J. KEVIN MITCHELL IS AUTHORIZED BY THE MINISTE OF NATURAL RESOURCES TO PREPARE & CERTIFY SITE P FOR LICENCE APPLICATIONS. J. MARCHINSTON DISTING Drawing MICHAEL 2	NO. DESCRIA 1. HOUSEI 2. MINOR 3. MAJOR 1. AS PEF 3. AS PEF 4. UPDATE 5. AS PEF 6. AS PEF 9. ADDITIO 10. BLOG # 11. REGION 12. HOUSEI 13. EXPANE 14. REVISIC	PTION KEEPING ITEMS. AMENDMENT ON PHASE 3 AREA AND SILT POND 3 AMENDMENT TO ENLARGE LIMIT OF EXTRACTION IN PHASE PTION REPTON REPTON REPTON RUB-CONSULTANTS AND M.N.R. R SUB-CONSULTANTS AND M.N.R. R M.N.R. MAL DRIVE POINTS ADDED R MINISTER CONDITIONS AND TRANSFERRED ONTO AUTOCAL MINISTER CONDITIONS AND TRANSFERRED ONTO AUTOCAL R MINISTER CONDI	AMENDMENT E 2 EVISIONS D S 2 BARN AREA. MMENT PERIOD EKK STEES	rs	DATE AUG. /03 FEB. /10 SEPT. /15 DATE DATE DATE OCT. /88 APR. /89 MAY /90 JUNE/90 OCT. /90 DEC. /91 AUG. /92 NOV. /92 NOV. /92 NOV. /93 SEPT. /00 MAY /01 AUG. /03 SEPT. /17	INIT K K INIT J. C C C L J. J. K R R R R K K K	
University of Guelph, 0NTARIO Scale 1:3000 50 0 50 100 150 m J.H. COHOON ENGINEERING LIMITED CONSULTING ENGINEERS ALTON	University of Guelph, ONTARIO Scale 1:3000 50 0 50 100 150 m J.H. COHOON ENGINEERING LIMITED CONSULTING ENGINEERS SOUTH OF FORURAS SOUTH OF COMPARENT CONSULTING ENGINEERS MATHORIZED BY THE MINISTR OF NATURAL RESOURCES TO J.KEVIN MITCHELL IS AUTHORIZED BY THE MINISTR AUTHORIZED BY THE MINISTR OF NATURAL RESOURCES TO J.KEVIN MITCHELL IS AUTHORIZED BY THE MINISTR AUTHORIZED BY THE MINISTR AUTHORIZED BY THE MINISTR AUTHORIZED BY THE MINISTR OF NATURAL RESOURCES TO J.KEVIN MITCHELL IS AUTHORIZED BY THE MINISTR OF NATURAL RESOURCES TO AUTHORIZED BY THE MINISTR AUTHORIZED BY THE MINISTR AUTHOR AUTHOR AUTHORIZE	University of Guelph, Street Guelph, ONTARIO Scale 1:3000 50 0 50 100 150 m J. KEVIN MITCHELL IS AUTHORIZED BY THE MINISTR OF NATURAL RESOURCES TO PREPARE & CERTIFY SITE PI FOR LICENCE APPLICATIONS. J. KEVIN MITCHELL IS AUTHORIZED BY THE MINISTR OF NATURAL RESOURCES TO PREPARE & CERTIFY SITE PI FOR LICENCE APPLICATIONS. J. KEVIN MITCHELL IS AUTHORIZED BY THE MINISTR OF NATURAL RESOURCES TO PREPARE & CERTIFY SITE PI FOR LICENCE APPLICATIONS. J. KEVIN MITCHELL IS AUTHORIZED BY THE MINISTR OF NATURAL RESOURCES TO PREPARE & CERTIFY SITE PI FOR LICENCE APPLICATIONS. J. KEVIN MITCHELL IS AUTHORIZED BY THE MINISTR OF NATURAL RESOURCES TO PREPARE & CERTIFY SITE PI FOR LICENCE APPLICATIONS. J. KEVIN MITCHELL IS AUTHORIZED BY THE MINISTR OF NATURAL RESOURCES TO PREPARE & CERTIFY SITE PI FOR LICENCE APPLICATIONS. J. KEVIN MITCHELL IS AUTHORIZED BY THE MINISTR OF NATURAL RESOURCES TO PREPARE & CERTIFY SITE PI FOR LICENCE APPLICATIONS. J. KEVIN MITCHELL IS AUTHORIZED BY THE MINISTR OF NATURAL RESOURCES TO PREPARE & CERTIFY SITE PI FOR LICENCE APPLICATIONS. J. MENTAL RESOURCES TO PREPARE & CERTIFY SITE PI FOR LICENCE APPLICATIONS. J. MENTAL RESOURCES TO PREPARE & CERTIFY SITE PI FOR LICENCE APPLICATIONS. J. MENTAL RESOURCES TO PREPARE & CERTIFY SITE PI FOR LICENCE APPLICATIONS. J. MENTAL RESOURCES TO PREPARE & CERTIFY SITE PI FOR LICENCE APPLICATIONS. J. MENTAL RESOURCES TO PREPARE & CERTIFY SITE PI FOR LICENCE APPLICATIONS. J. MENTAL RESOURCES TO PREPARE & CERTIFY SITE PI FOR LICENCE APPLICATIONS. J. MENTAL RESOURCES TO PREPARE & CERTIFY SITE PI FOR LICENCE APPLICATIONS. J. MENTAL RESOURCES TO PREPARE & CERTIFY SITE PI FOR LICENCE APPLICATIONS. J. MENTAL RESOURCES TO PREPARE & CERTIFY SITE PI FOR LICENCE APPLICATIONS. J. MENTAL RESOURCES TO PREPARE & CERTIFY SITE PI FOR LICENCE APPLICATIONS. J. MENTAL RESOURCES TO PREPARE & CERTIFY SITE PI FOR LICENCE APPLICATIONS. J. MENTAL RESOURCES TO PREPARE & CERTIFY SITE PI FOR LICENCE APPLICATIONS. J. ME	NO. DESCRII 1. HOUSEI 2. MINOR 3. MAJOR 4. UPDATE 5. AS PEF 4. UPDATE 5. AS PEF 6. AS PEF 7. INCLUD 8. AS PEF 9. ADDITIO 10. BLDG # 11. REGION 12. HOUSEI 13. EXPANE 14. REVISIC PART OF PART OF	PTION SITE PLAN PTION REEPING ITEMS. AMENDMENT ON PHASE 3 AREA AND SILT POND 3 AMENDMENT TO ENLARGE LIMIT OF EXTRACTION IN PHASE AMENDMENT TO ENLARGE LIMIT OF EXTRACTION IN PHASE SUB-CONSULTANTS AND M.N.R. R SUB-CONSULTANTS AND M.N.R. R SU	AMENDMENT E 2 EVISIONS 2 BARN AREA. MMENT PERIOD EKK SSION II	rs	DATE AUG. /03 FEB. /10 SEPT. /15 DATE OCT. /88 APR. /89 MAY /90 JUNE/90 OCT. /90 DEC. /91 AUG. /92 NOV. /92 NOV. /92 NOV. /93 SEPT. /00 MAY /01 AUG. /03 MAY /05 SEPT. /17	INIT K K J J J C C C C C C C C C C C C C C C	
University of Guelph Scale 1:3000 50 0 50 100 150 m J.H. COHOON ENGINEERING LIMITED CONSULTING ENGINEERS EXISTING FEATURES Mainton Street St	University of Guelph Scale 1:3000 50 0 50 100 150 m J.H. COHOON ENGINEERING LIMITED CONSULTING ENGINEERS SOUTH OF TOWNSHIP	University of Guelph Scale 1:3000 50 0 50 100 150 m J. KEVIN MITCHELL IS AUTHORIZED BY THE MINISTE OF NATURAL RESOURCES TO PREPARE & CERTIFY SITE PH FOR LICENCE APPLICATIONS. J. KEVIN MITCHELL IS AUTHORIZED BY THE MINISTE OF NATURAL RESOURCES TO PREPARE & CERTIFY SITE PH FOR LICENCE APPLICATIONS. J. KEVIN MITCHELL IS AUTHORIZED BY THE MINISTE OF NATURAL RESOURCES TO PREPARE & CERTIFY SITE PH FOR LICENCE APPLICATIONS. J. KEVIN MITCHELL IS AUTHORIZED BY THE MINISTE OF NATURAL RESOURCES TO PREPARE & CERTIFY SITE PH FOR LICENCE APPLICATIONS. J. KEVIN MITCHELL IS AUTHORIZED BY THE MINISTE OF NATURAL RESOURCES TO PREPARE & CERTIFY SITE PH FOR LICENCE APPLICATIONS. J. KEVIN MITCHELL IS AUTHORIZED BY THE MINISTE OF NATURAL RESOURCES TO PREPARE & CERTIFY SITE PH FOR LICENCE APPLICATIONS. J. KEVIN MITCHELL IS AUTHORIZED BY THE MINISTE OF NATURAL RESOURCES TO PREPARE & CERTIFY SITE PH FOR LICENCE APPLICATIONS. J. KEVIN MITCHELL IS AUTHORIZED BY THE MINISTE OF NATURAL RESOURCES TO PREPARE & CERTIFY SITE PH FOR LICENCE APPLICATIONS. J. KEVIN MITCHELL IS AUTHORIZED BY THE MINISTE OF NATURAL RESOURCES TO PREPARE & CERTIFY SITE PH FOR LICENCE APPLICATIONS. J. KEVIN MITCHELL IS AUTHORIZED BY THE MINISTE OF NATURAL RESOURCES TO PREPARE & CERTIFY SITE PH FOR LICENCE APPLICATIONS. J. KEVIN MITCHELL IS AUTHORIZED BY THE MINISTE ONTARIO , NAT SI TELL (519) 753-4263 Drawing 2	NO. DESCRI 1. HOUSE 2. MINOR 3. MAJOR 4. UPDATE 5. AS PEF 3. AS PEF 4. UPDATE 5. AS PEF 6. AS PEF 7. INCLUD 8. AS PEF 9. ADDITIO 10. BLDG # 11. REGION 12. HOUSE 13. EXPANE 14. REVISIO PART OF PART OF PART OF TOWNSH	PTION SITE PLAN MEEPING ITEMS. AMENDMENT ON PHASE 3 AREA AND SILT POND 3 AMENDMENT TO ENLARGE LIMIT OF EXTRACTION IN PHASE AMENDMENT TO ENLARGE LIMIT OF EXTRACTION IN PHASE PTION R SUB-CONSULTANTS AND M.N.R. R	N AMENDMENT	rs	DATE AUG. /03 FEB. /10 SEPT. /15 DATE DATE OCT. /88 APR. /89 MAY /90 JUNE/90 OCT. /90 DEC. /91 AUG. /92 NOV. /92 NOV. /93 SEPT. /00 MAY /01 AUG. /03 SEPT. /01 AUG. /03 SEPT. /17	INIT K K K K C C C C C L L J J J K R R R R K K K	
Guelph Guelph, ontario Scale 1:3000 J. KEVIN MITCHELL IS 50 0 50 100 150 m J.H. COHOON LIMITED J.H. COHOON 440 HARDY ROAD, UNIT #1 BRANTFORD - ONTARIO HARDY ROAD, UNIT #1 BRANTFORD - ONTARIO, N3T 51 TEL. (519) 753-2656 FAX. (519) 753-4263	Gueiph Gueiph Gueiph, ontario Scale 1:3000 J. KEVIN MITCHELL IS 50 0 50 100 150 m J. KEVIN MITCHELL IS J. KEVIN MITCHELL IS AUTHORIZED BY THE MINISTR FREARE & CERTIFY SITE P OF DESCRIPTIONS J. KEVIN MITCHELL IS MUTHORIZED BY THE MINISTR FREARE & CERTIFY SITE P OF LICENCE APPLICATIONS J. KEVIN MITCHELL IS MUTHORIZED BY THE MINISTR PREPARE & CERTIFY SITE P OF LICENCE APPLICATIONS HARDY ROAD, UNIT #1 BRANTFORD - ONTARIO, NST SI TEL. (519) 753-2656 FAX. (519) 753-4263 FAX. (519) 753-4263	Gueiph Gueiph, ontario Scale 1:3000 J. KEVIN MITCHELL IS 50 0 50 100 150 m J.H. COHOON ENGINEERING LIMITED J.H. COHOON 440 HARDY ROAD, UNIT #1 BRANTFORD - ONTARIO, NST 51 TEL. (519) 753-2656 FAX. (519) 753-4263 EXISTING FEATURES Drawing Oragina Drawing	NO. DESCRIA 1. HOUSEI 2. MINOR 3. MAJOR 1. AS PEF 2. AS PEF 3. AS PEF 3. AS PEF 4. UPDATE 5. AS PEF 6. AS PEF 7. INCLUD 8. AS PEF 9. ADDITIO 10. BLDG # 11. REGION 12. HOUSEI 13. EXPANE 14. REVISIC PART OF PART OF TOWNSH	SITE PLAN PTION SITE OPAGE AMENDMENT ON PHASE 3 AREA AND SILT POND 3 AMENDMENT TO ENLARGE LIMIT OF EXTRACTION IN PHASE AMENDMENT TO ENLARGE LIMIT OF EXTRACTION IN PHASE PTION REPTION RUB-CONSULTANTS AND M.N.R. RUB-CONSULTANTS AND M.N.R. RUB-CONS	AMENDMENT E 2 EVISIONS 2 BARN AREA. MMENT PERIOD EKK SSION II /ELLINGTON	rs	DATE AUG. /03 FEB. /10 SEPT. /15 DATE DATE OCT. /88 APR. /89 MAY /90 JUNE/90 OCT. /90 DEC. /91 AUG. /92 NOV. /92 NOV. /92 NOV. /93 SEPT. /00 MAY /01 AUG. /03 SEPT. /17	INIT K K J. J. J. J. J. K R R R R K K K	
Scale 1:3000 J. KEVIN MITCHELL IS 50 0 50 100 150 m J. KEVIN MITCHELL IS J. KEVIN MITCHELL IS AUTHORIZED BY THE MINISTR OF NATURAL RESOURCES TO PREPARE & CERTIFY SITE PL FOR LICENCE APPLICATIONS. J.H. COHOON ENGINEERING LIMITED CONSULTING ENGINEERS 440 HARDY ROAD, UNIT #1 BRANTFORD - ONTARIO, N3T 5L TEL. (519) 753-2656 FAX. (519) 753-4263 Drawing	Scale 1:3000 J. KEVIN MITCHELL IS 50 0 50 100 150 m J. KEVIN MITCHELL IS J. KEVIN MITCHELL IS Authorized By The MINISTR OF NATURAL RESOURCES TO FOR AUTRAL RESOURCES TO PREPARE & CERTIFY SITE PLOT OF NATURAL RESOURCES TO J. KEVIN MITCHELL IS Authorized By The MINISTR OF NATURAL RESOURCES TO FOR LICENCE APPLICATIONS. J. KEVIN MITCHELL IS OF NATURAL RESOURCES TO J. KEVIN MITCHELL IS J. KEVIN MITCHELL IS OF NATURAL RESOURCES TO Authorized Authorized Consultions. J. KEVIN MITCHELL IS J. H. COHOON ENGINEERING LIMITED 440 HARDY ROAD , UNIT #1 BRANTFORD - ONTARIO , NST 51 TEL. (519) 753-2656 FAX. (519) 753-2656 FAX. (519) 753-4263 Drawing EXISTING FEATURES Drawing Marking Marking	Scale 1:3000 J. KEVIN MITCHELL IS 50 0 50 100 150 m J.H. COHOON J.H. COHOON J.H. COHOON 440 HARDY ROAD, UNIT #1 BRANTFORD - ONTARIO , NST 50 TEL. (519) 753-2656 FAX. (519) 753-4263 EXISTING FEATURES Drawing Output Drawing	NO. DESCRI 1. HOUSEI 2. MINOR 3. MAJOR 4. UPDATE 5. AS PEF 4. UPDATE 5. AS PEF 6. AS PEF 7. INCLUD 8. AS PEF 9. ADDITIO 10. BLDG # 11. REGION 12. HOUSEI 13. EXPANE 14. REVISIC PART OF PART OF PART OF TOWNSH	SITE PLAN PTION SITE PLAN AMENDMENT ON PHASE 3 AREA AND SILT POND 3 AMENDMENT TO ENLARGE LIMIT OF EXTRACTION IN PHASE AMENDMENT TO ENLARGE LIMIT OF EXTRACTION IN PHASE PTION RE SUB-CONSULTANTS AND M.N.R. R SUB-CONSULTANTS ADDED R DELETED, SURFACE WATER STATIONS RE-POSITIONED AL STOM FLOODLINE STOM FLOOD ST	AMENDMENT E 2 EVISIONS D S 2 BARN AREA. MMENT PERIOD EEK SSION II /ELLINGTON	S	DATE AUG. /03 FEB. /10 SEPT. /15 DATE OCT. /88 APR. /89 MAY /90 JUNE/90 OCT. /90 DEC. /91 AUG. /92 NOV. /92 NOV. /92 NOV. /93 SEPT. /00 MAY /01 AUG. /03 SEPT. /17	INIT K K J J J J J J J J J J K R R R R R R K K K K	
Scale 1:3000 50 0 50 100 150 m J.H. COHOON ENGINEERING LIMITED CONSULTING ENGINEERS EXISTING FEATURES J. KEVIN MITCHELL IS AUTHORIZED BY THE MINISTR OF NATURAL RESOURCES TO PREPARE & CERTIFY SITE PL FOR LICENCE APPLICATIONS. 440 HARDY ROAD, UNIT #1 BRANTFORD - ONTARIO, N3T 51 TEL. (519) 753-2656 FAX. (519) 753-4263 Drawing	Scale 1:3000 50 0 50 100 150 m J. KEVIN MITCHELL IS AUTHORIZED BY THE MINISTR OF NATURAL RESOURCES TO PREPARE & CERTIFY SITE PI FOR LICENCE APPLICATIONS. J.H. COHOON ENGINEERING LIMITED CONSULTING ENGINEERS 440 HARDY ROAD, UNIT #1 BRANTFORD - ONTARIO, N3T 51 TEL. (519) 753-2656 FAX. (519) 753-4263 Drawing	Scale 1:3000 50 0 50 100 150 m J.H. COHOON ENGINEERING LIMITED CONSULTING ENGINEERS SOUTH OF REATURES SOUTH OF TOWNSHIP Drawing Drawing Drawing Drawing Drawing Drawing	NO. DESCRII 1. HOUSEI 2. MINOR 3. MAJOR 4. UPDATE 5. AS PEF 4. UPDATE 5. AS PEF 6. AS PEF 7. INCLUD 8. AS PEF 9. ADDITIO 10. BLDG # 11. REGION 12. HOUSEI 13. EXPANE 14. REVISIC PART OF PART OF PART OF TOWNSH	PTION SITE PLAN MEEPING ITEMS. AMENDMENT ON PHASE 3 AREA AND SILT POND 3 AMENDMENT TO ENLARGE LIMIT OF EXTRACTION IN PHASE PTION REPORTED AND M.N.R. 2 SUB-CONSULTANTS AND M.N.R. 2	AMENDMENT E 2 EVISIONS 2 BARN AREA. MMENT PERIOD EKK SSION II /ELLINGTON 854 GUE	S S S S S	DATE AUG. /03 FEB. /10 SEPT. /15 DATE OCT. /88 APR. /89 MAY /90 JUNE/90 OCT. /90 DEC. /91 AUG. /92 NOV. /92 NOV. /92 NOV. /93 SEPT. /00 MAY /01 AUG. /03 MAY /05 SEPT. /17 SEPT. /17		
Scale 1:3000 50 0 50 100 150 m Authorized by the Ministre of Natural Resources to PREPARE & CERTIFY SITE PLIFOR LICENCE APPLICATIONS. J.H. COHOON How and the second sec	Scale 1:3000 50 0 50 100 150 m Authorized by the Minister of Natural Resources to PREPARE & CERTIFY SITE PLIFOR LICENCE APPLICATIONS. J.H. COHOON H.A. COHOON H.A. COHOON H.A. COHOON H.A. COHOON H.A. COHOON Source of the complete o	Scale 1:3000 50 0 50 100 150 m J.H. COHOON ENGINEERING LIMITED CONSULTING ENGINEERS SOUTH OF TOWNSHIP SOUTH OF TOWNSHIP CONSULTING A CONSULTING A CONSULTARY A CONSULVA	NO. DESCRI 1. HOUSE 2. MINOR 3. MAJOR 4. UPDATE 5. AS PEF 3. AS PEF 4. UPDATE 5. AS PEF 6. AS PEF 7. INCLUD 8. AS PEF 9. ADDITIO 10. BLDG # 11. REGION 12. HOUSE 13. EXPAND 14. REVISIO PART OF PART OF PART OF TOWNSH	SITE PLAN PTION KEEPING ITEMS. AMENDMENT ON PHASE 3 AREA AND SILT POND 3 AMENDMENT TO ENLARGE LIMIT OF EXTRACTION IN PHASE AMENDMENT TO ENLARGE LIMIT OF EXTRACTION IN PHASE PTION R SUB-CONSULTANTS AND M.N.R. R D DATE POINTS ADDED R SUB-CONSULTANTS ADDED R DELETD, SURFACE WATER STATIONS RE-POSITIONED AL STORM FLOODLINE ADDED R SUB-CONSULTANTS DURING PUBLIC CONSULTANTS OLITING PUBLIC CONSULTING PUBLIC CONSULTANTS OLITING PUBLIC CONSULTANTS OLITING PUBLIC CONSULTS 21, 22, 23 AND 24, CONCESS LOTS 21, 22, 23 AND 24, C	AMENDMENT E 2 EVISIONS	FS S S S A GORDON ELPH, ONTAF 3 1Y7	DATE AUG. /03 FEB. /10 SEPT. /15 DATE DATE DATE OCT. /88 APR. /89 MAY /90 JUNE/90 OCT. /90 DEC. /91 AUG. /92 NOV. /92 NOV. /93 SEPT. /00 MAY /01 AUG. /03 SEPT. /01 AUG. /03 SEPT. /17	INIT K. K. J. J. J. J. K. K. K. K.	
50 0 50 100 150 m Image: Construct and the sources in the presence of the presence o	50 0 50 100 150 m Image: Construct and the sources in the sources	50 0 50 100 150 m Image: Construction of the second construlities of the second construction of the seco	NO. DESCRIA 1. HOUSEI 2. MINOR 3. MAJOR 4. UPDATE 5. AS PEF 3. AS PEF 6. AS PEF 7. INCLUD 8. AS PEF 9. ADDITIO 10. BLDG f 11. REGION 12. HOUSEI 13. EXPANE 14. REVISIC PART OF PART OF TOWNSHI	SITE PLAT REEPING ITEMS. AMENDMENT ON PHASE 3 AREA AND SILT POND 3 AMENDMENT TO ENLARGE LIMIT OF EXTRACTION IN PHASE 3 MENDMENT TO ENLARGE LIMIT OF EXTRACTION IN PHASE PTION 8 SUB-CONSULTANTS AND M.N.R. 8 SUB-CONSULTANTS AND M.N.R. 10 TO COMPLY WITH THE AGGREGATE RESOURCES ACT. 10 AM.B. CONDITIONS + FILL PERMIT APPLICATION 11 MINER CONDITIONS AND TRANSFERRED ONTO AUTOCAI 11 MINER CONDITIONS AND TRANSFERRED ONTO AUTOCAI 12 MIN.R. 13 MIN.R. 14 MIN.R. 15 TO COMPLY WITH THE AGGREGATE RESOURCES ACT. 15 OLOMPLY WITH THE AGGREGATE RESOURCES ACT. 16 MIN.R. 17 MINE CONDITIONS AND TRANSFERRED ONTO AUTOCAI 16 NEW AND RELOCATED MONITORING STATION LOCATION: 18 MIN.R. 19 DELETED, SURFACE WATER STATIONS RE-POSITIONED 14 STORM FLOODLINE ADDED 16 DELETED, SURFACE WATER STATIONS RE-POSITIONED 17 MINE STO ADDRESS AGENCY COMMENTS DURING PUBLIC CON 18 DELETED, SURFACE WATER STATIONS RE-POSITIONED 19 DELETED, SURFACE WATER STATIONS RE-POSITIONED 14 STORM FLOODLINE ADDED 15 TO ADDRESS AGENCY COMMENTS DURING PUBLIC CON 15 DELETED, SURFACE WATER STATIONS RE-POSITIONED 16 DELETED, SURFACE WATER STATIONS RE-POSITIONED 17 MINE STO ADDRESS AGENCY COMMENTS DURING PUBLIC CON 16 DELETED, SURFACE WATER STATIONS DURING PUBLIC CON 17 MINESS TO ADDRESS AGENCY COMMENTS DURING PUBLIC CON 18 DELETED, SURFACE WATER STATIONS OF PHASE 19 OF PUSLINCH, COUNTY OF W 19 OF PUSLINCH, COUNTY OF W 10 INIVERSITY OF 10 DIVERSITY OF 11 DIVERSITY OF 12 DIVERSITY OF 13 DIVERSITY OF 14 DIVERSITY OF 15 DIVER	AMENDMENT E 2 EVISIONS 2 BARN AREA. MMENT PERIOD EKK SSION II /ELLINGTON 854 GUE N10	S S S S S S S S S	DATE AUG. /03 FEB. /10 SEPT. /15 DATE OCT. /88 APR. /89 MAY /90 JUNE/90 OCT. /90 DEC. /91 AUG. /92 NOV. /92 NOV. /93 SEPT. /00 MAY /01 AUG. /03 SEPT. /17	INIT K K J. J. C C C L. J. J. J. K R R R R K K K K	
FOR LICENCE APPLICATIONS. Image: Construction of the second state of the second s	Image: Source of the second state o	Image: Construction of the second state of the second s	NO. DESCRII 1. HOUSEI 2. MINOR 3. MAJOR 4. UPDATE 5. AS PEF 4. UPDATE 5. AS PEF 6. AS PEF 7. INCLUD 8. AS PEF 9. ADDITIO 10. BLDG f 11. REGION 12. HOUSEI 13. EXPANE 14. REVISIO 14. REVISIO PART OF PART OF TOWNSH	SITE PLAT PTION SITE PLAT AMENDMENT ON PHASE 3 AREA AND SILT POND 3 AMENDMENT TO ENLARGE LIMIT OF EXTRACTION IN PHASE PTION RE SUB-CONSULTANTS AND M.N.R. R SUB-CONSULTANTS AND M.N.R. R M.N.R. INAL DRIVE POINTS ADDED R DELETED, SURFACE WATER STATIONS RE-POSITIONED AL STORM FLOODLINE ADDED R SP3, EXPAND LIMIT OF EXTRACTION OF PHASE INS TO ADDRESS AGENCY COMMENTS DURING PUBLIC CON INFORMATION OF PUSLINCH, COUNTY OF W UNIVERSITY OF SUDICINCESSION I IP OF PUSLINCH, COUNTY OF W UNIVERSITY OF SUDICINCESSION I IP OF PUSLINCH, COUNTY OF W INFORMATION OF I SOUCH S SUDICINCH, SOUNTY OF M I SOUCH S SUDICINCH, SOUNTY SOUCH S SO	AMENDMENT E 2 EVISIONS 2 BARN AREA. MMENT PERIOD EKK SSION II ZELLINGTON 854 GUE N10	S S J. KEVIN MITC AUTHORIZED	DATE AUG. /03 FEB. /10 SEPT. /15 DATE OCT. /88 APR. /89 MAY /90 JUNE/90 OCT. /90 DEC. /91 AUG. /92 NOV. /92 NOV. /92 NOV. /93 SEPT. /00 MAY /01 AUG. /03 MAY /05 SEPT. /17 SEPT. /17	INIT K K K J J J C C C C L J J J C C C C C L L J J K K K K K K K K K K K K K	
Image: Provide the second state of	Image: Construction of the second state of the second s	Image: Construction of the second state of the second s	NO. DESCRII 1. HOUSEI 2. MINOR 3. MAJOR V V NO. DESCRII 1. AS PEF 3. AS PEF 3. AS PEF 3. AS PEF 6. AS PEF 7. INCLUD 8. AS PEF 9. ADDITIC 10. BLDG # 11. REGION 12. HOUSEI 13. EXPAND 14. REVISIC	SITE PLAN KEEPING ITEMS. AMENDMENT ON PHASE 3 AREA AND SILT POND 3 AMENDMENT TO ENLARGE LIMIT OF EXTRACTION IN PHASE PTION REPTON REPTON REPTON RUB-CONSULTANTS AND M.N.R. R SUB-CONSULTANTS AND RELOCATED MONITORING STATION LOCATION R M.N.R. NAL DRIVE POINTS ADDED MAD DELETE CONDITIONS AND TRANSFERRED ONTO AUTOCA R M.N.R. R M.N.R. NAL DRIVE POINTS ADDED MONTOR FOR SAGENCY COMMENTS DURING PUBLIC CON LOTS 21, 22, 23 AND 24, CONCESS LOTS 21, 22, 23 AND 2	M AMENDMENT	S GORDON LPH, ONTAF J. KEVIN MITO AUTHORIZED OF NATURAL PREPARE & O	DATE AUG. /03 FEB. /10 SEPT. /15 DATE DATE DATE OCT. /88 APR. /89 MAY /90 JUNE/90 OCT. /90 DEC. /91 AUG. /92 NOV. /92 NOV. /93 SEPT. /00 MAY /01 AUG. /03 SEPT. /00 MAY /01 AUG. /03 SEPT. /17 AUG. /03 SEPT. /17	INIT K. K. J. J. J. J. J. K. K. K. K. K. K. K. K.	
J.H. COHOON 440 HARDY ROAD, UNIT #1 ENGINEERING LIMITED BRANTFORD - ONTARIO, N3T 5L CONSULTING ENGINEERS TEL. (519) 753-2656 FAX. (519) 753-4263 Drawing Drawing Drawing	J.H. COHOON 440 HARDY ROAD, UNIT #1 ENGINEERING LIMITED BRANTFORD - ONTARIO, N3T 5L CONSULTING ENGINEERS TEL. (519) 753-2656 FAX. (519) 753-4263 Drawing EXISTING FEATURES Drawing	J.H. COHOON 440 HARDY ROAD, UNIT #1 ENGINEERING LIMITED BRANTFORD - ONTARIO, NAT 51 CONSULTING ENGINEERS TEL. (519) 753-2656 FAX. (519) 753-4263 Drawing EXISTING FEATURES Drawing SOUTH OF TOWNSHIP 2	NO. DESCRIA 1. HOUSEI 2. MINOR 3. MAJOR 1. AS PEF 3. AS PEF 3. AS PEF 3. AS PEF 3. AS PEF 9. ADDITIO 10. BLDG # 11. REGION 12. HOUSEI 13. EXPANE 14. REVISIC	PTION SITE PLAT REEPING ITEMS. AMENDMENT ON PHASE 3 AREA AND SILT POND 3 AMENDMENT TO ENLARGE LIMIT OF EXTRACTION IN PHASE PTION RE 3 SUB-CONSULTANTS AND M.N.R. 3 SUB-CONSULTANTS AND FERENCE ONTO AUTOCAL 4 MINISTER CONDITIONS AND TRANSFERRED ONTO AUTOCAL 4 MINISTER CONDITIONS AND TRANSFERRED ONTO AUTOCAL 4 MINISTER CONDITIONS AND TRANSFERRED ONTO AUTOCAL 5 OF 1 & SP3, EXPAND LIMIT OF EXTRACTION OF PHASE 5 OF ADDRESS AGENCY COMMENTS DURING PUBLIC CON 5 OF PUSLINCH, COUNTRY OF W. 5 UNIVERSITY OF 5 UNIVERSITY OF 5 UNIVERSITY OF 5 UNIVERSITY OF 5 ON TO AUTOCH 5 O SO 100 150	M AMENDMENT	S GORDON S J. KEVIN MITO AUTHORIZED OF NATURAL PREPARE & O FOR LICENCE	DATE AUG. /03 FEB. /10 SEPT. /15 DATE OCT. /88 APR. /89 MAY /90 JUNE/90 OCT. /90 DEC. /91 AUG. /92 NOV. /92 NOV. /92 NOV. /93 SEPT. /00 MAY /01 AUG. /03 SEPT. /00 MAY /01 AUG. /03 SEPT. /17 SEPT. /17	INIT K K K INIT J. C. C. L. J. J. R. R. R. K. K. K. STR PL NS.	
ENGINEERING LIMITED BRANIFORD - ONIARIO, N3T 5L CONSULTING ENGINEERS TEL. (519) 753-2656 FAX. (519) 753-4263 Drawing Drawing D	EXISTING FEATURES SOUTH OF TOWNSHIP	EXISTING FEATURES SOUTH OF TOWNSHIP CONSULTING ENGINEERS BRANIFORD - ONIARIO , N3T 51 TEL. (519) 753-2656 FAX. (519) 753-4263 Drawing 2	NO. DESCRII 1. HOUSEI 2. MINOR 3. MAJOR 2. MINOR 3. MAJOR 1. AS PEF 3. AS PEF 6. AS PEF 9. ADDITIO 8. AS PEF 9. ADDITIO 8. AS PEF 9. ADDITIO 11. RECION 12. HOUSEI 13. EXPANE PART OF PART OF TOWNSH C SCCCIE SC 50 SC	PTION SITE PLAN PTION THEMS. AMENDMENT ON PHASE 3 AREA AND SILT POND 3 AMENDMENT TO ENLARGE LIMIT OF EXTRACTION IN PHASE PTION REPORT 3 SUB-CONSULTANTS AND M.N.R. 3 SUB-CONSULTANTS ADDED 3 DELETED, SURFACE WATER STATIONS RE-POSITIONED 4 J. STOM FLOODINE ADDED 4 STAR FLOODINE ADDED 4 STAR FLOODINE ADDED 4 SUB-CONSULTANTS DURING PUBLIC CON SUB-CONSULTANT COUNTRY OF WATER STATEMENTS DURING PUBLIC CON 5 SUB-CONSULTANTS ON TO ADDRESS AGENCY COMMENTS DURING PUBLIC CON 4 J. STOMOD 5 SUB SUB-CONSULTANTS ON TO M. SUB-CONSULTANTS ON TO M. 5 SUB-CONSULTANTS ON TO M. SUB-CONSULTANTS ON TO M. 5	M AMENDMENT	S GORDON GORDON J. KEVIN MITO AUTHORIZED OF NATURAL PROPARIC & CO FOR LICENCE CONTACT	DATE AUG. /03 FEB. /10 SEPT. /15 DATE OCT. /88 APR. /89 MAY /90 JUNE/90 OCT. /90 DEC. /91 AUG. /92 NOV. /92 NOV. /92 NOV. /93 SEPT. /00 MAY /01 AUG. /03 SEPT. /17 AUG. /03 SEPT. /17		
EXISTING FEATURES Drawing Drawing	EXISTING FEATURES Drawing South of township	EXISTING FEATURES Drawing Drawing Drawing	NO. DESCRII 1. HOUSEI 2. MINOR 3. MAJOR 2. MINOR 3. MAJOR 1. AS PEF 2. AS PEF 3. AS PEF 3. AS PEF 4. UPDATE 5. AS PEF 9. ADDITIO 10. BLDG # 11. REGION 12. HOUSEI 13. EXPANE 14. REVISIC	SITE PLAT PTION ITEMS. AMENDMENT ON PHASE 3 AREA AND SILT POND 3 AMENDMENT TO ENLARGE LIMIT OF EXTRACTION IN PHASE PTION REL SUB-CONSULTANTS AND M.N.R. 8 SUB-CONSULTANTS AND M.N.R. 8 SUB-CONSULTANTS AND M.N.R. 8 SUB-CONSULTANTS AND M.N.R. 10 TO COMPLY WITH THE AGGREGATE RESOURCES ACT. 10 MB. CONDITIONS + FILL PERMIT APPLICATION 10 MINER CONDITIONS AND TRANSFERRED ONTO AUTOCAL 10 MINE POINTS ADDED 10 DELETED, SURFACE WATER STATIONS RE-POSITIONED 10 SPI & SP3, EXPAND LIMIT OF EXTRACTION OF PHASE 10 STO ADDRESS AGENCY COMMENTS DURING PUBLIC CON 11 ADDRESS AGENCY COMMENTS DURING PUBLIC CON 11 CONCESSION I 12 OF PUSLINCH, COUNTY OF W 13 30000 0 50 100 150 14. SOUCH 15 J.H. COHOON	N AMENDMENT E 2 EVISIONS 2 BARN AREA. MMENT PERIOD EKK SION II FELLINGTON 854 GUE N10 m	S S J. KEVIN MITO AUTHORIZED OF NATURAL PROPARICENCE J. KEVIN MITO AUTHORIZED OF NATURAL PROPARICENCE IIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIII	DATE AUG. /03 FEB. /10 SEPT. /15 DATE OCT. /88 APR. /89 MAY /90 JUNE/90 OCT. /90 DEC. /91 AUG. /92 NOV. /92 NOV. /92 NOV. /93 SEPT. /00 MAY /01 AUG. /03 MAY /05 SEPT. /17 AUG. /03 MAY /05 SEPT. /17		
EXISTING FEATURES	EXISTING FEATURES	EXISTING FEATURES SOUTH OF TOWNSHIP	NO. DESCRII 1. HOUSEI 2. MINOR 3. MAJOR 4. UPDATE 5. AS PEF 4. UPDATE 5. AS PEF 6. AS PEF 7. INCLUD 8. AS PEF 9. ADDITIO 10. BLDG f 11. REGION 12. HOUSEI 13. EXPANE 14. REVISIC PART OF PART OF TOWNSH CC SCCIE 50	PTION SITE PLAT PTION THE PLATE AMENDMENT TO ENLARGE I MIT OF EXTRACTION IN PHASE AMENDMENT TO ENLARGE LIMIT OF EXTRACTION IN PHASE PTION RE SUB-CONSULTANTS AND M.N.R. 3 SUB-CONSULTANTS AND M.N.R. 4 M.N.R. 10 OCMPLY WITH THE ACCREGATE RESOURCES ACT. 4 M.N.R. 10 OKE WAND RELOCATED MONITORING STATION LOCATION 4 M.N.R. 10 OKE WAND RELOCATED MONITORING STATION LOCATION 4 M.N.R. 10 OKE VAID RELOCATED MONITORING STATION LOCATION 4 M.N.R. 10 OKE VAID RELOCATED MONITORING STATION LOCATION 4 M.N.R. 10 OKE VAID RELOCATED MONITORING STATION OF PHASE 10 STO ADDRESS AGENCY COMMENTS DURING PUBLIC CON 11 STORE 11	M AMENDMENT	S S A GORDON C C C C C C C C C C C C C	DATE AUG. /03 FEB. /10 SEPT. /15 DATE OCT. /88 APR. /89 MAY /90 JUNE/90 OCT. /90 DEC. /91 AUG. /92 NOV. /92 NOV. /92 NOV. /93 SEPT. /00 MAY /01 AUG. /03 MAY /05 SEPT. /17 AUG. /03 MAY /05 SEPT. /17 AUG. /03 MAY /05 SEPT. /17		
EXISTING FEATURES	SOUTH OF TOWNSHIP	SOUTH OF TOWNSHIP	NO. DESCRII 1. HOUSEI 2. MINOR 3. MAJOR V V NO. DESCRII 1. AS PEF 3. AS PEF 3. AS PEF 4. UPDATE 5. AS PEF 6. AS PEF 9. ADDITIO 10. BLDG # 11. RECION 12. HOUSEI 13. EXPAND 14. REVISIC	SITE PLAT PTION SITE S. AMENDMENT ON PHASE 3 AREA AND SILT POND 3 AMENDMENT TO ENLARGE LIMIT OF EXTRACTION IN PHASE PTION RE 3 SUB-CONSULTANTS AND M.N.R. 3 SUB-CONSULTANTS ADDED 4 MINISTER CONSULTANTS ADDED 4 SECONSULTANTS ADDED 4 SECONSULTANTS ADDED 4 SECONSULTANTS ADDED 4 SUB-CONSULTANTS ADDED 4 SUB-CONSULTANTS ADDED 5 SUB-CONSUL	MAMENDMENT E 2 EVISIONS 2 BARN AREA. MMENT PERIOD EKK SSION II /ELLINGTON 854 GUE SION II /ELLINGTON 854 GUE SION II /ELLINGTON 854 GUE SION II /ELLINGTON	S S A GORDON LPH, ONTAF J. KEVIN MITO AUTHORIZED OF NATURAL PREPARE & OF FOR LICENCE LOCAL AUTHORIZED OF NATURAL PREPARE & OF FOR LICENCE AUTHORIZED OF NATURAL PREPARE & OF AUTHORIZED OF NATURAL PREPARE & OF AUTHORIZED OF NATURAL AUTHORIZED OF NAT	DATE AUG. /03 FEB. /10 SEPT. /15 DATE DATE DATE OCT. /88 APR. /89 MAY /90 JUNE/90 OCT. /90 DEC. /91 AUG. /92 NOV. /92 NOV. /92 NOV. /93 SEPT. /00 MAY /01 AUG. /03 SEPT. /17 AUG. /03 MAY /05 SEPT. /17 AUG. /03 AUG. /03 MAY /05 SEPT. /17 AUG. /03 AUG.		
· · · · · ·	SOUTH OF TOWNSHIP	SOUTH OF TOWNSHIP	NO. DESCRII 1. HOUSEI 2. MINOR 3. MAJOR NO. DESCRII 1. AS PEF 3. MAJOR 2. AS PEF 3. AS PEF 3. AS PEF 6. AS PEF 7. INCLUD 8. AS PEF 9. ADDITIC 10. BLDG # 11. RECION 12. HOUSEI 13. EXPAND 14. REVISIC	SITE PLAT	MAMENDMENT E 2 EVISIONS 2 BARN AREA. MMENT PERIOD EKK SSION II /ELLINGTON 854 GUE SION II /ELLINGTON 854 GUE SION II /ELLINGTON 854 GUE SION II /ELLINGTON	S S A GORDON LPH, ONTAF J. KEVIN MITO AUTHORIZED OF NATURAL PREPARE & OF FOR LICENCE LOCAL AUTHORIZED OF NATURAL PREPARE & OF AUTHORIZED OF NATURAL PREPARE & OF AUTHORIZED OF NATURAL AUTHORIZED OF NATURAL AUTHORIZED AUTHORI	DATE AUG. /03 FEB. /10 SEPT. /15 DATE DATE DATE DATE OCT. /88 APR. /89 MAY /90 JUNE/90 OCT. /90 DEC. /91 AUG. /92 NOV. /93 SEPT. /00 MAY /01 AUG. /03 SEPT. /00 MAY /01 AUG. /03 SEPT. /17 AUG. /03 SEPT. /17 AUG. /03 SEPT. /17 AUG. /03 SEPT. /17		

ROAD 2



3. TREE PLANTING WILL BE ONGOING IN THOSE AREAS ILLUSTRATED IN ALL PHASES.

FEB. 15, 2000) SUBJECT TO MEETING MOE GUIDELINES. A PORTABLE CRUSHER MAY ALSO BE LOCATED WITHIN PHASE 2 AND 6 AND WILL OPERATE IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE TECHNICAL RECOMMENDATIONS.

5. AGGREGATE MATERIALS WILL BE REMOVED BY DRY EXTRACTION AND WILL BE FOLLOWED IMMEDIATELY BY WET/DRAGLINE EXTRACTION. DIRECTION OF MINING ABOVE AND BELOW THE WATER TABLE WILL PROCEED AS SHOWN ON THE PHASING DRAWINGS ON SHEET 5. FOR BLENDING PURPOSES, AGGREGATE SOURCES IN MORE THAN ONE PHASE MAY BE REQUIRED. 6. DRY AND WET EXTRACTION WILL PROCEED TOGETHER AS DESCRIBED IN THE NOISE STUDY AND WILL PROCEED AS SHOWN ON THE PHASING DRAWINGS ON

SHEET 5

7. IT IS THE INTENT TO REMOVE ALL COMMERCIAL SAND AND GRAVEL DOWN TO GLACIAL TILL, CLAY OR BEDROCK. THE MAXIMUM DEPTH OF EXTRACTION VARIES FROM ±7.3 m TO ± 24.4 m BELOW ORIGINAL GROUND SURFACE. 8. INTERNAL HAUL ROUTES TO THE PROCESSING AREA FROM THE EXTRACTION LOCATIONS WILL BE DEVELOPED AND DISBANDED AS REQUIRED. THE MAIN USE HOWEVER IS

EXPECTED TO BE FOR SERVICING PURPOSES SINCE THE USE OF CONVEYOR BELT SYSTEMS IS ANTICIPATED. CONVEYOR BELT SYSTEM TO BE LOCATED TO ACCOMMODATE EXTRACTION IN OPERATIONAL PHASE(S). CONVEYOR BELT SYSTEM MAY REQUIRE MINOR GRADING OR ADJUSTMENT IN BERM LENGTH. 9. INTERNAL HAUL ROUTES WILL BE TREATED FOR DUST AS REQUIRED WITH WATER AND/OR MOE APPROVED DUST SUPPRESSANT.

10. SILTATION PONDS ARE AN ESSENTIAL PART OF: A) ENSURING SUCCESSFUL PROCESSING OF THE RAW AGGREGATE AND B) ENSURING THAT THE DESIRED WATER TABLES AND SUBSURFACE FLOWS ARE GUARANTEED. IN ORDER TO ENSURE THE LATTER, IT IS ESSENTIAL THAT SILT PONDS SP1 AND SP2 ARE UTILIZED TO THEIR FULL PRACTICAL ACCOMMODATION CAPACITY BEFORE UTILIZING THE THIRD SILT POND (SP3). THE SP1 AND SP3 EXTENSIONS WILL BE UTILIZED AFTER THEY HAVE BEEN EXTRACTED.

13. THE SHORELINES AND STABILITY BUFFER ZONE OF ALL SILTATION PONDS WILL BE STABILIZED AND VEGETATED IMMEDIATELY UPON CREATION OR AT THE NEXT APPROPRIATE PLANTING SEASON. 14. WITH THE EXCEPTION OF THE DRAINAGE SWALES LOCATED AT THE PERIMETER OF THE EXTRACTION AREA, NO SURFACE WATER SHALL LEAVE THE SITE AS A RESULT OF SILT ALTERATIONS AND/OR OPERATIONS.

15. DURING TIMES WHEN THE PROCESSING PLANT IS OPERATING AND/OR BELOW WATER EXTRACTION IS OCCURRING, WATER LEVELS IN ALL OPERATIONAL SILT PONDS SHALL BE VISUALLY AND PHYSICALLY MONITORED DAILY AND REPORTED TO THE MINISTRY OF NATURAL RESOURCES, THE TOWNSHIP OF PUSLINCH AND THE GRAND RIVER CONSERVATION AUTHORITY MONTHLY. THIS EXCLUDES PERIODS WHEN PONDS ARE FROZEN. 16. DURING TIMES WHEN THE PROCESSING PLANT IS OPERATING AND/OR BELOW WATER TABLE EXTRACTION IS OCCURRING, ALL SILT PONDS SHALL BE OPERATED IN ACCORDANCE WITH THEIR SPECIFIC OPERATIONAL WATER LEVELS.

17. A 1.2 m FENCE SHALL BE ERECTED WHERE SHOWN DURING STARTUP OPERATIONS. ALL UNFENCED BOUNDARIES SHALL BE MARKED WITH PAINTED POSTS, ENTRANCE/EXITS SHALL BE GATED.

18. THE OPERATOR WILL ENSURE THAT ALL PROPOSED BERM GROUND COVERS WILL BE REPLACED DURING THE NEXT APPROPRIATE PLANTING SEASON IF IT DIES. ALL REHABILITATED AREAS WILL BE PREPARED TO ENCOURAGE NATURAL REGENERATION. 19. USE OF PORTABLE GENERATORS WILL BE PERMITTED AS PER RELIEF OF COMPLIANCE GRANTED MARCH 1997

20. A TEMPORARY GROUNDWATER TRENCH WILL BE CONSTRUCTED IN THE SETBACK NORTH OF PHASE I. FEED WATER WILL BE PUMPED FROM THE POND IN PHASE I. THE USE OF THE RECHARGE TRENCH WILL NOT EXTEND PAST THE END OF PHASE 5 AND WILL BE BACKFILLED PRIOR TO CLOSEOUT OF OPERATIONS AT THE SITE. REFER TO RECHARGE TRENCH PROPOSAL APRIL 30, 2001.

21. SCRAP SHALL BE STORED WITHIN THE PROCESSING PLANT AND STOCKPILING AREA. SCRAP SHALL BE REMOVED ON AN ONGOING BASIS. 22. ANY FUEL STORED ON SITE SHALL BE IN ABOVE GROUND TANKS LOCATED NEAR BUILDING 1 OR AT GENSET LOCATIONS.

26. REFER TO SHEET 4 FOR TREE PLANING DETAILS.

27. REFER TO SHEET 5 FOR BERM DETAILS.

AS DETERMINED BY GENIVAR.

GUIDELINES. 30. SAND, GRAVEL AND LIMESTONE PRODUCTS MAY BE IMPORTED FOR BLENDING OR RESALE. NO CONCRETE OR ASPHALT WILL BE IMPORTED FOR RECYCLING. 31. ANY TREES REMOVED FROM THE SITE SHALL BE USED FOR FIREWOOD OR CHIPPED OR USED FOR REHABILITATION

33. DURING EXTRACTION OF PHASE 5 & 6, OFFICE TRAILERS, THE SCALE AND SCALE HOUSE MAY BE RELOCATED TO THE AREA OCCUPIED BY THE FORMER HOUSE AND BARN AREA TO PERMIT EXTRACTION IN PHASE 5 BELOW THE WATER TABLE.

24. REFER TO SHEET 4 FOR GENERAL OPERATIONAL PLAN FOR SUBJECT LANDS SOUTH OF TOWNSHIP ROAD 2 AND SHEET 5 FOR PHASING SCHEMATICS AND INDIVIDUAL PHASE NOTES. 25. REFER TO SHEET 4 FOR SITE PLAN OVERRIDES.

28. THE ELEVATION OF THE WATER TABLE VARIES FROM APPROXIMATELY 303.5 mASL TO 306.5 mASL

29. THE EQUIPMENT OPERATING ON SITE SHALL INCLUDE BUT NOT BE LIMITED TO THE FOLLOWING: LOADERS, EXCAVATORS, DRAG LINES, PROCESSING EQUIPMENT, SITE MAINTENANCE EQUIPMENT, SITE PREPARATION AND REHABILITATION EQUIPMENT AND TRUCKS. USE OF PORTABLE GENERATORS WILL BE PERMITTED AS PER RELIEF OF COMPLIANCE GRANTED MARCH 1997, SUBJECT TO MEETING MOE NOISE

Legend:		***	REFORESTATION
	BOUNDARY OF PROPERTY TO BE LICENCED	~~	GATE (EXISTING/PROPOSED)
310	PROPOSED CONTOUR (Meters ASL)		MIXED TREED AREA
314.2	SPOT ELEVATION (Meters ASL)		WIND THROW EDGE PLANTING BED
□ T.P.3	TEST PIT	\sim	EXISTING TREED AREA
● B.H'A'	BOREHOLE		RECHARGE TRENCH
DP5	DRIVE POINT		PROPOSED BERM
X X	FENCE (EX./PROPOSED) POST & WIRE	= $=$	INTERNAL HAUL ROUTES
	BUILDING (EXISTING)		HAUL ROUTE TO MARKET
	TEST WELLS		PROCESSING PLANT PRODUCT STOCK PILE SCARP AREA AUX. ACTIVITIES
♦ OW 16 B-78	OBSERVATION WELL		PHASING LIMIT
🔶 ВН9	BOREHOLE OBSERVATION MONITOR	3	EXTRACTION PHASE
* SWM 4	SURFACE WATER MONITORING STATION	SP3	SILT POND PHASING
* 92-27	GROUNDWATER MONITORING STATION (TEMPERATURE AND LEVEL)	\bigtriangleup	DIRECTION OF EXTRACTION (ABOVE WATER TABLE)
-0	REGIONAL STORM FLOODLINE AT END OF EXTRACTION		DIRECTION OF EXTRACTION (BELOW WATER TABLE)
	ZONING LINE	A L	LINE OF CROSS SECTION
293.0	APPROXIMATE FINAL DEPTH OF EXTRACTION		ABOVE WATER LIMIT OF EXTRACTION
			BELOW WATER LIMIT OF EXTRACTION

Technical Recommendations:

1. A PERIMETER BERM SHALL BE CONSTRUCTED AROUND ALL OPERATIONAL SILT PONDS WITH THE

- EXCEPTION OF THE PORTION OF SP3 CREATING THE BARRIER BETWEEN PHASES 3 & 4. THE PERIMETER BERM SHALL BE CONSTRUCTED AS FOLLOWS: THE TOP OF THE BERM SHALL HAVE A CREST ELEVATION THAT WILL PROVIDE A MINIMUM 1.25
- METRE FREEBOARD THAT WILL ACCOMMODATE SEASONAL FLUCTUATION OF THE SILT POND LEVEL * THE BERM SHALL HAVE AN INNER SLOPE OF NOT GREATER THAN 2H:1V. * THE BERM SHALL HAVE AN OUTER SLOPE OF NOT GREATER THAN 3H:1V.
- * THE BERM SHALL BE CONSTRUCTED USING ON SITE GRANULAR MATERIALS
- . WHEN AGGREGATE WASHING IS OCCURRING AND SILT LADEN WATER IS DISCHARGED TO THE SILT POND, CLEAN WATER WILL BE RECYCLED/PUMPED BACK TO THE MAIN POND AS REQUIRED TO MAINTAIN THE MNR APPROVED OPERATING WATER LEVEL THRESHOLD FOR THE SILT POND.
- 3. MONITORING AND OPERATION OF THE SITE SHALL BE DONE IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE APPROVED REPORT ENTITLED UPDATED COORDINATED ENVIRONMENTAL MONITORING PROGRAMS FOR MILL CREEK, LICENCE NO. 5738. MONTHLY SUMMARY REPORTS WILL BE SUBMITTED TO THE MINISTRY OF NATURAL RESOURCES, TOWNSHIP OF PUSLINCH AND THE GRAND RIVER CONSERVATION AUTHORITY WITHIN TEN WORKING DAYS OF THE LAST DAY OF EACH MONTH.
- ALL EQUIPMENT WITHIN PHASE 2 SHALL BE KEPT AS CLOSE AS POSSIBLE TO THE EXTRACTION FACE. A PORTABLE CRUSHER MAY OPERATE WITHIN PHASE 2. THE PORTABLE CRUSHER MAY NOT OPERATE WITHIN 200 METRES OF THE RESIDENCE ADJACENT TO THE NORTHEAST CORNER OF PHASE 2 AS ILLUSTRATED BELOW.



	SITE PLAN AMENDMENTS		
NO.	DESCRIPTION	DATE	INIT.
1.	REDUCTION OF AREA TO BE EXTRACTED AS A RESULT OF ADDITIONAL WETLAND BUFFER.	JUNE /92	
2.	REMOVAL OF 2.0m BERM TO ADJACENT TO MILL CREEK.	JUNE /92	
3.	CONSOLIDATION OF ENTRANCE / EXIT TO BE LOCATED WEST OF EXISTING BUILDINGS.	JUNE /92	
4.	VARIOUS MINOR AMENDMENTS AS PER MNR MARCH/97 APPROVAL (SILT POND, FENCING, SLURRY PIPE, TREE PLANTING, USE OF GENSETS.)	MAR./97	
5.	REVISIONS TO THE STOCKPILE HEIGHT	SEPT./99	
6.	VARIOUS MINOR AMENDMENTS AS PER MNR APPROVAL SEPT. /00 (SILT PONDS SP1, SP2, GRCA CUT & FILL PERMIT LINE, AMPHITHEATRE, TEMPORARY BERM IN PHASE 1, EXTRACTION PHASE 1)	SEPT. /00	
7.	MINOR AMENDMENTS AS PER MNR APPROVAL APRIL 2001 (RECHARGE TRENCH IN SET-BACK NORTH OF PHASE 1, EXTRACTION OUTLINE SOUTH END OF PHASE I, AND SP1 / SP2 OUTLINES AND HAUL ROADS IN PHASE 3).	MAY /01	
8.	VARIOUS MINOR AMENDMENTS AND HOUSEKEEPING.	AUG. /03	
9.	REVISIONS TO GENERAL OPERATION NOTES (ITEM 16) AND TECHNICAL RECOMMENDATION.	JAN. /05	
10.	MINOR AMENDMENT ON PHASE 3 AREA AND SILT POND 3	FEB. /10	К.М.
11.	MAJOR AMENDMENT TO ENLARGE LIMIT OF EXTRACTION IN PHASE 2	SEPT. /15	К.М.
12.	MINOR AMENDMENT TO PERMIT EXTRACTION OF PHASE 1 EAST BOUNDARY ADJACENT TO OTHER LICENSED PROPERTY TO 1.5m ABOVE THE WATER TABLE.	SEPT. /17	К.М.
·······			
-			
	REVISIONS		
NO.	REVISIONS	DATE	INIT.
NO.	DESCRIPTION REVISIONS AS PER SUB CONSULTANTS AND MINISTRIES	DATE OCT.26/88	INIT. J.L.S.
NO. 1. 2.	REVISIONS AS PER SUB CONSULTANTS AND MINISTRIES AS PER SUB CONSULTANTS AND MINISTRIES	DATE OCT.26/88 APR. /89	INIT. J.L.S. A.L.B.
NO. 1. 2. 3.	REVISIONS AS PER SUB CONSULTANTS AND MINISTRIES AS PER SUB CONSULTANTS AND MINISTRIES MODIFICATION TO SEQUENCE	DATE OCT.26/88 APR. /89 SEPT./89	INIT. J.L.S. A.L.B. A.B.M.
NO. 1. 2. 3. 4.	REVISIONS AS PER SUB CONSULTANTS AND MINISTRIES AS PER SUB CONSULTANTS AND MINISTRIES MODIFICATION TO SEQUENCE UPDATED TO CONFORM WITH THE AGGREGATE RESOURCES ACT	DATE OCT.26/88 APR. /89 SEPT./89 JUNE./90	INIT. J.L.S. A.L.B. A.B.M. L.L.H.
NO. 1. 2. 3. 4. 5.	REVISIONS AS PER SUB CONSULTANTS AND MINISTRIES AS PER SUB CONSULTANTS AND MINISTRIES MODIFICATION TO SEQUENCE UPDATED TO CONFORM WITH THE AGGREGATE RESOURCES ACT AS PER O.M.B. CONDITIONS & FILL PERMIT APPLICATION	DATE OCT.26/88 APR. /89 SEPT./89 JUNE./90 OCT. /90	INIT. J.L.S. A.L.B. A.B.M. L.L.H. J.J.M.
NO. 1. 2. 3. 4. 5. 6.	REVISIONS AS PER SUB CONSULTANTS AND MINISTRIES AS PER SUB CONSULTANTS AND MINISTRIES MODIFICATION TO SEQUENCE UPDATED TO CONFORM WITH THE AGGREGATE RESOURCES ACT AS PER O.M.B. CONDITIONS & FILL PERMIT APPLICATION AS PER MINISTERS CONDITIONS & TRANSFERRED ONTO AUTOCAD	DATE OCT.26/88 APR. /89 SEPT./89 JUNE./90 OCT. /90 DEC. /91	INIT. J.L.S. A.L.B. A.B.M. L.L.H. J.J.M. J.J.M.
NO. 1. 2. 3. 4. 5. 6. 7.	REVISIONS AS PER SUB CONSULTANTS AND MINISTRIES AS PER SUB CONSULTANTS AND MINISTRIES MODIFICATION TO SEQUENCE UPDATED TO CONFORM WITH THE AGGREGATE RESOURCES ACT AS PER O.M.B. CONDITIONS & FILL PERMIT APPLICATION AS PER MINISTERS CONDITIONS & TRANSFERRED ONTO AUTOCAD TO CONFORM WITH G.R.C.A, FILL PERMIT APPLICATION AND REVISED MONITORING STATION LOCATIONS	DATE OCT.26/88 APR. /89 SEPT./89 JUNE./90 OCT. /90 DEC. /91 AUG. /92	INIT. J.L.S. A.L.B. A.B.M. L.L.H. J.J.M. J.J.M. R.E.G.
NO. 1. 2. 3. 4. 5. 6. 7. 8.	REVISIONS AS PER SUB CONSULTANTS AND MINISTRIES AS PER SUB CONSULTANTS AND MINISTRIES MODIFICATION TO SEQUENCE UPDATED TO CONFORM WITH THE AGGREGATE RESOURCES ACT AS PER O.M.B. CONDITIONS & FILL PERMIT APPLICATION AS PER MINISTERS CONDITIONS & TRANSFERRED ONTO AUTOCAD TO CONFORM WITH G.R.C.A., FILL PERMIT APPLICATION AND REVISED MONITORING STATION LOCATIONS AS PER M.N.R.	DATE OCT.26/88 APR. /89 SEPT./89 JUNE./90 OCT. /90 DEC. /91 AUG. /92 NOV. /92	INIT. J.L.S. A.L.B. A.B.M. L.L.H. J.J.M. J.J.M. R.E.G. R.E.G.
NO. 1. 2. 3. 4. 5. 6. 7. 8. 9.	REVISIONS AS PER SUB CONSULTANTS AND MINISTRIES AS PER SUB CONSULTANTS AND MINISTRIES MODIFICATION TO SEQUENCE UPDATED TO CONFORM WITH THE AGGREGATE RESOURCES ACT AS PER O.M.B. CONDITIONS & FILL PERMIT APPLICATION AS PER MINISTERS CONDITIONS & TRANSFERRED ONTO AUTOCAD TO CONFORM WITH G.R.C.A. FILL PERMIT APPLICATION AND REVISED MONITORING STATION LOCATIONS AS PER M.N.R. ADDITIONAL DRIVE POINTS ADDED	DATE OCT.26/88 APR. /89 SEPT./89 JUNE./90 OCT. /90 DEC. /91 AUG. /92 NOV. /92 NOV. /93	INIT. J.L.S. A.L.B. A.B.M. L.L.H. J.J.M. J.J.M. R.E.G. R.E.G. R.E.G.
NO. 1. 2. 3. 4. 5. 6. 7. 8. 9. 10.	REVISIONS DESCRIPTION AS PER SUB CONSULTANTS AND MINISTRIES AS PER SUB CONSULTANTS AND MINISTRIES MODIFICATION TO SEQUENCE UPDATED TO CONFORM WITH THE AGGREGATE RESOURCES ACT AS PER O.M.B. CONDITIONS & FILL PERMIT APPLICATION AS PER MINISTERS CONDITIONS & TRANSFERRED ONTO AUTOCAD TO CONFORM WITH G.R.C.A. FILL PERMIT APPLICATION AND REVISED MONITORING STATION LOCATIONS AS PER M.N.R. ADDITIONAL DRIVE POINTS ADDED BLDG. #8 DELETED, SURFACE WATER STATIONS RE-LOCATED	DATE OCT.26/88 APR. /89 SEPT./89 JUNE./90 OCT. /90 DEC. /91 AUG. /92 NOV. /92 NOV. /93 SEPT. /00	INIT. J.L.S. A.L.B. A.B.M. L.L.H. J.J.M. J.J.M. R.E.G. R.E.G. R.E.G. R.E.G. A.G.H.

JAN. /04 AS PER M.N.R. COMME MAY /05 K.M. SEPT. /17 K.M. EXPAND SP1 & SP3, EXPAND LIMIT OF EXTRACTION OF PHASE 2 BARN AREA TRACT COMMON SETBACK WITH ADJACENT LICENCE (ABOVE WATER AGGREGATES PART OF LOTS 21, 22, 23 AND 24, CONCESSION II

PART OF LOT 24, CONCESSION I TOWNSHIP OF PUSLINCH, COUNTY OF WELLINGTON







TABLE A: REFERENCE SOUND	PRESSURE LEVELS OF AGGR
EQUIPMENT	REFERENCE SOUND PRESS ONE-HOUR LEG
PORTABLE JAW CRUSHER	83
EXTRACTION LOADER	74
EXCAVATOR	73
DRAG LINE	75

JOB: 11132

G BED	
CONTINUOUS DOUBLE, ROW	
NINERT TREE PLANTING WITH A ROSITY OF 50% (eg. WHITE PINE) L BE REQUIRED AS SHOWN, AT THE BOTTOM BERMS AT FENCE LINE, ADJACENT TO PHASES 2a, 2b, AND 4a FOR DUST SCREEN PURPOSES.	
REGULAR SPACED LOW SHRUBS AS SHOWN L BE REQUIRED FOR WIND VELOCITY	
JUCITON.	
OPERATIONS DRAWING.	
N SHEET 3b.	
EQUENTIAL ORDER OF BERM CONSTRUCTION	
PERIMETER BERMS	
constructed to the minimum height and dimensions as ver subsequent applications by other Aggregate	
y render the berm redundant. If this happens by be made to the Ministry of Natural Resources for a ate design.	
designed using a ground cover (ie: white clover, ens), bird's foot trefoil (lotus corniculatus) and rith a variety of deciduous and coniferous shrubs/trees.	
1	
RECHARGE TRENCH DETAIL	
PUMP IN I POND	
INER	
NOTES:	
1. TRENCH WATER LEVEL WILL VARY WITH GROUND WATER ELEVATION AT DP20 (WHICH WAS 306.52 m ON APRIL 10,	
2001). 2. OVERSIZE STONE BACKFILL PRESENT IN TRENCH AT DISCHARGE LINE FROM MAIN POND TO PROVIDE STILLING	
ACTION. ELSEWHERE, TRENCH WILL BE OPEN. 3. RECHARGE TRENCHES MAY BE CONSIDERED AT OTHER LOCATIONS. AROUND THE SITE AS A FORM OF MITIGATION,	
DEPENDING ON SUITABILITY AND SUBJECT TO EVALUATION OF THE RECHARGE TRENCH LOCATED NORTH OF PHASE I AND MNR APPROVAL	

Legend:	EXTRACTION BELOW WATER TABLE EXTRACTION ABOVE WATER TABLE AWAITING SILT POND AWAITING EXTRACTION INTERIM AGRICULTURAL USE BERM SILT POND BEING PROGRESSIVELY REHABILITATED TO WETLAND AND MEADOW HABITAT WOODLAND AREA	• × ->	PROCESSING PLANT AREA WIND THROW EDGE AREA TO BE MONITOREI TEMPORARY GROUNDWAT RECHARGE TRENCH DIRECTION OF EXTRACTI (ABOVE WATER TABLE) DIRECTION OF EXTRACTI (BELOW WATER TABLE)	d Ter Ion
A/B	NO EXTRACTION -A- ECOLOGICAL -B- REFORESTATION			
Notes: 1. REFER TO 2. REFER TO A) ABERFOYLE B) ANTICIPATE ARKTOS LTD., C) TERRESTRI D) MILL CREE E) THE IMPAC PUSLINCH BY F) WATER RES UNIVERSITY OI G) POTENTIAL SAND AND GF H) SUPPLEME I) RECHARGE 3. THE FOLLO A) HYDROGEO B) NOISE IMP C) LEVEL 1 & D) STAGE 1 / E) PLANNING F) ECOLOGICA INC. 2017	SHEET 3 FOR GENERAL OPERATIONAL NO THE FOLLOWING STUDIES AND REPORTS IN E PIT TRAFFIC IMPACT STUDY BY UMA EN- CD FUGITIVE DUST AT THE UNIVERSITY OF OCTOBER 1987. AL BIOLOGY IMPACT ASSESSMENT BY PAU CK STUDY BY FAUN AQUATICS CANADA LTD CK STUDY BY FAUN AQUATICS CANADA LTD CT AND ABATEMENT OF NOISE FROM A PR J. S. KEELER LTD., 1987, REVISED MAY SOURCES STUDY – BASELINE CONDITIONS F GUELPH BY GARTNER LEE LTD., 1987. IMPACT ASSESSMENT REPORT AND GROU CAVEL PIT, TOWNSHIP OF PUSLINCH BY GA TRENCH PROPOSAL BY JAGGER HIMS LTD DWING REPORTS WERE PREPARED FOR EX- DOLOGICAL ASSESSMENT REPORT BY HIMS CA ACT STUDY BY AERCOUSTICS ENGINEERING & 2 NATURAL ENVIRONMENT ASSESSMENT ARCHAEOLOGICAL ASSESSMENT BY GOLDER JUSTIFICATION REPORT BY GSP GROUP IN AL MANAGEMENT PLAN AND REHABILITATION	TES. USED IN PREPAR GINEERING LTD., GUELPH PROPER L F. G. EAGLES D., 1987. COPOSED GRAVEL 10, 1989. FOR A PROPOSI NDWATER, SURFA ARTNER LEE LTD. GER HIMS LTD., D., APRIL 30, 200 TRACTION OF PH/ GEOENVIROMENTAL G LTD., 2015. BY AECOM, 2013 ASSOCIATES LTD NC., 2015. I PLAN BY GOOD	ING THE OPERATIONAL PLAN NOVEMBER 1987. TY IN PUSLINCH TOWNSHIP PLANNING LTD, NOVEMBER PIT IN THE TOWNSHIP OF ED SAND AND GRAVEL PIT, CE WATER ASPECTS PROPOS , 1987. ONGOING FROM 1987 TO 19 01. ASE 6: . LTD., 2015. 5. D., 2015. BAN ECOLOGICAL CONSULTIN	: BY 1988. SED 992.
NO. DESCRIPTIO 1. REDUCTION 2. REMOVAL 3. CONSOLIDA 4. CONSTRUC 5. VARIOUS M SLURRY P 6. INCLUSION	SITE PLAN A N OF AREA TO BE EXTRACTED AS A RESULT OF ADDITIONAL OF 2.0m BERM TO ADJACENT TO MILL CREEK ATION OF ENTRANCE / EXIT TO BE LOCATED WEST OF EXIST TION OF DYKE WALL ADJACENT TO PHASE 3 MINOR AMENDMENTS AS PER MNR MARCH/97 APPROVAL (SII PIPE, TREE PLANTING, USE OF GENSETS, ETC.)	MENDMENTS wetland buffer ting buildings. lt pond, fencing,	DATE JUNE /92 JUNE /92 JUNE /92 JUNE /92 AUG. /92 MARCH/97	INIT.
0. INCLUSION 7. VARIOUS N GRCA CUT EXTRACTIO 8. VARIOUS N MODIFICATI 9. MINOR AM 10. VARIOUS N 11. MINOR AM 12. MAJOR AM	INOR AMENDMENTS AS PER M.N.R. APPROVAL SEPT. /00 (AND FILL PERMIT LINE, AMPHITHEATRE TEMPORARY BERM II N IN PHASE 1, ETC.) INOR AMENDMENTS AS PER MNR APPROVAL, MAY /01 (REC INONS TO EXTRACTION OUTLINE IN PHASE I AND SILT PONDS ENDMENT RE TRANSPORT AGGREGATE ACROSS CONCESSION INOR AMENDMENTS AND HOUSEKEEPING. ENDMENT ON PHASE 3 AREA AND SILT POND 3 ENDMENT TO ENLARGE LIMIT OF EXTRACTION IN PHASE 2	SILT PONDS SP1, SP2, N PHASE 1, CHARGE TRENCH, SP1/SP2 IN PHASE 3) ROAD 2.	MARCH/99 SEPT. /00 MAY /01 OCT. /02 AUG. /03 FEB. /10 SEPT. /15	К.М. К.М. К.М.
NO. DESCRIPTION 1. AS PER R 2. AS PER S 3. MODIFICATI 4. UPDATED 5. AS PER M 6. AS PER M 7. TO CONFO MONITORIN 8. AS PER M 9. AS PER A 10. AS PER M 11. AS PER M 12. EXPAND S 13. REVISED F	REVIS ON EQUEST BY SUB. CONSULTANTS AND MINISTRIES TUDY BY SUB. CONSULTANTS AND MINISTRIES ON TO SEQUENCE TO CONFORM WITH THE AGGREGATE RESOURCES ACT .M.B. CONDITIONS AND FILL PERMIT APPLICATION INISTER CONDITIONS AND FILL PERMIT APPLICATION INISTER CONDITIONS AND TRANSFERRED ONTO AUTOCAD RM WITH G.R.CA. FILL PERMIT APPLICATION AND REVISED IG STATION LOCATIONS .N.R. PPROVAL BY M.N.R. SEPT. /00 PPROVAL BY M.N.R. SEPT. /	SIONS RN AREA. ENTS DURING PUBLIC CO	DATE OCT./88 APR./89 SEPT./89 JUNE/90 OCT./90 DEC./91 DEC./91 AUG./92 SEPT./00 MAY /01 JAN. /04 MAY /05 DATE	INIT. J.L.S. A.L.B. A.B.M. J.J.M. J.J.M. J.J.M. R.E.G. R.E.G. A.G.H. A.G.H. K.M. K.M. K.M.
PART OF LO PART OF LO TOWNSHIP	LICREE GREGA OTS 21, 22, 23 AND 24, CONCESSION OF PUSLINCH, COUNTY OF WEL	IN II LINGTON		
G	University of Uelph	854 GUEL N1G	GORDON STREET PH, ONTARIO 1Y7	
Scale 50 0	1:3000 50 100 150 m		J. KEVIN MITCHELL IS AUTHORIZED BY THE MINIS OF NATURAL RESOURCES T PREPARE & CERTIFY SITE FOR LICENCE APPLICATIONS	TRY TO PLANS 5.
	J.H. COHOON ENGINEERING LIMITED CONSULTING ENGINEERS	440 BRA TEL FAX	р накиу ROAD , UNIT #1 NTFORD – ONTARIO , N3T . (519) 753–2656 . (519) 753–4263 Drawina	5L8 No.
DET	AILS	asin(5 5 0F	8

JOB: 11132

JOB: 11132

LEGEND

- A WOODLAND PROTECTION ZONE A
- B WOODLAND PROTECTION ZONE B
- C WOODLAND TO BE REMOVED
- WEMZ1 WOODLAND EDGE MANAGEMENT ZONE 1
- WEMZ2 WOODLAND EDGE MANAGEMENT ZONE 2
- WEMZ3 WOODLAND EDGE MANAGEMENT ZONE 3
- W1a 15m SETBACK
- W1b 15m SETBACK
- W2 15m SETBACK
- W3 15m SETBACK

Dufferin

A division of CRH Canada Group Inc.

Aggregates

LICENSED BOUNDARY LIMIT OF EXTRACTION WOODLAND PROTECTION ZONE LIMIT WOODLAND PROTECTION ZONE SILT FENCE LOCATION PROPOSED BERM (WITH IRREGULAR CONTOURING) SNAKE HIBERNACULUM LOCATION * Dufferin Aggregates a division of CRH Canada Group Inc.

2300 Steeles Ave. W., Suite 400, Concord Ontario, L4K 5X6

S1 - 6m NO TOUCH ZONE SB1 - SOUTH BERM AREA SEB1 - SOUTHEAST BERM SE1 - NO TOUCH ZONE E1 - 10m NO TOUCH ZONE EB1 - PORTION OF EAST BERM

E2 - 6m NO TOUCH ZONE

EB2 - PORTION OF EAST BERM

BELOW WATER EXTRACTION

PRE-EXTRACTION AND SITE PREPARATION - ECOLOGICAL MANAGEMENT REQUIREMENTS

I. WITHIN 3 YEARS OF APPROVAL OF THE MAJOR SITE PLAN AMENDMENT TO PERMIT PHASE 6, THE LICENSEE SHALL CREATE THE FOLLOWING ECOLOGICAL AREAS IN THE LOCATIONS IDENTIFIED ON THIS PAGE IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE ECOLOGICAL MANAGEMENT PLAN AND REHABILITATION PLAN PREPARED BY GOODBAN ECOLOGICAL CONSULTING INC., APRIL 2017:

AREA	FEATURE	DESCRIPTION
W1a	NATURAL REGENERATION AREA	THE LICENSEE SHALL MAINTAIN THIS AREA IN A NATURAL STATE WITH FUTURE CONSTRUCTION OF A SNAKE HIBERNACULUM THAT FEATURES ROOT WADS, LOGS AND ROCK PILES.
W1b	FUTURE TREE PLANTING AREA	THE LICENSEE SHALL PLANT SEEDLINGS OF EASTERN WHITE CEDAR, EASTERN RED CEDAR, WHITE BIRCH, TREMBLING ASPEN AND/OR BIGTOOTH ASPEN.
W2	FOREST MANAGEMENT AREA	THE LICENSEE SHALL MAINTAIN THE EXISTING WOODLAND IN A CONTIGUOUS STATE WITH THE WHITE PINE STAND TO THE EAST. DAMAGED SAPLINGS SHALL BE FLUSH CUT NEAR THE GROUND TO PROMOTE REGROWTH.
W3	FOREST MANAGEMENT AREA	THE LICENSEE SHALL MAINTAIN THE EXISTING WOODLAND AND PLANT EASTERN WHITE CEDAR, EASTERN RED CEDAR AND/OR WHITE BIRCH WITHIN ANY GAPS. DAMAGED SAPLINGS SHALL BE FLUSH CUT NEAR THE GROUND TO PROMOTE REGROWTH AND INVASIVE WOODY SPECIES WILL BE CUT AND TREATED.
WEMZ1	FUTURE TREE PLANTING AREA	THE LICENSEE SHALL PLANT SEEDLINGS OF EASTERN WHITE CEDAR, EASTERN RED CEDAR, WHITE BIRCH, TREMBLING ASPEN AND/OR BIGTOOTH ASPEN. INVASIVE WOODY SPECIES WILL BE CUT AND TREATED.
WEMZ2	FOREST MANAGEMENT AREA	THE LICENSEE SHALL REMOVE LARGE TREES ALONG WOODLAND EDGE AND PLANT EASTERN WHITE CEDAR, EASTERN RED CEDAR AND/OR WHITE BIRCH WITHIN GAPS. INVASIVE WOODY SPECIES WILL BE CUT AND TREATED.
WEMZ3	FOREST MANAGEMENT AREA	THE LICENSEE SHALL PLANT EASTERN WHITE CEDAR, EASTERN RED CEDAR AND/OR WHITE BIRCH. DAMAGED SAPLINGS SHALL BE FLUSH CUT NEAR THE GROUND TO PROMOTE REGROWTH.
A	FOREST MANAGEMENT AREA	THIS WOODLAND SHALL BE MAINTAINED IN A NATURAL STATE.
В	FOREST MANAGEMENT AREA	THIS WOODLAND SHALL BE MAINTAINED IN A NATURAL STATE. DAMAGED SAPLINGS SHALL BE FLUSH CUT NEAR THE GROUND TO PROMOTE REGROWTH.
S1	FUTURE TREE PLANTING AREA	THE LICENSEE SHALL MAINTAIN DESIRABLE WOODY SPECIES AND REMOVE INVASIVE WOODY SPECIES TO BE CUT AND TREATED. GAPS WILL BE PLANTED WITH EASTERN WHITE CEDAR, EASTERN RED CEDAR AND/OR WHITE BIRCH.
SB1	FUTURE TREE PLANTING AREA	NORTH/PIT SIDE OF BERM: THE LICENSEE SHALL PLANT EASTERN WHITE CEDAR, EASTERN RED CEDAR, PIN CHERRY, WHITE BIRCH, TREMBLING ASPEN AND/OR BIGTOOTH ASPEN. SOUTH/NON-PIT SIDE OF BERM: THE LICENSEE SHALL PLANT BASSWOOD, BLACK CHERRY, RED OAK AND/OR WHITE PINE. HABITAT FEATURES SUCH AS ROOT WADS, LOG AND ROCK PILES SHALL BE
		ADDED, ALONG WITH 5 SHRUB PATCHES AND 10 POLLINATOR STRIPS.
SEB1	FUTURE TREE PLANTING AREA	NORTH WEST/PIL SIDE OF BERM: THE LICENSEE SHALL PLANT EASTERN WHITE CEDAR, EASTERN RED CEDAR, PIN CHERRY, WHITE BIRCH, TREMBLING ASPEN AND/OR BIGTOOTH ASPEN. CREST OF BERM: THE LICENSEE SHALL PLANT BASSWOOD, BLACK CHERRY, RED OAK AND/OR WHITE PINE.

PRE-EXTRACTION AND SITE PREPARATION - ECOLOGICAL MANAGEMENT REQUIREMENTS (CONT'D)

SE1	FUTURE TREE PLANTING AREA	THE LICENSEE SHALL MAINTAIN DESIRABLE WOODY SPECIES AND REMOVE INVASIVE WOODY SPECIES TO BE CUT AND TREATED. GAPS WILL BE PLANTED WITH BASSWOOD, BLACK CHERRY, RED OAK AND/OR WHITE PINE.
E1	FOREST MANAGEMENT AREA	THE LICENSEE SHALL MAINTAIN DESIRABLE WOODY SPECIES AND REMOVE INVASIVE WOODY SPECIES TO BE CUT AND TREATED. GAPS WILL BE PLANTED WITH EASTERN WHITE CEDAR, EASTERN RED CEDAR AND/OR WHITE BIRCH.
E2	FOREST MANAGEMENT AREA	THE LICENSEE SHALL MAINTAIN DESIRABLE WOODY SPECIES AND REMOVE INVASIVE WOODY SPECIES TO BE CUT AND TREATED.
EB1	FUTURE TREE PLANTING AREA	WEST SIDE OF BERM: THE LICENSEE SHALL PLANT BASSWOOD, BLACK CHERRY, RED OAK AND/OR WHITE PINE. EAST SIDE OF BERM: THE LICENSEE SHALL PLANT EASTERN WHITE CEDAR, EASTERN RED CEDAR, PIN CHERRY, WHITE BIRCH, TREMBLING ASPEN AND/OR BIGTOOTH ASPEN. HABITAT FEATURES SUCH AS POOT WADS LOC AND ROCK PILES SHALL BE
		ADDED, ALONG WITH 2 SHRUB PATCHES AND 5 POLLINATOR STRIPS.
EB2	FUTURE NATURAL REGENERATION AREA	THE LICENSEE SHALL PLANT NON-INVASIVE GRASS/LEGUME MIXTURE TO STABILIZE THE SLOPE, INCLUDING MILKWEED. HABITAT FEATURES SUCH AS ROOT WADS, LOG AND ROCK PILES SHALL BE ADDED, ALONG WITH 2 SHRUB PATCHES AND 5 POLLINATOR STRIPS.

- II. THE LICENSEE SHALL INSTALL STAKES IN PHASE 6 ALONG THE WESTERN EXTRACTION LIMIT, 6m FROM THE SOUTHERN LICENCE BOUNDARY, AND 6m TO 10m FROM THE EASTERN LICENCE BOUNDARY.
- III. PRIOR TO STRIPPING AND BERM CONSTRUCTION, THE LICENSEE SHALL INSTALL LIGHT DUTY SILT FENCING IN PHASE 6 ALONG THE WESTERN EXTRACTION LIMIT, 6m FROM THE SOUTHERN LICENCE BOUNDARY, AND 6m TO 10m FROM THE EASTERN LICENCE BOUNDARY, AS SHOWN ON THIS PLAN.
- IV. THE LICENSEE SHALL CONSTRUCT BERMS ALONG THE SOUTH AND EAST BOUNDARY OF PHASE 6 OCCUPYING AN AREA OF APPROXIMATELY 1.2 ha., AS SHOWN ON THIS PLAN, WITH IRREGULAR AND NATURALISTIC CONTOURING. THE BERMS SHALL BE TOP DRESSED WITH A MINIMUM OF 30m OF TOPSOIL AND BE PLANTED IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE PRE-EXTRACTION AND SITE PREPARATION FEATURES NOTED ON THIS PLAN.
- V. THE LICENSEE, WITH A QUALIFIED ECOLOGIST, SHALL INSTALL ONE SNAKE HIBERNACULUM IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE LOCATION SHOWN ON THIS PLAN. THE HIBERNACULUM WILL BE A MINIMUM OF 3m x 3m IN AREA, AND BE EXCAVATED TO A DEPTH OF 3.5m BUT SHALL NOT EXCEED THE DEPTH OF 308.2 MASL.
- VI. ALL TREE CLEARING SHALL BE COMPLETED BETWEEN NOVEMBER 1 AND APRIL 1 TO AVOID THE BREEDING BIRD SEASON AND ACTIVITY.
- VII. TREE PLANTING AREAS SHALL BE PLANTED DURING SPRING AND/OR FALL PLANTING PERIODS WITH APPROXIMATELY 2,500 SEEDLINGS PER HECTARE AND THE SPACING WILL BE APPROXIMATELY 2.0m x 2.0m.
- VIII. SHRUB PATCHES SHALL BE PLANTED DURING SPRING AND/OR FALL PLANTING PERIODS AND ARE APPROXIMATELY
- IX. TREE AND SHRUB SPECIES AND PERCENTAGES OF SPECIES SHALL BE IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE ECOLOGICAL
- X. THE LICENSEE SHALL IMPLEMENT THE ADDITIONAL HABITAT REQUIREMENTS FOR EACH AREA IN ACCORDANCE WITH
- THE ECOLOGICAL MANAGEMENT PLAN PREPARED BY GOODBAN ECOLOGICAL CONSULTING INC. IN APRIL 2017.

DATE: MAR. 15/17

Dufferin

A division of CRH Canada Group Inc.

Aggregates

LEGEND

Dufferin Aggregates a division of CRH Canada Group Inc. 2300 Steeles Ave. W., Suite 400, Concord Ontario, L4K 5X6

FIGURE 4 **REHABILITATION PLAN**

MILL CREEK PIT PART OF LOTS 21, 22, 23 AND 24, CONCESSION II PART OF LOT 24, CONCESSION I TOWNSHIP OF PUSLINCH, COUNTY OF WELLINGTON J.H. COHOON ENGINEERING LIMITED ONSULTING ENGINEERS BRANTFORD DATE: MAR. 15/17 SCALE: 1:300

PROGRESSIVE & FINAL REHABILITATION - ECOLOGICAL MANAGEMENT REQUIREMENTS

I. PROGRESSIVE REHABILITATION WILL BE COMPLETED WITHIN PHASE 6 AS FINAL EXTRACTION LIMITS AND DEPTHS ARE REACHED. THE FOLLOWING FEATURES WILL BE CREATED AS A RESULT OF THE REHABILITATION IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE ECOLOGICAL MANAGEMENT PLAN AND REHABILITATION PLAN PREPARED BY GOODBAN ECOLOGICAL CONSULTING INC., APRIL 2017:

10m x 10m IN SIZE AND SPACING/DENSITY WILL BE APPROXIMATELY 1.5m x 1.5m.

MANAGEMENT PLAN PREPARED BY GOODBAN ECOLOGICAL CONSULTING INC. IN APRIL 2017.

AREA	FEATURE	DESCRIPTION
RSM1	NATURAL REGENERATION AREA	THE LICENSEE SHALL PLANT NON-INVASIVE GRASS/LEGUME MIXTURE TO STABILIZE THE SLOPE, INCLUDING MILKWEED. HABITAT FEATURES SUCH AS ROOT WADS, LOG AND ROCK PILES SHALL BE ADDED, ALONG WITH 1 SHRUE PATCH AND 3 POLLINATOR STRIPS.
RSM2	NATURAL REGENERATION AREA	THE LICENSEE SHALL PLANT NON-INVASIVE GRASS/LEGUME MIXTURE TO STABILIZE THE SLOPE, INCLUDING MILKWEED. HABITAT FEATURES SUCH AS ROOT WADS, LOG AND ROCK PILES SHALL BE ADDED, ALONG WITH 2 SHRUE PATCHES AND 5 POLLINATOR STRIPS.
RSW1	TREE PLANTING AREA	THE LICENSEE SHALL PLANT EASTERN WHITE CEDAR, EASTERN RED CEDAR, PIN CHERRY, WHITE BIRCH, TREMBLING ASPEN, AND/OR BIGTOOTH ASPEN, ALONG WITH 5 SHRUB PATCHES AND 10 POLLINATOR STRIPS.
RSW2	TREE PLANTING AREA	THE LICENSEE SHALL PLANT BLACK OAK, CHINQUAPIN OAK, RED OAK AND/OR WHITE OAK, ALONG WITH TALLGRASS PRAIRIE PLANT SPECIES.
RSW3	TREE PLANTING AREA	THE LICENSEE SHALL PLANT EASTERN WHITE CEDAR, EASTERN RED CEDAR, PIN CHERRY, WHITE BIRCH, TREMBLING ASPEN, AND/OR BIGTOOTH ASPEN, ALONG WITH 7 SHRUB PATCHES AND 15 POLLINATOR STRIPS.
RSW4	TREE PLANTING AREA	THE LICENSEE SHALL PLANT NON-INVASIVE GRASS/LEGUME MIXTURE TO STABILIZE THE SLOPE, INCLUDING MILKWEED. HABITAT FEATURES SUCH AS ROOT WADS, LOG AND ROCK PILES SHALL BE ADDED, ALONG WITH 3 SHRUE PATCHES AND 5 POLLINATOR STRIPS.
SW1, SW2, SW3	SWALLOW WETLAND AREAS	THE LICENSEE SHALL INSTALL ROOT WADS, LOG AND ROCK PILES ABOVE AND BELOW THE WATER LINE, ALONG WITH SMALL SANDBAR WILLOWS AND OTHER WETLAND SHRUBS TO BE PLANTED ALONG THE SHORELINE. A GRAVEL BAR SHALL BE ESTABLISHED ABOVE THE HIGH WATER LINE.

- REHABILITATION FEATURES NOTED ON THIS PLAN.
- III. TREE PLANTING AREAS SHALL BE PLANTED DURING SPRING AND/OR FALL PLANTING PERIODS WITH

VIII. THE PHASE 6 PIT LAKE AREA WILL BE APPROXIMATELY 4.27 ha. MONITORING AND REPORTING

- PLAN WITHIN PHASE 6.

Legend:

. REFER TO FIGURES FOR INDIVIDUAL LEGENDS AS SHOWN.

Notes:

- . REFER TO SHEET 6 FOR REHABILITATION DETAILS NORTH OF TOWNSHIP ROAD 2. 2. AREA TO BE REHABILITATED = 83.3 ha NORTH
- <u>38.8 ha SOUTH</u> 122.1 ha TOTAL
- 3. BUILDINGS MAY REMAIN ON SITE AT DISCRETION OF LICENCE HOLDER.
- 4. PERIMETER BERMS MAY REMAIN IF MATERIAL NOT NEEDED FOR REHABILITATION.
- . REFER TO "ECOLOGICAL MANAGEMENT PLAN AND REHABILITATION PLAN" BY GOODBAN ECOLOGICAL CONSULTING INC., APRIL 2017.

Consulting Inc.

PROGRESSIVE & FINAL REHABILITATION - ECOLOGICAL MANAGEMENT REQUIREMENTS (CONT'D) II. THE BACKFILL SIDE SLOPES SHALL BE CONSTRUCTED TO A MINIMUM OF 3:1 WITH AN IRREGULAR SURFACE. HABITAT FEATURES ON THESE SLOPES SHALL BE PLANTED IN ACCORDANCE WITH PROGRESSIVE AND FINAL

APPROXIMATELY 2,500 SEEDLINGS PER HECTARE AND THE SPACING WILL BE APPROXIMATELY 2.0m x 2.0m. IV. SHRUB PATCHES SHALL BE PLANTED DURING SPRING AND/OR FALL PLANTING PERIODS AND ARE APPROXIMATELY 10m x 10m IN SIZE AND SPACING/DENSITY WILL BE APPROXIMATELY 1.5m x 1.5m. V. TREE AND SHRUB SPECIES AND PERCENTAGES OF SPECIES SHALL BE IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE REHABILITATION PLAN PREPARED BY GOODBAN ECOLOGICAL CONSULTING INC. IN APRIL 2017. VI. THE LICENSEE SHALL IMPLEMENT THE ADDITIONAL HABITAT REQUIREMENTS FOR EACH AREA IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE REHABILITATION PLAN PREPARED BY GOODBAN ECOLOGICAL CONSULTING INC. IN APRIL 2017. VII. THE LICENSEE SHALL REMOVE ALL LIGHT DUTY SILT FENCING SHOWN ON THIS PLAN ONCE BERMS AND REHABILITATED SLOPES ARE VEGETATED AND STABLE.

I. THE LICENSEE SHALL COMPLETE AN ANNUAL ECOLOGICAL MONITORING REPORT TO BE SUBMITTED TO MNRF, COUNTY OF WELLINGTON, TOWNSHIP OF PUSLINCH AND GRCA BY JUNE 30 OF THE FOLLOWING YEAR, DEMONSTRATING THE IMPLEMENTATION OF THE ECOLOGICAL MANAGEMENT PLAN AND REHABILITATION

II. AS PART OF THE MONITORING REPORT A NETWORK OF 8 FIXED-POINT PHOTO-MONITORING STATIONS WILL BE PERMANENTLY ESTABLISHED TO TAKE PHOTOGRAPHS A MINIMUM OF 3 TIMES PER YEAR.

J.H. COHOON

REHABILITATION

PLAN DETAIL

CONSULTING ENGINEERS

PHASE 6 ECOLOGICAL

MANAGEMENT PLAN &

Hermatel

Drawing No.

8 OF **8**

440 HARDY ROAD , UNIT #1 BRANTFORD — ONTARIO , N3T 5L8

TEL. (519) 753–2656 FAX. (519) 753–4263

APPENDIX B

Curriculum Vitae

Director, Environment – Southwest Ontario

AREAS OF PRACTICE

Waste Management Aggregate Resources Environmental Site Assessments & Remediation

PROFILE

Greg Siiskonen's engineering career has been focused on hydrogeological consulting in the fields of landfill compliance monitoring, aggregate resources, and environmental site assessment and remediation. Mr. Siiskonen has managed and provided senior peer review on projects throughout southern and central Ontario which have included hydrogeologic and hydrologic assessments; drilling and monitoring program design; field investigations and monitoring programs; groundwater, surface water, and landfill gas monitoring; data management, analysis, and interpretation; technical reporting; and client and regulatory liaison.

2004

Since 2019, Mr. Siiskonen has been the Director for the Environment Group in Southwest Ontario.

EDUCATION

Bachelor of Science (Eng.), Geological Engineering, Geo-Environmental Option, Queen's University, Kingston, ON

PROFESSIONAL DEVELOPMENT

8-Hour OSHA HAZWOPER Refresher	2015
Critical Thinking in Aquifer Test Interpretation, S.S. Papadopoulus & Associates	2009
Maxxam Annual Spring Technical Workshop	2007
Project Management Bootcamp, PSMJ Resources Inc.	2007
24-Hour OSHA HAZWOPER	2007
Aquifer Test Analysis Course, Waterloo Hydrogeologic	2006
Brownfields Knowledge Workshop	2006
Solidification/Stabilization Technical Seminar	2006
Managing Multiple Priorities & Projects	2006
Phase I Environmental Site Assessment Course, Associated Environmental Site Assessors of Canada Inc. (AESAC)	2004
O.Reg. 153 Stakeholder Workshop	2004
Surface Miner Common Core Modules (Knowledge Component)	2004

PROFESSIONAL ASSOCIATIONS

Professional Engineers Ontario	PEO
Tolessional Engineers Ontario	I EO

Director, Environment – Southwest Ontario

CAREER

Director, Environment – Southwest Ontario, WSP	2019 - Present
Operations Manager, Environment, WSP	2012 - 2018
Project Engineer, Environment, GENIVAR (now named WSP)	2009 - 2012
Project Manager, Jagger Hims Limited (GENIVAR Acquisition)	2004 - 2009

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

Aggregate Resources

- Dufferin Aggregates
 - Mill Creek Aggregates Pit, Puslinch, ON (2013-ongoing): Management of an extensive compliance monitoring program for an operating sand and gravel pit located adjacent to a cold water stream. Hydrogeological and hydrological monitoring is completed, the results are analyzed, and an annual monitoring report is prepared.
 - Erin Pit, Erin, ON (2013): Hydrogeological assessment and preparation of a compliance monitoring report for an active aggregates pit.
- Quarry Application and Agricultural Irrigation Investigation, Melancthon Township, ON (2008-2013): For the purposes of input toward a dolostone quarry and long-term Permit To Take Water applications, the overburden, bedrock, groundwater, and surface water conditions were characterized across the 54 km² study area. Coordinated the drilling and installation of over 130 monitoring wells screened in overburden, dolostone, and shale, totalling over 3,400 m in depth. Extensive hydraulic testing was completed, including packer, slug, step, and pumping tests. Oversaw and assisted in the completion of several tracer tests during a detailed Karst investigation. A computer model was constructed to predict the effects of a quarry on the complex local groundwater system. Managed a routine monitoring program, which included the collection of water samples at approximately 60 monitoring wells, 40 domestic wells, and 50 surface water stations. Responsible for managing field teams and multiple contractors, and liaising with laboratory staff and the client team. Gave several presentations to the community and spoke one-on-one with residents, explaining the results of water level and water quality monitoring of individual domestic wells. Attended numerous meetings and site visits with such regulatory agencies as the MECP, MNRF, and local conservation authority, as well as peer reviewers. Client: The Highland Companies.
- Walker Brothers Quarry, Niagara Falls, ON (2013-ongoing): An annual compliance monitoring report is prepared for an active quarry located adjacent to one active and two closed landfill sites on the Niagara Escarpment. Routine hydrogeological and hydrological monitoring data are managed and analyzed. Monitoring data from all four sites are considered when characterizing and assessing the hydrogeologic setting. Client: Walker Environmental Group.
- Sand and Gravel Pit, Brock Township, ON (2006): Provided project management for a test pitting program to characterize the subsurface soil across the site. An estimate of the quantity and quality of aggregate material remaining at the active sand and gravel pit was then calculated and a technical report was prepared. Client: Confidential.

Director, Environment – Southwest Ontario

Waste Management

- Regional Municipality of Niagara
 - Humberstone Landfill Site, Welland, ON (2013-ongoing): Management and senior peer review of the annual compliance monitoring program for this active landfill site. Coordination of the completion of routine hydrogeological and hydrological monitoring, landfill gas monitoring, completion of data management and analysis, and preparation of the annual compliance monitoring report. Management of bedrock topography delineation study and drilling program which included the completion of ground conductivity (EM31), GPR, resistivity, seismic refraction geophysical surveys, and the drilling of multiple boreholes to confirm the depth to bedrock. Statistical analyses were completed to determine if statistically significant differences exist for parameter concentrations in the leachate, background, and downgradient groundwater quality; and as part of a normality assessment related to background groundwater quality.
 - Glenridge Quarry Naturalization Site, St. Catharines, ON (2013-2016, 2018ongoing): Management and senior peer review of the annual compliance monitoring program for this closed landfill site. Coordination of the completion of routine hydrogeological, hydrological, and landfill gas monitoring, completion of data management and analysis, and preparation of the annual compliance monitoring report. Completed a seep repair program which included the installation of several gravel chimneys, prepared a monitoring program optimization assessment, and investigated the passive gas venting system.
 - Centre Street Landfill Site, Pelham, ON (2013-ongoing): Senior peer review of the annual compliance monitoring program for this closed landfill site. An isotope testing program, groundwater quality risk evaluation, and monitoring program optimization assessment were completed.
 - Various Closed Landfill Sites, Niagara Region, ON (2013-ongoing): Senior peer review/reporting for hydrogeologic and hydrologic assessments, and annual compliance monitoring reports (Caistor Road, Winger Road, Line 5, Quarry Road, and Mountain Road Landfills).
- Walker Environmental Group
 - East, South, and West Landfill Sites, City of Niagara Falls, ON (2013-ongoing): Compliance monitoring reports are prepared for one operating, and two closed, landfill sites located in one continuous footprint on the Niagara Escarpment. Routine hydrogeological, hydrological, and landfill gas monitoring data are managed and analyzed. An adjacent active quarry is also monitored, and monitoring data from all four sites are considered when characterizing and assessing the hydrogeologic setting. Managed the completion of multiple drilling programs, which included the decommissioning and installation of several monitoring wells screened in dolostone and shale.
 - Closed Rice Road Landfill Site, Thorold, ON (2013-ongoing): An annual compliance monitoring report is prepared for this closed landfill site, which includes hydrogeological, hydrological, and biological assessments, as well as an assessment of the functionality of the on-site wetland treatment system. Annual slope monitoring program was also completed.
- Rotary Park Landfill Site, St. Catharines, ON (2013-ongoing): Management and senior peer review for a compliance monitoring program at a closed landfill site in an overburden setting, including hydrogeological, hydrological, and landfill gas monitoring, seep inspections, data management and assessment, and the preparation of an annual monitoring report. Management of a geotechnical investigation, which

Director, Environment – Southwest Ontario

included the drilling of several boreholes. Management of the decommissioning and replacement of a deep monitoring well and installation of a gas probe. Client: City of St. Catharines.

- Timmins Area Sludge Disposal Sites, Timmins, ON (2005-ongoing): Management and senior peer review for the routine compliance groundwater and surface water monitoring at two sewage sludge disposal sites. Hydrogeological investigations were completed to determine the size of contaminant attenuation zone required at each site. Closure plans and financial assurance evaluations were also completed. Client: Waste Management of Canada Corporation.
- South Glengarry Area Septage Disposal Site, South Glengarry, ON (2017-ongoing): Senior peer review for an annual compliance monitoring report for an active septage disposal site, including hydrogeologic and hydrologic assessments. Client: Confidential.
- Conceptual Design and Operation Plan for Waste Disposal System, Copper mine in northern British Columbia (2012-2013): Completed a waste characterization study to determine the optimal waste disposal method for a mine camp. Prepared a conceptual design and operation plan for the selected disposal method, incineration. Outlined each aspect of the waste disposal program, including location, design, regulatory approvals, wildlife control, and operation. Client: Confidential.
- County of Simcoe
 - Various closed landfills sites (2019-ongoing): Senior peer review for annual compliance monitoring reports.
 - Closed Collingwood Incinerator and Ash Disposal Site, Collingwood, ON (2007-2012): Provided project management for semi-annual groundwater monitoring, surface water monitoring, and site inspections at the closed landfill site for MOE Certificate of Approval compliance purposes. Several additional monitoring wells were installed to delineate the extent of impacted groundwater. A closure plan was completed, and closure activities were supervised.
 - Former Township of Adjala Landfill Site, Adjala-Tosorontio, ON (2005-2009): Provided project management for semi-annual groundwater and surface water monitoring as a requirement of the MOE Certificate of Approval for the site. Guideline B-7 analyses were completed to determine the impact of the landfill site on adjacent properties. The installation of several monitoring wells was completed, and a Leachate Management Plan was prepared to address the presence of impacted groundwater at the site.
 - Landfill Site Investigation, Simcoe County, ON (2005): Provided field services and technical support for a hydrogeologic study and groundwater and surface water monitoring program to determine the feasibility of constructing a landfill site. An extensive drilling program was completed and included detailed soil characterization.

Environmental Site Assessments & Remediation

- Industrial Property, Georgina, ON (2005-2008): Provided project management for a Phase I and II Environmental Site Assessment (ESA) in which soil and groundwater contaminated with petroleum hydrocarbons and metals were identified. Contaminated soil was remediated during the Phase III component. The groundwater contamination was delineated and monitored after the installation of several monitoring wells. Client: Confidential.
- Vacant Property, Whitchurch-Stouffville, ON (2005-2008): Provided project management for a Phase I and II ESA, which included the installation of a network

Director, Environment – Southwest Ontario

of monitoring wells and soil and groundwater analysis. PCE contamination was identified in the on-site groundwater and a delineation program was completed to determine the source and extent of contamination. Client: Confidential.

- Automotive Garage, Bradford, ON (2007): Provided project management for a Phase II ESA, in which petroleum hydrocarbon contamination was discovered in the soil below the floor of the automotive garage. Additional boreholes allowed for the delineation of the contamination and the soil was remediated during Phase III of the project. Client: Confidential.
- Designated Substances Audit, Various Sites, ON (2007): Provided project management for a Designated Substances Audit at twelve properties in Southern Ontario. Samples of building materials were collected and analyzed for the presence of asbestos and lead, and remedial recommendations were provided to the client. Client: Ministry of Transportation.
- Vacant Properties, Brock Township, ON (2007): As project manager, a Phase I ESA was completed at two vacant properties and included the completion of consultation and documentation records. Client: Lake Simcoe Region Conservation Authority.
- Former Gas Station Keswick, ON (2007): Provided project management for a Phase I and II ESA, during which several monitoring wells were installed on the property in the area of former fuel tanks and pumps. Petroleum hydrocarbon contaminated soil was encountered on the property and delineated during a test pit program. Client: Confidential.
- Industrial Property, Toronto, ON (2007): Provided project management for a Phase I and II ESA which revealed the presence of an underground storage tank (UST) on the property. Soil and groundwater samples were collected during the Phase II drilling program. Soil contaminated with petroleum hydrocarbons was discovered adjacent to the UST upon the supervision of its removal. The soil was remediated during Phase III of the ESA. Client: Confidential.
- Gas Station, Orangeville, ON (2007): Project manager for a subsurface investigation which was designed and then completed across the property. Soil and groundwater samples were collected during the drilling program, and petroleum hydrocarbon contaminated groundwater was discovered adjacent to the underground fuel storage tanks. Client: Confidential.
- Residential Property, Newmarket, ON (2006): Provided project management for a Phase II ESA, during which PCE contamination was discovered in the subsurface soil. The contamination was delineated and then remediated during Phase III of the project. Groundwater sampling confirmed that the contamination was restricted to the soil. Client: Confidential.
- Contaminant Investigation, Bruce Peninsula, ON (2006): As project manager, soil and groundwater contaminated with petroleum hydrocarbons was discovered during the completion of an initial Phase II ESA drilling program. A delineation program was then completed, which included the installation of additional monitoring wells. Client: Ministry of Transportation.

AREAS OF PRACTICE

Waste Management Groundwater Resources Aggregate Resources Environmental Site Assessments & Site Remediation

PROFILE

Ms. Rebecca Warrack is a graduate of the Co-op Environmental Engineering Program at the University of Guelph. Her university training included groundwater and storm water management, air and water quality treatment, waste management and urban water systems designs. Since joining our firm in 2009, Ms. Warrack has expanded her practical experience through extensive field work, technical analysis, data interpretation and report preparation for numerous projects in waste management, environmental site assessments, aggregate resources and geotechnical engineering.

EDUCATION

B.Eng, Environmental Engineering, Co-op, University of Guelph	2009

PEO

PROFESSIONAL ASSOCIATIONS

Professional	Engineers	Ontario
1 101035101101	Lingineers	Ontario

CAREER

Project Engineer, WSP	2014 - Present
Project Manager, GENIVAR (now named WSP)	2009 - 2013

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

Aggregate Resources

- Level 1 and 2 Water Report, Uxbridge, ON (2023): Completed a Level 1 and 2 Water Report and Maximum Predicted Water Table Report for an existing belowwater sand and gravel pit located on the Oak Ridges Moraine. The study was completed to support an application for an amendment to the site licence to allow a larger extent of below-water extraction. Tasks included completion of a site visit, inspection/measurement of groundwater levels and review of publicly-available hydrogeological data and reports for the Oak Ridges Moraine area. Client: Sunrock Canada Construction Materials ULC.
- Level 2 Hydrogeological Study, Uxbridge, ON (2019): Completed a Level 2 Hydrogeological Study for an existing sand and gravel pit located on the Oak Ridges Moraine. The study was completed to support an application for an amendment to the site licence to allow below-water extraction. The deeper extraction will allow for a more efficient use of the aggregate resource within the Site boundary. Tasks included completion of a site visit, inspection/measurement of groundwater levels and review of publicly-available hydrogeological data and reports for the Oak Ridges Moraine area. Client: 1302824 Ontario Inc.
- Babicz Pit and Hunt Pit, Brant, ON (2020-ongoing): Completed the annual monitoring reports required by the aggregate licences for these two active pits owned and operated by the County of Brant. Groundwater level and quality data was collected by the County and provided to WSP for analysis and reporting. Additional tasks included budgeting, invoicing and client communications. Client: County of Brant.
- Bedrock Exploration Program, Meaford, ON (2020-2022): Coordinated a bedrock borehole drilling program at a property adjacent to an active bedrock quarry for input into possible purchase of the property. The purpose of the boreholes was to evaluate

the approximate quantity of bedrock resource available on the possible expansion property. Samples of the bedrock were submitted for laboratory testing to determine the quality of the rock for aggregate production. Tasks included coordination of field program, budgeting and reporting. Client: Walker Aggregates Inc.

- Hydrogeological Study and Approvals, Oro-Medonte, ON (2018-2021): Completed a Hydrogeological Study for an active aggregate pit situated on the Oro Kame Moraine Complex, in support of an application to amend the Aggregate Resources Act licence to allow an aggregate wash plant to be operated on the Site. In addition, an application for a Permit to Take Water and Environmental Compliance Approval to permit the operation of the wash plant was prepared and submitted. Specific tasks included the coordination of the installation of a new pumping well, the completion of a 72-hour pumping test on the well, the implementation of a long-term groundwater monitoring program at both on-Site wells and off-Site privately-owned wells, completion of a water well survey of off-Site groundwater users, collection of groundwater samples from private wells and coordination of the installation of on-Site monitoring wells. Client: Walker Aggregates Inc.
- Mill Creek Pit Groundwater and Surface Water Monitoring Programs, Puslinch, ON (2019-ongoing): Coordination and review of monitoring data collected at this active gravel pit. The compliance monitoring program includes monthly site visits to measure groundwater levels and temperatures, download automated pressure transducers, measure surface water flows and temperatures, and groundwater quality sampling. Tasks included coordination of field activities, data review for trigger compliance, monthly calls with client to review data, data collation and preparation of annual surface water and hydrogeology reports. Client: Dufferin Aggregates, a Division of CRH Canada Inc.
- Aggregate Licensing Applications, North Bay, ON (2008-2013): Aggregate licensing applications were prepared for the Bourassa Pit & Quarry, March Pit & Quarry, Stanley Pit and Bomarc Pit which included completing the license application forms, obtaining zoning and ownership information for the properties and preparing full detailed site plans. The approvals were granted in 2013. Client: Pioneer Construction.

Waste Management

- Various County of Simcoe Landfill Sites, Compliance Monitoring and Reporting (2020-ongoing): Completed senior peer review of various annual/biennial compliance monitoring reports including Alliston Landfill Site #1, Nottawasaga Landfill Site #10, Sunnidale Landfill Site #12, Bradford West Gwillimbury Site #16, MPT Landfill Site #39 and Tay Stump Dump Site #64.
- Regional Municipality of Niagara
 - Niagara Road 12 Landfill Site, Monitoring Program, Grimsby, ON (2009-2015, 2018-ongoing): Completed the project management role for the annual monitoring program at this active landfill site located in a bedrock setting. Tasks include managing field staff to complete required groundwater, surface water and leachate collection system sampling events, collating and analyzing data and preparing annual monitoring reports. Project management tasks also include managing the project budget, invoicing and client communication.
 - Glenridge Quarry Naturalization Site, Monitoring Program, St. Catharines, ON (2018-ongoing): Completed the project management role for the annual monitoring program at this site located along the Niagara Escarpment. This closed landfill was constructed in a former rock quarry. Tasks include managing field staff to complete required groundwater, surface water and leachate collection system sampling events and combustible gas monitoring events,

collating and analyzing data and preparing annual monitoring reports. Project management tasks also include managing the project budget, invoicing and client communication. In 2019 to 2020, also completed an Environmental Monitoring Program Optimization Program which included a detailed review of existing monitoring locations and the hydrostratigraphic units at the Site and proposed extensive revisions to the monitoring program, including revised trigger locations and criteria. In 2020, managed and oversaw a project to drill and install 8 new combustible gas probes to investigate combustible gas bypass of the Passive Gas Venting System, as well as a review of available data to suggest possible gas migration pathways.

- Mountain Road Landfill, Monitoring Program, Niagara Falls, ON (2019ongoing): Completed the project management role for the annual monitoring program at this closed landfill site located on the Niagara Escarpment. Managed field staff to complete required groundwater, surface water, combustible gas, Passive Gas Venting System and leachate monitoring programs. Completed data collation, analysis and reporting, project budgeting, invoicing and client communication.
- Centre Street Landfill, Monitoring Program, Pelham, ON (2012-ongoing): Completed the project management role for the annual monitoring program at this closed landfill site located in the Fonthill Kame. Managed field staff to complete required groundwater sampling events, collated and analyzed data and prepared annual monitoring report. Additional tasks have included coordination of supplemental environmental isotope sampling events and preparation of a detailed technical response to MECP review comments (2018). In 2020, completed a review of the existing monitoring program and a statistical analysis of available groundwater monitoring results to prepare written recommendations to optimize the monitoring program.
- Park Road Landfill, Monitoring Program, Grimsby, ON (2009-2015, 2018ongoing): Tasks completed for this landfill in a bedrock setting have included groundwater and surface water sampling, coordination of field activities, data collation and preparation of annual monitoring reports. Completed the project management role for the annual monitoring program since 2018, including managing the project budget, invoicing and client communication.
- Station Road Landfill, Monitoring Program, Wainfleet, ON (2009-2015, 2018-2019): Tasks completed for this landfill in a bedrock setting have included groundwater and surface water sampling, monitoring well drilling and decommissioning, in-situ hydraulic conductivity testing, data collation and preparation of annual monitoring reports. Completed the project management role for the 2014, 2018 and 2019 annual monitoring program, including managing the project budget, invoicing and client communication.
- Elm Street Landfill, Monitoring Program, Port Colborne, ON (2018-ongoing): Tasks completed for this landfill in a bedrock setting have coordination of field staff to complete groundwater, surface water and leachate collection system sampling, data collation and preparation of annual monitoring reports. Completed the project management role for the annual monitoring program since 2018, including managing the project budget, invoicing and client communication. Additional tasks completed in 2020 included preparation of a report providing recommended revisions to the groundwater trigger mechanism.
- Winger Road Landfill, Monitoring Program, Fort Erie, ON (2014-2015): Completed the project management role for the annual monitoring program at this closed landfill site located in an overburden setting. Managed field staff to

complete required groundwater sampling events, collated and analyzed data and prepared annual monitoring report.

- Caistor Road Landfill, Monitoring Program, West Lincoln, ON (2012-2015): Completed the project management role for the annual monitoring program at this closed landfill site located in an overburden setting. Managed field staff and assisted to complete required surface water and groundwater sampling events, collated and analyzed data and prepared annual monitoring report. Also coordinated an overburden well drilling and installation program.
- Biggars Lane Landfill Site, Brant, ON (2020-ongoing): Managed the annual monitoring and reporting program for the active Biggars Lane Landfill site, including coordination of groundwater, surface water and combustible gas monitoring, data collation/analysis and annual reporting. In 2020, also contributed to an assessment of leachate management to address ongoing leachate ponding issues at the Site. Client: The County of Brant
- Paris Landfill Site, Brant, ON (2020-ongoing): Coordinated combustible gas monitoring at the Paris Landfill Site and completed data collation/analysis and annual reporting for the closed Paris Landfill Site. Groundwater and surface water monitoring at the Paris Landfill is completed by the County and data is provided to WSP for review and reporting. Client: The County of Brant
- Glanbrook Landfill Site, Hamilton, ON (2020-ongoing): Completed an investigation of elevated boron concentrations observed at a bedrock monitoring well at this active landfill site. The elevated boron concentrations had periodically exceeded the trigger criterion established for the bedrock wells. The investigation included a site visit to document the well condition, a review of available groundwater quality data from the Site and a review of the landfill design/construction. The investigation concluded that the source of elevated boron in the bedrock was naturally occurring and was not due to leachate impacts. The second phase of the project is to develop a revised trigger mechanism for the bedrock wells at the Site to better reflect natural conditions. This work is ongoing. Client: City of Hamilton.
- Rotary Park Landfill, Monitoring Program, St. Catharines, ON (2009-2017): Field tasks for this closed landfill have included surface water, leachate and groundwater sampling and monitoring, as well as combustible gas monitoring. Office duties included data collation and analysis, as well as the preparation of the annual monitoring reports and project management. Client: The City of St. Catharines.
- East, South and West Landfill Sites, Thorold, ON (2013-ongoing): Assisted in data management, analysis and annual monitoring report preparation for two active and one closed landfill site in Thorold. Additional tasks have included preparation of responses to MECP review comments and completion of a review of the groundwater monitoring program at the West Landfill to recommend an optimized program. Client: Walker Environmental Group.

Groundwater Resources

Airport, St. George, Mt. Pleasant and Paris Drinking Water Systems, Brant, ON (2020-ongoing): Completed project coordination, management and reporting for the Permit to Take Water and/or Municipal Drinking Water Licence annual monitoring and reporting programs for these 4 active groundwater supplied drinking water systems operated by the County of Brant. Raw drinking water quality sampling and monitoring of pumping rates/groundwater levels was completed by the County and the results were provided to WSP for analysis and reporting. Additional tasks included the coordination of field staff to complete monthly water level measurements, automated pressure transducer installation and downloads and stream flow measurements to supplement the data obtained by the County. Data collected

by WSP and the County was compiled, reviewed and analyzed to complete annual hydrogeological monitoring reports to comply with the site's Permit to Take Water, Municipal Drinking Water License and/or due diligence requirements required by the County. Also completed project management, budgeting, invoicing and client communication.

- Proposed Greenhouse, Ancaster, ON (2017-2020): A hydrogeological investigation was conducted for a proposed greenhouse facility which will utilize a private bedrock groundwater well for irrigation water supply. An application for an Environmental Compliance Approval (ECA) from the Ministry of the Environment, Conservation and Parks was prepared for discharge of reverse-osmosis system effluent into a surface water receiver. The ECA application included the collection of several background groundwater and surface water samples and using the data to prepare an assimilative capacity study for the proposed discharge. Additional tasks for this project has included coordination and client communication regarding various engineering-related studies/designs (traffic, noise, dust, odour, sewage system, etc.). Client: The Green Organic Dutchman Ltd.
- Permit-To-Take-Water Monitoring and Environmental Compliance Approval Reporting, Niagara Region, ON (2009-2018): Annual compliance reporting is conducted for several quarries in the Niagara Region, for submission to the Ministry of the Environment and Climate Change. Reports typically include the compilation of daily pumping records and water level data for the previous calendar year, for compliance with the Site's Permit-To-Take-Water and Environmental Compliance Approvals. Maintenance and installation of automated flowmeters and loggers is also conducted. Clients: Port Colborne Quarries & the Waterford Group.
- Permit-To-Take-Water Monitoring and Reporting, Fonthill, ON (2009-2018): Environmental monitoring and reporting is conducted for a golf course located on the Fonthill Kame geologic feature. The golf course has a Permit-to-Take-Water which allows it to draw groundwater from a deep bedrock pumping well, store the water in a lined-pond and use the water from the pond for irrigation. Specific tasks have involved preparation of the hydrogeological study to support the Permit-to-Take-Water application and renewal applications, install groundwater monitoring wells and multi-level piezometers, instrument monitors and surface water stations with automated monitoring equipment, download and interpret surface water and hydrogeological data and prepare annual monitoring reports in compliance with the Permit-to-Take-Water.

Environmental Site Assessments and Site Remediation

- Groundwater Contamination Investigation at Asphalt Plant, Orillia, ON (2019ongoing): Coordinated a drilling program to install groundwater wells around a former aggregate pit which was rehabilitated as a pond. Completed low-flow groundwater sampling to delineate the extent of a narrow plume of trichloroethylene moving in the groundwater and originating at the adjacent asphalt plant. Completed data analysis and reporting of investigation results. Additional work included a bathymetry survey of the pond and sediment and surface water sampling. Remedial options were also explored and recommended. Client: Confidential.
- Phase One and Phase Two Environmental Site Assessments, St. Catharines, ON (2014-2015): Completed a Phase One Environmental Site Assessment at a City of St. Catharines parks and recreations yard, which contained garage and office buildings, underground fuel storage tanks, fill and debris storage and equipment/vehicle storage. The Phase One Environmental Site Assessment recommended further investigation and a Phase Two Environmental Site Assessment was completed which involved installing ten monitoring wells and advancing several boreholes at the Site and submitting soil and groundwater samples to investigate the areas of potential
environmental concern identified in the Phase One Environmental Site Assessment. The work was completed in compliance with the Ontario Regulation 153/04 as amended, to support the future filing of a Record of Site Condition. Client: City of St. Catharines

- Phase One and Phase Two Environmental Site Assessments, New Hamburg, ON (2016-2017): Completed a Phase One Environmental Site Assessment at a felt manufacturing factory located in New Hamburg. The Phase One Environmental Site Assessment recommended further investigation and a Phase Two Environmental Site Assessment was completed which involved installing four monitoring wells at the Site and submitting soil and groundwater samples to investigation the areas of potential environmental concern identified in the Phase One Environmental Site Assessment. Client: Confidential.
- Groundwater Investigation, Niagara Region, ON (2018): Completed a groundwater investigation to delineate and provide recommendations regarding a potential contamination of groundwater at an asphalt plant property located in the Niagara Region. The asphalt plant is located within a licenced quarry property and the contamination has been identified within the groundwater in the bedrock. The project involved the installation of several bedrock monitoring wells and the collection of representative samples using low-flow sampling techniques. The well installation, sample collection and sample results were presented in a report, which provided recommendations for remediation and future work. Client: Confidential.

APPENDIX C

Borehole Logs

CLIENT

BOREHOLE TYPE _____BECKER HAMMER DRILL (1.D. 102 mm)

DATE ____FEBRUARY 10, 1992

GEOLOGIST _____JSK

GROUND ELEVATION _ 309.5 mASL

			s			S	AMPL	E					
			TRA				j	39		N VALUE	CON	ATER TENT %	
DI	EPTH (m)	STRATIGRAPHIC DESCRIPTION	TIGF	MONITOR DETAILS	7	ż.	24 24	REC	RO	0 20 30	:0	20 30	REMARKS
			RAPH		Pe	ALL	ATE	OVE	ñD (_	
a			4			ž	70	RY	%) %	SHEAR	Wp	ŴL	
		GRAVELLY MEDIUM TO COARSE SAND:										200	TEXTURAL DESCRIPTIONS FROM FIELD EXAMINATION
		Moist from 0.0 m to 4.9 m,			<u> </u>				-			1.0	ONLY - TO BE CONFIRMED BY LABORATORY ANALYSIS
						-		_	-			- L	
5						-							TRANSDUCER # 4972
-				-							-		
				_							- Š		TRANSDUCER # 4980
_				-			1				÷.	-	60 7,7 m
									-		0	1941 (B)	
10.	-					£.)				1.1.1.1			TRANSDUCER # 2 ⊈ 10.3 m
	1.000											1	
	16.6	Borenole terminated at 12.2 m		1		·						-	DATA LOGGER # 7226
		in sand.			· · · · · · · · ·	-			-		<	1	
15	-							-	-				
	-					1			-		1.4		
	1		6								3		
	1										1	- 8	
20				1		-			-				
-	4					-	•	-	-			1	
-	-				-	1	•	-					
-	1					1							
25												4	
						ļ			ļ				
						-		-					
-	-				-	; 			+	181			
30					-	1		1	1				
								-	-	1 : ° ;			
_						-	-		-				
-	-				-		7	-	-				
35	-					+		1	i i				
									1				
]			1	_				_				
								-	-	44.1			
40	-					-		+	-	1			
	+					1		1	1				
-	1							1					
	1							ц);	4		1		
35								1					
	-					4		-	1-			ĬŤ	
	-								-				
-	-						-	1					
50	-							1	1			2	

JACON HINS LIGHTED

PROJECT NO. 88020.02

ENGINEER AGH

PROJECT NAME ______MILL CREEK AGGREGATES PROPERTY

DUFFERIN AGGREGATES

CLIENT _____ DUFFERIN AGGREGATES

DATE FEBRUARY 10, 1992

GEOLOGIST ____JSK

ENGINEER AGH

GROUND ELEVATION _ 308.8 mASL

OPENH STRATIGRAPHIC DESCRIPTION Provide information of the second of th				S			5	AMPL	E		CONE			
DepTM STRATIGRAPHIC DESCRIPTION Out ONTON T <tht< th=""> <tht< th=""> T</tht<></tht<>				TRA					39	1	PEREINATION	CONT	ATER IENT %	
UN Declary Mail S <	DĘ	PŢH	STRATIGRAPHIC DESCRIPTION	TIG	MONITOR		z	29	T.	ম	16 25 30	10	20 30	REMARKS
2 No. 04 The initial of the same intervention of the initial of the initinitine of the initinitine of the initial of the initial	(m)		RA	DETAILS	YPE	< A	۲. W	COV	0D				-
2 GRAVELLY MEDIUM TO COASE SAND: Trade fire and, trade is, model from 6.0 m to 10,1 m, our role is, model from 6.0 m to 10,1 m, our role is, model from 6.0 m to 10,1 m, our role is, model from 6.0 m to 10,1 m, our role is, model from 6.0 m to 10,1 m, our role is, model from 6.0 m to 10,1 m, our role is, model from 6.0 m to 10,1 m, our role is, model from 6.0 m to 10,1 m, our role is, model from 6.0 m to 10,1 m, our role is, model from 6.0 m to 10,1 m, our role is, model from 6.0 m to 10,1 m, our role is, model from 6.0 m to 10,1 m, our role is, model from 6.0 m to 10,1 m, our role is, model from 6.0 m to 10,1 m, our role is, model from 6.0 m to 10,1 m, our role is, model from 6.0 m to 10,1 m, our role is, from 6. Sale: WTPL TradeDict # #450 From 6.0 m, our role is, from 6. Sale: WTPL TradeDict # #450 From 6.0 m, our role is, from 6. Sale: WTPL TradeDict # #450 From 6.0 m, our role is, from 6. Sale: WTPL TradeDict # #450 From 6.0 m, our role is, from 6. Sale: WTPL TradeDict # #450 From 6.0 m, our role is, from 6. Sale: WTPL TradeDict # #450 From 6.0 m, our role is, from 6. Sale: WTPL TradeDict # #450 From 6.0 m, our role is, from 6. Sale: WTPL TradeDict # #450 From 6.0 m, our role is, from 6. Sale: WTPL TradeDict # #450 From 6. Sale: WTPL				РНЧ			LUE	ER	VER.	(⁶	SHEAR) A()	i	
GRAVLLY MEDIAL TO TORSE SAMP: Transmission File Service Self, most sources 1 GRAVLLY AND B 1 GRAVELY AND B	0			-					-		STRENGTH	(AB	344	TEXTURAL DESCRIPTIONS
1 1000 0.0 mile 4.5 m. soluration 8 1 1000 0.0 mile 4.5 m. soluration 1 1000 0.0 mile 4.5 mile 4.5 m. soluration 1 1000 0.0 mile 4.5 mile 4.			GRAVELLY MEDIUM TO COARSE SAND:				-			-				FROM FIELD EXAMINATION
Image: start of the start o			from 0.0 m to 4.6 m, saturated	1 1				-						BY LABORATORY ANALYSIS
3			from 4.6 m to 13.1 m.				1							
23 53.1 54.1 53.1	5						<u>+</u>			-		L È.		TRANSDUCER # 4965
10 <							5	-				1.1		
13.3 SLTV CRAVELLY FINE TO JOARSE 14.6 SLTV CRAVELLY FINE TO JOARSE SLT WIPL 18.3 ENE SAND: Soluroleg. 22 Enerose terminoted of 23.2 m 10 dissumed brotholes.							1	+				1	1.1	TRANSDUCER # 4745
12 53.3 14.6 SUTY CRAVELLY FINE TO COARSE SAU: WTPL 14.7 14.8 20 14.8 14.9 SAU: WTPL 14.9 SAU: WTPL 14.9 14.9 Sui: WTPL 14.9 14.9 14.9 Sui: WTPL 14.9 15.9 16.9 17.9 18.9 19.9 19.9 19.9 19.9 19.9 19.9 19.9 19.9 19.9 19.9 19.9 19.9 19.9 1					-	1	6	1				1	1	@ 7.0 m
22 3.3									1				1	
133 SULTY GRAVELLY FINE TO IDARSE 146 SULTY GRAVELLY FINE TO IDARSE 133 SILTY GRAVELLY FINE TO IDARSE 20 SILTY WPL 133 SULTY Convertee. 212 Borenois terminoted of 23.2 m 011 USSUMER DEFORMATION OF ALL OCCER # 7049 23 Borenois terminoted of 23.2 m 011 USSUMER DEFORMATION SULTY Convertee. 23 Borenois terminoted of 23.2 m 24 Borenois terminoted of 23.2 m 25 Summed Defore.	115			6 1									8	
13.1 14.6 SLITY GRAVELLY FINE TO IDARSE 19 14.6 SLIT WIPL 18.3 20 21.1 22.2 22.2 23.1 30 90 renole terminated at 23.2 m 01 dissumed bedrock 13.1 14.6 14.7 14.8 14.8 14.9 14.100000000000000000000000000000000000				í.			+							1RANSDUCER # 4523
13.1 14.6 SiLTY CRAVELLY SNE TO COARSE 23.1 Sultri WTPL 14.6 SiLTY CRAVELLY SNE TO COARSE 21.1 WTPL 14.3 SiLTY CRAVELY SNE TO COARSE 21.1 WTPL 14.3 SiLTY CRAVELY SNE TO COARSE 22.1 WTPL 14.3 SiLTY CRAVELY SNE TO COARSE 23.2 Sourcoarded 23.2 Sourcoarded 23.3 Sourcoarded 24.1 Sourcoarded 25.1 Sourcoarded 26.1 Sourcoarded 27.2 Sourcoarded 28.1 Sourcoarded 29.1 Sourcoarded 2								0	8					
14.6. SILTY CRAFTLY F.R. TO. COARSE SLI: WTPL 18.3 20 FINE SAND: Soturoteo. 21: 22: 22: 23: 24: 35: 36: 37: 37: 38: 39: 30: 31:		933							5					
136 14.6 SAND: Soturateo. 137 18.8 20 ENE: SAND: Soturateo. 21 ENE: SAND: Soturateo. 22.1 Onta LOOGER # 7040 23 Borenole terminated at 23.2 m on assumes bearcox. 25 Onta Sources bearcox. 25 Image: Sources bearcox. 25 Image: Sources bearcox. 25 Image: Sources bearcox. 25 Image: Sources bearcox. 26 Image: Sources bearcox. 27 Image: Sources bearcox. 28 Image: Sources bearcox. 29 Image: Sources bearcox. 29 Image: Sources bearcox. 29 Image: Sources bearcox. 20 Image: Sources bearcox. 20 Image: Sources bearcox. 20 Image: Sources bearcox. 20 Image: Sources bearcox. 21 Image: Sources bearcox. 22 Image: Sources bearcox. 24 Image: Sources bearcox. 25 Image: Sources bearcox. 26 Image: Sources bearcox. 27 Image: S			SILTY GRAVELLY FINE TO COARSE				1e	1.	K	1				
381.1: WTPL 18.3 20 21.2 23.2 30 enclose terminated at 23.2 m on ossumed bedrock. 31.3 32 33 34 35 36 37 38	15	14.6	SAND: Saturatea	-	4			5						
19.3 Fine SAND: Soturoteo. 20 Sine SAND: Soturoteo. 23.2 Sorenole terminatea at 23.2 m on assumed bedrock. 35 On assumed bedrock. 36 Image: Soturoteo in assumed bedrock. 37 Image: Soturoteo in assumed bedrock. 38 Image: Soturoteo in assumed bedrock. 39 Image: Soturoteo in assumed bedrock. 30 Image: Soturoteo in assumed bedrock. 31 Image: Soturoteo in assumed bedrock. 32 Image: Soturoteo in assumed bedrock. 33 Image: Soturoteo in assumed bedrock. 34 Image: Soturoteo in assumed bedrock. 35 Image: Soturoteo in assumed bedrock. 36 Image: Soturoteo in assumed bedrock. 37 Image: Soturoteo in assumed bedrock. 38 Image: Soturoteo in assumed bedrock. 39 Image: Soturoteo in assumed bedrock. 39 Image: Soturoteo in assumed bedrock. 39 Image: Soturoteo in assumed bedrock. 30 Image: Soturoteo in assumed bedrock. 31 Image: Soturoteo in assumed bedrock. 32 Image: Soturoteo in assumed bedrock. <t< td=""><td></td><td></td><td>SILT: WTPI</td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td>î.</td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td></t<>			SILT: WTPI				î.							
18.3							i			1				
102 FixE SAND: Saturatea. 20 23.5 23.5 Borenoie terminated at 23.2 m on assumed bearook. 12 Borenoie terminated at 23.2 m on assumed bearook. 13 Image: Saturatea. 14 Image: Saturatea. 15 Image: Saturatea. 16 Image: Saturatea. 17 Image: Saturatea. 18 Image: Saturatea. 19 Image: Saturatea. 10 Image: Saturatea.		19.1												
20 33.2 23.2 Borenole terminated at 23.2 m on assumes bearock. 13 0.1 14 0.1 15 0.1 16 0.1 17 0.1 18 0.1 19 0.1 10 0.1 11 0.1 12 0.1 13 0.1 14 0.1 15 0.1 16 0.1 17 0.1 18 0.1 19 0.1 10 0.1 11 0.1 12 0.1 13 0.1 14 0.1 15 0.1 16 0.1 17 0.1 18 0.1 19 0.1 10 0.1 11 0.1 12 0.1 13 0.1 14 0.1 15 0.1 16 <td></td> <td>- 13.3</td> <td>ENE SAND: Saturated</td> <td>-</td> <td>1</td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td>		- 13.3	ENE SAND: Saturated	-	1									
23.2 Borenole terminatea at 2,3.2 m on assumed bedrock. Data LOGGER # 7040 33	20		THAT SAND. Suturoted							8				
23.2 28 29 20 20 21 22 23 32 32 32 32 32 32 33 34 35 36 37 38 39 39 30 31 32 33 34 35 36 37 38 39 39 30 31 32 33 34 35 36 37 38 39 39 39				1				÷.	1	-		1.		
23.2 Data LOOGER # 7040 25 Borenole terminated at 23.2 m on assumed bedrock. Data LOOGER # 7040 30 Image: Contract of the contr				1										
Borenole terminatea at 23.2 m on assumes bearock. Image: Construction of the second of the secon		23.2							i	-				DATA LOGGER # 7040
25 on assumed bedrock. 33 35 36 43 43			Borepole terminated at 23.2 m						1	1				
	25		on assumed bedrock.							-	1 a. 1			
				1			4		<u> </u>	1	J.			
								4		1	-			
	_	-						4	-	-				
		-		1				•	<u> </u>					
	30					-				i —	- C - E			
		-							i		-			
						-			-					
		-							1	Í -				
		-						•	-	t -	1 i i i i			
	15	-								÷				
		-								1	-			
	-						14.	+	1	1				
	-								,	1	1 1 1 1			
	-						-				1			
		-		1		-			-		1			
	-	-							-					
											1			
	-										1			
	1.0		1											
	40								1		1			
		1		1			1			1	1118			
		1								1	1			
		1								1				
	50	1							1	1				

JACCER HIRS LINGTED

PROJECT NAME _____MILL CREEK AGGREGATES PROPERTY _____ PROJECT NO. _____38020.02

BOREHOLE TYPE ____ BECKER HAMMER DRILL (1.D. 102 mm)

PROJECT NAME

DUFFERIN AGGREGATES

PROJECT NO. 88020.02 DATE FEBRUARY 10, 1992

CLIENT

MILL CREEK AGGREGATES PROPERTY

GEOLOGIST JSK

BOREHO	E TYPE	BECKER HAMMER	DF	RILL (I.D.	102 mm)	GEOI		JSK
GROUND	ELEVATION_	308.4 mASL				ENG	NEER	AGH
DEPTH (m)	STRATIGRAI	PHIC DESCRIPTION	STRATIGRAP	MONITOR	SAMPLE % RECOVE % WATE TYPE	CONE PENETRATION N VALUE S 23 30	WATER CONTENT % :0 20 30	REMARKS

			APHY		m	ALUE	ITER	OVERY) (%)	SHEAR	<u>н</u>		
		GRAVELLY MEDIUM TO COARSE SAND: Some fine sand, trace siit, moist from 0.0 m to 4.9 m, saturated from 4.9 m to 8.5 m.				7							TEXTURAL DESCRIPTIONS FROM FIELD EXAMINATION ONLY - TO BE CONFIRMED BY LABORATORY ANALYSIS TRANSDUCER # 4934
5											1	10.000	er 3,⊔ m
	8 5				-	-							
(//) 	9.8	<u>COARSE SAND</u> : Some medium sand, trace fine gravel, saturated. <u>SANDY FINE TO MEDIUM GRAVEL</u> : Saturated.											TRANSDUCER ∦ 4626 @ 10_9 m
*5		<u>GRAVELLY MEDIUM TO COARSE SAND</u> : Some siit, saturated.										101101-010-00	
	17.1	SANDY CRAVEL: Trace silt.					-			11100 040	1 		
20	20.7	saturatea.											TRANSDUCER # 4524 @ 18.4 m
	22.6	<u>SiLT_TILL</u> : Saturated,		-						and a contra	i.		DATA LOGGER # 7017
		Borenoie terminated at 22,6 m on assumed bedrock,					-						
							¥		-				
30							-		2				
					-	-			i				
15								E	1				
						_	:		1				
40								-	-				
					_			-	-	-			
35					_	-		1	-				
						1							
50	1							-	1				

PROJECT NAME ______MILL CREEK AGGREGATES PROPERTY

DUFFERIN AGGREGATES

PROJECT NO. 88020.02 DATE ____FEBRUARY 12, 1992

CLIENT _____

BOREHOLE TYPE _____ BECKER HAMMER DRILL (I.D. 102 mm)

GEOLOGIST _____JSK ENGINEER AGH

GROUND ELEVATION _ 305.1 mASL

			S			SAMPL	E					
			I RA				₽6	t	"N" VALUE	CON	ATER Fent %	
DE	PTH	STRATIGRAPHIC DESCRIPTION	TIGF	DETAILS	7	N. N.	REC	RQ	10 20 30	10	20 30	REMARKS
			API		PE	ATE ALL	OVE	D		_		
a			H H		1	N N	RY	%	SHEAR STRENGTH	Wp	WL	
		GRAVELLY SAND: Moist.								\simeq	1	TEXTURAL DESCRIPTIONS
		saturated below in 5 m.		-							1	ONLY - TO BE CONFIRMED BY LABORATORY ANALYSIS
	4.9	SILTY FINE TO MEDIUM SAND:	-	1 -		i	1	-				TRANSDUCER # 4970
	43	Trace fine gravel, saturated.			-		-	-				109 2.4 m
5	5.5	SANDY FINE GRAVEL: Saturated.					1	-		8	1	
		SILTY FINE SAND: Saturated.				- 5		1				@ 5.9 m
							1				50.16	
											38	TRANSDUCER # 4532
10	94	SILT THE Trace copples moist	-	1		<u> </u>				1		• 3.2 m
		SIT THEE. Have coubles, moist					-	-				
							+					
-												
15	-14.9						1				8	
		Borehole terminated at 14.9 m		1						1	а 🚦	DATA LOGGER # 7225
		on assumed bedrock				<u> </u>		-		1		
				1	-		-			1.1	1.	
						<u> </u>	+	-				
20	-						-	-		- 3		
							1	1			1000	
							-					
	1			Ç		<u> </u>	-	_				
25					-	1		1		1.11		
						<u> </u>		Į				
							1					
-					-		+	-				
10						1	-	Î	1 2 5 2			
	1							1				
	1					1						
							-	-				
	-							-				
35	-					-	-	+				
-	-						1	1				
	1										1	
-	1						8					
$4^{(k)}_{\pm}$								1	1 I I I I			
		1			-		-	+	1 1 1			
_	-				-			1	J			
					-	+	+	-	-			
1.1	-					÷	1-	1	1			
45	1				-	11 0 - 1 0	1	-				
-										1		
	_					V			4 o 4		8	
50								3			f.	

Јасси Нин Контин

PROJECT NAME

CLIENT

DUFFERIN AGGREGATES

BOREHOLE TYPE ____ BECKER HAMMER DRILL (I.D. 102 mm)

DATE ____FEBRUARY 12, 1992

GEOLOGIST _____JSK

GROUND ELEVATION __ 305.0 _ mASL__

			S			s	AMPL	E		CONE			
DE	PTH m}	STRATIGRAPHIC DESCRIPTION	TRATIGR.	MONITOR DETAILS	IT	,N. N.	% W	% RECO	ROI	N" VALUE 10 20 30	0 10	ATER TENT % 20 30	REMARKS
2			Арну		m	ALUE	ATER	OVERY	(%)	SHEAR	H	ŴL	
		<u>GRAVELLY SAND</u> : Trace silt, moist									The second		TEXTURAL DESCRIPTIONS FROM FIELD EXAMINATION ONLY - TO BE CONFIRMED
_		from 1.8 m to 7.0 m.										- 11 11	BY LABORATORY ANALYSIS TRANSDUCER # 4966
5										-	1.000		
	70												TRANSDUCER # 4747
		<u>SILT TILL</u> : Moist,										1000000	TRANSDUCER # 3
10				-				_			1		@ 9.1 m
								_			1		
	13,1	Deschola forminated at 17.1 m									- 11 - 7		DATA LOGGER # 7230
15		on assumed bedrock.											
]		1000	
												1. (1. 1. 1. 1. 1. 1. 1. 1. 1. 1. 1. 1. 1. 1	
20					-	-	-		-				
											×	-	
			j.								3		
25						1			-	-	ġ.	1	
							-	_	-			1	
											1	-	
30							n T				- 11		
					_	-	-	-	-				
											ł.		
35					-		Î				12		
					_	-	-		-				
						-			-				
40						1							
-						-	•	-	-	-			
			4		_	-		-			2	i)	
45						1	1		-				
_					-	-			-			1000	
_	-						1						
.50						1	8		_				

Јассан Нов Контто

PROJECT NO. 88020.02 MILL CREEK AGGREGATES PROPERTY

ENGINEER AGH

PROJECT NAME _____MILL CREEK AGGREGATES PROPERTY _____ PROJECT NO. 88020.02

-

CLIENT _____ DUFFERIN AGGREGATES

DATE _____FEBRUARY 14, 1992

BOREHOLE TYPE ____ BECKER HAMMER DRILL (1.D. 102 mm) ____ GEOLOGIST ____ JSK

ENGINEER AGH

					s	AMPL	E		CONE			
		STRA					24	1	"N" VALUE	WA CONT	TER ENT %	05144.5140
DEPTH (m)	STRATIGRAPHIC DESCRIPTION	TIGR	MONITOR DETAILS	TYP	N. <	1W %	RECO	ROL	0 20 30	10 2	20 30	REMARKS
		АРНҮ		m	ALUE	ATER	OVER	(%) (SHEAR	\		
0	CRAVELLY MEDIUM TO COARSE SAND:	-					_		STRENGTH	446		
	Some fine sand, trace silt, moist		_				_	_				ONLY - TO BE CONFIRMED BY LABORATORY ANALYSIS
	from 1.5 m to 7.3 m.		•		-					11 8		TRANSDUCER # 4971 @ 2.7 m
5										60(E)(E)		
					-					-		
7.3					-	-				1		@ 7.0 m
	<u>SILT TILL</u> : Trace cobbles, moist.											
10 _					-		-	-		1	-	TRANSDUCER # 4637
										3		• 11.2 m
											-	
					-	1	-		-	1.0	1	
15 14.9	Borebole terminated at 14.9 m			-	+	6		-		1		DATA LOGGER # 7241
	on assumed bedrock.					2				1000		
					-			-				
					-			-		1 a		
20						1					i i i	
											100	
				_	-	ti Al	-	1			11	
25												
			1		-			-		1		
				-	+	-	-	+		E	14	
										1		
30					-					1		
				-	+	•	-	-				
						•						
					-					1.1		
35				_	+-	4	-	+				
						*				:	1	
							_				-	
					-		+	+			10.10	
40										11	Ť	
				-	-		-	-				
					1		-	-				
					-		_	-		1		
				-	-		-	+				
50												

JACCER Has LAUTED

BOREHOLE NO.____

PRO IECT	NAME-	Hvdrogeological	Investigation	for	University	of	Guelph
I HOULOI				_			

-14

CLIENT University of Guelph

BOREHOLE TYPE 108 mm I.D. Hollow Stem Augers GEOLOGIST S.R.B

_____ DATE _____ DATE _____

GROUND ELEVATION __308.90 m.a.s.] _____ PROJECT NO. _____ PROJECT NO. _____ 86-153

	T		ž		æ		SAM	IPLE		PEN	ETRA	TION	W	ATER	T	1
			3AP	BO .	MBE			UΕ	ER	RES	SISTA	NCE	1%	/	~	
DEPT	н	STRATIGRAPHIC DESCRIPTION	10 I		NU		ш	VAL	AT E	BLC) \ ¥S7	0.3m		/co	MMENT	
(m)		a X +	TRA	Ĭž	ND N	07	TΥΡ	z	× %	1.1	1	1	1w	/p	WL	
- 21	+	TOPSOIL · Black silty moist	S	12:55	1-20	-						-	t			
•* =	=	TOTSOIL. DIACK STILY, MOISE	-	1.4		1	AS									
6	Д,	MIXED. Topsoil and silty sand	_	19.19						6						
	-1	some organics, moist.		ite:		-	-									
						2	AS		-							
	-	GRAVEL AND SAND:	1							1				∇	1 8	
	2	Blue grev subangular cobble				_			-				1		1.0	
	-	with some sand between 1.5 m -			11	-			+	+						
	\neg	1.8 m, moist.								1						
	~	Saturated below 1.8 m			11	-	-		-	4 1						
	3				11	-		1		1 1						
									_							
						_			-							
	4				Н											
12					[-	3	AS	-	+	4						
	-				1	-		-	1	-						
																1
	5	500).	1		1	-	+	+	+	-						
5 5	\square															
		Revebale terminated at 5.5 m in		1	T	F	_	_	-							
1	6	sand and gravel			•					1						
ł						-		-	+	-						
ł	\vdash					-										
						L	-		_	_						
	Z					-	-			-						
		5				E		_								
				Ť.		-				-						
	8															
						-			_	-						
	_					F				-						
		E				E										
	9					-			+	-						
	-					E										
		1				-				_						
	10	1				t		t								_

BOREHOLE NO. 2

PROJECT NAME <u>Hydrogeological Investigation for University of</u>	Guelph
CLIENTUniversity of Guelph	DATE Dec. 16, 1986
BOREHOLE TYPE 171 mm O.D. Mud Rotary	GEOLOGIST_S.R.B.

GROUND ELEVATION ________ 312.70m,a.s.1. PROJECT NO. 86-153

DEPTH STRATIGRAPHIC DESCRIPTION Image: Strate of the str
2. 2. TOPSOIL: Black silty, moist COBBLES WITH SAND: Brown silty, 1 fine, moist with some boulders. Saturated below ± 7.2 m 3 WS 4 4 4 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5

BOREHOLE NO._2___

<u>n-</u>

PROJECT NAME Hydrogeological Investigation for University of Guelph

CLIENT ____ University of Guelph

BOREHOLE TYPE 171 mm 0.D. Mud Rotary GEOLOGIST S.R.B.

GROUND ELEVATION _______ 312.70 m.a.s.] PROJECT NO. 86-153

_____ DATE _____ 16, 1986

DEPTH (m) STRATIGRAPHIC DESCRIPTION End of the second sec	1
DEPTH (m) STRATIGRAPHIC DESCRIPTION 9 2 2 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3	
(m) (con't) <u>SAND WITH BOULDERS</u> : Brown coarse Silty sand with boulders. Saturated 11 12 13 13	Т
(con't) <u>SAND WITH BOULDERS</u> : Brown coarse silty sand with boulders. Saturated 12 13 13	NL
SAND WITH BOULDERS: Brown coarse silty sand with boulders. Saturated	-
SAND WITH BOULDERS: Brown coarse silty sand with boulders. Saturated 11 7 WS 13	
11 Stity Sand with boulders. Saturated	
	7
and gravel	
monitors	
in same	
bole	- 1
	3

1 of 2

BOREHOLE NO.__3___

PROJECT NAME <u>Hydrogeological Investigation for University of Guelph</u>

CLIENT <u>University of Guelph</u>

BOREHOLE TYPE 171 mm O.D. Mud Rotary GEOLOGIST S.R.B.

_____ DATE _____ Dec. 16. 1986

GROUND ELEVATION 314.05 m.a.s.1.

PROJECT NO. -86-153

PROJECT	NU.	00-101

		Η	1		ŝ	ļ	SAM	PLE		PEN	IETF	RATIC	м	CONTEN		
		AP	۱ő	LS.	MBI		1	щ	æ	RE	SIS	TANC	E	5	/	
DEPTH	STRATIGRAPHIC DESCRIPTION	l D		ΤĂ	2 N			ALI	4TE	BL	ows	5/0.3	m	co	MMENT	
· · · ·		ÅT	19		0	i i	PE	.>	ĨĂ.	- 1		<u>г т</u>	_	<u> </u>		4
(m)		115	1		AA	ž	1	- z	8	-				WP	WL	-
2	TOPSOIL: Blackish brown, silty		3													
	moist.	1	14.8	Hat 3					- F					[
			13	233	~				1							
	GRAVEL AND SAND: Brown coarse								-							
1	silty sand with cobbles, some			1		\vdash			-					ſ		
	boulders, moist.				11	-	-		-							
	Saturated below + 7.7 m								1							
	285	1												1		
2		1			11											
					11			-	-							
b		1		11	11	-	-	-		1			Ì	ł.		
	-				11	-	-		1	1		1 6				
3					11	1	WS			1		i I				
	1]						
				11	11			-	-							
-	-	1		11		-			-	4						
1				11	11	-			-	1	6					
. 7	4			11					1	1						
	1			11												
				11	11		_	1	1							
	-	1		11		-				4						
5	4 *					\vdash	-		1	-						
1 -	-			11		-	-		1	1						
				11	11]	1					
]				11		110	-		-	1					
6	-				11	2	WS		-	-		4.				
	-				11	\vdash		1		-						
	_			11		-	-	1	1	1				1		1
					Ц							1				
Z				11	H				_	_						
	4			11	H	-	_	-		4						
-	-				1			-		-						- 3
	-			11	H	-								$ \rightarrow$	7.7	- 3
8					E.	3	WS									
				11	H											- 1
	_				Ц			-		-						
	4					-		-	+	-		1	1			
	-				П	1	MS									
							1.00	-		-						
						<u></u>	_	_	-				1			
1	0					-				-						
		1		ш	-			_		-	_	_	_	_		-

2 of 2

BOREHOLE NO._____

PROJECT NAME Hydrogeological Investigation for University of Guelph

CLIENT <u>University of Guelph</u>

BOREHOLE TYPE 171 mm O.D. Mud Rotary GEOLOGIST S.R.B.

GROUND ELEVATION ________ 314.05 m.a.s.1. PROJECT NO. _____ PROJECT NO. ______

_____ DATE __<u>Dec. 16, 1986</u>____

		¥	æ		SAM	PLE		PENETRATION	WATER
DEPTH (m) 10 0	STRATIGRAPHIC DESCRIPTION	STRATIGRAPI	MONITOR DETAILS AND NUMBE	NO.	ТҮРЕ	'N' VALUE	% WATER	RESISTANCE BLOWS /0.3m	
	GRAVEL AND SAND: Brown coarse silty sand with cobbles, some boulders, moist. Saturated below <u>+</u> 7.7 m uniform throughout. Borehole terminated in sand and gravel		I Both monito in sam bore- hole						CAVE
	W. S. = Wash Sample					0		3	Limitor

Gartner Lee Limited

BOREHOLE NO. 4

PROJECT NAME _____Hydrogeological Investigation for University of Guelph

A7

CLIENT ____ University of Guelph_____

BOREHOLE TYPE 108 mm I.D. Hollowstem Augers GEOLOGIST S.R.B.

GROUND ELEVATION _______ 308.22 m.a.s.l. PROJECT NO. 86-153

DATE ______ Nov. 14, 1986

		RAPHY	ITOR VILS JMBER		SAM		ER	PENE RES	TRATIC	N E	WATER CONTENT %
DEPTH (m)	STRATIGRAPHIC DESCRIPTION	TRATIC	MON DETA	NO.	TYPE	'N' VAI	% WAT	BLO'	WS/0.3	m	
(m) -2 1 -2 -1 -2 -3 -4 -6 -5 -6 -7 -8 -9 -9 -9 -9 -9 -9 -9 -9 -9 -9	<u>TOPSOIL</u> : Black, silty, moist. <u>GRAVEL AND SAND</u> : Brown silty sand with grey medium subangular gravel and cobbles. Saturated below ±1.5 m. Borehole terminated in sand and gravel	STRAT									₩P WL WP WL WCAVE
	7			-				+			

To Be Added To Reports,

BOREHOLE NO.____

PROJECT	NAME_	Hydrogeol	oqical	Investigation	for	University	of	Guelph

CLIENT <u>University of Guelph</u>

BOREHOLE TYPE 108 mm I.D. Hollow Stem Augers

GROUND ELEVATION _______ 307.61 m.a.s.1.

DATE <u>Nov. 13, 1986</u> GEOLOGIST <u>S.R.B.</u> PROJECT NO. <u>86-153</u>

Γ				ΗY		œ.T		SAM	PLE		PEN	VETE	ATION	WATER
c	EPT	н	STRATIGRAPHIC DESCRIPTION	RATIGRAP	MONITOR MONITOR DETAILS ID NUMBI			ŕPE	' VALUE	WATER	RESISTANCE BLOWS /0.3m		ANCE	COMMENT
	(m)			STF		A	ž	4	- -	8			· · ·	WP
	.2		TOPSOIL: Black silty, moist											
		=	MIXED: Topsoil and silty sand, some organics, moist.	-				AS						
														⊻ 1.2
							2	AS		2	•			d,*
		2	GRAVEL AND SAND: Saturated				11	-	-	1				
			Delow II.5 M.				-			-				
		3					3	AS		-				
		-	(4)		-			-		-				
		4			-		-	-	-	+				
	4.6	E				_]_			CAVE
		5	Borehole terminated in sand and gravel				F	+						
					*		-	-		-				
		6					E							
		-												·
	- 4	7	8° .		1			-		-				
					i.									
5		R					_	-		-				
1		Ē					F	+	-	+				
		E	9.				-		-		1			
é.		9	4				F	_		_				
		E					F	-	+	-				
		11	Χ											

BOREHOLE NO._6_

PROJECT NAME	Avdrogeological Investigation for University o	f Guelph		
CLIENT Universit	ty of Guelph	DATE	Nov.	14, 1986
BOREHOLE TYPE	108 mm I.D. Hollow Stem Augers	GEOLOG	IST_S	.R.B.
CROUND ELEVATION	307.01 m.a.s.l.	PROJECT	NO.	86-153
		31121		

			λH		<u>a</u> u	E		SAM	PLE		PEN	IETF	RATI	ON	WATER
1			BRAF	10L	AILS				LUΕ	EB	RE	SIS	TANC	CE	%
DEPT	н	STRATIGRAPHIC DESCRIPTION	IATIC	NON	1001			ΡE	×.	WAT	BL	ows	\$ /0.3	lm	COMMENT
(m	'		STF				ž	۲	. ^x	8				_	WP WL
.3	_	TOPSOIL: Black, silty, moist.													
		SAND AND GRAVEL: Saturated					_				-				<u> </u>
	1	below ±1.5 m.				F	1	AS							
		. 7/				F) Y			
1.5						E									
	2	GRAVELLY SAND: Light brown fine "				-	2	AS		-					
		grained silty sand with medium			F	Ē	_				1				
	\vdash					ł									
20					H	F	_			-					
3.0	4	CANDY CODDIES. Crow cubangular	-		E	t	3	AS			1				
		cobbles. Some light sand. Saturate			F	$\left \right $			-						
1		5	ł	F	11_	1	_								Å
1	4	<i>t</i> .				ł		-	-	-					CAVE
4 6	F					F				-					
7.0	E	Borebole terminated at + 4.6 m	1	+	-	\neg		1			1		1	1	
1	5	in sand and cobbles			Х	- }			-	-	1		1		
		â				ļ			-		1				6
	-						_	-	-		1				
	6						_	-		-	-		1		
									1		1				
	-						_	-		+					
	Z							1						4	
		-													
										_					
	8														
	_	-					\vdash			+	-				
		×.									1				
	9	-					-	+		+-	-			1	
									_						
		1													
	TO	4					F		-		-				
	1.0			-		_					_		_		

A.S. = Auger Sample

1

A9

BOREHOLE NO. 7

PROJECT NAMEHydrogeological Investigation for Guelph	
CLIENT University of Guelph	DATE <u>Nov. 14, 1986</u>
BOREHOLE TYPE 108 mm I.D. Hollow Stem Augers	GEOLOGIST S.R.B.
GROUND ELEVATION 307.43 m.a.s.l.	PROJECT NO86-153

[×	HY	-		ER		SAM	PLE		PEI	NETR	ATIC	лс	WATER				
DEPT	STRATIGRAPHIC DESCRIPTION	RATIGRAF	MONITOF	MONITO DETAILS ND NUMB		MONITO DETAILS		MONITO DETAILS		0.	YPE	א' עארטב	6 WATER	RE BL	SIST OWS	ANC /0.3	E m	S COMMENT
21	TOPSOIL + Black silty moist	S	1	131	A	z	-	-	55					WP				
	SAND AND GRAVEL: Brown silty sand with some medium gravel, wet. Gravel pocket between 2.1-2.3 m		94050340H	Second Contraction	SPACE AND									.8				
2 2	Saturated below ±1.5 m					2	AS											
7.6	5				[] 1 I	3	AS							Cave Borehole 7-II terminated at 4.6 m in sand				
	<pre>8 SAND AND GRAVEL Light brown sand with some medium to coarse subangular gravel, saturated. 9 10</pre>						AS	5										

A.S. = Auger Sample

2

Gartner Lee Limited

7

1

BOREHOLE NO. 7 (continued)

PROJECT NAME	Hydrogeological Investigation for University	of Guelph	
CLIENT	University of Guelph	DATE NOV.	14, 1986
	108 mm I.D. Hollow Stem Augers	GEOLOGIST_	S.R.B.
GROUND ELEVATION	307.43 m.a.s.].	PROJECT NO	. 86-153

GROUND	ELEVATION	307.43 m.

		¥		<u>m</u>		SAM	PLE		PENET	RATION	CONTENT
DEPTH (m)	STRATIGRAPHIC DESCRIPTION	STRATIGRAPI	MONITOR	DETAILS AND NUMBE	NO.	ТҮРЕ	N' VALUE	% WATER	RESIST BLOWS	TANCE 5/0.3m	COMMENT
	SAND AND GRAVEL: Light brown sand with some medium gravel, wet. Gravel pocket between 2.1-2.3 m Saturated below ±1.5 m Borehole 7-I terminated at ±16.8 m in sand and gravel Monitors I and II in separate boreholes			I		AS AS AS AS AS AS AS					Cave

Ali

-----NO

A12

B	OREHOLE	NO		
logical	Investigation	for Universit	ty of	Guelph

NAME_	Hydro	ogeo
	Unive	ersi
E TYPE	108	າາມ
	NAME	NAME Hydro Unive E TYPE 108

ty of Guelph

DATE ______ Nov.18, 1986

GROUND ELEVATION_

]

I.D. Hollow Stem Augers 304.78 m.a.s.l.

GEOLOGIST S.R.B.

PROJECT NO. 86-153

			λн	- E		SAM	PLE		PEN	ETR	ATIC	лс	WATER	1
		2	RAF	TOF ILS			ωŊ	В	RES	SIST	ANC	E	35	
DEPT	гн	STRATIGRAPHIC DESCRIPTION	0 F	NUN		ш	VAL	AT	BLC	ows	/0.3	m	COMMEN	17
(m)		TRA	MON	0,	ΥP	z	*	- 1	1	- 1	T)		
2		TOPSOIL: Black silty moist	is		4		_	-			_		WP	WL
1						-	_	-					3	
		SAND AND GRAVEL:		20 23									-	
r I	-	Brown silty sand with grey fine to												
	1	medium gravel. Some black sandy											-	
	-	organics. Saturated below + 1.2 m	-									1.		×
		2.		ΙЦ	1	AS								
	-	- 12												
	2			-	-									
-	-			-	-									
								-						
20														
3.0	3			<u> </u>	2	AS		-		-				1
		COARSE SAND AND GRAVEL:												
		Brownish grey coarse sand with												
-		fine gravel, saturated.								i			e a l	
	4				-		-						Cave	
	-				2	AC								
4.6					5	AS							Ϋ́	
	5_	Borenole terminated at ±4.6 m in			-		-	<u> </u>						1
		sand.				-								
		5							1					1
	6				-			-						
					-			+						
										÷		1		
	-													
	Z				-	-								
					-		-							
													1	
	0													
	0					-		-			i.	8		
					-	1-	-		1					
	0													
	17						-	1	1					
					-		-	+						
	10			1										
L	110		1	1	1	1	1	1	1_1		_	1	1	

BOREHOLE NO. 9

A13

PROJECT NAME	Hydrogeological Investigation for University o	f Guelph	
CLIENT	University of Guelph	DATE	Dec. 15, 1986
BOBEHOLE TYPE	171 mm O.D. Mud Rotary	GEOLOG	IST S.R.B.
GROUND ELEVATIO	N306.75 m.a.s.l.	PROJECT	г NO. <u>86-153</u>
GROUND ELEVATIO	N 306.75 m.a.s.1.	PROJECT	г NO. <u>86-153</u>

		Ϋ́	Γ		B		SAM	PLE		PEN	ETR.	ATIO	N	WATER
DEPTH (m)	STRATIGRAPHIC DESCRIPTION	STRATIGRAP	dominon.	DETAILS	AND NUMBI	NO.	түре	'N' VALUE	% WATER	RE: BLC	SIST. DWS	ANCI /0.3n	E n	
	TOPSOIL: Black silty moist GRAVELLY SAND: Brown to grey coarse sand with medium gravel getting coarse below ±6 m. Saturated below ±1.2 m						WS WS WS WS WS							∑ 1.0 Borehole 9-II term- inated at ±4.1 m in gravelly sand.

1 of 2

A14

C

BOREHOLE NO. 9

BOHEHOEE HO.	
PROJECT NAME Hydrogeological Investigation for University	/ of Guelph
CLIENT University of Guelph	DATE Dec. 15, 1986
BOREHOLE TYPE 171 mm O.D. Mud Rotary	GEOLOGIST S.R.B.
GROUND ELEVATION	PROJECT NO. 86-153

٢				ΥY	Γ	E .		SAM	PLE		PENE	TRATI	ON	WATER
	DEP' (m	тн)	STRATIGRAPHIC DESCRIPTION	STRATIGRAP	MONITOR	DETAILS AND NUMBI	NO.	ТҮРЕ	N' VALUE	% WATER	RESI	ISTANO WS /0.3	CE Sm	COMMENT
 -	12.		GRAVELLY SAND: Brown to grey coarse sand with medium gravel Saturated below ±1.2 m <u>SILT TILL</u> : Sandy, stony				7	WS WS						
-	17.		Borehole 9-I terminated at ±17.1 m on assumed limestone bedrock.	1		I	9 10 10	WS WS WS						Cave
		1.	Monitors I and II in separate boreholes.											

][

]

]]

]]

morrison beatty limited consulting engineers and hydrogeologists 4500 dixie road, unit 12a, mississauga, antario L4W 1V7 (416-624-9308)

m

	TW	1	6-	•7	8
--	----	---	----	----	---

4(a)

TW 16

Job Name: Cambridge Groundwater Exploration Progra	m Eorehole No. TW 16
Client: Regional Municipality of Waterloo	Date Completed 09/05/78
Borehole Type: Rotary/Cable Tool: 6"Ø	Geologist/Engineer W.E.C.
Location: University of Guelph Site	Elev. Ground 1000 f It. A.S.L.

- ----

	Profile		Sa	mpl	e				Τ	
<u>Ft.</u> M	Description	stratigraphy	Number	Type	Blows/Foot	Pene T Blow 20 4	trat est s/Fc	i.on 00t. 080	_	Piczometer or Standpipe Installation
			-						-	MP
0.0	Ground Surface CONBLES AND GRAVEL (Fill)	TREPUT		+					. †	[];]]
0.5	COBBLES AND GRAVEL, with silt and minor clay, brown	200								Well Soul
1.5	GRAVEL, coarse, with some cobbles and silty sand, minor clay, brown		Ť	W			-		-	-64" T.D. Steel Woll Casing,
15.0	*	000	2-	W					.	0.183" Wall
4.6	SAND AND GRAVEL, coarse, with some silt and trace clay	0.0 0.0	-	W						
	* *	0.0.0.0.0	4	WWW						Cavings
38.0						1		1		
11.6	SAND, fine to cearse, silty with some gravel, brown		S T	B						
46.0			-							1
11.6 55.0	SAND AND GRAVEL, silty, with clay, grey	0.0 0.0	0.0.0.9	B					20	
160.0	SILT, clayey, with some gravel (Silt-Till)									
¥8.3	Mole continued on Page 2		1					-L-		and the second s

Job Na	me. Cambridge Groundwater Explorati	ion Pr	oar	am		Borehole No.	TW 16 (Continu
Client	Regional Municipality of Water	100	- 1-	_		Date Completed	
Boreho Locati	lon:					Elev. Ground	
	Profile		Sa		le		<u> </u>
		λ				Penetration	Piezometer or
	Description	rap	ы	ບ	Foo	Test Blows/Foot	Installation
Ft.	Description	tig	quant	тур	/SMC		
n		Stre	4		Blc	20 40 60 80	
60.0				- 1			
18.3	As above			x			-64" I.D.
65.0	(5112-7111)		11	в			Casing
19.8	GRAVEL, silty, with clay and rock fragments						
20.7	DOLOSTONE, fine, dense, hard,	44	1	İ	i i		552" Ø
	medium to dark brown	Ħ	12	W			Drive sho
	(Sterph Formerron)	F7		8			
78.0		Ħ,	13	W			
23.8	DOLOSTONE, Fine, dense,	44					lil
	argillaceous, dark brown	##	1				
	(Lockport Formation)	H				i	+-G"Ø
		H.	1				Open [25]
27.4	DOLOSTONE, fine, dense,						
	moderately soft, more	H	1				
	argillaccous, dark brown (Lockport Formation)	4	Ä	4 W			111
		H.	A		ľ.		
101.0	DOLOSTONE, as above but with	-77-	Ż				i l
106.0	shaley portions, dark brown	5.5					
32.9	to black (Lockport Formation) End of Hole.	-77	T	W	+-	-	
							1
	Note: Water level measured	1	i			1 1 1 1 1	1



the trade to be the











n)	morrison beatty limited consulting engineers and hydrogeologists 4500 date road, unit 12a. mississauga. ontario L4W 1V7 (418-624-9308)		~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~	C	W	16a-78	4(h)
Job Ni Clien Boreh Locat	ame: Cambridge Groundwater Exploration t: Regional Municipality of Waterlo ole Type: <u>Power Augered, 7"Ø</u> ion: <u>University of Guelph Site - Hwy</u>	on Pro	ogr	am	1	Borehole No. Date Completed Geologist/Engin Elev. Ground _]	TH 16a 09/24/78 neer W.E.C. 1000± ft. A.S.L.
	Profile		Sa	נמשו	.e	Depotration	Piezometer or
<u>Ft.</u> M	Description	Stratigraph7	Number	Type	Blows/Foot	Test Blows/Foot 20 40 60 80	Standpipe Installation
	Ground Surface						
0.0 3.0	ORCANICS, silty (Marsh Soil) COBBLES AND GRAVEL, with sandy silt, minor clay, brown	11 10 . C. S	<u>i</u>	s	32		L4"Ø Plastic
10.0		-	2	- Si	5 54		Pipe
3.0 15.0 4.6	SAND, medium to coarse, uniform, with gravel and minor silt GRAVEL, medium to coarse, with silty sand and some cobbles		3	s	s 15		
24 0			i				Slot
7.3	SAND, fine to coarse, uniform, with minor silt and gravel, brown		15		55 63 55 62		V Point
	1+0 10 - 10 - 10			7	w	8	Caving
13.1	SAND, very fine to fine, with silt layering, brown			9	SS]	6	
4.6	SILT, with sand and coarse gravel grading to denser clayey silt with depth (Silt-Till)			.0	SE] SS	9	
17.	² End of Hole. Note: Water level measured 08/25/78 at 4.5' EMP. N2 is 3.0' above ground.						

1423 **4(i)** morrison beatty limited OW16b-78 consulting engineers and hydrogeologists 4500 dixie road, unit 12a, mississauga, ontario L4W 1V7 (418-824-9308) TH 16b Borehole No. Cambridge Groundwater Exploration Program Job Name: Date Completed 09/25/79 Regional Municipality of Waterloo Client: Geologist/Engineer W.E.C. Power Augered, 7" Ø Borehole Type: University of Guelph Site - Hwy 401 Elev. Ground 1005 + Ft. A.S.L. Location: Sample Profile Penetration Piezometer or Stratigraphy oot Test Standpipe Number Installation Type Blows/Foot. Ē Description Blows/ Ft. М 20 40 60 80 MP Ground Surface Bentonite GRAVEL, coarse with cobbles and 0.0 0 0 ∇ 0 sandy silt and minor clay, brown 1000 0.00]4" Ø 0 ., 1 SS 50 7.0 Plastic Pipel SAND, coarse, with fine gravel 2.1 and minor silt, trace clay, 2 SSI15 grey-brown 3 SS 20 SS27 4 23.0 7.0 SAND AND GRAVEL, coarse, with SS 21 silt 26.5 SAND, medium to coarse, with 8.1 #10 fine gravel Slot Point SS 21 6 34,0 SILT, with fine sand and granular SS 75 36.0 7 SAND AND GRAVEL with silt and 8 11.0 W 39.0 minor clay SILT, with sand and fine gravel, 11.9 9 SS 20 pebbles, grey-brown, becoming Caving more dense with depth (Silt-Till) SS 12 10 L1 SS 75 51.0 End of Hole. 15.5 Note: Water level measured 03/25/78 at approx. 5' BMP. MP is 2.5' above ground.

-

morrison beatty limited consulting engineers and hydrogeologists 4500 dixie road, unit 12a, mississauga, ontario L4W 1V7 (416-624-9308) OW16c-78

m

4(j)

Clie Bore Loca	ent: Regional Municipality of Waterle shole Type: <u>Power Augered, 7" Ø</u> ation: <u>University of Guelph Site - Hwy</u>	20 401	2			Date Completed Geologist/Engir Elev. Ground 10	08/25/78 neer <u>W.E.C.</u> 005 ± ft. A.S.L.
	Profile		Sa	mbj	е		
Ft. M	Description	Stratigraphy	Number	Type	Blows/Foot	Penetration Test Blows/Foot 20 40 60 80	Piezometer or Standpipe Installation MP
	Ground Surface	-		12			- Dentewity
0.0 7.0 2.1	GRAVEL, coarse, with cobbles, sandy silt, and minor clay, brown SAND, coarse with fine gravel and minor silt, trace clay, grey-brown						↓ Bentonite ↓ ↓ ↓ ↓ ↓ ♥
1.5	End of Hole	<u> </u>	-	-	+		<u> </u>
	Note: Water level measured 08/25/78 at approx. 5' BMP. MP is 2.5' above ground.						

<u>A26</u>

			_										•	
SHEET 7		well log	0-1 Topsoil 1-14 Gravel	14-17 Medium sandy gravel 17-25 Gravel	25-37 Gravelly medium sand 37-46 Medium sandy gravel	40-50 Clayey meetone 58-70 Brown limestone 70-95 Black limestone 95-104 Brown limestone	0-1 Topsoil 1-30 Brown clayey sandy	stones 30-56 Brown clayey sandy (56-100 Brown rock	0-40 Stony gravel 40-59 Medium sandy clay 59-75 Limestone	0-25 Gravelly stones 25-45 Medium sandy gravel 45-48 Gravel	0-25 Brown clayey stones 25-50 Brown clayey sandy	50-74 Brown clayey sandy hardpan 74-106 Brown rock	0-5 Predug 5-80 Clayey stones 80-95 Clayey medium sand 95-100 Medium sandy gravel	
н 4		No!!		29			DO		ST/D0	DO	Od	×	DO	
TABL		specific capacity	28.6	7.1		C.	4.00		1.00	1.78	2.14		0.34	
		pump rate	1000	75.8			20		20	16	15		15	
		dump level	40	12.2	-		10		40	35	30		80	
		static	Б	mo.1			2		20	26	23		36	
H	DAIA	water found	65	19.9~			02	2 ת	72	48	95		105	
	WELL	well dia	10"	0.25 m			5"		-9	6"	5"		ę.,	
	EB	date	11/68				8/73		1/64	5/62	4/75		10/68	
	WA	collar	оюу. 1016	309.7	ų		1020		1022	1032	1015		1062	
	:CT 80-110	name (owner)	location Diaming	Association	Aniversity		Jniversity of	Guelph Con 2, Lot 24	K. Martin Con 2, Lot 24	W. Burrows Con 2 101 25	D. Visser	Con 2, Lot 25	J. Rankel Con 3, Lot 15	
2	PROJE	1103	e i	0015			4794		2325	2326	5488		3315	

A71

WATER WELL RECORDS FOR UNIVERSITY PROPERTY

Well #	<u>Well Log</u> (m)	
<u>3158</u> Lot 24 Conc. 2	0.0-0.3 0.3-4.3 4.3-5.2 5.2-7.6 7.6-11.3 11.3-14.0 14.0-17.7 17.7-21.3 21.3-29.0 29.0-31.7	Topsoil Gravel Medium sandy gravel Gravelly medium sand Medium sandy gravel <u>Clayey</u> medium sand <i>TILL</i> Brown Limestone Black Limestone Brown Limestone
0.25 m diameter wel drewdown by 10.7 m. 4794	0.0-0.3	Test pumped at 76 L/S, water level Topsoil
Lot 24 Conc. 2	0.3-9.1 9.1-17.1 17.1-30.5	Brown <u>clayey</u> sandy stones <i>THL</i> Brown clayey sandy gravel <i>THL</i> Brown rock
0.13 m diameter we drewdown by 1.52 m	ll drilled in 1973.	Test pumped at 1.5 L/S, water level
<u>2325</u> Lot 24 Conc. 2	0.0-12.2 12.2-18.0 18.0-22.9	Stoney gravel Medium sandy clay TILL ? Limestone
0.15 m diameter we drewdown by 6.1 m.	ell drilled in 1964.	Test pumped at 1.5 L/S, water level

A31

	BOREHOLE NO. 92-1	
PROJECT NAME	MILL CREEK AGGREGATE PROPERTY	PROJECT NO. 91269.00
CLIENT	DUFFERIN AGGREGATES	DATEFEBRUARY 7, 1992
BOREHOLE TYPE	BECKER HAMMER DRILL (I.D. 102 mm)	GEOLOGISTJSK
GROUND ELEVATION	NOT SURVEYED 312.2 ~ a.s ().	ENGINEERAJC/AGH

		Ś			9	AMPL	E		CONE			
DEPTH (m)	STRATIGRAPHIC DESCRIPTION	FRATIGR	MONITOR DETAILS	Ĩ	A .N.	2 W.	% REC	RO	N' VALUE 10 20 30	CONT	TER IENT % 20 30	REMARKS
0		АРНҮ		m	ALUE	ATER	OVERY	(%) O	SHEAR	H-WP		
	SAND AND GRAVEL: Trace silt, moist,											TEXTURAL DESCRIPTIONS FROM FIELD EXAMINATION ONLY - TO BE CONFIRMED
												BY LABORATORY ANALYSIS
5 4.9	SANDY GRAVEL:	-	Ē			_						
7.3	Saturated below 6.1 m.				-			-				
8.5	Some medium sand, saturated.	\vdash	- ₹	-			-	-				
10.4	Saturated.	\vdash	-			-						
	GRAVELLY MEDIUM TO COARSE SAND: Interbedded gravel zones near bottom trace silt saturated	ł			-	-		-				
15				-	-	-	-	-				
18.0	0						-	-				
20 18.	6 SILT TILL: Moist.	F	1	_	-		-					
	on assumed bedrock.						-	1				
25												
					-							
10					-		-					
					-		-					
					-	-						
35					-							
					1							
40					+	Ļ	1	1	1			
				-	-	1	-					
					-		-	-				
45												
						1						
				-			-					
50												

JACCRE HDIS LIMITED

PROJEC	T NAME MILL CREEK AGG	REG	ATE PRO	OPER	RTY				_ PROJ	ЕСТ	NO.	91269.00	
CLIENT	DUFFERIN AGGRE	GAT	ES						DATE		FEBR	UARY 7, 1992	
BOREH	OLE TYPEBECKER HAMMER	DF	RILL (1.D.	10	2_n	nm)			GEOL	OGI	ST	KBA	
GROUN	D ELEVATION NOT SURVEYED		310.2	~	<u>a 's</u>	,			_ ENGI	NEER		AJC/AGH	
		31			9	AMPL	E		CONE PENETRATION				
DEPTH (m)	STRATIGRAPHIC DESCRIPTION		MONITOR DETAILS	TYPE	'N' VALUE	% WATER	% RECOVERY	RQD (%)	"N" VALUE 10 20 30		ENT %	REMARKS	
5	GRAVELLY MEDIUM TO COARSE SAND: Moist from 0.0 m to 4.6 m, saturated from 4.6 m to 7.3 m, 2											TEXTURAL DESCRIPTIONS FROM FIELD EXAMINATION ONLY - TO BE CONFIRMED BY LABORATORY ANALYSIS NO MONITOR INSTALLED	
10 9,8	SANDY FINE TO MEDIUM GRAVEL: Saturated. COARSE SAND AND FINE GRAVEL: Saturated.		-									— Rust staining	
15	MEDIUM TO COARSE SAND: Some fine gravel, saturated. 6												
18.3 20 20.4	<u>SANDY SILT TILL</u> Broken angular rock fragments, saturated,		-										
25	Borehole terminated at 20.4 m on assumed bedrock,												

JAGGER HORS LINGTED
PROJECT NAME	MILL CREEK AGGREGATE PROPERTY	PROJECT NO91269.00
CLIENT	DUFFERIN AGGREGATES	DATEFEBRUARY 7, 1992
BOREHOLE TYPE	BECKER HAMMER DRILL (I.D. 102 mm)	GEOLOGISTKBA
GROUND ELEVATION	NOT SURVEYED 309.2 ~ a.s. P.	ENGINEERAJC/AGH

		S			9	AMPL	E		CONE			
		TRA					34		"N" VALUE	COM.	ATER TENT *	
DEPTH	STRATIGRAPHIC DESCRIPTION	5	MONITOR		ż	34	RE	5	10 20 30	10	20 30	REMARKS
(m)		RA	DETAILS	Ĩ	X	WA.	CO	8		-	1 1	-
		PH		1	E	TER	Ne R	R	SHEAR	<u></u>		
0							Ĩ	<u> </u>	STRENGTH	Wp	₩ı	
	MEDIUM TO COARSE SAND:											FROM FIELD EXAMINATION
	Some gravel, moist from 0.0 m to											ONLY - TO BE CONFIRMED BY LABORATORY ANALYSIS
	9.8 m											
											14	1
5												
		R .										NO MONITOR INSTALLED
										11		
	-								1			
-									1			
10 9.8					1	1.		1	1			
	GRAVELLY COARSE SAND:		1		1		1	1	1	11		- Rust staining
	Some medium sand, saturated					1	1	+		11		
				-	-	-	1	+	4			
13.1		<u> </u>	4	-	-	-		-	4	11		
14.6	MEDILIN SAND Saturated		1	-	-	-	-	-		11		
15	MEDIUM SAND: Saturated.		1	-	-	-	-	-	4			
15.2	<u>SILF TILL</u> :	1			-	-	-		4 4 4 4			
	Anguidr rock tragments, saturated.			-	4		-		4 1 1 1			
	Borehole terminated at 15.2 m			-						11		
	on assumed bedrock.	1			-	-		-	4	11		
20								-				
				-								
											1.4	
25						1						
									1	11		
							1	-				
				-	-	1	1	-				
	1			-	+	-	-					
10	1			-	+	+	+		4			
-20		4		-	+	+	+	+	-			
				-	+	+	+	+	-			
				-	-	-	+	-	-	111		
				-	_	-	-	-	4			
	1			-	-		-	1			1.1	
35				-	-	-	1	-				
· · · · · ·					-	-	1					
					-		_					
· · · · ·						1						
		4				1	1					
40						1						
			1			4	S					
						1						
45				_	1	1	-	1				
				-	-	1		1				
					-	1	+					
				-	-	1			-			
				-	+	-	+	-				
				-	-	-	-	-				
50		-										

JAGGER HORS LINETED

PROJECT NAME	MILL CREEK AGGREGATE PROPERTY	PROJECT NO. 91269.00
CLIENT	DUFFERIN AGGREGATES	DATEFEBRUARY 7, 1992
BOREHOLE TYPE	BECKER HAMMER DRILL (I.D. 102 mm)	GEOLOGISTKBA
GROUND ELEVATION	NOT SURVEYED 30819 m. S.C.	ENGINEER AJC/AGH

			con			s	AMPLE			CONE			
		STDATIOPADINO REPORTAN	TRAT					2		"N" VALUE	CON	ATER TENT %	PEMABYQ
	m)	STRATIGRAPHIC DESCRIPTION	IGRA	DETAILS	TYPE	N'VA	Z WA	RECO	ROD	10 20 30	10	20 30	TEMANKS
0			AHd			L L E	TER	VERY	R	SHEAR	Wp	WL	
		GRAVELLY COARSE SAND:						_					TEXTURAL DESCRIPTIONS
		0.0 m to 4.3 m, saturated from											BY LABORATORY ANALYSIS
6													
5	1 1												NO MONITOR INSTALLED
	7.3								-				
243		MEDIUM TO COARSE SAND:											
10		saturated.			-	-		-	-				- Rust staining
		19											
					-	-	-	_					
15	15.2	SANDY SILT TILL: Saturated.		1									
-		Borehole terminated at 15.2 m			-		-						
		on daadmed bedroek.	6										
20						-							
										1			
						-				$\left\{ \left \right \right\}$			
25						-	-		-				
	1					-							
-			1		-	-	-	-	-				
30													
						-	1	-	1		11		
					-		-		-				
35													
							-	_	-				
	1												
-					_				-	- 1			
40	1					Ì							
	1					-							
	1					1	1						
45	-				-	-	-	-	_	-			
	1												
-	-				-		-	-	-	-			
50						-	-			-			

PROJECT NAME	MILL CREEK AGGREGATES PROPERTY	PROJECT NO. 91269.00
CLIENT	DUFFERIN AGGREGATES	DATEFEBRUARY 7, 1992
BOREHOLE TYPE	BECKER HAMMER DRILL (I.D. 102 mm)	GEOLOGIST KBA
GROUND ELEVATION	NOT SURVEYED 308.3m as ??,	ENGINEERAJC/AGH

T

Т

-

٦

		00			9	AMPL	E		COP					
		E E					24		PERETRO		CON		R	
DEPTH	STRATIGRAPHIC DESCRIPTION	E E	MONITOR		ż	24	R		N V.	ALUE	10	20	5	REMARKS
(m)		1	DETAILS	 ¥	Ś	X	Ö	ĝ	10 20	1		1	1	
		1 P		_	ĺέ	E	Ă				⊢			
0		₹			m		RY	3	SHEAR	пн	WP		WL	
											П	T		TEXTURAL DESCRIPTIONS
	MEDIUM TO COARSE SAND AND			-	-			1	1	0.1	11	1		FROM FIELD EXAMINATION ONLY - TO BE CONFIRMED
	FINE GRAVEL				-			-						BY LABORATORY ANALYSIS
	1 Trace medium gravel, moist from				-			-	111		11			
	3.0 m to 9.1 m					-		-			11	- 1		
5								-						
	l l		Ŧ											
			=	-							11	11		
	12		Ŧ						1					
*	2			-	1	-			1					
91		-		-	-	-	-		1					
10	SILT_TILL			-	-	-	-	+	1					
	WIPL			-	-	-		-	4					
-			1			-		-	4					
					-	()								
			1											
15 14.9	1				1									
	Borehole terminated at 14.9 m	1												
	on assumed bedrock.				-	1	1	1						
				-	-	-	1	-	1					
				-	+	-	-	+	4 1					
				-	+	-	-	-	4			11		
20				_	-	-	_	-	4 1					
					_	-	-	1						
						1								
25				-	+	-	1							
23			(A.	-	-	+	+	+	-					
			1	-		-		+	- 1					
			1	-	+	+	-	-	- 1					
		1		-	-	-	-	-	- 1					
1					_		-	_	111			11		
30						-	1					11		
							1							
												11		
						-	1	-	-					
				1	+	1	+	1				11	1	1
35				-	-	+	+	-	- 1			11		1
				-		-	+		-			11		
				-	1	-	1	_						
				_				_				11		-
								1				1.1		
40					1	1								
						-	-							
					+	-	-	-	-	11				
				-	-		-	_	-					
45		50				-	-	-		11				
							1							
					+-		-	-	-					
50		_			_	_		_				1		

JACCER HOIS LOUTED

		10	SAMPLE	CONE	
GROUND ELEVATION	NOT SURVEYED	307.3 ~	a.s.l.	ENGINEER	AJC/AGH
BOREHOLE TYPE	BECKER HAMMER	DRILL (I.D. 10	2 mm)	GEOLOGIST	KBA
CLIENT	DUFFERIN AGGRE	GATES		DATEFEE	BRUARY 7, 1992
PROJECT NAME	MILL CREEK AGG	REGATE PROPER	?TY	PROJECT NO.	91269.00

OP STATIGRAPHIC DESCRIPTION End of the service of the				STR		<u> </u>			-		PENETRATION					
O SIAN DAMAGE DESCRIPTION O		DTU		l ≊ l					24		"N" VALUE	co	NTE	NT %		
N Constrained in solution of the GRAVEL:		m)	STRATIGRAPHIC DESCRIPTION	ត្រ	DETAILS	1 3	z	19	R	찌	10 20 30	10	0 20	30	REMARKS	
0 24 000000000000000000000000000000000000					UL I ALLO	R	l≯	A	8	8	<u> </u>			-		
0 CONSE SAUD AND FINE GRAVEL growth, mouth construction growth, mouth construction growth, mouth construction growth, mouth construction 2.4 m. Construction growth, mouth construction 2.4 m. Distruction growth, mouth construction growth, mouth, mouth construction growth, mouth, mouth construction				I₹			E E	R	E A	3						
2004SL_2000_AND_AND_TINE_CRAVEL FRUME_CONSECTION 21 STORE_MODILINE_OF VICE medium 22 STORE_MODILINE_OF VICE medium 3 STORE_MODILINE_OF VICE medium 3 STORE_MODILINE_OF VICE medium 3 STORE_MODILINE_OF VICE MEDIUM 3 MEDIUM TO COASSE_SAND 30 MEDIUM TO COASSE_SAND_AD FIRE 30 MEDIUM TO COASSE_SAND_SUIVATED 102 MEDIUM TO COASSE_SAND_SUIVATED 103 MEDIUM TO COASSE_SAND_SUIVATED 104 ANDY SUITURE 105 MEDIUM TO COASSE_SAND_SUIVATED 106 MEDIUM TO COASSE_SAND_SUIVATED 107 MEDIUM SAND; Sturated. 108 Angular rock frogments, solurated. 109 Angular rock frogments, solurated. 101 Angular rock frogments, solurated. 102 Angular rock frogments, solurated. 103 Angular rock frogments, solurated. 104 Angular rock frogments, solurated. 105 Angular rock frogments, solurated. 106 Angular rock frogments, solurated. 101 <td>P</td> <td></td> <td>201005 2115</td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td><u> </u></td> <td></td> <td>R</td> <td>0</td> <td>STRENGTH</td> <td>WP</td> <td>-</td> <td>WL</td> <td></td>	P		201005 2115				<u> </u>		R	0	STRENGTH	WP	-	WL		
2.4 Solition mouth of the converting of the			COARSE SAND AND FINE GRAVEL:												TEXTURAL DESCRIPTIONS	
Description MEDIUM TO COARSE SAND: Some fine gravel, solurated below 2.4 m. Description 23 MEDIUM TO COARSE SAND: Some fine gravel, solurated below 2.4 m. Description 107 MEDIUM TO COARSE SAND: Some fine gravel, solurated. Description 107 MEDIUM TO COARSE SAND. Solurated. Description 107 MEDIUM SAND Solurated. Description 108 Option of the gravel, solurated. Description 109 Nontrol Instructed. Description 109 Option of the gravel, solurated. Description 100 Option of the gravel, solurated. Description 101 Option of the gravel, solurated. Description 101 Option of the gravel, solurated. Description 101 Option Descript		24	aravel, moist /									11			ONLY - TO BE CONFIRMED	
3		~ 1									1				BY LABORATORY ANALYSIS	
3 Some Time grovel, soturated below 2 7.3 MEDUM TO COARSE SAND AND FINE Soturated. 107 MEDUM To COARSE SAND Soturated. 108 Soturated. 109 Soturated. 100 Soturated. 101 Soturated. 102 Soturated. 103 Soturated. 104 Soturated. 105 Soturated. 105 Soturated. 106 Soturated. 107 Soturated. <td></td> <td></td> <td>MEDIUM TO COARSE SAND:</td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td>1 </td> <td></td> <td>11</td> <td></td> <td>1</td>			MEDIUM TO COARSE SAND:								1		11		1	
23 m. 2 73 MEDIUM TO.CORRES. SAND. AND. FINE GRAVEL Trace medium grovel. 10 GRAVEL Trace medium grovel. 12 MEDIUM SAND: Solurated. 12 SANDY SILT Till. 140 Anguor rock fragments. saturated. 15 Grave medium grovel. 16 Anguor rock fragments. saturated. 17 Sanor Silt Till. 140 Anguor rock fragments. saturated. 15 Grave medium grovel. 20 Grave medium grovel. 21 Sanor Silt Till. 140 Anguor rock fragments. saturated. 15 Grave medium grovel. 22 Grave medium grovel. 23 Grave medium grovel. 24 Grave medium grovel. 25 Grave medium grovel. 26 Grave medium grovel. 27 Grave medium grovel. 28 Grave medium grovel. 29 Grave medium grovel. 20 Grave medium grovel. 20 Grave medium grovel. 21 Grave medium grovel. 22 Grave medium grovel. 23 Grave medium grovel. 24 Grave medium grovel. 25 Grave medium grovel. 2	5		Some fine gravel, saturated below						<u> </u>	-		11	11			
7.3 Control Control <thcontrol< th=""> <thcontrol< th=""> <thcontr< td=""><td>\vdash</td><td></td><td>2.4 m. 2</td><td></td><td></td><td>-</td><td>-</td><td>-</td><td>-</td><td>-</td><td>4 1 1 1</td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td></thcontr<></thcontrol<></thcontrol<>	\vdash		2.4 m. 2			-	-	-	-	-	4 1 1 1					
7.3 MDUM 10 COARSE SAND AND FINE (CRAFE): Trace medium gravel; ica 102 MDUM_SAND: Solurated. 123 MDUM_SAND: Solurated. 124 SANDY: SILT TILL: Anguar rock fragments, solurated. 13 Bon assumed bedrock. 14 Sandy: Silt TilL: Anguar rock fragments, solurated. 15 Bon assumed bedrock. 16 Sandy: Silt TilL: Anguar rock fragments, solurated. 16 Sandy: Silt TilL: Anguar rock fragments, solurated. 17 Sandy: Silt TilL: Anguar rock fragments, solurated. 18 Bon assumed bedrock. 19 Bon assumed bedrock. 10 Sandy: Silt TilL: Anguar rock fragments, solurated. 11 Sandy: Silt TilL: Anguar rock fragments, solurated. 12 Sandy: Silt TilL: Anguar rock fragments, solurated. 13 Sandy: Silt TilL: Anguar rock fragments, solurated. 14 Sandy: Silt TilL: Anguar rock fragments, solurated. 15 Sandy: Silt TilL: Anguar rock fragments, solurated. 16 Sandy: Silt TilL: Anguar rock fragments, solurated. 17 Sandy: Silt TilL: Anguar rock fragments, solurated. <tr< td=""><td></td><td></td><td>ý -</td><td></td><td></td><td>-</td><td></td><td></td><td>-</td><td>-</td><td>4 1 1 1</td><td>11</td><td>11</td><td></td><td>NO MONITOR INSTALLED</td></tr<>			ý -			-			-	-	4 1 1 1	11	11		NO MONITOR INSTALLED	
MEDUM 10. COASE: SAU AND. FINE Solucided. 107 107 108 108 109 109 100 100 100 100 100 100 100 100 100 100 Sanoy Sult Tult: 100 100 Sanoy Sult Tult: 100 <td< td=""><td><u> </u></td><td>7.3</td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td>4 1 1 1</td><td></td><td>11</td><td></td><td></td></td<>	<u> </u>	7.3									4 1 1 1		11			
Base Control of a solution growel, which is a solution of a	-		MEDIUM TO COARSE SAND AND FINE		1		L			-			11			
10 isoluroided. 122 MEDUM SAND: Soluroided. 13 SaNDY SUIT THL: 14 SanDy Suit Totak fragments, soluroided. 15 Borehole terminated at 14.0 m 0 0 14 0 15 Borehole terminated at 14.0 m 16 1 17 Borehole terminated at 14.0 m 18 Borehole terminated at 14.0 m 19 Borehole terminated at 14.0 m 10 1 11 Borehole terminated at 14.0 m 12 1 13 Borehole terminated at 14.0 m 14 1 15 1 16 1 17 1 18 1 19 1 10 1 10 1 11 1 12 1 13 1 14 1 15 1 16 1 17 1 18 1 19 <td></td> <td></td> <td>GRAVEL: Trace medium gravel.</td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td>11</td> <td>11</td> <td></td> <td></td>			GRAVEL: Trace medium gravel.									11	11			
102 MCDUM SAND: Saturated. 110 SANDY SULT TILL: 110 Angular rack fragments, soturated. 111 Borchole terminated of 14.0 m 01 assumed bedrock. Image: Complements in the second of the	10		saturated.										11			
122 McDUM SAND: Solurated. 13 SanSor Silurated. 14 Borchole terminated at 14.0 m on assumed bedrock. 20 Image: Construct of the construct of t		10_7			1			1			1				1	
3ANDY SULT TILL: 1x0 Angular rock fragments, solurated. 3 0 3 0 <td< td=""><td></td><td>12.2</td><td>MEDIUM SAND: Saturated.</td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td>1 </td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td> </td></td<>		12.2	MEDIUM SAND: Saturated.								1					
110 Angular rock fragments, solurated. Image: Construction of the solurated of the so		14.12	SANDY SHIT THE	-	1			-	1	1	1		11		1 1	
112 Borehole terminated at 14.0 m 0 0 ssumed bedrock. 20 2 20 2 20 2 20 2 21 2 22 2 23 2 24 2 25 2 26 2 27 2 28 2 29 2 29 2 20 2 21 2 22 2 24 2 25 2 26 2 27 2 28 2 29 2 29 2 29 2 29 2 29 2 29 2 29 2 29 2 29 2 29 2 29 2 29 2 29 2		14.0	Angular rock fragments, saturated				-		-	-	4					
uorenoie terminated at 14.0 m on assumed bedrock. 20 21	16	14.0	Deschala ha in a state the	-	-		-	-	-	-	4					
20 <	13		Borenole terminated at 14.0 m				-		-		4					
	\vdash		on assumed bedrock				-	-	-		4					
	20	1														
		i				-	-	-		-	1					
							-		-		4					
						-	-			-	4	6.4				
		1				-	-	-	-	+	4					
	-							<u> </u>	-	1						
	25					_		-		_		10				
	-															
										1		1				
						-	1	-		-	1				1	
	10	1					-	-	1	+	4					
	50						+	-	-	-	4 1 1 1			- 4- 1	1	
						-	-	1-		-	4 1 1 1					
								-	1	1						
		2					1	1								
	35							1								
		í.							1	1	-					
							1	!		1	-					
	-	e.					+	-	-	+						
							-	<u></u>	-		- 11					
	1							8	-	-	4	1				
	4()							8								
								i.								
							1									
							1	12	1	1						
	15						1		1	-						
							-	-		-						
							-	-	-							
50						-	-	-	-	-	4					
50							_									
50																
	50															

JACCER HOS LINITED

PROJECT NAME	MILL CREEK AGGREGATE PROPERTY	PROJECT NO. 91269.00
CLIENT	DUFFERIN AGGREGATES	DATEFEBRUARY 8, 1992
BOREHOLE TYPE	BECKER HAMMER DRILL (I.D. 102 mm)	GEOLOGIST KBA
GROUND ELEVATION	NOT SURVEYED 309.8m a.s.C.	ENGINEER AJC/AGH
		COME

			s			9	AMPLI	E					ONE				
Ы	PTH	STRATIGRADIEC DESCRIPTION	RAT	MONITOR		-		м		"N	VA	LUE	CONT	ATER FENT	×		
	(m)	CINATIONALING DESCRIPTION	IGRA	DETAILS	٦۲	N. <	% W A	RECO	ROC	10 20 30		30	10 20 30			REMARKS	
	1		AHA		m	ALUE	ITER	OVER	R R	SHE	AR				_		
0		MEDIUM TO COARSE SAND			-	-		~	<u> </u>	STR	ENGTH	-	Wp	TT	NL		
		Some fine gravel, trace														FROM FIELD EXAMINATION ONLY ~ TO BE CONFIRMED	
		gravel, moist from 0.0 m to 4.6 m.														BY LABORATORY ANALYSIS	
5	-	saturated from 4.6 m to 9.8 m.				_			-							NO MONITOR INSTALLED	
		2														— Rust staining	
										1				11			
				æ	<u> </u>					4							
10	9.8			1					-								
		GRAVELLY MEDIUM TO COARSE SAND								1						— Rust staining	
-		Saturated.															
-							_		-								
15	14.6									11							
	-	FINE TO COARSE SAND: Some fine gravel, trace silt.								1							
-		saturated.			-					4							
	18.6				-	8											
20		<u>SILT TILL</u> : Angular rock fragments, saturated,								11							
-	21.0							_									
-		Borehole terminated at 21.0 m				-		_	-								
								_	-								
25					-		(
-					-												
					-	-				1							
										1							
30									_	4							
							-		-	11							
						-			<u> </u>	1							
-							1										
35						-			_								
						-			-	+							
									1								
40									-								
					-				+								
					-												
45									-	4							
									1								
	1																
					-				-								
50	Hnm I		L		L	L	1		1			_		1.3			

PROJECT NAME	MILL CREEK AGGREGATE PROPERTY	PROJECT NO91269.00
CLIENT	DUFFERIN AGGREGATES	DATEFEBRUARY 8, 1992
BOREHOLE TYPE	BECKER HAMMER DRILL (I.D. 102 mm)	GEOLOGIST KBA
GROUND ELEVATION	NOT SURVEYED 3081 ~ as P.	ENGINEER AJC/AGH

		ST			s	AMPL	E		C	ONE	104				
DEPTH	STRATIGRAPHIC DESCRIPTION	RATI	MONITOR		_		24		"N"	VAL	UE	CON	TEN	R T %	DEMARKS
(m)	*	IGRA	DETAILS	TYPE	N' VA	AM 2	RECO	ROD	10	20	30 1	10	20	30	REMARKS
0		рнү			L E	FER	VERY	3	SHEA	R					
	MEDIUM TO COARSE SAND										Γ		T	T	TEXTURAL DESCRIPTIONS
	Some fine gravel, trace fine sand, moist from 0.0 m to 4.0 m							-							ONLY - TO BE CONFIRMED BY LABORATORY ANALYSIS
	saturated below 4.0 m.														
5	3		Ŧ			_	_								
	-		Ŧ												
	5.		A												
10					-										
			1				-	-							
									1						
	0							-							
15	SUT THE						_								
\square	Angular rock fragments, saturated,						_			1					
	WIFL														
20	0						-	-				11			
	Borehole terminated at 21,0 m														
	on assumed bedrock										Ľ				
25							-	-	11						
			P						1						
					-	-	-	-	41						
			-1.					-	1						
30									1						
					-	<u>i</u>	-	-	11						
		n,					_								
35				-	-	-	-	-	- 1						
					-										
40				-	-	1	-	+	- 1						
					Ę.				11						
					-	-									
					1	-	-	+-		3					
45															
				-	-	-	-								
						1		-	11						
		1													
50		L													

JAGGER HORS LEATED

PROJECT NAME	MILL CREEK AGGREGATE PROPERTY	PROJECT NO. 91269.00
CLIENT	DUFFERIN AGGREGATES	DATEFEBRUARY 8, 1992
BOREHOLE TYPE	BECKER HAMMER DRILL (I.D. 102 mm)	GEOLOGIST KBA
GROUND ELEVATION	NOT SURVEYED 308 4m as P,	ENGINEERAJC/AGH

		00			9	AMPLI	E		CONE					
DEDTH		TRAT					24		PERETRAT	UF		ATI	ER NT %	
(m)	STRATIGRAPHIC DESCRIPTION	IGRA	DETAILS	ТҮР	N' V.	X W %	RECO	ROC	10 20	30	10	20	30	REMARKS
0		PHY			LUE	TER	OVER	(¥)	SHEAR					
	MEDIUM TO COARSE SAND:								STRENGTH	Т	TYP	T	WL I	TEXTURAL DESCRIPTIONS
	Some fine gravel, moist from 0.0 m to 4.6 m, saturated from													FROM FIELD EXAMINATION ONLY - TO BE CONFIRMED BY LABORATORY ANALYSIS
	4.6 m to 12.8 m.					_								
5	2													NO MONITOR INSTALLED
	,				-									
	4.			-										
						_								
10				-				-						
12.8		-	-	-	-			-						
15 14.9	<u>SIL HL</u> , WIFL													
	Borehole terminated at 14.9 m			_								1		
	on assumed bedrock.				-		-							
20				-	-									
					-			-						
				_					1					
25				-	-	-		-						
					-									
						-	-	-						
30												l i		
					-			-						
					-	-	-	-						
35				-	-	-	-	-						
				-	-									
40				-	-	-		-						
+0				-	1	-	-	1						
				-			-	-						
45								-						
)				-	-	-		-						
50														

PROJECT NAME	MILL CREEK AGGREGATE PROPERTY	PROJECT NO.	91269.00
CLIENT	DUFFERIN AGGREGATES	DATE FEB	RUARY 8, 1992
BOREHOLE TYPE	BECKER HAMMER DRILL (I.D. 102 mm)	GEOLOGIST	КВА
GROUND ELEVATION	NOT SURVEYED 309.4m as.l.		AJC/AGH

			81			9	AMPL	E	PEI		CONE		CONE				TFR	
0.60			RAT	HONITOR				24		"N"	VAL	UE		NAT NTE	ER NT %			
(n	n)	STRATIGRAFIEC DESCRIPTION	IGR/	DETAILS	ТҮР	N' V.	/W %	RECO	RO	10	20 3	30	10	0 20	30	REMARKS		
20			VHA		m	ALUE	TER	OVER	7)	SHEAL	2		-					
0								2		STREM	İGTH	T	Wp	T	WL	TEXTURAL DESCRIPTIONS		
		Some fine gravel, trace medium														FROM FIELD EXAMINATION ONLY - TO BE CONFIRMED		
		gravel, moist to 4.9 m, saturated from 4.9 m to 7.3 m.														BY LABORATORY ANALYSIS		
5		2														NO MONITOR INSTALLED		
5								_			j.							
	7.1											Ľ						
	1.5	MEDIUM TO COARSE SAND AND FINE	_		-			_										
10	9.8	<u>GRAVEL</u> : Saturated.				-			-									
		MEDIUM TO COARSE SAND:														— Rust staining		
		Trace fine gravel, saturated,																
		٢,			-		-		-									
15																		
	15.8																	
		<u>SILT TILL</u> : Some fine sand, saturated				-		_										
20	19.8									1								
		Borehole terminated at 19.8 m on assumed bedrock,																
-					-	-	-		-									
								1										
25																		
						-	-		-									
						1										,		
30					_	-	-	-	-									
					-	+	-	1	+									
										1								
35				1	-		-		-	4								
_						1	-	1	+	11								
_						-		-	_									
40						-	-	-	-									
							-	1										
								_										
						-	-	-	-									
40								1		1								
					_					1								
						-	-	-	-	4								
50					-	-	-	-	-									

Г

Т

	В	OR	EHOLI	EN	10.	9	2-1	1			
PROJECT	NAMEMILL CREEK AGG	REC	SATE PRO	OPE	RTY				_ PROJ	ECT NO	91269.00
	DUFFERIN AGGRE	GAT	TES	_					DATE	FI	BRUARY 8, 1992
BOREHOI	LE TYPE BECKER HAMMER	DF	RILL (I.D.	. 10)2 r	nm)			GEOL	OGIST	KBA
GROUND	ELEVATION NOT SURVEYED	_	308.5	m	<i>۵</i> .	5.1			ENG	NEER	AJC/AGH
		ST			5	AMPL	E		CONE		
DEPTH (m)	STRATIGRAPHIC DESCRIPTION	RATIGRAP	MONITOR	TYPE	.N. VAL	Z WAT	7 RECOV	RQD	*N* VALUE 10 20 30	10 20 30	REMARKS
0		Ψ¥			Ē	R	ERY	(F)	SHEAR STRENGTH	WP W	
5	FINE TO COARSE SAND: Some fine gravel, moist from 0.0 m to 4.6 m, saturated from 4.6 m to 7.3 m. 2										TEXTURAL DESCRIPTIONS FROM FIELD EXAMINATION ONLY - TO BE CONFIRMED BY LABORATORY ANALYSIS NO MONITOR INSTALLED
7.3 	MEDIUM TO COARSE SAND: Trace fine gravel, saturated.										
14.6 15 17.1 18.0	FINE TO MEDIUM SAND: 7 Saturated. 7 SANDY SILT TILL: Saturated.										

ACCER	Hnes	LIMITED
50		

20

25

30

35

40

45

Borehole terminated at 18.0 m on assumed bedrock.

DUNLIIULL NU. 92-12	BO	REH	OLE	NO.	92-12
---------------------	----	-----	-----	-----	-------

CLIENT	DUFFERIN AGGRE	GAT	TES		DATE		FEB. 8, /92
GROUND ELEVATION	NOT SURVEYED	DF	RILL (I.D. 307.20	$\frac{102 \text{ mm}}{2}$	GEOI ENGI	.OGIST	KBA AJC/AGH
		818		SAMPLE	CONE	WATER	

DEPT	- L		R I					24		N V	LUF	CON	TEN	T X	
(m)) H	STRATIGRAPHIC DESCRIPTION	ើត្ត	DETAILS	∣₹	z	% *	REC	72	10 20	30	10	20	30	REMARKS
			ÂP		Ř	AL	AT	٥ ۷	B	lp[-	-1	<u> </u>	L	-	
0			Ϋ́́Η			UE .	ER	ÊR	R	SHEAR		₩-			
Ē		CRAVELLY FINE TO COMPER CAND						È		STRENGT	H T	1 MB	-	WL I	
		Moist					-		<u> </u>						FROM FIELD EXAMINATION
	2.4	1													BY LABORATORY ANALYSIS
		FINE TO COARSE SAND:				-	-	-	-						
5	4.9	Trace fine gravel, saturated. \measuredangle				-	-	-	+						NO MONITOR INSTALLED
		CRAVELLY MEDIUM TO COARSE SAND		-	-		-		-						
		Saturated.				-			-	1					
					-	<u> </u>	-		-	111					
	8.2		-		-			<u> </u>	+	1					
10		<u>SANUT SILI IILL</u> : Angular rock fragments.					<u> </u>	<u> </u>	-	1					
					-	 		-	-	1					
							-		+						
H.	111				-	-	-		-						
	13.1	Persphele terminated at 17.1	-	1		-		1-	-	111					
15	- 1	on assumed bedrock.			-	-	-	-	-	1					
H					-	<u> </u>	-	<u> </u>	-	1		11			
					-	-	<u> </u>	-		1		11			
					\vdash	-	-	-	1	111			1		
					-	-	-	-	-	1					
20						<u> </u>	-	-	-	+ $+$ $+$					
					-	<u> </u>			+	4					
	- 1						-		-	4					
					-	-		-	-	4					
					-	-	+	-		+ $+$ $+$					
26						-	1	-	-	4			1		
25	- 1				-	-	÷—	-	-	4					
					-		· · ·	-	-	4					
					-	-	+	+	-	4					
					-	+	-	-	+	4					
					-	-	-	-		4					
20					-	-	+		-	-					
					-	+	-	+		4				1.1	
						+	<u> </u>	+	-	4					
					-	+	-	-		-					
						-	4	-	-	4					
35					⊢	-	-	+	+	4					
						-	<u> </u>	-	-	4					
						-	<u>.</u>	-	-	-					
						-	-		-	4					
					-	-	<u>.</u>	_		4					
40					-	-		-	-	4					
						-	1								
								-	-						
						-	-	-		411					
						-		-							
45						-	-		-						
						-	-	-		4					
					-	-	4	-	-	4					
							-	_							
						_	-								
50			-				1								

JACCER HINS LINGTED

		В	OR	EHOLE	ΞN	10.	92	2-1:	3				
PRC	JECI	NAMEMILL CREEK AGO	REC	GATE PRO	OPE	RTY				PRO	JECT	T NO.	91269.00
CLI	ENT	DUFFERIN AGGR	GA	TES						DATE	·	FEBR	RUARY 10, 1992
BOF	EHOI	E TYPE BECKER HAMMER	R DF	RILL (I.D.	10	2 r	nm)			GEO	LOG	IST _	JSK
GRC	DUND	ELEVATION NOT SURVEYED	N	609.5m	a	·s·1)		_	ENG	NEE	R	AJC/AGH
			60			9		E		CONE	1		
DE	PTH	STRATIGRAPHIC DESCRIPTION	TRAT	MONITOR				24		"N" VALUE	CON	ATER TENT %	DEMARKS
	(m)		GRAP	DETAILS	TYPE	Y' VAL	Z WAT	RECOV	RQD	10 20 30	10	20 30	nLmnnro
0			ΗY			Ē	ER	ERY	8	SHEAR	Wp	WL	
	ł	GRAVELLY MEDIUM TO COARSE SAND: Moist from 0.0 m to 4.9 m,		Ē									TEXTURAL DESCRIPTIONS FROM FIELD EXAMINATION ONLY - TO BE CONFIRMED
	i I	saturated from 4.9 m to 12.2 m.		=									BY LABORATORY ANALYSIS
5		<i>A</i> .		Ē									
-				Ē									
				Ē									
		4		ŧ									
				Į									
-	12.2												
		Borehole terminated at 12.2 m in sand								1			
15					<u> </u>	-	-			1			
										1			
		.*1			-	-	-	-					
20						1							
					-	-	-						
25													
					-	-	-		-				
30					-	-	-						
-							-			1			
16							-						
33	1												
-													
	1												
40					-	-	-			4			
	1		1				-						

BOR	EHOL	E NO.	92-14

		(0)	SAMPLE	CONE	
GROUND ELEVATION	NOT SURVEYED	308.8m	a.s.l.	ENGINEER _	AJC/AGH
BOREHOLE TYPE	BECKER HAMMER	DRILL (I.D.	102 mm)	GEOLOGIST	JSK
CLIENT	DUFFERIN AGGREG	GATES		DATE FE	BRUARY 10, 1992
PROJECT NAME	MILL CREEK AGGR	REGATE PRO	PERTY	PROJECT N	0 . 91269.00

			STF							PENET	RATION	۱.			
	DTH	STRATICEARUIC DECONDITION	N I	MONTOR				94		"N"	VALUE	CO	TEP	IT %	
1 "	(m)	STRATIGRAPHIC DESCRIPTION	ត្ត	DETAILS	Ħ	z	×.	REO	72	10 :	20 30	10	20	30	REMARKS
			Ň		PE	ž	2	9	ĕ	¹ r	<u>ц</u>		1	-	
Ι.	- 1		Ť			۲ <u>س</u>	R	ÈR I	3	SHEAR		⊢			
0	_		_					Ř	-	STREN	CTH	Wp		WL	
-		GRAVELLY MEDIUM TO COARSE SAND:		Ŧ											TEXTURAL DESCRIPTIONS
		Trace fine sand, trace silt, moist		Ŧ								11			ONLY - TO BE CONFIRMED
		from 4.6 m to 13.1 m		圭			1								BT LABORATORY ANALTSIS
				主								11			
5		2		Ŧ						1		11			
				Ŧ		-			1	t		11			
				Ŧ					-			11			
				Ξ	<u> </u>							11			
-				主	<u> </u>							11			
-				=	<u> </u>				_						
10				Ŧ			-								
-				The second secon											
	13,1														
		SILTY GRAVELLY FINE TO COARSE ,		1											
15	14.6	SAND: Saturated.	<u> </u>							1					
									-	1					
-	1 1					-	-							4.4	
-					<u> </u>		-		-			11			
-	18,3				<u> </u>	+	<u> </u>		-			11			
-		FINE SAND: Saturated.				-				4		11			
20					<u> </u>	-			-		11	1.1			
_						-	-		_						
						_	-		-						
	232				-	-			_						
-		Borehole terminated at 23.2 m							-						
25		on assumed bedrock.													
												11			
				1						1					
30										1					
	1							-		1					
	1						1								
	1				-	-	-	-	-						
-	1					+	+		+	11					
15					-	1	-	-	-	41					
35	1				-		-	-	-	41					
-					-	-	1	-	-	41					1
			1			-	-	-	_						
_						1		-							
			f -												
40	1		1			1	5								
	1							-	1						
	1						1	1	1						
							1	-							
1.5	1				-	-	-								
45	1					-		-							
	1				-	-	+	-	-	-					
-	1							-	-						
	-					-		-				1			
	-				_	-	-		-						
50						í									

JACCER HINS LINITED

DEPTH	STRATIGRA	PHIC DESCRIPTION	RATIO	MONITOR		ź	м	81 70		"N" VALUE	CONTENT %	REMARKS
			ST			s	AMPL	E				
GROUND	ELEVATION_	NOT SURVEYED	30	28,4m	۹		?.			ENGI	NEER	AJC/AGH
BOREHO	LE TYPE	BECKER HAMMER	DR	RILL (1.D.	10)2 r	nm)			GEOI		JSK
		DUFFERIN AGGRE	GAT	ES			_		_	_ DATE	FEBR	UARY 10, 1992
PROJECT	T NAME	MILL CREEK AGG	REG	ATE PRO	DPER	RTY		_		PROJ	ECT NO.	91269.00

(m) 	Charlenaphic Beachip from	IGRA	DETAILS	IN	N' VA	X X X	RECO	RQD	10 20 30		10	20 3	30	REMARKS
0			РНЧ		· · ·	LUE	TER	VERY	(%	SHEAR		Wn			
		<u>GRAVELLY MEDIUM TO COARSE SAND:</u> Some fine sand, trace silt, moist					_			STREN	STH	WP		WL	TEXTURAL DESCRIPTIONS FROM FIELD EXAMINATION ONLY - TO BE CONFIRMED
		from 0.0 m to 4.9 m, saturated from 4.9 m to 8.5 m		ŧ				_							BY LABORATORY ANALYSIS
5		2	1	ŧ	-	-									
				ŧ											
				Ŧ											
-	8,5	COARSE SAND: Some medium		Ŧ											
10	9.8	sand, trace fine gravel, saturated		=	-										
	12.2	Saturated.		Ē											
		GRAVELLY MEDIUM TO COARSE SAND		1											
15		some silt, saturatea.		Ŧ	-										
				Ē	-			-							
	17.1	SANDY GRAVEL: Trace silt.		Ŧ											
20		saturated.			-	-									
20	20.7														
	22.6	<u>SILT_TILL</u> : Saturated						_						2	
		Borehole terminated at 22.6 m						-							
25		on assumed bedrock.													
						-	-	-							
														Ĩ	
30					-	-									
							1								
							-		-						
			5						1						
35					-			-	-						
							-		_						
40					-	-	-								
						1				1					
						-	÷	-	-						
						1	1								
45					-	-	-	-	-						
					_	_	-	-	-						
50															

JAGGER HORS LINETED

PROJECT NAME	MILL CREEK PROPERTY	PROJECT NO.	91269.00
CLIENT	DUFFERIN AGGREGATES	DATE	FEB. 10, /92
BOREHOLE TYPE	BECKER HAMMER DRILL (I.D. 102 mm)	GEOLOGIST	JSK
GROUND ELEVATION	NOT SURVEYED 308.3~ as.l.	ENGINEER	AJC/AGH

			s	SAMPLE CONE		SAMPLE		SAMPLE		SAMPLE CONE			
			RA					24		PERCINATION	W CON	ATER	
DE	EPTH (m)	STRATIGRAPHIC DESCRIPTION	TIG	MONITOR	J	ż	%	쪮	70	10 20 30	10	20 30	REMARKS
			RA	DETAILO	TPE	Ň	AN	CO/	ß		1	31 1	- 1)
			Ϋ́Υ			Ч.	ER .	/ER	R	SHEAR	<u>}</u>		
Ŭ,								È	-	STRENGTH	YVP		
		GRAVELLY FINE TO COARSE SAND:	6 - 8			-					11		FROM FIELD EXAMINATION
-		4.6 m, saturated from 4.6 m to				-			<u> </u>				BY LABORATORY ANALYSIS
		7.3 m.											
5		A			-				-				NO MONITOR INSTALLED
										1			
	7.1				-					1			
		SANDY CRAVEL: Saturated		1						1			
		SANDI GRAVEL. Saturated											
10	9.8		-										
		GRAVELLY MEDIUM TO COARSE SAND											
	12.2												
_		SAND AND GRAVEL: Layered,											
	14.6	saturated.									11		
15		SILT: WTPL		1		-	_	-	-				
-	10.0				_	-	-	-	-				
-	16.0			1		-	-	-	-	4			
-		<u>FINE SAND</u> : Saturated				-			-	4 1 1 1			
20	19.5						-	-	-	4			
20		SANDY SILT TILL Saturated.			-				-	4			
-	21.9				-	+		-	-	-		×	
1		Borebole terminated at 21.9 m	1		-	-	1-	1		-			
	1	on assumed bedrock	1		-	-		+	-		11		
25	1.					1					11		
	1							1					
]		1								11		
											1.1		
30													
					-	-	_	-					
-	1						-		-				
	4					-	_	-	-	-			
35	-				-	_	-	+					
-	4				-	-	-	-	+				
	4				-	-	-	-	-	-			
-							-		-				
-						-	-	-	-	-			
40					-	-	-			-			
-					-	-	-	-	-				
		2			-	-	-		-				
-			1			+		-	+	4		s fi fil	
45					-	1	1	-	-				
	1				1	1		1	1				
	1					1		-	-				
	1					1							
50	[

JACCER HINS LIMITED

PROJECT NAME	MILL CREEK AGGREGATE PROPERTY	PROJECT NO91269.00
CLIENT	DUFFERIN AGGREGATES	DATEFEBRUARY 10, 1992
BOREHOLE TYPE	BECKER HAMMER DRILL (I.D. 102 mm)	GEOLOGISTJSK
GROUND ELEVATION	NOT SURVEYED 308.8 mars.P.	ENGINEER AJC/AGH

		8		SAMPLE		CONE						
		RA	1				86		THE WALLE		ATER	
DEPTH (m)	STRATIGRAPHIC DESCRIPTION	TIC	MONITOR	-	ż	14	Re	ম	10 20 30	10	20 30	REMARKS
		RAP	DETAILS	PE	X	NAT	6	8	<u></u>	1	1.1	
		¥			Ľ.	ER	/ER	8	SHEAR	<u></u>		
		-			-	-	È	-	STRENGTH	44A	TT	TEXTURAL DESCRIPTIONS
	GRAVELLY MEDIUM TO COARSE SAND:											FROM FIELD EXAMINATION
	4.9 m, saturated from 4.9 m to	a - 1		-		-						BY LABORATORY ANALYSIS
	7.3 m.			1		-						
5	1-											NO MONITOR INSTALLED
	2								1			
	0,											
		-										
	COARSE SAND: Saturated	1										
10	× -1				-	-						
11,0		-	4		_			-				
	GRAVELLY MEDIUM TO COARSE SAND:	1										
128	SULTY FINE CAND C	-	1	<u> </u>			-					
	<u>SILIT FINE SAND</u> : Some coarse aravel, saturated					-	-	-				
15				<u> </u>			-					
16.5						-	-	-				
	Borehole terminated at 16.5 m			-	-	-	-	-	1			
	on assumed bedrock				-	-	-	-				
20				-	1	1					11	
			1						1			
									1			
					-				1	11		
			1									
25												
					-							
					+	<u> </u>	-	-				
				-	-	-	-		4 1 1 1			
30				-	-	1		-	4	11		
		1		-	-			1		11		
				-	-	1	-	+		1		
				-	-	1	+	+				
35				-	1	:	-	-				
					1	1	+	-				
				-	1	-	-	1				
							1	1				í.
						1		1				
40						T		1				
		1			4				1			
						91 91						
					1	1						
					9. 17							
-45	1				1	1						
					-	-			1			
					-	-	-	-	4			
					_	-		-	4			
					1	-		-	4			
150	1	I	1			1	_					

JACCER HINS LINGTED

r

	SAMD E	CONE
GROUND ELEVATION	NOT SURVEYED 308:0 masl.	ENGINEER AJC/AGH
BOREHOLE TYPE	BECKER HAMMER DRILL (I.D. 102 mm)	GEOLOGIST JSK
CLIENT	DUFFERIN AGGREGATES	DATE FEBRUARY 11, 1992
PROJECT NAME	MILL CREEK AGGREGATE PROPERTY	PROJECT NO. 91269.00

			STI		JAMPLE		PENETRATION	WATER					
			RAT					24		"N" VALUE	CON	TENT	
DEP (m	n)	STRATIGRAPHIC DESCRIPTION	ត	DETAILS	1	z	N X	REO	R	10 20 30	10	20 30	REMARKS
			Ň	DETRIED	Pm	Ă	1 X	8	B	- 4 <u>-</u> 4-		1 1	
32			Ϋ́́Υ			Ľ.	뜄	ER	8	SHEAR		1	1
0								~		STRENGTH	WP	Wi	
		GRAVELLY FINE TO COARSE SAND:											TEXTURAL DESCRIPTIONS
	24	Trace silt, moist.										11	ONLY - TO BE CONFIRMED BY LABORATORY ANALYSIS
-												11	
		SILI IILL: Some fine to medium											NO MONITOR INSTALLED
5		material, moist.											
										1			
										1	11		
					-				-	1			
10					-		-		-	1			
10					-	+		-		4			
-					-	-	-		+				
-					-	-	-	<u> </u>	<u> </u>	+ $+$ $+$ $+$ $+$			
						-	-	-					
	14.3				_	-	-						
15	1.110			1			-						
		Borehole terminated at 14.3 m											
		on assumed bedrock.											
		2											
			1							1			
20					-	-	-	1	1	1	11		
				1	-	t	1	-	1	1			
			1		-		-	+	+	4	11		
							+	1-	+	- 1			
					-	+	+	-			11	11	
-			1			-	+	-	-				
25					-			-	-	4 1 1 1			
				1		-	-	-	-				
				1	_	-	-					-1-1	
					_	-	_	-			11		
						-					4.1		
30											1.1	11	1
			1	1									
				1			-						1
							1	1	1				
			1		-	-	1	+	+	-			
						-	-	-	+	-			
35					-	-	+	+	-	-			
				1		-	-	-	-	-1	111		
			4	1		-	-	-	-	4			
							_						
40													
						2	1						
				1									
						1	1		1	-			
					-	+-	1		-				
45					-				-	-			
				1	-	+	-			-			
					-	-	+		-	-			
					0	-			-				
							-						
50					_						_		

JACCER HINS LINETED

	BOREHOLE NO. 92-19	
PROJECT NAME	MILL CREEK AGGREGATE PROPERTY	PROJECT NO. 91269.00
CLIENT	DUFFERIN AGGREGATES	DATEFEBRUARY 11, 1992
BOREHOLE TYPE	BECKER HAMMER DRILL (I.D. 102 mm)	GEOLOGIST JSK

GROUND ELEVATION NOT SURVEYED 306.2 m AS P.

Γ

ENGINEER _____AJC/AGH T

			s			SAMPLE																	
	ты	STRATICRADUIC DESCRIPTION	RAT	MONITOR				ж		"N	"N" VALUE 10 20 30		W CON	ATEI TEN'	R T %								
	(m)	STRATIGRAPHIC DESCRIPTION	IGR.	DETAILS	TYP	N. <	X X 2	RECO	RQ	10			10 20 30		20 30		10 20 30		10 20 30		30	HEMARKS	
			HA		m	ALUE	TER	OVER	8)	SHEAL			·										
0		SAND AND CRAVELY Month	<u> </u>		-			~	<u> </u>	STREE	GTH	-	Wp	1	WL								
		SAND AND GRAVEL. MOIST					-									FROM FIELD EXAMINATION ONLY - TO BE CONFIRMED							
	2.4	NEDULA TO COADEE CAND											64			BY LABORATORY ANALYSIS							
5		Some gravel, saturated.			_																		
5				ł	-	-										NO MONITOR INSTALLED							
	73			0	-																		
	/ 5	SILT: WTPL																					
	0.8								_														
10	5.0	SILTY FINE SAND: Saturated	-		-	-	-	_															
	11.9																						
	12.5	SILT: WTPL	\vdash																				
	13.7	SANDY GRAVEL: Saturated.	\vdash																				
15		SILI IILL: Moist.			-	-	-																
-	16.2		-		-	-			-														
		on assumed bedrock								1													
20						-																	
	i i					-			-														
							-				1												
			1							1													
25					-	-																	
-					-	-	-	-															
-					-	-	<u> </u>	-							4								
										1													
30																							
						-	-	_	-					1									
-	2				-	-	-	-	-														
					-		+		-				l i		1								
35																							
-									-														
-						-	-	-	-	1													
40							1	1	+														
							1																
						-			-														
45						-	-	-	-														
						+	1		-														
										1													
						-																	
-					_	-	-																
50					-	1	1	-		1					-								

JACGER HINS LIMITED

PROJECT NAME	MILL CREEK AGGREGATE PROPERTY	PROJECT NO. 91269.00
CLIENT	DUFFERIN AGGREGATES	DATEFEBRUARY 11, 1992
BOREHOLE TYPE	BECKER HAMMER DRILL (I.D. 102 mm)	GEOLOGISTJSK
GROUND ELEVATION	NOT SURVEYED 30574m ass. P.	ENGINEERAJC/AGH

		s			SAMPLE		CONE											
DEPTH		RAT					ж		"N" VAL	UE	co	NATE	R T %					
(m)	STHATIGRAPHIC DESCRIPTION	IGR	DETAILS	Σ	N. V	× 1	REC	RO	10 20 30		10 20 30		30	REMARKS				
		AP		P.		ATE	ÖVE	Ö			-1-1-1		-1-1-1-				-	
0		₹			m	סג	RY	8	SHEAR STRENGTH		WP		WL					
	SANDY GRAVEL: Moist, saturated													TEXTURAL DESCRIPTIONS				
	below 2.1 m			-		_								ONLY - TO BE CONFIRMED BY LABORATORY ANALYSIS				
2.1	CRAVELLY MEDIUM TO COADSE SAND																	
5	Saturated2					-	_	-						NO MONITOR INSTALLED				
				<u> </u>		-		<u> </u>	1									
		16 - I						<u> </u>	1									
7.9																		
	SANDY GRAVEL: Some silt below			1														
10	9.1 m, saturated.				-			-										
					-	-		-										
		1		-	-			-		1								
13.7				-				-										
15	Borehole terminated at 13.7 m			-				-										
	on assumed bedrock.	6							1									
						-		_										
20				-		-	-	-	4									
				-	-	-	-	-	$\{ \mid \}$									
					-	-	-	-	1			11						
				-	+	-		-										
25					1				1									
											11							
					-	-												
				-	-	1		-	4				1					
30				-		-		+	- 13 H									
				-	1	-	-	-				11						
				-	-	1	1	1										
35										ġ.								
·		1		-		<u> </u>	-	-	4									
				-	+	-	-	-	4									
4()				-	+		+	+	4									
			1		+		+	+										
				-	1	1	1	-										
					1	1	1		1									
45						1												
i				_	-	1	-											
				-	+	1	-	-	4									
	1			-	-	-	-	-										
50						1		1				1.1						

JACCER HOIS LIMITED

PROJECT NAME	MILL CREEK AGGREGATE PROPERTY	PROJECT NO. 91269.00					
CLIENT	DUFFERIN AGGREGATES	DATEFEBRUARY 11, 1992					
BOREHOLE TYPE	BECKER HAMMER DRILL (I.D. 102 mm)	GEOLOGIST JSK					

ENGINEER _____AJC/AGH

GROUND ELEVATION NOT SURVEYED

			ST		SAMPLE		CONE								
DE	PTH	STRATIGRAPHIC DESCRIPTION	RATI	MONITOR		÷	29	74 T		"N" VALU	E	CON	TENT	×	REMARKS
-	m)		IGRA	DETAILS	TYPE	4. A	WA.	ĩECO	RQD	10 20 30	<u>}</u>			<u>'</u>	
0			РНҮ		1.4	LUE	TER	VERY	3	SHEAR		.⊢ ₩₽	v		
,		SANDY FINE TO MEDIUM GRAVEL:											П		TEXTURAL DESCRIPTIONS
		Moist from 0.0 m to 2.4 m, saturated from 2.4 m to 5.5 m.			_	-									ONLY - TO BE CONFIRMED BY LABORATORY ANALYSIS
						-									
5	5.5									1					NO MONITOR INSTALLED
	5.5	GRAVELLY MEDIUM TO COARSE SAND:													
	7.9	Saturated.													
		SILT TILL: Trace cobbles,				_									
10		very dense material, moiste				-		-	-	4					
15					-	+	-	-	-	$\left\{ \left \right \right\}$					
	1									1				1	
1	17.1		-	1	_	-	-		-						
		Borehole terminated at 17,1 m on assumed bedrock.								1					
20	1					1.1									
-	1					-		-	-						
										-					
					_			_						ŀ	
25			5		-	-	-	+	+	-					
	1				-	-	-	-	-						
30	1				-	+			-						
	1														
	-					-	-	-	+			h			
	1					-	-		1			1.			
35															
					-	+-	+	-	+	-					
								_							
40	1				-	+	+	+	+	- 11					
	1														
	-					-	-								
	1					-	1-			-					
	1			1											
						-	-								
							+	-		-					
50															

PROJECT NAME	MILL CREEK AGGREGATE PROPERTY	PROJECT NO. 91269.00
CLIENT	DUFFERIN AGGREGATES	DATEFEBRUARY 11, 1992
BOREHOLE TYPE	BECKER HAMMER DRILL (I.D. 102 mm)	GEOLOGISTJSK
GROUND ELEVATION	NOT SURVEYED 305.2m as.P.	ENGINEERAJC/AGH

		60			SAMPLE		CONE								
DEPTH (m)	STRATIGRAPHIC DESCRIPTION	TRATIGR.	MONITOR DETAILS	I.L	A .N.	(W 2	% REC	RQ	"N" VALUE 10 20 30		CONTENT 2		R T % 30	REMARKS	
0		APHY		m	ALUE	ATER	OVER	(%) (%)	SHEAR	SHEAR		<u> </u>			
	GRAVELLY MEDIUM TO COARSE SAND:						~	-	STRENGTH	Γ	WP		WL	TEXTURAL DESCRIPTIONS	
	Moist from 0.0 m to 2.1 m, saturated from 2.1 m to 7.3 m.							-						ONLY - TO BE CONFIRMED BY LABORATORY ANALYSIS	
	a _	i (NO MONITOR INSTALLED	
5	2														
73															
	SANDY_GRAVEL: Saturated.														
10 10.4															
	<u>SILT TILL</u> : Saturated,			_		_									
	1.63														
15								(
15.2	Borehole terminated at 15.2 m	-													
	on assumed bedrock.														
20					-										
25				-											
				-		-		-							
30				-	-	-		-							
					-	-	-	-							
35															
						1-	1	-							
40				-	-	+	-	-	4						
					-			-							
							-								
45					-										
				-			-	-							
					-						3				
50				-		-	-	-	-						

PROJECT	NAMEMILL CREEK PRO	PEF	RTY						_ PROJ	ЕСТ	NO.	91269.00	
	DUFFERIN AGGRE	GAI	ES						_ DATE			FEB. 11, /92	
BOREHO	E TYPEBECKER HAMMER	R DF	RILL (I.D.	10)2 r	nm))		GEOL	OGIS	БТ	JSK	
GROUND	ELEVATION NOT SURVEYED		305.0) m	a	5.6	1		ENG	NEER	-	AJC/AGH	
		8T			S	AMPL	E						
DEPTH (m)	STRATIGRAPHIC DESCRIPTION	RATIGRA	MONITOR	ТҮРЕ	'N' VAL	% WAT	7 RECOV	RQD	"N" VALUE 10 20 30	CONTE	TER NT %	REMARKS	
0		AHk			UE.	ER	VERY	(%)	SHEAR WP WL				
5 49	MEDIUM TO COARSE SAND: Some gravel, moist from 0.0 m to 2.4 m, saturated from 2.4 m to 4.9 m.											TEXTURAL DESCRIPTIONS FROM FIELD EXAMINATION ONLY - TO BE CONFIRMED BY LABORATORY ANALYSIS	
10	GRAVELLY FINE TO COARSE SAND: Trace silt, trace cobbles, saturated.												

1

JACCER	Hnes	LINGTED
---------------	------	---------

14.6

17.4

15

20

25

30

35

40

45

50

FINE TO MEDIUM SAND: Some gravel, trace silt, saturated.

Borehole terminated at 17.4 m on assumed bedrock.

SILT TILL: Moist,

			SAMPLE	CONE		
GROUND ELEVATION	NOT SURVEYED	305.9	m a.s.(ENGI	NEER	AJC/AGH
BOREHOLE TYPE	BECKER HAMMER	DRILL (I.D.	102 mm)	GEOI	.OGIST	JSK
CLIENT	DUFFERIN AGGRE	GATES		DATE	FEBI	RUARY 11, 1992
PROJECT NAME	MILL CREEK AGG	REGATE PRO	PERTY	PROJ	ECT NO.	91269.00

			ST		JAMPLE I		PENETRATION	WATER		.					
			2			. 1		94		"N" VALUE	cor	TEN	r x		
0	(m)	STRATIGRAPHIC DESCRIPTION	5	DETAILS	1 1	z	× ×	RE	R	10 20 30	10 20 30		30	REMARKS	
			R R	DETRIES	PE	YAI	Ă	8	8	1,_1_,1	-1	- I	ř.		
			¥			UE	ER	/ER	8	SHEAR			1000		
0						-	_	~	<u> </u>	STRENGTH	WP		WL		
		<u>GRAVELLY SAND</u> : Moist, becoming								4 1 1 1				TEXTURAL DESCRIPTIONS FROM FIELD EXAMINATION	
	2.4	saturated at 2.1 m.												ONLY - TO BE CONFIRMED BY LABORATORY ANALYSIS	
		FINE TO COARSE SAND: Some		1											
		aravel, saturated.												NO MONITOR INSTALLED	
5	4.9		L											No Montrolt Instructed	
		GRAVELLY MEDIUM TO COARSE SAND:													
		Saturated.								1					
	87		1							1					
	0.4				<u> </u>					1					
10	1	<u>SILI IILL</u> : Saturated?				-				1			11		
	1 1		1					-		1			11		
-	1				-				-						
-										4					
											11				
	14.6	x	1												
15		Borehole terminated at 14.6 m	1	1	-	_				4 1 1 1					
		on assumed bedrock.			<u> </u>	-					11				
				1 .											
										1 + + +					
20										1					
	1								1	1					
	1							-	1	1					
	1					-		-	1	4					
-					-	-			+						
105					-	<u> </u>	-	<u> </u>	-						
25	1					<u> </u>		-	-	4	1.1				
-	4					-	-	-		4			1		
-	-				-	-		-		4					
-								-	-						
	4					-			_						
30															
					1										
	1													6	
15	1					-	-	-							
	1				-	+	-	-	-						
-				1			-	-	+						
-					-	-	-	-	-	4 1 1 1					
						-	-	-	-						
-				1		-		-							
40	4				-										
-															
	ľ –														
										-					
14						1	1	-	1				1		
4.05	1					+	1		-						
-							-	+	+						
					-	+	1	+	-						
1	1				-	1	-	-	-	-					
						-	-	1	-						
50															

JACCER HINS LIMITED

PROJECT NAME	MILL CREEK AGGREGATE PROPERTY	PROJECT NO. 91269.00
CLIENT	DUFFERIN AGGREGATES	DATE FEBRUARY 11, 1992
BOREHOLE TYPE	BECKER HAMMER DRILL (I.D. 102 mm)	GEOLOGISTJSK
GROUND ELEVATION	NOT SURVEYED 304-6- a.s.l.	ENGINEER AJC/AGH

Т

		81		SAMPLE		C								
		R					ж		"N"	VALUE		WAT	ER	
DEPTH (m)	STRATIGRAPHIC DESCRIPTION		MONITOR	-	ż	16	R	ক	10	20 30	Ĩ	10 20	30	REMARKS
		R	DETAILS	PE	X	N.	8	8		1 1		1 1	1	
		Ϋ́			ÚF	FR	NER .	3	SHEAL	R	E			
						-	-	Ĕ	STREE	IGTH			WL	
	from 0.0 m to 0.2 m saturated		Ŧ				_							FROM FIELD EXAMINATION
2.4	from 0.2 to 2.4 m.		王						1					ONLY - TO BE CONFIRMED BY LABORATORY ANALYSIS
	GRAVELLY MEDIUM TO COARSE SAND	1	Ξ	<u> </u>		-		-						
5	Saturated.		Ŧ											
	Å		±				-							NO-MONITOR INSTALLED
			±		-	-								
7.3			1			-	-	-						
	<u>SILT</u> : WTPL		_	<u> </u>	-	-	-	-		11				
				-	-		-		11					
10					<u> </u>	-			11					
							-	-						
12.2		L	1						11					
	<u>SILT TILL</u> : Some gravel, moist													
14.3					-									
15	Borehole terminated at 14.3 m			-		-	-	+	4	14				
	on assumed bedrock				-	-	-	-						
					-	-	-	-						
					-	-	-	-						
				-		-			11					
20				<u> </u>					41					
									4 1					
	1			<u> </u>					4					
	1			-				-						
									41					
25				<u> </u>		+		+	41	11				
				-		+			4					
		1		-	-	1	-	+						
				-		<u> </u>		-	4					
				-	-	-	-	-						
30					-	-	-							
		1		-	-	-			11					
				_		-	-	-						
				-	-		-	+						
								-						
35				-	-	-	-		- 1					
				-	-	-		-	41					
				-	-	-	-	-	41					
				-	-	-	-	+	44					
-					-	-	-	-						
40				-	-		_		41					
					-	-	-		41					
					_									
						4			41	11				
					-		-	-						
45			1		-		-							
								-						
					-	-			41					
		1			-			-	41					
					-	-		-						
50														

Г

Т

PROJECT CLIENT BOREHOI GROUND	E TYPE	MILL CREEK AGG DUFFERIN AGGRE BECKER HAMMER NOT SURVEYED	BATE PRO TES RILL (I.D. ろでらっせ	PROJ DATE GEOI ENGI	IECT - OGI NEEI	91269.00 RUARY 12, 1992 JSK AJC/AGH							
DEPTH (m)	STRATIGRAI	PHIC DESCRIPTION	STRATIGRAPHY	MONITOR	TYPE	S 'N' VALUE	AMPL 7 WATER	RECOVERY	RQD (%)	CONE PENETRATION "N" VALUE 10 20 30		20 30	REMARKS
5	<u>GRAVELLY FINE</u> Trace silt, satu	TO COARSE SAND: rated.											TEXTURAL DESCRIPTIONS FROM FIELD EXAMINATION ONLY - TO BE CONFIRMED BY LABORATORY ANALYSIS

	‴		R	DETAILO	PE	YAL V	NAT	ŝ	8	_ <u></u>	1	1 1	-
0			¥			Ē	ER	/ERY	3	SHEAR	<u>⊢</u>	w	
Ť		CRAVELLY FINE TO COARSE CAND		±		_	_	-	-	SIRENGIM		ΤŤ	TEXTURAL DESCRIPTIONS
		Trace silt, saturated.		±				-	-			T	FROM FIELD EXAMINATION ONLY - TO BE CONFIRMED
		2		Ŧ									BY LABORATORY ANALYSIS
		2		Ŧ	<u> </u>				1				
5				=									
				=									
				Ŧ					1				
				Ŧ						1			1
				ŧ									
10	9.8												1
		SILT TILL: Some sand, saturated.										11	
	13,4	GRAVELLY SAND: Saturated											
15	14.6	SILT TILL: Moist	-										
		Borebole terminated at 15.2 m	1	1				1					
		on assumed bedrock.						_					
									-				
					-			-	-				
20					-	-			-	4	11		
					-			-	-				
								-	-	4111		11	
					_	1	-	-	-				
						-	-			4			
25					-	-	-	-		4			
							-	-	-				
					-	-		-					
-							-	-	-				
-					-	-	+	+	+		11		
30				i.	-		-	-	+				
-					-	1-	t –	-	+	4111			
					-		+		-	-	11		
					-		+	+		4111			
15				i.	-	-	+	+	-		11		
						+	1-	+		- 1 1	11		
					-	-	1	-	-		11		
					-	1	1	-	-				
				1		-	1		-		11		
40					-	1	1	1	1		1.1		
						1	1				1.1		
					-	1							
							î						
45				1					1				
50			_					1					
LACCE	Hors	JMITTO					1		25				

PROJECT	NAMEMILL CREEK AGO	GREG	GATE PRO	OPE	RTY				PROJ	IECT	NO.	91269.00
CLIENT_	DUFFERIN AGGRE	EGA	IES						_ DATE		FEBR	UARY 12, 1992
BOREHO	E TYPEBECKER HAMMER	R DF	RILL (I.D.	10)2 r	nm)		GEOI	LOGI	SТ	JSK
GROUND	ELEVATION NOT SURVEYED		305.	1 m		215	0.		ENG	NEEF		AJC/AGH
		ST			s	AMPL	.E		CONE			
DEPTH (m)	STRATIGRAPHIC DESCRIPTION	RATIGRAP	MONITOR	ТҮРЕ	.N. AV	Z WAT	% RECOV	RQD	"N VALUE 10 20 30	CONT 10 2	TER ENT % 0 30	REMARKS
0		Ϋ́́			Ŭ. M	R	ERY	(%)	SHEAR)	 ₩∟	
2.4	<u>GRAVELLY SAND</u> : Moist, saturated below 1.5 m.											TEXTURAL DESCRIPTIONS FROM FIELD EXAMINATION ONLY - TO BE CONFIRMED BY LABORATORY ANALYSIS
4.3	<u>SILTY FINE TO MEDIUM SAND:</u> Trace fine gravel, saturated,											

			AP		PE	×۲	ATI	0V	ă	- <u>'</u> i-	<u> </u>	- 1	1	1	•
0			H4			Ē	R	ERY	(%)	SHEAR	GTH		•	W	
	24	<u>GRAVELLY SAND</u> : Moist, saturated below 1.5 m.		Ī										T	TEXTURAL DESCRIPTIONS FROM FIELD EXAMINATION ONLY - TO BE CONFIRMED BY LABORATORY ANALYSIS
5	4.3	SILTY FINE TO MEDIUM SAND: Trace fine gravel, saturated,													
۴-۱	5.5	SANDY FINE GRAVEL. Saturated.		±	-										
		SILTY FINE SAND: Saturated,		#	-	-	-		-						
				=											
				1 =											
10	9.4			Ξ											
		<u>SILI HLL</u> : Trace cobbles, moist.		=											
				Ā		<u> </u>			<u> </u>						
				1 1 1 1		-		-	-						
16	11.0														
	14.3	Borehole terminated at 14.9 m	1	1				-		1					
		on assumed bedrock.	1	1			-		-	1					
							1		1	1					
				1											
20									_						
-								-							
_			1			-	_	-							
-						-		-			11				
26						-			-						
20						1	-	+	+						
						-		1	+						
30															
-					_	1-	1		-						
			1		-		-	-	-						
					-	+	-	-	-						
15						-		-							
					-	+	-	-	1-			1.1			
						1		1							
							1								
						1	1								
40							-						P (
-						1	-								
-						-		-	-						
-					-	+	-	-	-	-					
28						+	-	+							
15					-	1	-		-	- 1					
	1								-						
	1														
50										11					

JAGGER HIDS LINGTED

PROJECT NAME	MILL CREEK AGGREGATE PROPERTY	PROJECT NO91269.00
CLIENT	DUFFERIN AGGREGATES	DATEFEBRUARY 12, 1992
BOREHOLE TYPE	BECKER HAMMER DRILL (1.D. 102 mm)	GEOLOGISTJSK
GROUND ELEVATION	NOT SURVEYED 305.8m a.s.().	ENGINEERAJC/AGH
	SAMDIE	CONE

			STI				AMPL			PENETRATION	PENETRATION		.		
			Ň					94		"N" VALUE	CON	TEN	r %		
	IN)	STRATIGRAPHIC DESCRIPTION	5	DETAILS	9	z	X V	RE	2	10 20 30	10	20	30	REMARKS	
			N N	DETAILO	PE	Ň	X	0	B				-		
	1		AHA				ER	ER R	3	SHEAR	⊢				
0								~	\leq	STRENGTH	Wp	_	WL		
		GRAVELLY SAND: Some silt,		Ŧ										TEXTURAL DESCRIPTIONS	
		moist from 0.0 m to 1.8 m,		Ŧ									11	ONLY - TO BE CONFIRMED	
		saturated from 1.8 m to 4.9 m.		圭						1				BY LABORATORY ANALYSIS	
		1		主					-	1					
5	4.9			Ŧ					<u> </u>						
		EINE TO MEDILINA SAND		=		-	-	-	+	4					
	6 8	Trace silt saturated				-		-	-	4					
						-	-		-					0	
<u> </u>	7_9						. P.,								
L		<u>SILT TILL</u> : Moist.				-			_						
10															
										1					
										1		- 0			
-						-			1	1			1.0		
-						-	-	-	-	4 1 1 1					
				1		+		-	-	4 1 1 1					
15	14.9			4			-	-	-	4 1 1 1	11				
-		Borehole terminated at 14.9 m				-	-		-						
		on assumed bedrock.		1		-					11				
											11				
20	1			£					-	1					
					-		+	1-	+	1					
	1					+	-	-	-	-	11				
	+				-	+	-	-	-						
							-	-	-	_					
-											1.1				
25			1												
							1				11				
	1		1				1								
	1														
-	1					-	1	1	-	4 1 1 1					
-	1				-	-	+	+					1		
30	-			1	-	-	-								
	1		1		-	1	<u> </u>	4	-				1		
			1				1				1.1				
				1											
35							-								
-	1			1	-		1	1		-					
	1				-	-	+	+	-	-					
-	-				-	-	-	-	-	-					
-	4				-	-		-	-						
-				1		-	-	-							
40															
							1			111					
							3								
	1								-				t		
	1		1			-	1	1	1						
-	-				-	-	-	-		- 1					
45	4				-		_	-							
-						-	1	-							
							1								
							1								
50															
- 30	4				1.1.1								-		

	В	OR	EHUL	= ſ	NO.	9	2-2	29			
PROJECT	NAMEMILL CREEK AGO	REC	GATE PRO	DPE	RTY				PROJ	ECT NO.	91269.00
CLIENT_	DUFFERIN AGGRE	IGAT	res						DATE	FEBR	UARY 12, 1992
BOREHO	LE TYPEBECKER HAMMER	<u>≀ D</u> F	RILL (I.D.	. 10)2 1	nm))		GEOL		JSK
GROUND	ELEVATION NOT SURVEYED		306.	1 ~	а	<u>ي</u> .	, ,		ENG	NEER	AJC/AGH
		st			5	AMPL	E				
DEPTH (m)	STRATIGRAPHIC DESCRIPTION	RATIGRAPHY	MONITOR	TYPE	'N' VALUE	7 WATER	% RECOVERY	RQD (叉)	N VALUE 10 20 30	WATER CONTENT % 10 20 30	REMARKS
2.4	GRAVELLY MEDIUM TO COARSE SAND: Trace silt, moist, saturated below 1.8 m.										TEXTURAL DESCRIPTIONS FROM FIELD EXAMINATION ONLY - TO BE CONFIRMED BY LABORATORY ANALYSIS
<u> </u>	GRAVELLY MEDIUM TO COARSE SAND: Saturated.										
	<u>SILTY SAND</u> : Some gravel,		Ŧ			-	<u></u>	-			

Saturated. 2	Ŧ				L
<u>SILTY SAND</u> : Some gravel, saturated.					
					L
<u>SILI IILL</u> : Some sand, moist.					l
					ł
					L
Borehole terminated at 14,9 m				_	
on assumed bedrock.				-	
				_	
				1	
			-		
		_		-	1
	1		+ +		
					1
			+ +		
					111

JACCER HINE LINETED

10.4

14,9

i.

PROJECT NAME	MILL CREEK AGGREGATE PROPERTY	PROJECT NO91269.00
CLIENT	DUFFERIN AGGREGATES	DATEFEBRUARY 12, 1992
BOREHOLE TYPE	BECKER HAMMER DRILL (1.D. 102 mm)	GEOLOGISTJSK
GROUND ELEVATION	NOT SURVEYED 306.1m ass.P.	ENGINEERAJC/AGH

		8		SAMPLE		CONE PENETRATION		CONE PENETRATION						
DEPTH	STRATIGRAPHIC DESCRIPTION	PAT	MONITOR	-			8		"N V	ALUE	CONTENT :			
(m)	CHARTEN DECOMPTION	IGRA	DETAILS	TYPE	N. VA	AM 2	RECO	RQD	10 20	30	10	20 30	nemanito	
0		PHY			LUE	TER	VERY	(%)	SHEAR			w	4	
	GRAVELLY MEDIUM TO COARSE SAND:		Ŧ						SINENG			TT	TEXTURAL DESCRIPTIONS	
	Trace silt, moist from 0.0 m to 1.8 m, saturated from 1.8 m to		Ē										ONLY - TO BE CONFIRMED BY LABORATORY ANALYSIS	
	10.4 m.													
5			1 I											
					_									
			T T											
10 10.4				-	-			-						
	SILT TILL: Trace cobbles, saturated,								1					
13.4														
15	Borehole terminated at 13.4 m		1					-						
15	on assumed bedrock _{to}													
			1								11			
					-	-								
20					-									
r				-	-	-		-				11		
				-		1						11		
25									1			14		
					-		-	-	$\left\{ \right\}$		11			
				-	-	-								
30				-	-		-							
				_	-	-	_							
15				-	+	-	+	+						
33														
				-	+	+	-	+						
40					-									
					_									
					-	-	-	-						
					1									
45														
				-	-	-		-	4					
						1	1	-						
					1									
50					1	<u> </u>						_		

		В	OR	EHOLI	EN	10.	9	2-3	31					
PROJEC		MILL CREEK AG	GREC	GATE PRO	OPER	RTY				PF	roj	ЕСТ	NO.	91269.00
		DUFFERIN AGGR	EGA	res						D	ATE		FEBR	RUARY 12, 1992
BOREHO	LE TYPE	BECKER HAMME	R DF	RILL (I.D	. 10)2 r	nm)			G	EOL	OGI	ST_	JSK
GROUND	ELEVATION	NOT SURVEYED		305	· D	m	A	121	0,	EI	NGI	NEEF		AJC/AGH
			ST			s	AMPL	E		CON	e Tion			
DEPTH (m)	STRATIGRA	PHIC DESCRIPTION	RATIGRAPI	MONITOR	TYPE	'N' VAL	Z WATE	% RECOV	RQD ("N" VA 10 20	LUE 30	10 1	TER ENT % 20 30	REMARKS
0			H4			m	R R	ERY	8	SHEAR	4	Wp	WL	
	GRAVELLY SAN	D: Trace silt, moist 5 1.8 m. saturated			_									TEXTURAL DESCRIPTIONS FROM FIELD EXAMINATION ONLY - TO BE CONFIRMED BY LABORATORY ANALYSIS
		5 7.0 m.		Ē	-									
5		1		ŧ										
7.0														
	SILT TILL: Mois	st.		ŧ	-	-		-	-					
10				*										
							-							
13,1							-							
15	Borehole term on assumed t	inated at 13≳1 m bedrock.								1				
					-				-					
20						6.5		-		1				
				6	-				-					
			Ľ.			-								
25														
									-					
			i.						-	-				
30														
					-	+	-	-	+	-				
						-			_					
35														
					-	-	-	-		$\left \right $				
					_		-		-					
40					E				-					
					_	-								

JACCER HINS LINGTED

DEPTH	STRATIGRA	PHIC DESCRIPTION	STRATI	MONITOR	SAI		4	CONE PENETRATION "N" VALUE	WATER CONTENT %	REMARKS	
GROUND		NOT SURVEYED		304.	qm a	. 2 .	<u>ę.</u>	ENGI	NEER	AJC/AGH	
BOREHO	LE TYPE	BECKER HAMMER	DF	RILL (I.D.	102 m	m)		GEOI		JSK	
CLIENT_		DUFFERIN AGGRE	GAT	TES				DATE	FEB	RUARY 14, 19	92
PROJEC		MILL CREEK AGG	REC	GATE PRO	OPERTY			PROJ	JECT NO.	91269.00	

DE (PTH m)	STRATIGRAPHIC DESCRIPTION	TIGRAS	MONITOR	TYPE	N. V	Z WAI	RECO	RQD	10	20 30	1		30	REMARKS
0			AHe			UE	R	VERY	8	SHE	R	H L			
		SAND AND GRAVEL: Trace silt, moist from 0.0 m to 1.8 m,		ŧ						STRE	NGTH				TEXTURAL DESCRIPTIONS FROM FIELD EXAMINATION ONLY - TO BE CONFIRMED BY LARDADORY AND YELD
	3.0	MEDIUM TO COARSE SAND: Some													DI DIDORATORI ANALISIS
5		gravel, trace fine sand, trace silt, saturated.		=											
	7.0	<u>SILTY FINE SAND</u> : Trace gravel, saturated.													
10	9.8		-	=											
		<u>SILT TILL</u> : Trace cobbles, moist.		1 H											
					_										
15		120					-	-	_						
_	16.8	Borehole terminated at 16.8 m	-												
		on assumed bedrock.													
20						-	-								
								-							
25					-	-		-							
										1					
30															
													11		
					-		-	-							
35					_	-		-							
		I.													
					-	-	-		-						
40							-			1					
					-										
						-	-		-						
45										11					
					-										
50															
LICCER	Hoe L	INITED													

				PROJ	ECT NO.	
	BECKER HAMMER	DRILL (I.D.	102 mm)	_ DATE		JSK
GROUND ELEVATION	NOT SURVEYED	305	5.5 mais P.		NEER	AJC/AGH
		ST	SAMPLE	CONE		

		R							PE	ETR	ATION	N	NAT	ER	
DEPTH	STRATIGRAPHIC DESCRIPTION	14	MONITOR				74 74		"N	r v	ALUE	CO	NTE	NT %	REMARKS
(m)		ត្ត	DETAILS	R	12	×	Ĩ	RO	1	0 20	30	10	0 20	30	
		Σ,		R		À	ŏ	ă	-	<u> </u>	-1-	+			•
		Ť			E	R	ER R	3	SHI	EAR		⊢			
0							~	-	ST	RENGT	м	WP		Ψι	
	GRAVELLY MEDIUM TO COARSE SAND:		=												TEXTURAL DESCRIPTIONS
	Some fine sand, trace silt, moist		=						1 1						ONLY - TO BE CONFIRMED
	from 0.0 m to 1.5 m, saturated		王		-			-	1						BY LABORATORY ANALYSIS
	from 1.5 m to 7.3 m.		=									11			
			Ŧ					-	1	11					
5		μ	王			-		-							
·			=												
			: E												
7,3		-	+ ±	-	1	-									
	<u>SILT TILL</u> : Trace cobbles, moist,		王	-				-							1 1
			±		-	-	-	-	10			1.1			
10			=		_	-			1						1
			Ξ												
			=												
		1	Ŧ						1		6	1.1			1 1
			=	-	1	<u> </u>		+	1						-
			Ŧ	<u> </u>					-				11		1
15 14.9		-			-	-			4	11				1	
	Borehole terminated at 14.9 m		1											. 1	
	on assumed bedrock.												11		
						1		1		1 1					
					-	-	-	1-	-						
					-	-	-	-	-						
20				-	-	-		-	4						
			1			-		_							
			1												
			1			-			1						
			1	-	1	1	1	-	1						
				-	+	<u>+</u>	+	-	1			1			
25				-	-	-	-	+	-	1.1					
		1			-	1			4			1			
			1									1			
						1									
				-		1	1	1				1			
10		4			-	+	-	-	-			1			1
30					-	-	-	+	-	1		1			
				-	-	1	-	-	-			1			
					1	÷									
			8												
					1	1									
16		1		-	+	-	+	+	-	91					
35				-	-			-	-						
			92	-	-	_		-	-						
						1									
						(0)									
40				-	1		1	+							
H					1	310	+	-	-						
					-	(*)	+	-	-						
					1	(0)	1	_		1					
						it:									
					1										
45			6					-							
		1		-	-	F	+	-	-						
				-	-	1	-	-	-						
		1		_	-	1	-	-	-						
						. K									
50						1		-	-						1
				_		-	_	_			1	_	-		

		B	OR	EHOL	ΞN	10.	93	2-3	34			
PRC	JEC	NAMEMILL CREEK AGG	REC	SATE PRO	DPE	RTY	_			PRO	JECT NO.	91269.00
CLI	ENT_	DUFFERIN AGGRE	GAT	ES			_			DATE	FEBF	RUARY 12, 1992
во	REHO	E TYPE BECKER HAMMER	DF	RILL (1.D.	10)2 r	nm)			GEO		JSK
GRO	DUND	ELEVATION NOT SURVEYED		311-0	+	m	nis	- ()	i)	ENG	NEER	AJC/AGH
			81			9	AMPL	E		CONE		
D	EPTH (m)	STRATIGRAPHIC DESCRIPTION	RATIGRAPHY	MONITOR	TYPE	"N' VALUE	Z WATER	% RECOVER	RQD (%)	"N" VALUE 10 20 30	WATER CONTENT % 10 20 30	REMARKS
		SAND AND GRAVEL: Some cobbles, trace silt, moist,						<u>`</u>		STRENGTH		TEXTURAL DESCRIPTIONS FROM FIELD EXAMINATION ONLY - TO BE CONFIRMED BY LABORATORY ANALYSIS
5	4.9						_					NO MONITOR INSTALLED
		SANDY GRAVEL: Trace silt, moist from 4.9 m to 6.1 m, saturated from 6.1 m to 13.4 m.										
		5										
15	13.4	<u>GRAVELLY MEDIUM TO COARSE SAND:</u> Trace silt, saturated.										
\vdash	18.3							_				
20		<u>SILT_TILL</u> : Moist										
25	22.9	Borehole terminated at 22,9 m on assumed bedrock,										
30												
35												
	-											
40												
45												
50												

JACCER HINS LINITED

PRC	JECI	NAME MILL CREEK AGO	GREC	GATE PRO	OPE	RTY				PROJ	ECT	NO.	91269.00
CLI	DUFFERIN AGGREGATES										_	FEBR	UARY 13, 1992
во	REHO	E TYPEBECKER HAMMER	R DF	RILL (I.D.	. 10)2 r	nm)			GEOI	.OGI	ST_	JSK
GRO	DUND	ELEVATION NOT SURVEYED		_312	•3	m	C	<u>a ·s ·</u> (ſ	ENG	NEEI	R	AJC/AGH
			ev (9	AMPLE			CONE			
0	EPTH (m)	STRATIGRAPHIC DESCRIPTION	TRATIGRAPHY	MONITOR DETAILS	TYPE	.N. VALUE	7 WATER	% RECOVERY	RQD (%)	N VALUE		20 30	REMARKS
	2.4	SANDY GRAVEL: Trace silt, moist,											TEXTURAL DESCRIPTIONS FROM FIELD EXAMINATION ONLY - TO BE CONFIRMED BY LABORATORY ANALYSIS
5	4,9	<u>GRAVELLY SAND</u> : Some silt, moist, ./-											NO MONITOR INSTALLED
10		SAND AND GRAVEL: Some silt, some cobbles, moist from 4.9 m to 7.3 m, saturated from 7.3 m to 12.2 m											
15	12.2	<u>GRAVELLY SAND</u> : Some silt, saturated,											
20	20.7	<u>SILT TILL</u> : Saturated.		-									
25 30 35 40 45 50	22.3	Borehole terminated at 22,3 m on assumed bedrock.											

JACCER HINS LIMITED

BOREHOLE NO. 92-35

PROJECT NAME	MILL CREEK AGGREGATE PROPERTY	PROJECT NO91269.00
CLIENT	DUFFERIN AGGREGATES	DATE FEBRUARY 13, 1992
BOREHOLE TYPE	BECKER HAMMER DRILL (I.D. 102 mm)	GEOLOGISTJSK

GROUND ELEVATION NOT SURVEYED 313-2 ars (), ENGINEER AJC/AGH

Γ

			8			S		E		C	ONE			
D	ртн	STRATIGRAPHIC DESCRIPTION	TRAT	MONITOP		_;		24 77		"N"	VALUE	CON	ATER FENT %	REMARKS
	(m)	STRATIGRAPHIC DESCRIPTION	IGRA	DETAILS	34AL	N' VA	AM 2	RECO	RQD	10	20 30	10	20 30	nemanko
0			РНЧ			LUE	FER	VERY	8	SHEAD	GTH	WP		
		GRAVELLY SAND: Some silt, moist.			(-						T	T	TEXTURAL DESCRIPTIONS FROM FIELD EXAMINATION
		2			-	-								ONLY - TO BE CONFIRMED BY LABORATORY ANALYSIS
5						-								NO MONITOR INSTALLED
	6.7					-								
	7.9	MEDIUM SAND: Moist.												
10		SAND AND GRAVEL: Interbedded,			-	-			-					
10										1				— Rust staining
<u> </u>		4 /				-	-		-					
15														
-						-	-	-	-	$\left\{ \right\}$				
										1				
-	19.5				-	-	-		-					
20		FINE TO MEDIUM SAND: Trace			-									
		coarse sand, trace gravel, trace silt, saturated.												
					-	-	+	-	-					
25	24.4			-										
	26.8	<u>SILI ILL</u> : Moist			-	-	-	-						
	1.0.0	Borehole terminated at 26.8 m												
		on assumed bedrock.												
30	1				-	-			-					
_	1													
-						+	-		-					
35			1				-							
							-	_	_					
-	-				÷	-	-	-	+	- 1				
	1													
40	-					-	-	-	-	-				
-					-	1		-	+	-				
	1									1				
	-				-		+	-	-	-				
4.3	1							1						
-	-						1		_					
-	1					+		-	-					
50														

JACCER HINS LIMITED

BOREHOLE NO. DP19

PROJECT NAME: Mill Creek Aggregates Property, Twp of Puslinch

CLIENT: Dufferin Aggregates

PROJECT NO.: 88020.01

DATE: May 12, 1993

BOREHOLE TYPE: 32 mm Dia. Drive Point in Hand Auger Hole

REVIEWER: AH

GROUND ELEVATION: 306.6 mASL Top Of Creek Bed

		ST			8	AMPL	E				
ELEVATION	STRATIGRAPHIC DESCRIPTION	RATI	MONITOR		-7	\ 4	8		"N" VALUE	CONTENT %	REMARKS
(mASL)		IGRA	DETAILS	Ŧ₽	N, ∧	AM 2	RECO	RQD		<u> </u>	
		VPHY	т	- m	LUE	TER	VER	(%)	SHEAR		
	SAND AND GRAVEL		-i				-	-	STRENGTH	WP WL	DRIVE POINT 32 mm
	GREY, MEDIUM TO COARSE SAND AND						i				DIA. INTAKE, #80 GAUGE
145511753	GRAVEL, SOME SILL AND FINE SAND, GRAVEL BECOMING FINER WITH DEPTH,			*******							2.33 m BELOW TOP OF
Lo	SATURATED.										(GALVANIZED PIPE AND
305.3											SORLERY
19110010	1.27 m DUE TO AUGER REFUSAL.										
2.12			4	979/680		in (in - 18)	-smax-				
<u></u>			Ŧ								
			Ŧ								
			37S	0.0200							
8.0											
								ļ			
					horanai						
sizes and				+++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++							

								maaa			
*******								-			

				10701000		-					
******				*******							
11011171											

·····											
*******					-						

2000200								n			

GEOLOGIST: FB/DG

BOREHOLE NO. DP20

PROJECT NAME: Mill Creek Aggregates Property, Twp of Puslinch

CLIENT: Dufferin Aggregates

PROJECT NO.: 88020.01

DATE: May 12, 1993

BOREHOLE TYPE: 32 mm Dia. Drive Point in Hand Auger Hole

GEOLOGIST: FB/DG REVIEWER: AH

GROUND ELEVATION: 306.3 mASL Top Of Creek Bed

		st			S	AMPL	E				
ELEVATION	STRATIGRAPHIC DESCRIPTION	RATI	MONITOR				8		"N" VALUE	WATER CONTENT %	REMARKS
(mASL)		GRA	DETAILS	TYP	4' <	AM 2	RECO	RQD		<u> </u>	
		AHd	ा	<u></u> М	LUE	TER	VER	(%)	SHEAR	<u> </u>	
	SAND AND GRAVEL:	-					-	-	STRENGTH	WP WL	DRIVE POINT 32 mm
*******	GREY, FINE TO MEDIUM SAND AND GRAVEL,										DIA. INTAKE, #80 GAUGE
	Some sici and the same, showing										2.41 m BELOW TOP OF
305.9											(GALVANIZED PIPE AND
1.0						_		-			SOREEN
	0.92 m DUE TO AUGER REFUSAL.										
								ļ			
2.0				ssam				anana			
2.0			±		<u> </u>			-			
			圭								
2.0											
3.0											
				********			*******	1			
ioann											
					ļ						
100000											
				-	-			-			

					+			-			
				******	1						
				-				+			
******								0			
					-						
*******					••••••						
						1					
							ļ				
				-	-			-			
						••••••					
		1				[
BOREHOLE NO. DP21

PROJECT NAME: Mill Creek Aggregates Property, Twp of Puslinch

CLIENT: Dufferin Aggregates

PROJECT NO .: 88020.01

DATE: May 13, 1993

BOREHOLE TYPE: 32 mm Dia. Drive Point in Hand Auger Hole

GEOLOGIST: FB/DG REVIEWER: AH

GROUND ELEVATION: 305.4 mASL Top Of Creek Bed

				SAMPLE								
						1	24		"N" VALUE	WATER CONTENT %		
ELEVATION (mASL)	STRATIGRAPHIC DESCRIPTION	្តត្ត	MONITOR	∣₹	, N	×	REC	2	IN TREOL		REMARKS	
(111402)		ÂP		Ř	AL	ATE	Ň	ĕ			-	
		₹	г		Ē	70	ERY	(%)	SHEAR	Wp WL		
	SAND AND GRAVEL:										DRIVE POINT 32 mm	
	GREY, FINE TO MEDIUM SAND AND FINE										DIA. INTAKE, #80 GAUGE SIZE, FROM 1.83 m TO	
304.6	TRACE TO SOME SILT, TRACE OF SHELL										2.31 m BELOW TOP OF CREEK BED.	
1.0	TRAGMENTS AT TOT, SATURALES										(GALVANIZED PIPE AND	
	HAND AUGER HOLE TERMINATED AT			\vdash		_	-	-			SCREEN	
44334444					*****		********					
				******	********							
2.0			=									
			ŧ									

				******	*****							
3.0												
0.000				conne								
in the second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second												
					493002							
 							<u> </u>					
							anaina)					
1.7.1.0.10								1				
					ļ							
				+++++++++								

0.0000												
<u> </u>				<u> </u>	+			+				
500559999]							
				-	-	-	_	-				

						-						
			/									
					aina							
							-					
				-	+		-	-				
								•••				
1361113771					,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,							
				******	1							
000000				1000011	1	1						

BOREHOLE NO. DP22

PROJECT NAME: Mill Creek Aggregates Property, Twp of Puslinch

PROJECT NO .: 88020.01

CLIENT: Dufferin Aggregates

DATE: May 13, 1993

GEOLOGIST: FB/DG

REVIEWER: AH

BOREHOLE TYPE: 32 mm Dia. Drive Point in Hand Auger Hole

GROUND ELEVATION: 304.9 mASL Top Of Creek Bed

					9	AMPL	E		CONE					
FLEVATION		R	MONITOR				24		"N" VALUE	CONTENT %	REMARKS			
(mASL)	STRATIGRAFILE DESCRIPTION	I GR	DETAILS	1	^N , ≤	AM 2	RECO	ROE	1.1.1	- 1 - 1 - F	nemanky			
		HY		^m	LUE	TER	OVER	(%)	SHEAR	<u> </u>				
	SAND AND GRAVEL:						~	-	STRENGTH	WP WL	DRIVE POINT 32 mm			
	GREY, SAND AND GRAVEL, SOME SILT,			********			*********	******			DIA. INTAKE, #80 GAUGE SIZE, FROM 1.98 m TO			
	MEDIUM SAND AT VERY BOTTOM ,													2.46 m BELOW TOP OF CREEK BED.
1.0	SATURALES				h						(GALVANIZED PIPE AND SCREEN)			
303.8	3		强											
X110+111	1.10 m DUE TO AUGER REFUSAL.		2											
*******			4											
20														
			=											
			ŧ											
			(an)											
3.0														
						12000011								

				<u> </u>										
						19939 H	120.000							
7														
						1								
				101000	-		insecut.	1						
						ļ		ļ						
******							10000							
				******	1									
			i.	<u>parana</u>	4									

+++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++														
11111111				******										
*******				*******										
						1	1							

JACOM HIM LOUTED

APPENDIX D

Monitoring Location Details

TABLE D-1 **GROUNDWATER MONITOR DETAILS** MILL CREEK AGGREGATES PIT

BOREHOLE	MONITOR	MONITOR	MONITOR	MONITOR	SCREENED	FILTER	SEAL	BACKFILL
NO.	NO.	TYPE	DIAMETER	ELEVATION	INTERVAL	PACK	ELEVATION	ELEVATION
			(mm)	(T.O.P.)	ELEVATION	ELEVATION	(mASL)	(mASL)
				(mASL)	(mASL)	(mASL)		
1		S	51	309.86	303.4 - 304.9		307.9 - 308.8	303.4 - 307.9
1-R		S	51	311.25	304.13 - 307.18	303.82 - 307.48	307.48 - 310.83	310.83 - 311.44
2A		S	51	313.41	297.08 - 300.82		309.61 - 312.66	296.76 - 309.61
2-R		S	51	315.19	304.46 - 307.51	304.26 - 307.92	307.92 - 313.71	313.71 - 314.32
3A		S	51	315.62	296.38 - 300.12		311.66 - 314.82	296.06 - 311.66
4		S	51	308.85	304.2 - 305.8		307.3 - 308.2	304.2 - 307.3
5		S	51	309.19	303.5 - 305.0		307.0 - 307.9	303.5 - 307.0
6		S	51	308.34	303.5 - 305.1		306.2 - 307.1	303.5 - 306.2
7	I	Р	51	308.46	292.4 - 294.0		294.4 - 295.2	292.4 - 294.4
							306.5 - 307.4	295.2 - 306.5
7	Ш	S	51	308.4	303.0 - 304.5		306.5 - 307.4	303.0 - 306.5
11		S	51	310.09	300.28 - 306.38		308.58 - 309.28	300.18 - 308.58
12		S	51	311.61	301.23 - 307.43		310.43 - 311.13	300.43 - 310.43
13		S	51	307.59	299.26 - 305.77		306.17 - 306.87	306.17 - 299.26
14		S	51	308.14	302.84 - 304.36		304.67 - 307.41	
CBM1		S	51	312.85				
CBM2		S	51	310.83				
CBM3		S	51	312.17				
TW16-78		Р	152	304.0	271.3 - 282.1 ¹		Cased from 282	2.1 - 303.6
TW16-79		Р	146	304.2	295.1 - 296.5 ²		Cased from 296	6.5 - 303.7
OW1-84		S	51	304.8	294.9 - 295.8		303.5 - 303.8	294.9 - 303.5
OW2-84		S	51	304.8	295.4 - 295.9		303.6 - 303.9	295.4 - 303.6
OW4-84		S	51	304.6	294.6 - 295.7		303.4 - 303.7	294.6 - 303.4
OW5-84		S	51	304.41	294.8 - 295.6		303.3 - 303.6	294.8 - 303.3
OW16A-78		S	38	304.5	295.5 - 296.7		302.6 - 303.5	295.5 - 302.6
92-1		S	51	313.0	303.0 - 306.0			303.0 - 312.2
92-1R		S	51	314.62	303.48 - 306.53	303.03 - 307.29	307.29 - 313.08	313.08 - 313.69
92-5		S	51	308.20	300.0 - 303.0			300.0 - 308.0
92-8		S	51	309.65	300.3 - 303.3			300.3 - 308.1
92-12		S	51	308.41	303.05 - 304.57			303.05 - 307.26
92-13		S ³	76	310.0	297.8 - 309.5			297.8 - 309.5
92-14		S ³	76	309.8	297.6 - 308.8			297.6 - 308.8
92-15		S ³	76	309.1	289.7 - 308.4			289.7 - 308.4
92-15a		S	51	309.27	296.90 - 297.66			296.90 - 308.55
92-26		S ³	76	306.3	295.9 - 305.4			295.9 - 305.4
92-27		S ³	76	305.9	292.9 - 305.1			292.9 - 305.1
92-28		S ³	76	306.6	299.3 - 305.8			299.3 - 305.8
92-29		S ³	76	306.9	297.1 - 306.1			297.1 - 306.1
92-32		S ³	76	305.4	290.1 - 304.9			290.1 - 304.9
92-33		S ³	76	306.2	291.0 - 305.5			291.0 - 305.5

NOTES: · P - Piezometer

· S - Standpipe

 \cdot mASL - Metres above sea level

· T.O.P. - Top of pipe

· (1) - Open hole

(2) - Well Screen in an open hole

(3) - Equipped with multi-level transducers
* - Bedrock well; well completion details not available

TABLE D-2 MULTI-LEVEL MONITOR DETAILS MILL CREEK AGGREGATES PIT

BOREHOLE	MONITOR	GROUND	MONITOR	PROBE	PROBE
NO.	NO.	ELEVATION	ELEVATION	DESIGNATION	ELEVATION
		(mASL)	(T.O.P.)		(mASL)
			(mASL)		
92-13	I	309.5	310.0	Deep	299.3
	П			Intermediate	301.8
	III			Shallow	304.5
92-15	I	308.4	309.1	Deep	290.0
92-15 a	П		309.3	Intermediate	297.7
92-15	III		309.1	Shallow	305.4
92-26	I	305.48	306.36	Deep	296.30
	11		306.36	Intermediate	299.46
	III		306.30	Shallow	302.39
92-27	I	305.1	305.9	Deep	295.9
	II			Intermediate	299.2
	III			Shallow	302.7
92-28	I	305.83	306.73	Deep	301.81
	11		306.72	Intermediate	302.70
	III		306.60	Shallow	303.45
92-29	I	306.05	306.97	Deep	297.53
	Ш		306.97	Intermediate	300.61
	III		306.90	Shallow	303.10
				_	
92-32	 	304.93	305.58	Deep	290.90
	II 		305.58	Intermediate	296.02
	III		305.40	Shallow	301.42
92-33	I	305.5	306.2	Deep	294.4
	П			Intermediate	298.5
	III			Shallow	303.5 / 298.5
				Shallow (A)	303.3

NOTES: Each probe is a combination water level pressure transducer

and temperature thermistor.

· mASL - Metres above sea level

· T.O.P. - Top of pipe

TABLE D-3 DRIVE POINT MONITOR DETAILS MILL CREEK AGGREGATES PIT

MONITOR	DRIVE POINT	GROUND	TOP OF PIPE	SCREENED	MID-POINT
		ELEVATION			OF SCREEN
	()			(m ASL)	(m)
DP1	32	303 55 1	304.86	301 86 - 302 46	1 39
	32	303 15 1	304 52	301.05 - 301.55	1.85
DP3	32	304 46 ¹	305.68	302 49 - 303 39	1.50
DP4	32	305 23 ¹	306.81	303 80 - 304 40	1 13
DP4R	32	305.29 ¹	306.46	304.53 - 304.83	0.61
DP5A	32	302.56 ¹	303.59	301.60 - 302.00	0.76
DP5B	32	302.43 ¹	303.50	301.51 - 301.91	0.72
DP5C	32	302.67 ¹	304.11	301.81 - 302.42	0.57
DP5CR	32	302.66 ¹	303.71	301.77 - 302.07	0.76
DP6	32	306.2	306.82	304.5 - 305.1	1.4
DP7	32	306.3	307.63	303.7 - 304.3	2.1
DP8	32	306.1	307.2	301.9 - 302.5	3.9
DP9	32	305.9	306.8	304.6 - 305.2	1.0
DP10	32	306.0	307.4	303.7 - 304.3	1.9
DP11	32	305.6	306.8	304.5 - 305.6	0.6
DP12	32	305.6	306.7	303.8 - 305.2	1.1
DP16	32	304.1	305.0	302.4 - 303.3	1.3
DP17	32	305.04 ¹	306.26	303.69 - 304.59	0.90
DP17R	32	305.07 ¹	306.38	304.45 - 304.80	0.45
DP18	32	307.07 ¹	307.74	306.04 - 306.64	0.73
DP19	32	306.33 ¹	307.53	303.93 - 304.43	2.15
DP20	32	306.02 ¹	307.14	303.64 - 304.04	2.18
DP21	32	305.47 ¹	306.77	303.98 - 304.48	1.24
DP22	32	304.89 ¹	306.01	302.41 - 302.91	2.23

NOTES: · mASL - Metres above sea level

· (1) - Elevation of creek bed

 \cdot DP5B replaced DP5A when resident denied access to creek

 \cdot DP5C replaced DP5B when DP5B was removed by unauthorized personnel

· DP5D added to monitoring program

· DP5C and DP5D were removed by unauthorized personnel

· DP5CR added to monitoring program to replace DP5C

· DP17R replaced DP17 due to corrosion

· DP4R replaced DP4 due to corrosion

TABLE D-4SURFACE WATER MONITOR DETAILSMILL CREEK AGGREGATES PIT

MONITOR	TOP OF MONITOR ELEVATION (mASI.)	MONITOR TYPE
SW1	306.65	1 metre staffing gauge
SW2	303.71	Drive Point
RT	307.44	2 metre staffing gauge in recharge trench
P1	306.85	1 metre staffing gauge in Phase 1 pond
P2	306.26	1 metre staffing gauge in Phase 2 pond
P3	305.23	1 metre staffing gauge in Phase 3 pond
P4	306.61	1 metre staffing gauge in Phase 4 pond

NOTE: · SW1 resurveyed on May 16, 2013

· SW2 is measured from the top of DP5CR

 \cdot P1, P2, P3 and P4 surveyed on April 1, 2022

TABLE D-5 REID HERITAGE DRIVE POINT MONITOR DETAILS MILL CREEK AGGREGATES PIT

MONITOR	TOP OF MONITOR ELEVATION (mASL)	GRADE ELEVATION (mASL)	MONITOR LENGTH (m)	BOTTOM OF MONITOR ELEVATION (mASL)	MONITOR TYPE
DP113	307.87	307.08	4.08	303.84	near creek drive point

APPENDIX E

Monitoring Results



FIGURE E-1 GROUNDWATER HYDROGRAPH (MANUAL) - BOREHOLE BH4 MILL CREEK AGGREGATES PIT

DATE



FIGURE E-2 GROUNDWATER HYDROGRAPH (LOGGER) - MONITOR BH4 MILL CREEK AGGREGATES PIT



FIGURE E-3 GROUNDWATER THERMOGRAPH - MONITOR BH4 MILL CREEK AGGREGATES PIT



FIGURE E-4 GROUNDWATER HYDROGRAPH - BH11 MILL CREEK AGGREGATES PIT



FIGURE E-5 GROUNDWATER HYDROGRAPH - BOREHOLE 92-1/92-1R MILL CREEK AGGREGATES PIT

DATE







FIGURE E-7 GROUNDWATER HYDROGRAPH (LOGGER) - MULTI-LEVEL MONITOR 92-13 MILL CREEK AGGREGATES PITS



FIGURE E-8 GROUNDWATER THERMOGRAPH - MULTI-LEVEL MONITOR 92-13 MILL CREEK AGGREGATES PIT

-3.0 -3.5 DEPTH TO WATER (m) -4.0 -4.5 -5.0 -5.5 -6.0 Jan-89 Jan-92 Jan-01 Jan-10 Jan-13 Jan-19 Jan-22 Jan-95 Jan-98 Jan-04 Jan-07 Jan-16 DATE





FIGURE E-10 POND HYDROGRAPH MILL CREEK AGGREGATES PIT

FIGURE E-11 POND THERMOGRAPH MILL CREEK AGGREGATES PIT



vsp

APPENDIX F

Water Well Records and Water Well Survey

MOE Well No.	Note	Overburden/ Bedrock	Month/ Year Completed	Easting/ Northing	Well Depth (m)	Static Water Level (m)	Final Status	Water Use	Screen Depth (m)	Casing Material	Casing Diameter (inch)	Soil Description/Depth (feet)
CRH Canada / Duffer	in Aggregates / Uni	iversity of Guelph	(Mill Creek Agg	regates Pit)								
6702325	Old Farm Well On- Site	Bedrock	Jan-64	17 567471 4810184 W	22.9	6.1		House and Barn		Steel	6	STNS GRVL 0040 MSND CLAY 0059 LMSN 0075
6704794	"North Well"	Bedrock	Aug-73	17 567419 4810108 W	30.5	1.5	Water Supply	Domestic	Open Hole 17.4 - 30.5	Steel	5	LOAM 0001 BRWN CLAY SAND STNS 0015 BRWN CLAY SAND STNS 0030 BRWN CLAY SAND GRVL 0056 BRWN ROCK 0075 BRWN ROCK 0100
6706806	"TW16A-78"	Bedrock	Sep-78	17 566074 4809763 W	32.3	Flowing	Test Hole	Municipal	Open Hole 21.6 - 32.3	Steel	6	LOAM 0001 BRWN CLAY SAND STNS 0030 BRWN CLAY SAND GRVL 0055 GREY CLAY SAND STNS 0060 GREY CLAY SAND GRVL 0068 BRWN STNS MGRD 0106
6707090	"TW16-79"	Overburden	Sep-79	17 566094 4809763 W	14.6	0	Test Hole	Municipal	7.0 - 8.5	Steel	6	BRWN CLAY SAND STNS 0015 BRWN CLAY GRVL 0025 BRWN SAND GRVL WBRG 0030 BRWN CLAY FSND 0048
6714950 (Z12600) A012549		Overburden	May-04	17 567796 4809424 W	21.5		Test Hole/ Monitoring	Not Used	12.0 - 15.9	PVC	2	BRWN STNS MSND 0015 GRVL MSND 0025 CSND FSND 0039 MSND FSND 0052 FSND 0071 LMSN
7243796 (Z212036) A174331	"BH14"	Overburden	Jun-15	17 566790 4810736 W	4.6		Monitoring	Monitoring	3.0 - 4.6	PVC	2	BRWN SAND SILT 0007 GREY SAND GRVL 0015
7361017 (Z332030) A292750	"BH2-R"	Overburden	Jun-20	17 567816 4809648 W	10.0		Test Hole/ Monitoring	Observation/ Monitoring	3.3 - 10.0	PVC	2	BRWN SAND GRVL STNS 0025
7361018 (Z332031) A292749	"BH92-1R"	Overburden	Jun-20	17 567656 4810155 W	10.4		Test Hole/ Monitoring	Observation/ Monitoring	7.3 - 10.4	PVC	2	BRWN SAND GRVL STNS 0034
7361019 (Z332032) A292747	"BH1-R"	Overburden	Jun-20	17 567452 4810821 W	7.5		Monitoring	Monitoring	4.4 - 7.5	PVC	2	BRWN SAND SILT GRVL 0015 BRWN CSND GRVL STNS 0025
CBM Aggregates											-	
7185155 (Z131683) A093901		Overburden	Jul-12	17 566260 4809553 W	10.7		Test Hole	Test Hole	6.1 - 10.7	PVC	2	BRWN GRVL SAND HARD 0027 BRWN SAND GRVL HARD 0035
7185613 (Z153630) A	Decommissioned 150 mm steel cased well		Jul-12	17 567118 4809472 W	27.1							
7243143 (Z167977) A	4" Potable Water Well Decomission		May-15	17 568097 4809917 W				Not Used				
7243144 (Z199098) A	Monitoring Well Decommission		Apr-15	17 568091 4809898 W				Domestic			3	
7290538 (Z244200) A073365		Bedrock	Jun-17	17 568345 4809275 W	15.8		Test Hole/ Monitoring	Observation/ Monitoring	12.8 - 15.8	PVC	2	BRWN LOAM SAND GRVL 0001 BRWN SAND GRVL SILT 0038 BRWN SAND GRVL 0076 BRWN SILT SAND GRVL 0082 BRWN ROCK FCRD 0092
7290539 (Z244195) A038576		Bedrock	Jun-17	17 567964 4809212 W	17.7		Test Hole/ Monitoring	Observation/ Monitoring	11.9 - 16.5	PVC	2	BRWN LOAM SAND GRVL 0001 BRWN GRVL SAND - 0020 BRWN SAND GRVL 0034 BRWN SAND GRVL WBRG 0079 GREY ROCK FCRD 0083
7306369 (Z244178) A224751		Overburden	Jan-18	17 566032 4809696 W	14.9		Observation/ Monitoring	Monitoring	9.0 - 12.0	PVC	2	BRWN SAND GRVL WBRG 0003 BRWN SAND GRVL 0012 BRWN SAND GRVL WBRG 0015

MOE Well No.	Note	Overburden/ Bedrock	Month/ Year Completed	Easting/ Northing	Well Depth (m)	Static Water Level (m)	Final Status	Water Use	Screen Depth (m)	Casing Material	Casing Diameter (inch)	Soil Description/Depth (feet)
Slovenski Park												
6702327		Bedrock	May-65	17 567655 4811176 W	27.7	0.6		Park & Camp Site	Open Hole 15.8 - 27.7		5	GRVL STNS 0020 FSND CLAY 0052 BRWN LMSN 0091
7274503 (Z236911) A216812		Overburden	Sep-16	17 567656 4811182 W	6.0		Observation/ Monitoring	Monitoring	3.0 - 6.0	PVC	38	BRWN SAND GRVL DNSE 0006
7274504 (Z236913) A216813		Overburden	Sep-16	17 567523 4811202 W	4.1		Observation/ Monitoring	Monitoring	1.0 - 4.1	PVC	1.5	BRWN SAND GRVL 0013
7274505 (Z236912) A216814		Overburden	Sep-16	17 567582 4811287 W	4.2		Observation/ Monitoring	Monitoring	1.2 - 4.2	PVC	1.5	BRWN SAND GRVL 0014
7307662 (Z269500) A	49' deep well, added 6' x 5" extension with cap		Oct-17	17 567530 4811219 W								
7307663 (Z269499)	70' deep well, added 4' x 6" extension with cap		Oct-17	17 567529 4811280 W								
Reid Heritage Homes	Reid Heritage Homes Pit											
6711402 (144449)		Overburden	May-94	17 566930 4811218 W	10.4		Observation	Not Used	4.6 - 7.6	PVC	2	GREY SAND GRVL LOOS 0027 GREY SAND LOOS 0032 BRWN CLAY LOOS 0034
6711403 (144448)		Overburden	May-94	17 566954 4811184 W	12.5	0.6	Observation	Not Used	4.0 - 7.0	PVC	2	GREY SAND GRVL LOOS 0020 GREY SAND LOOS 0030 BRWN CLAY LOOS 0041
6711407 (144450)		Overburden	May-94	17 566853 4811317 W	8.2		Observation	Not Used	1.5 - 4.6	PVC	2	BRWN SAND GRVL DNSE 0007 GREY GRVL SAND LOOS 0015 GREY SAND GRVL LOOS 0025 BRWN TILL LOOS 0027
7140736 (M06475) A	Abandonment Record of 18 monitoring wells		Jan-10	17 566747 4811812 W								
Incorrectly Plotted (>	500 m from Site)				1					1		
6713350 (210259)	Plots along south edge of Site	Bedrock	May-00	17 567776 4809071 L	55.8	8.8	Water Supply	Domestic	Open Hole 27.4 - 55.8	Steel	6	LOAM 0002 BRWN CLAY STNS 0015 BRWN CLAY SAND GRVL 0040 BRWN GRVL SAND 0070 BRWN CLAY SAND GRVL 0090 BRWN LMSN 0183
6714627 (260754)		Bedrock	Sep-03	17 565552 4810676 L	18.3	3.0	Water Supply	Domestic	Open Hole 14.3 - 18.3	Steel	6	BRWN CLAY GRVL 0025 GREY CLAY GRVL 0045 BRWN ROCK FCRD 0060
MTO /Fuels Transpor	rt											
7334020 (6XSTEWLO) A267195		Overburden	Apr-19	17 566672 4810868 W	3.0		Monitoring	Monitoring	1.5 - 3.0	PVC	2	BRWN SILT SILT LOOS 0010
7334022 (6ZUAR6MS) A267194		Overburden	Apr-19	17 566680 4810873 W	3.4		Monitoring	Monitoring	1.8 - 3.4	PVC	2	BRWN SILT SAND LOOS 0011
7334080 (IE2NHQQF) A267192		Overburden	Apr-19	17 566674 4810871 W	3.7		Monitoring	Monitoring	2.1 - 3.7	PVC	2	BRWN SILT LOOS 0012

MOE Well No.	Note	Overburden/ Bedrock	Month/ Year Completed	Easting/ Northing	Well Depth (m)	Static Water Level (m)	Final Status	Water Use	Screen Depth (m)	Casing Material	Casing Diameter (inch)	Soil Description/Depth (feet)
MTO /Fuels Transpor	t (Continued)											
7334085 (JBW7UODC) A267197		Overburden	Apr-19	17 566668 4810868 W	3.4		Monitoring	Monitoring	1.8 - 3.4	PVC	2	BRWN SILT SAND LOOS 0011
7334136 (LHVQ2QTK) A267193		Overburden	Apr-19	17 566660 4810865 W	3.4		Monitoring	Monitoring	1.8 - 3.4	PVC	2	BRWN SILT SAND LOOS 0011
7334149 (OWUCQQ65) A267196		Overburden	Apr-19	17 566671 4810868 W	3.7		Monitoring	Monitoring	2.1 - 3.7	PVC	2	BRWN SILT SAND LOOS 0012
7378759 (ANLFR2ZM) A212848		Overburden	May-20	17 566662 4810840 W	3.0		Monitoring	Monitoring	2.1 - 3.0	PVC	2	
7378760 (HP3I8IQT) A291995		Overburden	May-20	17 566682 4810848 W	3.0		Monitoring	Monitoring	2.1 - 3.7	PVC	2	
7378761 (C853W66C) A291994		Overburden	May-20	17 566694 4810844 W	3.7		Monitoring	Monitoring	2.1 - 3.7	PVC	2	BRWN SILT LOOS 0012
Private Wells (Overbo	urden)											
6702326		Overburden	May-62	17 568032 4810227 W	14.6	7.9		Domestic		Steel	6	GRVL STNS 0025 MSND GRVL 0045 GRVL 0048
6704693		Overburden	Jun-73	17 568214 4809488 W	25.9	10.7	Water Supply	Domestic		Steel	6	GREY STNS GRVL 0030 GREY GRVL CLAY 0078 BRWN GRVL SAND 0083 GREY GRVL 0085
6708455		Overburden	Sep-85	17 565681 4809761 W	8.2	1.8	Water Supply	Domestic		Steel	6	BLCK LOAM 0002 BRWN SAND STNS LOOS 0025 BRWN CGVL LOOS 0027
Private Wells (Bedroo	ck)											
6702287		Bedrock	Jan-64	17 567141 4809885 W	22.9	11.0		Barn	Open Hole 16.5 - 22.9		6	PRDG 0012 MSND GRVL CLAY 0054 LMSN 0075
6702323		Bedrock	Feb-63	17 565694 4810854 W	35.1	2.4		Domestic / Livestock	Open Hole 22.9 - 35.1	Steel	5	LOAM 0001 GRVL 0050 BRWN CLAY FSND 0070 HPAN STNS 0075 BRWN LMSN 0112 BLCK LMSN 0115
6702324	Plots along QEW	Bedrock	Mar-58	17 566989 4811039 W	25.9	3.7		Farm			4	PRDG 0017 CLAY MSND 0056 SILT MSND 0058 BRWN LMSN 0070 GREY LMSN 0080 BRWN LMSN 0085
6703158	Plots onsite (middle of pond)	Bedrock	Nov-68	17 567214 4810823 W	31.7	1.5		Test			10	LOAM 0001 GRVL 0014 MSND GRVL 0017 GRVL 0025 GRVL MSND 0037 MSND GRVL 0046 CLAY MSND 0058 BRWN LMSN 0070 BLCK LMSN 0095 BRWN LMSN 0104
6703309		Bedrock	Jan-69	17 568134 4809933 W	39.6	9.1		Domestic	Open Hole 25.1 - 39.6		4	LOAM 0001 BRWN CLAY STNS 0045 GRVL 0060 BRWN CLAY GRVL 0078 BRWN LMSN 0130
6703535		Bedrock	Aug-69	17 567884 4810143 W	52.4	13.7	Water Supply	Domestic & Stock	Open Hole 22.3 - 52.4	Steel	4	GRVL MSND 0069 BRWN LMSN 0098 BLCK ROCK 0130 GREY LMSN 0172
6704719		Bedrock	Jul-73	17 568191 4809783 W	40.2	8.5	Water Supply	Domestic	Open Hole 26.5 - 40.2	Steel	4	GRVL BLDR 0073 BRWN LMSN 0107 BRWN ROCK 0130 BLCK ROCK 0132
6705329		Bedrock	Oct-74	17 566084 4809257 W	40.2	14.0	Water Supply	Domestic	Open Hole 29.6 - 40.2	Steel	5	BRWN CLAY STNS 0025 BRWN CLAY GRVL 0035 BRWN HPAN GRVL 0045 BRWN CLAY SAND GRVL 0095 BRWN ROCK 0132
6705330		Bedrock	Oct-74	17 568095 4809837 W	31.1	9.8	Water Supply	Domestic	Open Hole 28.0 - 31.1	Steel	5	LOAM 0001 BRWN CLAY STNS 0020 BRWN CLAY GRVL 0055 BRWN SAND GRVL 0080 BRWN CLAY GRVL 0090 BRWN ROCK 0102

MOE Well No.	Note	Overburden/ Bedrock	Month/ Year Completed	Easting/ Northing	Well Depth (m)	Static Water Level (m)	Final Status	Water Use	Screen Depth (m)	Casing Material	Casing Diameter (inch)	Soil Description/Depth (feet)
Private Wells (Bedroo	ck Continued)											
6707457		Bedrock	May-81	17 567794 4809923 W	26.5	7.0	Water Supply	Domestic	Open Hole 22.9 - 26.5	Steel	5	LOAM 0001 BRWN CLAY STNS 0020 BRWN CLAY SAND GRVL 0055 HPAN GRVL 0065 BRWN CLAY SAND GRVL 0073 BRWN STNS 0087
6707481		Bedrock	Jul-81	17 568007 4809145 W	16.8	11.9	Water Supply	Domestic	Open Hole 6.1 - 16.8	Steel	6	BRWN SAND GRVL LOOS 0019 GREY LMSN HARD 0055
6708511 (NA)		Bedrock	Jun-86	17 566614 4809841 W	13.4		Water Supply	Commercial	10.7 - 11.6	Steel	6	BRWN GRVL STNS HARD 0004 GREY SAND GRVL SOFT 0038 GREY SAND SOFT 0041 GREY SAND GRVL SOFT 0042 BRWN LMSN HARD 0044
6709654 (54557)		Bedrock	Feb-89	17 565776 4810979 W	25.3	6.1	Water Supply	Domestic	Open Hole 15.8 - 25.3	Steel	6	BRWN CLAY STNS 0010 GREY CLAY SAND GRVL 0051 BRWN ROCK 0083
6713019 (204394)		Bedrock	Jul-99	17 567376 4808974 L	27.4	10.7	Water Supply	Domestic	Open Hole 22.9 - 27.4	Steel	6	BRWN CLAY SNDY 0015 BRWN CLAY SNDY GRVL 0030 BRWN GRVL SAND 0075 GREY LMSN 0090
6713113 (210273)		Bedrock	Sep-99	17 568182 4809170 L	31.1	9.4	Water Supply	Domestic	Open Hole 28.3 - 31.1	Steel	6	LOAM 0001 BRWN CLAY STNS 0015 BRWN CLAY SAND GRVL 0050 BRWN SAND CLAY 0080 BRWN CLAY SAND GRVL 0087 BRWN LMSN ROCK 0093 BRWN LMSN 0102
6714163 (247284)		Bedrock	Jun-02	17 568432 4809206 W	36.9	20.4	Water Supply	Domestic		Steel	6	BRWN CLAY STNS BLDR 0060 GREY SILT GRVL 0080 GREY CLAY SILT 0120 WHIT LMSN 0121
7248072 (Z211067) A184420		Bedrock	Aug-15	17 565799 4810900 W	50.0	11.4	Water Supply	Domestic	Open Hole 18.3 - 50.0	Steel	6.25	BLCK LOAM 0002 BRWN SAND 0010 BRWN CLAY 0018 BRWN GRVL SAND 0025 BRWN CLAY BLDR 0060 GREY LMSN 0164
7294233 (Z266388) A213730		Bedrock	Aug-17	17 566485 4809754 W	25.3	10.0	Water Supply	Public Supply	Open Hole 19.5 - 25.3	Steel	6	GREY SAND GRVL 0052 BRWN GRVL CLAY 0060 LMSN 0083

TABLE F-2 DOOR TO DOOR WATER WELL SURVEY RESULTS MILL CREEK AGGREGATES PIT

Municipal Address	2023 Water Well Survey Notes
7053 Township Road 2	Property has one (1) drilled well that was installed in 2018 by Hanlon Well Drilling (Tag #A213730). Well is installed with 6" diameter steel casing, extending above grade. Water is sulfurous, hard and high in iron; treatment includes iron filter and softener. Well is used for domestic uses (4 persons) and lawn/garden watering. No issues with well. Static WL measured at 2.71 m below top of casing. Well No. 7294233 (A213730) plots on property (bedrock well).
4247 Sideroad 20	Property has one (1) drilled well that was installed in 2005 by Hanlon Well Drilling (no tag). Well is installed with 6" diameter steel casing, extending above grade. Approx. 80 feet deep. Well is used for domestic uses (4 persons) and lawn/garden watering. No issues with well. Static WL measured at 2.20 m below top of casing. Well No. 6715410 (bedrock) plots on property and was drilled in 2005.
4395 Sideroad 20 N	Survey left; no response received. Well No. 7248072 plots on property.
4397 Sideroad 20 N	Resident declined to participate. No well records plot on property.
4400 Sideroad 20N	Survey left; no response received. Well No. 6702323 plots on property.
4453 Sideroad 20 N	Property has one (1) drilled water well with a casing that is below ground. Water quality is described as hard and is used for domestic uses (2 persons) and lawn/garden. In 2012, issues were encountered and the main line from well to the house was replaced, and a new fileter and UV system were installed. Currently experiencing issues with contamination and a new UV and filter are required. Well No. 6709654 (bedrock) plots on property. Buildings located > 500 m from Site.
6990 Township Road 2	Survey left; no response received. Well No. 6709322 plots on property.
7002 Township Road 2	Survey left; no response received. No well records plot on property.
6998 Township Road 2	Resident declined to participate. Well No. 6708455 plots on property.
6947 Township Road 2	Survey left; no response received. Buildings located > 500 m from Site.
7061 Wellington Road 34	Survey left; no response received. No well records plot on property. Buildings located > 500 m from Site.
7139 Township Road 2	Survey left; no response received. Well No. 6703535 (bedrock) plots on property.
7145 Township Road 2	CBM owned property with one (1) water supply well located in a well pit. Well is 6" steel pipe within a cobble stone wall pit. Water is sulfurous and hard and is boiled before drinking. Water is used to supply domestic uses for 2 persons. Experienced an issue with contamination approximately 4 years ago (during dry period). Well is already monitored as part of the Mill Creek Aggregates Pit monitoring program ("Smith Well"). No well records plot on property.

APPENDIX G

Groundwater Chemistry

TABLE G-1 WATER CHEMISTRY - FIELD MEASUREMENTS MILL CREEK AGGREGATES PIT

LOCATION	DATE	TEMPERATURE	pН	CONDUCTIVITY		LOCATION	DATE	TEMPERATURE	pН	CONDUCTIVITY
		(°C)	(as units)	(µS/cm)				(°C)	(as units)	(µS/cm)
BH1-I	December, 1992	9.0	7.4	800		BH92-8	December, 1992	9.2	7.3	775
	April, 1993	6.0	7.4	590			April, 1993	7.0	7.4	700
	December, 1993	9.6	7.7	455			December, 1993	9.1	7.6	466
	April, 1994	3.6	7.7	522			April, 1994	6.5	7.4	545
	December, 1994	12.0	7.3	NA			December, 1994	10.0	7.2	NA
	May, 1995	9.3	7.8	570			May, 1995	8.3	7.7	600
	November, 1995	11.0	7.8	600			November, 1995	8.0	7.8	640
	November, 1996	11.5	7.4	610			November, 1996	9.0	7.3	692
	November, 1997	12.0	7.2	NA			November, 1997	9.5	7.2	NA
	November, 1998	17.6	8.0	625			November, 1998	10.9	7.8	620
	November 1999	12.9	7.9	600			November 1999	13.3	7.8	700
	November 2000	10.6	77	610			November 2000	11.0	8.2	680
	March 2001	51	79	NA			March 2001	5.0	8.0	NA
	November 2001	12.5	7.5	618			November 2001	12.5	7.5	670
	April 2002	12.0	7.0	660			April 2002	7 9	7.0	610
	November 2002	12.0	7.2	590			November 2002	12.0	7.2	775
	April 2003	10.7	7.6	590 643			April 2003	7.6	7.5	706
	April, 2005 November, 2002	11.1	7.0	716			April, 2005 November, 2002	11.5	7.0	700
	March 2004	8.0	7.2	600			Moreh 2004	7.0	7.4	752
	Navember 2004	0.0	7.5	099			Navember 2004	12.0	1.5	7.52
	November, 2004	13.0	1.0	000				12.0	0.2	120
	March, 2005	5.9	8.0	708			January, 2008	8.0 7.7	7.5	498
	December, 2005	11.8	7.8	596			April, 2008	1.1	7.9	560
	March,2006	4.2	7.9	681			December, 2008	9.8	7.5	508
	November, 2006	14.5	7.8	585			April, 2009	8.3	8.2	450
	April, 2007	16.4	1.1	511			November, 2009	10.3	8.2	204
	November, 2007	11.9	8.0	639			April, 2010	8.8	7.8	289
	April, 2008	11.4	7.8	610			November, 2010	10.6	8.2	292
	December,2008	11.9	7.2	649			March, 2011	9.5	8.0	470
	April, 2009	10.2	8.9	514			November, 2011	14.4	8.1	447
	November,2009	14.3	7.8	725			April, 2012	8.2	7.4	657
	April, 2010	NA	NA	NA			December, 2012	12.4	7.8	718
	November, 2010	13.6	7.6	724			April, 2013	10.0	8.3	710
	March, 2011	11.7	8.0	661			December, 2013	10.0	7.5	713
	November, 2011	15.1	8.0	663			April, 2014	8.5	8.1	831
	April, 2012	12.2	7.8	644			December, 2014	13.6	7.1	804
	December, 2012	11.0	8.1	725			April, 2015	7.4	8.1	805
	April, 2013	11.9	8.2	705			December, 2015	13.8	6.7	1036 *
	December, 2013	9.1	7.7	712			March, 2016	7.4	6.8	750
	April, 2014	11.0	8.3	799			November, 2016	16.3	7.6	800
	December, 2014	12.5	7.8	820			March, 2017	9.0	8.0	740
	April, 2015	9.9	8.2	792			April, 2017	8.7	8.1	740
	December, 2015	12.7	7.7	1111 *			November, 2017	16.1	7.4	650
	March, 2016	11.9	7.8	776			March, 2018	10.7	8.1	660
	November, 2016	14.3	8.0	803			November 2018	13.1	7.7	959
1	March, 2017	12.4	8.1	800			March, 2019	8.4	8.1	1048
1	November 2017	13.2	7.4	730			November, 2019	12.6	8.0	1003
	March 2018	11.9	8.0	750			March 2020	91	74	804
	November 2018	11.5	7.8	1072			November 2020	12.6	8.0	900
	March 2010	11.0	7.0	1085			March 2021	9.6	8.2	780
	Navember 2020	10.4	0.4	1000			November 2021	14.4	0.2	096
БПП		12.4	0.4	1020				14.4	0.3	900
1	warch, 2021	2.5	1.4	Udo			warch, 2022	9.4	0.1	9/8
1	November, 2021	15.3	8.0	1103			November, 2022	13.3	7.8	918
	March, 2022	3.8	8.0	1020			March, 2023	9.3	7.8	842
1	November, 2022	11.6	8.1	969			November, 2023	13.7	7.7	957
	March, 2023	2.5	8.1	908		BH6	March, 2005	5.0	7.9	762
1	November, 2023	13.6	8.0	1005			November, 2005	11.0	7.9	466
BH92-5	November 2019	10.1	77	1642			March 2006	4 1	79	475
	March 2020	8.8	8.1	98/			November 2006	12.9	7 0	466
Notos:	NA - Dooding rot	ovoilable	0.1	504			April 2007	12.3	0.0	420
NULES:	INA – Reading not	avaliable.					April, 2007	13.1	0.0	430

NA = Reading not available. '*' denotes suspected instrument error.

H:\Projects\2011\111-52958 Mill Creek Pit\CA0002366.3431 - Mill Creek Pit License HydroG Barn Area\AppG_Chemistry\TABG-1 - Field Chemistry

TABLE G-1 WATER CHEMISTRY - FIELD MEASUREMENTS MILL CREEK AGGREGATES PIT

LOCATION	DATE	TEMPERATURE	рН	CONDUCTIVITY
		(°C)	(as units)	(µS/cm)
BH8-I	December, 1992	5.8	8.2	710
	April, 1993	4.5	7.4	550
	December, 1993	5.7	7.4	423
	April, 1994	4.2	7.2	467
	December, 1994	8.0	7.2	NA
	May, 1995	7.3	7.5	450
	November, 1995	7.0	7.6	500
	November, 1996	9.0	7.4	634
	November, 1997	7.5	7.2	NA
	November, 1998	9.4	7.9	460
	November 1999	10.7	7.5	500
	November 2000	10.0	72	480
	March 2001	51	8.1	NA
	November 2001	10.0	7.5	560
	April 2002	6.2	73	530
	November 2002	0.2	7.0	500
	April 2002	5.0	7.2	552
	November 2002	4.0	7.0	700
	March 2004	9.9	7.2	665
	Naich, 2004	4.0	1.2	000
	November, 2004	10.8	1.0	598
	Iviarch,2005	5.9	7.8	5/1
	November, 2005	10.8	7.6	616
	March, 2006	4.0	1.1	553
	November, 2006	12.4	8.0	491
	April, 2007	11.5	7.7	515
	November, 2007	11.7	8.1	509
	April, 2008	7.1	7.8	465
	December, 2008	6.9	7.2	610
	April, 2009	7.7	8.7	439
	November, 2009	9.9	7.7	668
	April, 2010	9.1	7.2	634
	November, 2010	9.6	7.2	665
	March, 2011	7.0	8.5	658
BH32-III	November, 2011	10.1	7.5	739
	April, 2012	9.7	7.1	791
	December, 2012	7.5	8.2	935
	April, 2013	8.4	7.6	886
	December, 2013	8.5	7.9	741
	April, 2014	7.1	7.3	987
	December, 2014	5.9	7.7	962
	April, 2015	5.8	7.5	983
	December 2015	8.5	7.4	1148 *
	March, 2016	5.4	7.8	840
	November, 2016	10.8	7,9	840
	March 2017	52	74	1050
	April. 2017	5.2	7.5	1000
	November 2017	10.7	7.2	680
	March 2018	61	83	720
	November 2018	9.5	7.0	610
	March 2010	53	8.4	921
	November 2010	10.3	77	921
	March 2020	50.0	80	864
	November 2020	0.Z 10.0	0.0	004
	March 2024	10.9	0.0	040 000
	November 2021	0./	7.9	000
	November, 2021	ι I.Ծ	7.9	944
	Iviarch, 2022	6.2	1.2	10/4
	November, 2022	10.5	1.4	814
	March, 2023	5.7	7.0	/98
L	November, 2023	11.1	7.8	725
Notes:	NA = Reading not	available		

LOCATION	DATE	TEMPERATURE	pН	CONDUCTIVITY
		(°C)	(as units)	(µS/cm)
PHASE 1	December, 2000	1.4	6.4	320
POND	April, 2001	3.8	8.5	NA
	November, 2001	10.0	7.8	673
	April, 2002	7.2	7.2	590
	November, 2002	6.0	7.4	540
	April, 2003	9.8	7.9	648
	November, 2003	9.4	8.1	620
	March, 2004	2.7	7.9	179
	November, 2004	10.9	8.4	677
	April, 2005	10.9	7.9	298
	November, 2005	9.3	8.5	677
	April, 2006	9.0	7.9	350
	November, 2006	10	8.1	545
	April, 2007	13.4	8.4	475
	November, 2007	9.9	8.3	605
	April, 2008	12.4	7.0	582
	December, 2008	0.7	7.2	586
	April, 2009	8.9	8.4	497
	November, 2009	8.3	8.4	703
	April, 2010	11.1	7.9	638
	November, 2010	5.3	8.3	670
	April, 2011	9.1	8.8	621
	November, 2011	9.9	8.6	652
	April, 2012	8.0	8.4	626
	December, 2012	6.0	8.3	672
	April, 2013	1.3	7.6	131
	December, 2013	1.2	7.5	930
	April, 2014	3.6	8.4	773
	December, 2014	2.1	8.2	853
	April, 2015	2.5	9.2	325
	December, 2015	5.7	7.7	1078 *
	March, 2016	5.3	7.9	686
	November, 2016	10.6	8.0	1090 *
	March, 2017	2.3	8.5	710
	November, 2017	6.7	7.6	640
	March, 2018	6.8	8.4	650
	November, 2018	4.3	8.2	981
	March, 2019	2.8	8.5	925
	November, 2019	6.1	7.5	1008
	March, 2020	1.6	7.9	711
	November, 2020	8.7	7.9	940
	March, 2021	4.3	7.6	700
	November, 2021	11.2	8.2	916
	March, 2022	4.8	7.9	903
	November, 2022	6.1	8.5	930
	March, 2023	3.5	8.0	868
	November, 2023	8.6	8.4	960
н		•		I

'*' denotes suspected instrument error.

Page 1 of 8

PARAMETER	UNITS	ODWQS							BH1-I						
Date			16-Dec-92	20-Apr-93	13-Dec-93	20-Apr-94	21-Dec-94	16-May-95	22-Nov-95	7-Nov-96	26-Nov-97	18-Nov-98	9-Nov-99	8-Nov-00	13-Mar-01
Sodium	mg/L	200 ²	27.6	20.2	29.1	36.9	35.6	37	38.5	39.4	43	49.5	47.8	46.1	45.4
Potassium	mg/L		2.8	2.1	2.2	1.4	2.1	1.6	2	1.6	1.7	2.2	2	2	1
Calcium	mg/L		72.6	73.8	68.2	64.6	69.3	57.5	58	55.7	50.1	48.4	51.8	49.4	48.1
Magnesium	mg/L		30.2	29	26.9	27.9	25.2	20.7	22.6	20.1	23	23.8	25.7	26	25.6
Alkalinity (as CaCO3)	mg/L	30-500 ³	231	222	215	172	165	156	160	126	145	137	149	171	143
Sulphate	mg/L	500 ²	42	40	47	57	61	54	54	46	45	49	45	47.7	47.9
Chloride	mg/L	250 ²	59.1	49.4	53	69.3	74.3	76.1	74.3	67.8	93.4	91.6	90	101	99.4
Orthophosphate (as P)	mg/L		<0.01	<0.01	<0.01	<0.01	<0.01	<0.01	<0.01	<0.01	<0.01	<0.1	<0.3	<0.3	<0.3
Nitrate and Nitrite (as N)	mg/L	10 ¹	7.2	9.4	7	0.56	0.34	0.53	0.17	0.33	0.48	0.44	0.3	0.6	0.4
Ammonia (as N)	mg/L		<0.05	<0.05	< 0.05	< 0.05	<0.05	< 0.05	< 0.05	<0.05	< 0.05	< 0.05	0.04	0.08	< 0.03
Iron	mg/L	0.3 ²	0.5	0.49	0.13	2.07	1.61	0.03	0.03	<0.02	<0.02	0.06	0.07	<0.01	<0.01
Manganese	mg/L	0.05 ²	0.19	0.04	<0.01	0.35	0.26	<0.01	<0.01	<0.01	<0.01	<0.01	0.008	< 0.005	< 0.005
Copper	mg/L	1 ²	0.01	<0.01	<0.01	0.01	<0.01	0.02	0.01	<0.01	<0.01	<0.01	< 0.003	< 0.003	< 0.003
Zinc	mg/L	5 ²	0.18	0.19	0.06	0.15	0.19	0.02	0.02	0.01	<0.01	<0.01	0.012	0.018	0.015
Conductivity	μS/cm		825	762	831	675	711	634	688	537	620	641	680	633	646
рН	Units	6.5-8.5 ³	7.4	7.7	7.9	7.7	7.7	7.4	7.5	7.8	8.2	8.1	7.95	7.84	7.91
Dissolved Organic Carbon	mg/L	5 ²	1.2	<0.5	<0.5	0.6	0.6	<0.5	<0.5	<0.5	0.8	0.6	0.6	1.6	<0.2
Hardness (as CaCO3)	mg/L	80-100 ³	306	304	281	276	277	229	238	222	220	219	235	230	226
Bicarbonate (as CaCO3)	mg/L		230	221	213	171	164	156	160	125	143	135	148	170	142
Carbonate (as CaCO3)	mg/L		0.54	1.04	1.59	1	1	<1.00	0.5	<1.00	2	2	1	1	1
Total Dissolved Solids	mg/L	500 ²	411	395	392	366	NA	NA	NA	312	349	354	357	381	359
Cation Sum	meq/L		7.38	7	6.94	7.16	7.13	6.1	6.39	6.19	6.3	6.58	6.82	6.65	6.52
Anion Sum	meq/L		7.67	7.34	7.27	6.62	6.69	6.43	6.43	5.4	6.49	6.38	6.48	7.3	6.69
Ion Balance	%		1.95	2.33	2.34	3.92	3.23	2.59	0.33	6.8	1.48	1.56	2.61	4.65	1.25
Total Oil and Grease	mg/L		<1	<1	<1	<1	<1	<1	<1					<1	<1

PARAMETER	UNITS	ODWQS	BH1-I												
Date			6-Nov-01	12-Apr-02	20-Nov-02	23-Apr-03	6-Nov-03	10-Mar-04	5-Nov-04	18-Mar-05	7-Dec-05	3-Mar-06	6-Nov-06	30-Apr-07	15-Nov-07
Sodium	mg/L	200 ²	51.8	47.1	50.5	50.5	51.2	49	54.7	56.6	54	63.2	63.6	65	69.8
Potassium	mg/L		2	2	1	2	2	1	1	2	2.4	2	2	1.8	2
Calcium	mg/L		52.2	53	47.8	51.9	45.9	47.3	47	47	41	58.8	47	47	46.2
Magnesium	mg/L		27.8	28	27.3	27.8	26.6	27.6	27.6	27.5	26	36.1	27.8	31	28.6
Alkalinity (as CaCO3)	mg/L	30-500 ³	172	179	153	160	169	163	145	140	123	145	171	147	156
Sulphate	mg/L	500 ²	45.9	48.7	48.4	45.7	37.1	44.4	42.9	44.7	35	53	43	47	42
Chloride	mg/L	250 ²	89.7	93.3	99.9	95.2	102	99.6	107	118	94	115	132	120	120
Orthophosphate (as P)	mg/L		<0.3	< 0.3	<0.3	<0.3	< 0.3	<0.3	<0.3	<0.3	0.189	< 0.01	<0.01	< 0.01	0.03
Nitrate and Nitrite (as N)	mg/L	10 ¹	0.5	0.5	0.5	0.7	<0.2	1	0.6	0.5	2.9	0.4	0.3	0.4	0.3
Ammonia (as N)	mg/L		0.04	< 0.03	< 0.03	< 0.03	4.23	< 0.03	0.03	< 0.03	<0.05	< 0.05	0.22	0.08	0.14
Iron	mg/L	0.3 ²	<0.01	<0.01	0.02	0.02	0.12	0.07	0.17	<0.01	<0.05	0.54	<0.02	0.14	0.14
Manganese	mg/L	0.05 ²	0.01	< 0.005	0.011	0.005	0.112	0.039	0.031	< 0.005	<0.002	< 0.01	< 0.01	0.02	0.03
Copper	mg/L	1 ²	< 0.005	< 0.005	<0.005	< 0.005	< 0.005	< 0.005	< 0.005	< 0.005	0.003	<0.02	<0.02	0.002	< 0.02
Zinc	mg/L	5 ²	0.015	0.016	0.013	0.081	< 0.005	0.29	0.034	0.017	0.025	0.01	<0.01	0.058	0.03
Conductivity	µS/cm		669	699	660	646	680	656	678	713	571	734	779	751	766
pH	Units	6.5-8.5 ³	7.74	7.98	8.07	7.93	7.51	8	7.99	7.95	8.1	8.1	8.2	8.2	8.2
Dissolved Organic Carbon	mg/L	5 ²	0.4	0.8	0.6	0.4	10	0.8	1.2	0.8	0.8	0.4	1	0.5	0.5
Hardness (as CaCO3)	mg/L	80-100 ³	245	247	232	244	224	232	231	231	210	300	230	250	230
Bicarbonate (as CaCO3)	mg/L		171	177	151	159	168	161	144	139	121	143	168	144	154
Carbonate (as CaCO3)	mg/L		<1	2	2	1	<1	2	1	1	1	2	3	2	2
Total Dissolved Solids	mg/L	500 ²	380	386	373	376	376	375	374	386	326	415	419	405	408
Cation Sum	mea/L		7.21	7.05	6.86	7.12	7.06	6.8	7.03	7.14	6.6	8.72	7.47	7.84	7.77
Anion Sum	mea/L		6.96	7.26	6.92	6.89	7.03	7.06	6.85	7.09	6.02	7.26	8.05	7.26	7.41
Ion Balance	%		1.78	1.46	0.43	1.68	0.22	1.92	1.31	0.3	4.63	9.13	3.78	3.83	2.41
Total Oil and Grease	mg/L		1	<1	<1	<1	22	<1	1	<1	<0.5	<0.5	<0.5	<0.5	1.2
NOTES:	ODWQS	Ontario Drink	king Water Qua	lity Standards	(2006)	· (1) Maximu	m Acceptable C	Concentration		· (2) Aestheti	c Objective		· (3) Operatio	onal Guideline	

· * Concentration considered anomalous

PARAMETER	UNITS	ODWQS							BH1-I						
Date			29-Apr-08	17-Dec-08	15-Apr-09	25-Nov-09	16-Apr-10	29-Nov-10	29-Mar-11	16-Nov-11	10-Apr-12	6-Dec-12	4-Apr-13	10-Dec-13	1-Apr-14
Sodium	mg/L	200 ²	64.3	58.1	59.1	62.1	62.4	51	63.4	60	58.9	62.6	61.2	63	60
Potassium	mg/L		2	<1	2	2	2	2.1	2	2.5	1	2	2	2	2
Calcium	mg/L		46.5	41.2	42.3	44	45.2	38.9	46.1	43	44.5	46.5	46.3	45	43
Magnesium	mg/L		28.6	25.6	27.4	29.1	29.7	24.2	29	28	26.6	30.4	31.4	32	30
Alkalinity (as CaCO3)	mg/L	30-500 ³	99	159	147	153	148	144	143	137	130	160	160	150	160
Sulphate	mg/L	500 ²	91	39	39	35	37	32	38	35	38	37	38	37	36
Chloride	mg/L	250 ²	120	120	120	110	130	110	130	120	120	120	130	130	140
Orthophosphate (as P)	mg/L		<0.01	<0.01	<0.01	<0.01	<0.01	<0.01	< 0.01	0.01	<0.01	<0.01	<0.01	<0.01	<0.01
Nitrate and Nitrite (as N)	mg/L	10 ¹	0.4	0.4	0.5	0.3	0.4	0.3	0.2	0.2	<0.1	0.2	0.16	0.1	<0.1
Ammonia (as N)	mg/L		<0.05	0.09	< 0.05	< 0.05	< 0.05	<0.05	< 0.05	<0.05	<0.05	<0.05	<0.05	<0.05	0.072
Iron	mg/L	0.3 ²	< 0.02	<0.02	< 0.02	<0.02	< 0.02	0.027	< 0.02	<0.1	<0.02	<0.02	<0.02	0.04	<0.02
Manganese	mg/L	0.05 ²	< 0.01	<0.01	<0.01	<0.01	<0.01	<0.01	< 0.01	<0.002	<0.01	<0.01	<0.01	<0.01	<0.01
Copper	mg/L	1 ²	<0.02	<0.02	<0.02	< 0.02	<0.02	<0.02	< 0.02	0.001	<0.02	<0.02	<0.02	<0.02	<0.02
Zinc	mg/L	5 ²	<0.01	0.01	0.01	0.02	0.01	0.012	0.01	0.014	<0.01	0.01	0.01	0.02	0.02
Conductivity	µS/cm		779	771	724	731	770	716	756	740	690	780	770	770	770
рН	Units	6.5-8.5 ³	7.8	8	7.9	7.9	8.1	8.09	8.05	8.02	8	7.58	8.11	8.06	7.93
Dissolved Organic Carbon	mg/L	5 ²	0.6	0.4	0.5	0.8	0.5	0.8	0.5	0.7	0.36	0.37	0.41	0.36	0.37
Hardness (as CaCO3)	mg/L	80-100 ³	230	210	220	230	230	200	230	220	220	240	240	250	230
Bicarbonate (as CaCO3)	mg/L		98	157	146	152	146	142	141	135	130	160	150	150	150
Carbonate (as CaCO3)	mg/L	_	<1	2	1	1	2	2	1	1	1.2	<1	1.9	1.6	1.2
Total Dissolved Solids	mg/L	500 ²	421	380	381	380	401	353	398	374	369	400	406	400	400
Cation Sum	meq/L		7.53	6.7	6.98	7.35	7.46	6.21	7.5	7.08	7	7.61	7.62	7.7	7.28
Anion Sum	meq/L		7.37	7.28	7.12	6.94	7.45	6.77	7.33	6.85	6.73	7.39	7.55	7.26	7.67
Ion Balance	%		1.12	4.16	0.99	2.85	0.07	4.33	1.18	1.67	1.97	1.47	0.45	2.9	2.62
Total Oil and Grease	mg/L		<0.5	<0.5	<0.5	1.6	<0.5	<0.5	<0.5	<0.5	<0.5	<0.5	<0.5	<0.5	<0.5

PARAMETER	UNITS	ODWQS	BH1-I											BH1-R	
Date			15-Dec-14	6-Apr-15	10-Dec-15	30-Mar-16	14-Nov-16	17-Mar-17	21-Nov-17	26-Mar-18	21-Nov-18	19-Mar-19	19-Nov-20	10-Mar-21	10-Nov-21
Sodium	mg/L	200 ²	61	65	66	70	75	70	76	73	80	82	95	110	86
Potassium	mg/L		2	2	3	2	3	2.6	2.9	2.7	2.5	2.8	2.6	3.0	2.4
Calcium	mg/L		41	41	44	44	45	42	43	42	42	45	40	48	40
Magnesium	mg/L		30	28	32	32	32	32	32	31	33	32	32	34	29
Alkalinity (as CaCO3)	mg/L	30-500 ³	140	130	150	150	160	160	160	160	170	140	130	140	130
Sulphate	mg/L	500 ²	36	36	37	38	36	35	32	35	31	36	35	37	36
Chloride	mg/L	250 ²	120	150	130	140	140	140	140	150	160	160	180	180	180
Orthophosphate (as P)	mg/L		<0.01	<0.01	<0.01	<0.010	<0.010	<0.010	0.011	<0.010	<0.010	<0.010	<0.010	<0.010	<0.010
Nitrate and Nitrite (as N)	mg/L	10 ¹	0.17	<0.1	<0.1	0.21	<0.10	<0.10	0.17	<0.10	<0.10	0.16	0.11	0.16	0.10
Ammonia (as N)	mg/L		0.058	< 0.05	< 0.05	< 0.050	< 0.050	< 0.050	< 0.050	< 0.050	0.12	<0.050	0.056	< 0.050	0.19
Iron	mg/L	0.3 ²	<0.02	0.05	<0.02	<0.02	<0.02	<0.1	<0.1	<0.10	<0.10	<0.1	<0.1	<0.1	0.200
Manganese	mg/L	0.05 ²	<0.01	<0.01	0.02	<0.01	<0.01	< 0.002	0.0069	<0.002	<0.002	<0.002	<0.0020	<0.0020	0.030
Copper	mg/L	1 ²	<0.02	<0.02	<0.02	<0.02	<0.02	0.0017	< 0.001	<0.001	0.0036	0.0015	<0.00090	<0.00090	0.0010
Zinc	mg/L	5 ²	0.01	0.01	0.01	0.02	0.01	0.011	<0.010	0.011	0.013	0.025	<0.0050	0.0052	0.029
Conductivity	µS/cm		750	800	830	830	860	880	890	900	920	900	940	980	910
pH	Units	6.5-8.5 ³	7.87	7.81	8.13	8.04	8.12	8.08	8.07	8.01	8.13	7.90	8.09	8.16	7.89
Dissolved Organic Carbon	mg/L	5 ²	0.64	0.42	0.6	0.52	0.99	0.65	0.74	<0.50	0.67	< 0.50	0.47	0.74	<0.40
Hardness (as CaCO3)	mg/L	80-100 ³	230	220	240	240	250	230	240	230	240	240	230	260	220
Bicarbonate (as CaCO3)	mg/L		140	130	150	150	160	160	160	160	160	140	130	140	130
Carbonate (as CaCO3)	mg/L		<1.0	<1.0	1.9	1.5	2.0	1.8	1.8	1.5	2.1	1.0	1.5	1.9	<1.0
Total Dissolved Solids	mg/L	500 ²	380	400	410	420	430	456	445	395	485	455	520	490	435
Cation Sum	meg/L		7.24	7.23	7.76	7.88	8.25	7.78	8.17	7.93	8.37	8.54	8.8	9.87	8.21
Anion Sum	meg/L		7.11	7.53	7.59	7.63	7.99	7.87	7.93	8.16	8.52	7.97	8.43	8.68	8.33
Ion Balance	%		0.93	2.06	1.11	1.63	1.65	0.540	1.50	1.42	0.88	3.49	2.12	6.43	0.72
Total Oil and Grease	mg/L		0.5	1	<0.5	<0.50	<0.50	0.60	0.70	<0.50	0.80	<0.50	<0.50	<0.50	0.60
NOTES:	· ODWQS	Ontario Drink	king Water Qua	lity Standards	(2006)	· (1) Maximu	m Acceptable C	concentration		· (2) Aestheti	c Objective		· (3) Operatio	onal Guideline	

· * Concentration considered anomalous

· (1) Maximum Acceptable Concentration

· (3) Operational Guideline

PARAMETER	UNITS	ODWQS		BH	1-R		BH	92-5		BH6			
Date			17-Mar-22	25-Nov-22	15-Mar-23	17-Nov-23	13-Nov-19	09-Mar-20	18-Mar-05	11-Nov-05	3-Mar-06	6-Nov-06	30-Apr-07
Sodium	mg/L	200 ²	91	100	110	110	150	88	44	48.9	46.1	23	38
Potassium	mg/L		2.5	2.5	2.8	2.7	2.1	2.1	2	3	2	2	1.8
Calcium	mg/L		44	46	50	46	86	64	72.4	64.2	88.2	43.3	65
Magnesium	mg/L		30	33	34	33	34	37	26.9	41	32.9	17.9	28
Alkalinity (as CaCO3)	mg/L	30-500 ³	140	140	150	140	260	250	145	135	163	122	154
Sulphate	mg/L	500 ²	31	36	34	34	33	32	97.1	79	86	49	82
Chloride	mg/L	250 ²	160	190	190	200	260	140	105	128	90	63	71
Orthophosphate (as P)	mg/L		<0.010	<0.010	<0.010	<0.010	<0.010	<0.010	<0.3	<0.005	<0.01	<0.01	<0.01
Nitrate and Nitrite (as N)	mg/L	10 ¹	0.16	<0.10	0.12	0.12	<0.10	<0.10	<0.2	0.3	<0.1	0.11	<0.1
Ammonia (as N)	mg/L		0.24	0.22	<0.050	<0.050	< 0.050	< 0.050	0.37	<0.05	< 0.05	0.25	0.16
Iron	mg/L	0.3 ²	0.14	<0.10	<0.10	<0.100	0.32	0.18	0.05	<0.02	0.02	<0.02	<0.05
Manganese	mg/L	0.05 ²	0.022	<0.0020	0.0026	<0.0020	0.12	0.094	0.174	<0.01	0.04	<0.01	<0.002
Copper	mg/L	1 ²	0.0056	<0.00090	<0.00090	<0.00090	0.001	< 0.001	0.006	<0.02	<0.02	< 0.02	< 0.001
Zinc	mg/L	5 ²	0.026	0.0053	<0.0050	<0.0050	0.13	0.11	0.066	0.16	0.78	< 0.01	0.43
Conductivity	µS/cm		900	990	1000	1000	1400	1000	785	841	763	511	680
pH	Units	6.5-8.5 ³	8.13	8.19	8.18	8.20	8.04	7.86	7.76	8.09	8.1	8.2	8.2
Dissolved Organic Carbon	mg/L	5 ²	0.75	0.64	0.69	1.0	0.59	0.55	5	1.1	0.9	2.2	1.5
Hardness (as CaCO3)	mg/L	80-100 ³	230	250	270	250	350	310	292	330	360	180	280
Bicarbonate (as CaCO3)	mg/L		140	140	140	140	260	250	144	134	161	120	152
Carbonate (as CaCO3)	mg/L		1.7	2.0	2.0	2.0	2.7	1.7	<1	2	2	2	2
Total Dissolved Solids	mg/L	500 ²	430	455	485	515	710	540	439	445	442	272	383
Cation Sum	meq/L		8.72	9.66	10	9.76	13.9	10.1	7.82	8.78	9.16	4.71	7.29
Anion Sum	meq/L		8.05	8.91	8.86	9.04	13.3	9.68	7.88	7.98	7.56	5.22	6.79
Ion Balance	%		4.02	4.02	6.26	3.88	2.30	2.09	0.4	4.78	9.56	5.19	3.58
Total Oil and Grease	mg/L		1.0	<0.50	<0.50	1.2	0.80	<0.50	1	1.3	<0.5	1.3	<0.5

PARAMETER	UNITS	ODWQS		BH8-I											
Date			16-Dec-92	20-Apr-93	13-Dec-93	20-Apr-94	21-Dec-94	16-May-95	22-Nov-95	7-Nov-96	26-Nov-97	18-Nov-98	9-Nov-99	8-Nov-00	13-Mar-01
Sodium	mg/L	200 ²	4.1	2.1	2.3	1.6	1.9	2.7	2.2	1.9	1.5	2.0	2.9	4.4	3.6
Potassium	mg/L		2.7	1.2	1.4	1.2	0.9	0.8	0.6	0.7	<0.5	<1	<1	<1	<1
Calcium	mg/L		89.9	77.6	83.9	208	103	85.6	87.5	91.5	85.8	78.4	98.8	79.1	86.4
Magnesium	mg/L		31.7	26.0	32.1	31.0	33.4	26.5	29.5	28.9	29.2	26.1	32.9	28.4	29.6
Alkalinity (as CaCO3)	mg/L	30-500 ³	305	261	292	575	288	266	270	290	277	262	320	270	280
Sulphate	mg/L	500 ²	69	50	67	40	66	44	50	39	49	23	43	43.2	36
Chloride	mg/L	250 ²	7.6	7.0	5.5	2.3	4.1	5.5	5.0	4.2	4.5	4.4	7.4	18.7	14.2
Orthophosphate (as P)	mg/L		<0.01	<0.01	0.01	<0.01	<0.01	< 0.01	<0.01	<0.01	<0.01	<0.1	<0.3	<0.3	<0.3
Nitrate and Nitrite (as N)	mg/L	10 ¹	< 0.05	< 0.05	<0.05	<0.05	<0.05	0.07	< 0.05	< 0.05	< 0.05	<0.5	<0.2	0.3	<0.2
Ammonia (as N)	mg/L		< 0.05	<0.05	<0.05	<0.05	<0.05	< 0.05	< 0.05	0.08	0.06	< 0.05	0.03	0.31	< 0.03
Iron	mg/L	0.3 ²	4.10	4.45	1.27	16.0	2.67	0.14	0.56	0.57	0.61	0.56	0.64	< 0.01	<0.01
Manganese	mg/L	0.05 ²	0.88	1.04	0.36	1.04	0.42	0.20	0.23	0.24	0.25	0.16	0.247	0.176	0.329
Copper	mg/L	1 ²	0.01	<0.01	<0.01	0.09	<0.01	<0.01	0.03	<0.01	<0.01	<0.01	< 0.003	< 0.003	< 0.003
Zinc	mg/L	5 ²	2.30	2.63	1.08	1.36	0.88	0.24	< 0.01	<0.01	<0.01	0.02	0.006	0.649	0.094
Conductivity	µS/cm		800	634	743	1230	723	670	647	572	581	508	669	553	595
pН	Units	6.5-8.5 ³	7.1	7.4	7.6	7.4	7.4	7.3	7.7	7.2	7.6	8.1	7.56	7.59	7.7
Dissolved Organic Carbon	mg/L	5 ²	6.0	2.9	4.7	2.3	4.5	2.6	2.8	3.0	4.4	1.5	3.2	3.4	2.9
Hardness (as CaCO3)	mg/L	80-100 ³	355	301	342	647	395	323	340	347	334	303	382	315	338
Bicarbonate (as CaCO3)	mg/L		305	260	291	574	287	265	269	290	276	259	319	269	279
Carbonate (as CaCO3)	mg/L		0.36	0.61	1.09	1	1	<1	1.3	<1	1	3	1	<1	1
Total Dissolved Solids	ma/L	500 ²	393	325	372	633	NA	NA	NA	345	342	299	384	343	343
Cation Sum	meg/L		7.34	6.13	6.96	13.0	7.99	6.49	6.42	7.05	6.76	6.18	7.79	6.51	6.92
Anion Sum	meg/L		7.75	6.46	7.39	12.4	7.25	6.40	6.58	6.72	6.69	5.83	7.50	6.85	6.75
Ion Balance	%		2.70	2.57	2.96	2.49	4.89	0.77	1.23	2.36	0.54	2.85	1.88	2.52	1.27
Total Oil and Grease	mg/L		3.9	<1	<1	<1	<1	<1	<1					1	<1
NOTES:	ODWQS	Ontario Drink	king Water Qua	lity Standards	(2006)	· (1) Maximu	m Acceptable C	Concentration		· (2) Aestheti	c Objective		· (3) Operatio	nal Guideline	

· * Concentration considered anomalous

(1) Maximum Acceptable Concentration

Page 3 of 8

PARAMETER	UNITS	ODWQS							BH8-I						
Date			6-Nov-01	12-Apr-02	20-Nov-02	23-Apr-03	6-Nov-03	10-Mar-04	5-Nov-04	18-Mar-05	11-Nov-05	3-Mar-06	6-Nov-06	30-Apr-07	15-Nov-07
Sodium	mg/L	200 ²	3.8	4.4	4.9	4.0	4.3	4.9	2.6	2.2	3.5	2.8	2.7	6.4	3.8
Potassium	mg/L		<1	1	<1	<1	1	<1	<1	1	<1	<1	<1	1.2	1
Calcium	mg/L		87.6	87.5	99.9	98.6	97.7	97.7	86.7	83.6	88.1	92.7	69.8	89	*265
Magnesium	mg/L		31.4	29.8	35.2	32.0	33.9	34.4	29.9	28.2	30.3	31.5	22.1	32	*70.3
Alkalinity (as CaCO3)	mg/L	30-500 ³	280	292	272	254	254	300	213	233	224	233	228	261	266
Sulphate	mg/L	500 ²	48.7	36.8	91.4	83.4	102	64.0	99.1	78	93	50	57	76	36
Chloride	mg/L	250 ²	26.3	20.5	25.9	21.5	21.6	18.4	17.9	10.4	13	4	4	12	11
Orthophosphate (as P)	mg/L		<0.3	<0.3	<0.3	<0.3	<0.3	<0.3	<0.3	<0.3	0.012	0.06	<0.01	< 0.01	<0.01
Nitrate and Nitrite (as N)	mg/L	10 ¹	<0.2	<0.2	<0.2	<0.2	<0.2	<0.2	<0.2	<0.2	<0.1	<0.1	<0.1	<0.1	<0.1
Ammonia (as N)	mg/L		0.16	0.77	< 0.03	< 0.03	0.05	< 0.03	0.04	0.04	< 0.05	< 0.05	0.2	0.12	0.08
Iron	mg/L	0.3 ²	0.35	0.57	0.52	0.58	0.52	0.66	0.43	0.47	0.49	0.57	0.33	< 0.05	*5.82
Manganese	mg/L	0.05 ²	0.212	0.229	0.247	0.236	0.249	0.258	0.211	0.201	0.20	0.19	0.17	0.16	*0.71
Copper	mg/L	1 ²	<0.005	< 0.005	< 0.005	< 0.005	< 0.005	< 0.005	< 0.005	< 0.005	<0.02	<0.02	<0.02	< 0.001	*0.04
Zinc	mg/L	5 ²	<0.005	0.007	< 0.005	0.140	0.008	< 0.005	< 0.005	< 0.005	<0.01	<0.01	<0.01	0.47	*1.64
Conductivity	µS/cm		623	614	670	609	683	645	594	600	519	506	507	632	574
рН	Units	6.5-8.5 ³	7.75	7.36	7.86	7.60	7.79	7.69	8.12	7.6	8.21	8	8.2	8.3	8.1
Dissolved Organic Carbon	mg/L	5 ²	1.2	23.9	1.6	2.0	2.5	3.2	2.1	2.5	2.3	1.8	2.1	2	2
Hardness (as CaCO3)	mg/L	80-100 ³	348	341	395	378	384	385	340	325	340	360	270	350	*950
Bicarbonate (as CaCO3)	mg/L		278	291	270	253	253	299	210	232	221	231	224	257	263
Carbonate (as CaCO3)	mg/L		1	<1	2	<1	1	1	3	<1	3	2	3	4	3
Total Dissolved Solids	mg/L	500 ²	371	361	427	397	418	404	370	347	363	321	293	378	562
Cation Sum	meg/L		7.13	7.10	8.12	7.75	7.89	7.94	6.92	6.62	7.06	7.36	5.45	7.38	19.6
Anion Sum	mea/L		7.35	7.18	8.07	7.42	7.81	7.85	6.83	6.58	6.77	5.81	5.85	7.13	6.37
Ion Balance	%		1.52	0.60	0.29	2.14	0.48	0.55	0.71	0.34	2.08	11.8	3.57	1.74	*51
Total Oil and Grease	mg/L		16	4	<1	<1	<1	<1	<1	<1	0.6	<0.5	<0.5	<0.5	<0.5

PARAMETER	UNITS	ODWQS				BH8-I						BH92	2-32-111		
Date			29-Apr-08	17-Dec-08	15-Apr-09	25-Nov-09	16-Apr-10	29-Nov-10	29-Mar-11	16-Nov-11	10-Apr-12	6-Dec-12	4-Apr-13	10-Dec-13	1-Apr-14
Sodium	mg/L	200 ²	6.6	4.1	5	27.3	29.1	42.6	33.9	28.0	39.4	39.2	40.6	43.0	40
Potassium	mg/L		2	<1	<1	1	<1	1.1	<1	0.86	1	<1	<1	<1	<1
Calcium	mg/L		83.5	71.9	88.1	70.2	74.4	76.3	76.3	88.0	99.2	113	110	97	92
Magnesium	mg/L		27.2	24.2	30.8	24.0	24.3	25.7	25.5	33.0	34.9	42.8	41.8	39	38
Alkalinity (as CaCO3)	mg/L	30-500 ³	249	271	253	157	140	166	173	253	250	320	270	280	310
Sulphate	mg/L	500 ²	56	40	59	82	99	60	67	50	79	78	91	81	76
Chloride	mg/L	250 ²	13	6.0	26	65	76	95	79	82	97	88	93	97	89
Orthophosphate (as P)	mg/L		<0.01	<0.01	<0.01	<0.01	0.01	<0.01	<0.01	<0.01	<0.01	<0.01	<0.01	<0.01	<0.01
Nitrate and Nitrite (as N)	mg/L	10 ¹	<0.1	<0.1	<0.1	<0.1	<0.1	<0.1	<0.1	<0.1	<0.1	<0.1	0.18	<0.1	<0.1
Ammonia (as N)	mg/L		< 0.05	0.1	< 0.05	<0.05	0.06	<0.05	< 0.05	< 0.05	< 0.05	< 0.05	0.072	<0.05	0.089
Iron	mg/L	0.3 ²	0.39	0.39	0.52	0.32	0.42	0.45	1.44	<0.1	<0.02	0.04	<0.02	0.2	0.04
Manganese	mg/L	0.05 ²	0.2	0.2	0.25	0.21	0.22	0.26	0.52	0.16	0.03	0.06	0.05	0.15	0.22
Copper	mg/L	1 ²	<0.02	<0.02	<0.02	<0.02	<0.02	<0.02	<0.02	0.001	<0.02	<0.02	<0.02	<0.02	<0.02
Zinc	mg/L	5 ²	<0.01	<0.01	0.02	<0.01	< 0.01	<0.01	<0.01	0.098	0.130	0.150	0.190	0.140	0.140
Conductivity	µS/cm		592	579	631	685	694	759	717	823	850	1000	970	980	980
pН	Units	6.5-8.5 ³	8.20	7.90	7.7	7.8	8.0	8.0	7.91	7.94	7.84	7.88	7.99	7.78	7.63
Dissolved Organic Carbon	mg/L	5 ²	3.9	1.4	2.3	1.6	1.4	1.5	2.7	2.1	1.2	1.4	1.3	1.2	1.3
Hardness (as CaCO3)	mg/L	80-100 ³	320	280	350	270	290	300	300	360	390	460	450	400	390
Bicarbonate (as CaCO3)	mg/L		246	269	252	156	139	164	172	251	250	320	260	280	310
Carbonate (as CaCO3)	mg/L		3	2	1	<1	1	2	1	2	2	2	2	2	1
Total Dissolved Solids	ma/L	500 ²	343	314	366	369	391	406	392	439	505	562	543	530	530
Cation Sum	meg/L		6.76	5.78	7.17	6.71	7.00	7.82	7.43	8.36	9.57	10.9	10.7	9.9	9.5
Anion Sum	meg/L		6.51	6.41	7	6.67	6.99	7.25	7.10	8.40	9.34	10.6	9.85	10.0	10.3
Ion Balance	%		1.88	5.22	1.19	0.26	0.07	3.79	2.28	0.24	1.22	1.45	4.03	0.57	4.36
Total Oil and Grease	mg/L		<0.5	<0.5	<0.5	1.4	<0.5	<0.5	<0.5	<0.5	<0.5	<0.05	<0.5	<0.5	<0.5
NOTES:	· ODWQS	Ontario Drink	king Water Qua	lity Standards	(2006)	· (1) Maximu	m Acceptable C	Concentration		· (2) Aestheti	c Objective		· (3) Operatio	onal Guideline	

· * Concentration considered anomalous

H:\Projects\2011\111-52958 Mill Creek Pit\CA0002366.3431 - Mill Creek Pit License HydroG Barn Area\AppG_Chemistry\TABG-2 - GW Chemistry

Page 5 of 8

PARAMETER	UNITS	ODWQS		BH92-32-III											
Date			15-Dec-14	6-Apr-15	10-Dec-15	30-Mar-16	14-Nov-16	17-Mar-17	4-Apr-17	21-Nov-17	26-Mar-18	21-Nov-18	19-Mar-19	13-Nov-19	09-Mar-20
Sodium	mg/L	200 ²	42	43	41	33	42	28	24	38	34	34	34	32	28
Potassium	mg/L		<1	<1	1	<1	<1	0.90	0.94	0.87	0.76	0.98	0.78	1.0	0.92
Calcium	mg/L		87	100	77	100	82	130	120	78	80	94	92	80	92
Magnesium	mg/L		35	40	31	41	31	57	55	31	33	38	37	34	44
Alkalinity (as CaCO3)	mg/L	30-500 ³	240	320	220	360	210	430	430	220	260	330	300	240	340
Sulphate	mg/L	500 ²	81	66	64	50	68	150	120	62	77	50	56	46	58
Chloride	mg/L	250 ²	99	85	88	62	100	46	39	90	68	74	40	75	48
Orthophosphate (as P)	mg/L		<0.01	0.028	<0.01	<0.010	<0.010	<0.010	<0.010	<0.010	<0.010	<0.010	<0.010	<0.010	<0.010
Nitrate and Nitrite (as N)	mg/L	10 ¹	<0.1	<0.1	<0.1	<0.10	<0.10	<0.10	<0.10	<0.10	<0.10	<0.10	<0.10	<0.10	<0.10
Ammonia (as N)	mg/L		< 0.050	<0.050	< 0.050	< 0.050	< 0.050	< 0.050	< 0.050	0.052	< 0.050	0.19	0.066	< 0.050	0.082
Iron	mg/L	0.3 ²	0.05	0.15	0.06	0.04	0.04	0.15	<0.10	<0.10	<0.10	<0.10	<0.10	<0.10	<0.1
Manganese	mg/L	0.05 ²	0.45	0.63	0.48	0.91	0.51	0.93	0.96	0.60	0.60	0.70	0.69	0.62	0.83
Copper	mg/L	1 ²	<0.02	<0.02	<0.02	<0.02	<0.02	0.0019	< 0.001	0.0012	0.0015	< 0.001	0.0081	< 0.001	0.0012
Zinc	mg/L	5 ²	0.14	0.180	0.070	0.19	0.06	0.18	0.19	0.063	0.079	0.084	0.092	0.061	0.10
Conductivity	µS/cm		910	970	850	930	830	1200	1100	820	830	890	810	770	890
pН	Units	6.5-8.5 ³	7.84	7.66	7.93	7.86	8.04	7.70	7.79	7.85	7.84	7.87	7.78	7.98	7.62
Dissolved Organic Carbon	mg/L	5 ²	1.4	1.7	1.5	2.3	1.6	2.7	2.7	1.3	1.6	1.5	1.7	1.1	1.9
Hardness (as CaCO3)	mg/L	80-100 ³	360	420	320	430	330	560	540	320	340	390	380	340	410
Bicarbonate (as CaCO3)	mg/L		240	320	220	360	210	430	430	220	250	320	300	230	340
Carbonate (as CaCO3)	mg/L		2	1.4	1.8	2.4	2.2	2.0	2.5	1.5	1.6	2.3	1.7	2.1	1.3
Total Dissolved Solids	mg/L	500 ²	490	530	440	510	460	692	666	430	395	510	435	390	510
Cation Sum	meq/L		9.04	10.2	8.2	10	8.46	12.5	11.8	8.09	8.21	9.38	8.7	8.25	9.43
Anion Sum	meg/L		9.31	10.1	8.3	9.98	8.53	13.1	12.2	8.27	8.64	9.63	8.38	7.77	9.37
Ion Balance	%		1.51	0.59	0.24	0.19	0.380	2.42	1.62	1.14	2.59	1.28	1.89	2.99	0.32
Total Oil and Grease	mg/L		0.80	1	<0.5	<0.50	<0.50	1.4	< 0.50	0.50	<0.50	< 0.50	<0.50	1.0	<0.50

PARAMETER	UNITS	ODWQS	BH92-32-III										
Date			19-Nov-20	10-Mar-21	10-Nov-21	17-Mar-22	25-Nov-22	15-Mar-23	17-Nov-23				
Sodium	mg/L	200 ²	29	27	25	21	33	31	37				
Potassium	mg/L		1.4	1.3	1.4	1.1	1.4	1.5	1.3				
Calcium	mg/L		96	110	96	110	96	110	66				
Magnesium	mg/L		40	43	33	41	36	43	27				
Alkalinity (as CaCO3)	mg/L	30-500 ³	310	340	330	400	290	320	180				
Sulphate	mg/L	500 ²	48	46	43	40	34	37	38				
Chloride	mg/L	250 ²	71	57	60	40	80	70	81				
Orthophosphate (as P)	mg/L		<0.010	<0.010	<0.010	<0.010	<0.010	<0.010	<0.010				
Nitrate and Nitrite (as N)	mg/L	10 ¹	<0.10	<0.10	<0.10	<0.10	<0.10	<0.10	<0.10				
Ammonia (as N)	mg/L		0.068	<0.050	0.054	0.24	0.18	<0.050	<0.050				
Iron	mg/L	0.3 ²	<0.1	<0.1	<0.100	<0.1	<0.10	<0.10	<0.100				
Manganese	mg/L	0.05 ²	0.64	0.67	0.66	0.78	0.63	0.61	0.56				
Copper	mg/L	1 ²	0.0023	0.001	<0.00090	0.001	0.0011	<0.00090	<0.00090				
Zinc	mg/L	5 ²	0.11	0.11	0.095	0.13	0.071	0.088	0.028				
Conductivity	µS/cm		850	910	840	890	830	880	710				
pH	Units	6.5-8.5 ³	7.99	7.78	7.63	7.86	7.83	7.82	8.03				
Dissolved Organic Carbon	mg/L	5 ²	1.1	1.5	1.5	2.3	1.4	2.0	1.2				
Hardness (as CaCO3)	mg/L	80-100 ³	400	460	380	450	390	440	280				
Bicarbonate (as CaCO3)	mg/L		300	340	330	390	290	310	180				
Carbonate (as CaCO3)	mg/L		2.8	1.9	1.3	2.7	1.8	2.0	1.9				
Total Dissolved Solids	mg/L	500 ²	475	465	420	470	370	455	350				
Cation Sum	meg/L		9.4	10.5	8.65	10.0	9.27	10.2	7.19				
Anion Sum	meq/L		9.1	9.37	9.22	9.86	8.73	9.08	6.78				
Ion Balance	%		1.63	5.47	3.22	0.81	3.00	5.67	3.00				
Total Oil and Grease	mg/L		0.6	<0.50	0.60	<0.50	0.7	<0.50	1.2				
NOTES:		Ontario Drink	ing Water Qua	lity Standards	(2006)	· (1) Maximur	n Acceptable C	oncentration					

· ODWQS Ontario Drinking Water Quality Standards (2006)

* Concentration considered anomalous

· (1) Maximum Acceptable Concentration

· (2) Aesthetic Objective

· (3) Operational Guideline

Page 6 of 8

PARAMETER	UNITS	ODWQS							BH92-8						
Date			16-Dec-92	20-Apr-93	13-Dec-93	20-Apr-94	21-Dec-94	16-May-95	22-Nov-95	7-Nov-96	26-Nov-97	18-Nov-98	9-Nov-99	8-Nov-00	13-Mar-01
Sodium	mg/L	200 ²	27.4	26.3	27.3	29.7	27.5	27.8	29.9	28.4	33.2	34.4	43	36.6	36.9
Potassium	mg/L		2.7	2.2	2.3	2.0	2.0	1.8	2.0	1.9	0.8	2.1	2	2	2
Calcium	mg/L		71.9	73.1	74.1	50.0	84.5	74.6	75.1	77	69.9	73.2	93.6	99.2	80.8
Magnesium	mg/L		28.0	27.1	29.3	47.3	30.6	26.1	29.1	27.5	26.4	26.0	33.5	35.8	29.4
Alkalinity (as CaCO3)	mg/L	30-500 ³	244	234	231	219	219	222	208	196	194	192	175	192	198
Sulphate	mg/L	500 ²	47	52	67	59	73	57	60	59	58	60	129	179	81.5
Chloride	mg/L	250 ²	44.7	51.0	48.3	80.0	50.5	57.5	59.6	64.4	75.9	65.8	95	91.5	83.8
Orthophosphate (as P)	mg/L		0.01	<0.01	<0.01	<0.01	<0.01	<0.01	<0.01	<0.01	<0.01	<0.1	<0.3	<0.3	<0.3
Nitrate and Nitrite (as N)	mg/L	10 ¹	2.20	1.44	1.45	0.99	0.42	0.26	<0.05	0.69	0.09	<0.5	<0.2	0.6	<0.2
Ammonia (as N)	mg/L		<0.05	< 0.05	< 0.05	< 0.05	< 0.05	< 0.05	<0.05	0.12	< 0.05	< 0.05	0.03	0.10	< 0.03
Iron	mg/L	0.3 ²	7.45	1.15	1.87	9.53	1.61	0.89	<0.02	0.13	0.03	0.5	0.05	<0.01	<0.01
Manganese	mg/L	0.05 ²	1.45	0.57	0.60	0.44	0.22	0.03	0.05	0.04	0.04	0.05	0.018	< 0.005	0.026
Copper	mg/L	1 ²	0.14	0.05	0.05	0.05	<0.01	<0.01	0.03	<0.01	<0.01	<0.01	< 0.003	< 0.003	< 0.003
Zinc	mg/L	5 ²	6.12	1.37	1.83	1.67	1.12	0.53	0.39	0.43	0.42	0.22	0.249	0.299	0.43
Conductivity	μS/cm		780	805	823	840	814	724	760	639	663	669	889	829	735
pH	Units	6.5-8.5 ³	7.4	7.5	8.1	7.5	7.5	8.0	7.7	7.4	8.1	7.9	7.86	7.71	7.88
Dissolved Organic Carbon	mg/L	5 ²	1.5	2.6	<0.5	1.6	1.0	<0.5	<0.5	<0.5	1.1	1.2	3.5	1.6	1.0
Hardness (as CaCO3)	mg/L	80-100 ³	295	294	306	320	337	294	307	305	283	290	372	395	323
Bicarbonate (as CaCO3)	mg/L		243	233	228	218	218	220	207	195	192	191	174	191	197
Carbonate (as CaCO3)	mg/L		0.57	0.69	2.7	1	1	2	1	<1	2	1	1	<1	1
Total Dissolved Solids	mg/L	500 ²	384	384	399	409	NA	NA	NA	385	386	384	506	567	439
Cation Sum	meq/L		7.15	7.08	7.36	7.73	7.98	6.97	7.13	7.40	7.13	7.34	9.34	9.54	8.10
Anion Sum	meq/L		7.28	7.30	7.48	7.93	7.35	7.27	7.09	7.02	7.23	6.94	8.86	10.20	8.02
Ion Balance	%		0.85	1.56	0.83	1.30	4.11	2.04	0.26	2.60	0.68	2.85	2.64	3.26	0.52
Total Oil and Grease	mg/L		<1	<1	<1	<1	<1	<1	<1					<1	<1

PARAMETER	UNITS	ODWQS	BH92-8												
Date			6-Nov-01	12-Apr-02	20-Nov-02	23-Apr-03	6-Nov-03	10-Mar-04	5-Nov-04	23-Jan-08	29-Apr-08	17-Dec-08	15-Apr-09	25-Nov-09	16-Apr-10
Sodium	mg/L	200 ²	31.8	33.6	38.1	36.5	42.9	52.0	15.1	38.5	50.9	11.6	42.3	7.7	17
Potassium	mg/L		3	3	1	1	2	2	2	3	2	<1	1	1.0	1.0
Calcium	mg/L		85.1	95.8	99.6	85.4	79.1	72.1	37.6	48.9	56.9	26.7	50.9	20.9	32.0
Magnesium	mg/L		29.8	33.4	34.8	30.2	27.0	25.7	10.9	19.3	24	7.19	20.4	6.4	12.9
Alkalinity (as CaCO3)	mg/L	30-500 ³	198	200	180	180	166	160	91	126	143	81	135	84	104
Sulphate	mg/L	500 ²	112	126	175	116	96.6	83.4	26.4	52	50	17	44	13	25
Chloride	mg/L	250 ²	69.1	77.7	70.4	83.1	100	104	29.2	89	100	25.0	98	16	37
Orthophosphate (as P)	mg/L		<0.3	< 0.3	<0.3	<0.3	<0.3	<0.3	<0.3	<0.01	0.02	<0.01	<0.01	<0.01	<0.01
Nitrate and Nitrite (as N)	mg/L	10 ¹	<0.2	0.5	<0.2	<0.2	<0.2	<0.2	0.6	0.1	0.2	0.5	<0.1	0.3	0.3
Ammonia (as N)	mg/L		< 0.03	< 0.03	< 0.03	< 0.03	0.11	< 0.03	0.03	0.09	0.5	0.15	< 0.05	0.17	0.13
Iron	mg/L	0.3 ²	<0.01	<0.01	<0.01	<0.01	0.02	<0.01	<0.01	0.03	0.04	0.03	<0.02	<0.02	<0.02
Manganese	mg/L	0.05 ²	< 0.005	0.019	0.035	0.064	0.095	0.053	<0.005	0.09	0.1	<0.01	0.03	0.02	0.02
Copper	mg/L	1 ²	<0.005	<0.005	<0.005	< 0.005	< 0.005	< 0.005	<0.005	<0.02	<0.02	<0.02	<0.02	<0.02	< 0.02
Zinc	mg/L	5 ²	0.115	0.359	0.475	0.494	0.353	0.310	0.025	<0.01	0.03	< 0.01	0.03	<0.01	0.01
Conductivity	μS/cm		752	812	826	730	757	727	303	637	708	290	642	238	375
рН	Units	6.5-8.5 ³	7.80	7.88	7.88	7.83	7.94	7.94	8.18	8.1	8.20	8.00	7.7	7.9	8.2
Dissolved Organic Carbon	mg/L	5 ²	1.8	2.0	1.2	0.9	2.7	1.3	2.5	2.3	8.0	0.7	0.5	1.1	0.6
Hardness (as CaCO3)	mg/L	80-100 ³	335	377	392	338	309	286	139	200	240	96	210	79	130
Bicarbonate (as CaCO3)	mg/L		197	199	179	179	165	159	90	125	141	80	134	83	130
Carbonate (as CaCO3)	mg/L		1	1	1	1	1	1	1	2	2	<1	<1	<1	1
Total Dissolved Solids	mg/L	500 ²	454	497	533	466	453	441	181	331	377	141	340	120	191
Cation Sum	meg/L		8.15	9.06	9.53	8.37	8.10	8.02	3.48	5.77	7.12	2.44	6.09	1.96	3.44
Anion Sum	meg/L		8.24	8.85	9.23	8.36	8.15	7.87	3.24	6.14	6.79	2.73	6.37	2.44	3.67
Ion Balance	%		0.56	1.21	1.6	0.11	0.31	0.97	3.61	3.11	2.36		2.25		3.29
Total Oil and Grease	mg/L		<1	1	<1	<1	<1	<1	<1	<0.5	<0.5	<0.5	<0.5	1.4	0.6
NOTES:	· ODWQS	Ontario Drink	king Water Qua	ality Standards	(2006)	· (1) Maximu	(1) Maximum Acceptable Concentration (2) Aesthetic Objective (3) Operational Guidelir							onal Guideline	

· * Concentration considered anomalous

Page 7 of 8

PARAMETER	UNITS	ODWQS		BH92-8											
Date			29-Nov-10	10-Apr-12	29-Mar-11	16-Nov-11	06-Dec-12	04-Apr-13	10-Dec-13	01-Apr-14	15-Dec-14	06-Apr-15	10-Dec-15	30-Mar-16	14-Nov-16
Sodium	mg/L	200 ²	4.3	52.9	39.1	31	51.2	52.9	51	49	48	51	51	52	56
Potassium	mg/L		1.5	2	2.0	2.5	3	2	3	2	3	2	3	2	3
Calcium	mg/L		26.2	54.6	45.9	46.0	52.8	54.9	54	55	52	58	53	57	56
Magnesium	mg/L		6.3	28.4	19.8	18.0	28.8	31.5	31	32	29	31	30	31	30
Alkalinity (as CaCO3)	mg/L	30-500 ³	73	150	124	126	150	140	150	140	140	140	140	140	150
Sulphate	mg/L	500 ²	14	52	39	37	58	75	68	79	75	80	64	77	64
Chloride	mg/L	250 ²	18	110	79	67	110	120	110	120	110	110	110	110	130
Orthophosphate (as P)	mg/L		0.02	<0.01	0.01	<0.01	<0.01	<0.01	<0.01	<0.01	<0.01	0.066	<0.01	<0.010	<0.010
Nitrate and Nitrite (as N)	mg/L	10 ¹	0.4	<0.1	0.2	0.1	<0.1	<0.1	<0.1	<0.1	<0.1	<0.1	<0.1	<0.10	<0.10
Ammonia (as N)	mg/L		0.10	<0.05	0.15	0.32	0.19	0.16	0.07	0.15	0.1	<0.050	<0.05	<0.050	<0.050
Iron	mg/L	0.3 ²	<0.02	<0.02	<0.02	<0.1	0.25	0.17	0.11	0.11	0.04	0.05	0.04	<0.02	0.03
Manganese	mg/L	0.05 ²	<0.01	0.10	0.06	0.11	0.13	0.15	0.16	0.16	0.16	0.15	0.16	0.14	0.16
Copper	mg/L	1 ²	<0.02	<0.02	<0.02	<0.001	<0.02	<0.02	0.03	<0.02	<0.02	<0.02	<0.02	<0.02	<0.02
Zinc	mg/L	5 ²	<0.01	<0.01	0.01	0.012	0.01	0.02	0.02	0.02	0.03	0.03	0.04	0.04	0.04
Conductivity	μS/cm		234	710	579	538	780	780	800	800	780	800	780	800	800
pH	Units	6.5-8.5 ³	8.1	8.01	8.1	8.1	7.5	8.15	8.01	7.92	7.95	7.77	8.08	7.97	8.10
Dissolved Organic Carbon	mg/L	5 ²	0.7	0.72	0.7	1.0	0.9	0.66	0.55	0.37	0.7	0.66	0.62	0.62	0.85
Hardness (as CaCO3)	mg/L	80-100 ³	92	250	200	190	250	270	260	270	250	270	260	270	260
Bicarbonate (as CaCO3)	mg/L		72	150	123	125	150	140	140	140	140	140	140	130	150
Carbonate (as CaCO3)	mg/L		<1	2	1	1	<1	1.9	1.4	1.1	1.2	<1	1.6	1.2	1.8
Total Dissolved Solids	mg/L	500 ²	119	394	303	282	397	422	410	420	410	430	400	420	430
Cation Sum	meq/L		2.06	7.42	5.68	5.21	7.32	7.71	7.55	7.55	7.17	7.72	7.39	7.71	7.76
Anion Sum	meq/L		2.30	7.18	5.53	5.19	7.27	7.64	7.51	7.78	7.52	7.76	7.3	7.49	7.94
Ion Balance	%			1.61	1.29	0.210	0.33	0.46	0.29	1.5	2.4	0.28	0.60	1.41	1.09
Total Oil and Grease	mg/L		<0.5	<0.5	< 0.5	<0.5	< 0.5	<0.5	<0.5	<0.5	0.7	1.2	< 0.5	<0.50	< 0.50

PARAMETER	UNITS	ODWQS		BH92-8											
Date			17-Mar-17	04-Apr-17	Apr-17 (dup)	21-Nov-17	Nov-17 (dup)	26-Mar-18	Mar-18 (dup)	21-Nov-18	Nov-18 (dup)	19-Mar-19	Mar-19 (dup)	13-Nov-19	Nov-19 (dup)
Sodium	mg/L	200 ²	51			53		52		55		56		62	
Potassium	mg/L		2.4			2.8		2.5		2.6		2.4		3.1	
Calcium	mg/L		54			52		49		50		51		54	
Magnesium	mg/L		31			31		30		31		31		34	
Alkalinity (as CaCO3)	mg/L	30-500 ³	140			160		150		150		150		150	
Sulphate	mg/L	500 ²	63			56		57		77		50		54	
Chloride	mg/L	250 ²	120			130		120		130		120		140	
Orthophosphate (as P)	mg/L		<0.010			<0.010		<0.010		<0.010		<0.010		<0.010	
Nitrate and Nitrite (as N)	mg/L	10 ¹	<0.10			<0.10		<0.10		<0.10		<0.10		<0.10	
Ammonia (as N)	mg/L		<0.050			0.051		0.054		0.19		0.079		<0.050	
Iron	mg/L	0.3 ²	0.19			0.11		<0.10		<0.10		<0.10		<0.10	
Manganese	mg/L	0.05 ²	0.14			0.15		0.12		0.16		0.12		0.17	
Copper	mg/L	1 ²	0.044			<0.001		0.0013		0.0044		<0.001		0.0017	
Zinc	mg/L	5 ²	0.079			0.023		0.023		0.022		0.026		0.045	
Conductivity	µS/cm		810			810		800		810		810		830	
pН	Units	6.5-8.5 ³	8.02			8.02		8.01		8.06		8.02		8.14	
Dissolved Organic Carbon	mg/L	5 ²	0.78			0.67		0.56		0.81		<0.50		<0.50	
Hardness (as CaCO3)	mg/L	80-100 ³	260			260		250		250		250		280	
Bicarbonate (as CaCO3)	mg/L		140			160		150		150		150		150	
Carbonate (as CaCO3)	mg/L		1.4			1.5		1.4		1.6		1.5		1.9	
Total Dissolved Solids	mg/L	500 ²	418			395		350		480		415		410	
Cation Sum	meg/L		7.56			7.52		7.26		7.51		7.58		8.31	
Anion Sum	meq/L		7.62			7.84		7.66		8.31		7.57		7.97	
Ion Balance	%		0.36			2.10		2.64		5.06		0.06		2.08	
Total Oil and Grease	mg/L		2.1*	1.0	<0.50	<0.50	0.80	<0.50	<0.50	0.70	0.90	<0.50	<0.50	0.90	0.80
NOTES:	ODWQS Ontario Drinking Water Quality Standards (2006)					· (1) Maximu	m Acceptable C	oncentration		· (2) Aestheti	c Objective		· (3) Operatio	nal Guideline	

· * Concentration considered anomalous

· (3) Operational Guid
TABLE G-2 GROUNDWATER CHEMICAL RESULTS MILL CREEK AGGREGATES PIT

Page 8 of 8

PARAMETER	UNITS	ODWQS							BH92-8						
Date			09-Mar-20	Mar-20 (dup)	16-Apr-20	19-Nov-20	Nov-20 (dup)	10-Mar-21	Mar-21 (dup)	10-Nov-21	Nov-21 (dup)	17-Mar-22	Mar-22 (dup)	25-Nov-22	Nov-22 (dup)
Sodium	mg/L	200 ²	60			66		72		64		71		82	
Potassium	mg/L		2.6			3.1		2.8		2.6		2.5		3.0	
Calcium	mg/L		49			53		55		52		52		53	
Magnesium	mg/L		33			34		36		32		33		35	
Alkalinity (as CaCO3)	mg/L	30-500 ³	150			150		160		150		160		160	
Sulphate	mg/L	500 ²	50			56		44		54		44		40	
Chloride	mg/L	250 ²	140			130		130		150		150		160	
Orthophosphate (as P)	mg/L		<0.010			<0.010		<0.010		<0.010		<0.010		0.013	
Nitrate and Nitrite (as N)	mg/L	10 ¹	<0.10			<0.10		<0.10		<0.10		<0.10		<0.10	
Ammonia (as N)	mg/L		<0.050			< 0.050		< 0.050		<0.050		0.22		< 0.050	
Iron	mg/L	0.3 ²	<0.1			<0.1		<0.1		<0.100		<0.1		<0.10	
Manganese	mg/L	0.05 ²	0.14			0.13		0.1		0.210		0.12		0.20	
Copper	mg/L	1 ²	<0.001			<0.00090		0.0011		<0.00090		<0.00090		<0.00090	
Zinc	mg/L	5 ²	0.04			0.049		0.037		0.040		0.039		0.043	
Conductivity	µS/cm		830			850		880		880		910		940	
pH	Units	6.5-8.5 ³	8.02			8.09		8.07		7.97		8.02		8.08	
Dissolved Organic Carbon	mg/L	5 ²	0.53			0.47		0.51		<0.40		0.67		0.56	
Hardness (as CaCO3)	mg/L	80-100 ³	260			270		280		260		270		280	
Bicarbonate (as CaCO3)	mg/L		150			150		160		150		160		160	
Carbonate (as CaCO3)	mg/L		1.4			1.7		1.7		1.3		1.6		1.8	
Total Dissolved Solids	mg/L	500 ²	430			475		450		435		415		415	
Cation Sum	meq/L		7.8			8.42		8.88		8.11		8.52		9.17	
Anion Sum	meq/L		7.86			7.89		7.78		8.34		8.35		8.58	
Ion Balance	%		0.38			3.26		6.63		1.41		1.02		3.36	
Total Oil and Grease	mg/L		<0.50	2.9*	<0.50	<0.50	<0.5	<0.50	< 0.50	0.5	0.6	0.8	1.5	0.9	<0.50

PARAMETER	UNITS	ODWQS		BHS	92-8	
Date			15-Mar-23	Mar-23 (dup)	17-Nov-23	Nov-23 (dup)
Sodium	mg/L	200 ²	88		58	
Potassium	mg/L		2.9		3.3	
Calcium	mg/L		55		66	
Magnesium	mg/L		37		46	
Alkalinity (as CaCO3)	mg/L	30-500 ³	160		210	
Sulphate	mg/L	500 ²	46		46	
Chloride	mg/L	250 ²	160		150	
Orthophosphate (as P)	mg/L		<0.010		<0.010	
Nitrate and Nitrite (as N)	mg/L	10 ¹	<0.10		<0.10	
Ammonia (as N)	mg/L		<0.050		<0.050	
Iron	mg/L	0.3 ²	<0.10		<0.100	
Manganese	mg/L	0.05 ²	0.13		0.26	
Copper	mg/L	1 ²	0.0015		<0.00090	
Zinc	mg/L	5 ²	0.045		0.078	
Conductivity	µS/cm		940		990	
pH	Units	6.5-8.5 ³	8.13		8.08	
Dissolved Organic Carbon	mg/L	5 ²	0.51		0.50	
Hardness (as CaCO3)	mg/L	80-100 ³	290		350	
Bicarbonate (as CaCO3)	mg/L		160		200	
Carbonate (as CaCO3)	mg/L		2		2.3	
Total Dissolved Solids	mg/L	500 ²	475		495	
Cation Sum	meq/L		9.71		9.68	
Anion Sum	meq/L		8.57		9.23	
Ion Balance	%		6.23		2.39	
Total Oil and Grease	mg/L		<0.50	<0.50	2.0	<0.50

NOTES: · ODWQS Ontario Drinking Water Quality Standards (2006) · (2) Aesthetic Objective

· (1) Maximum Acceptable Concentration

· (3) Operational Guideline

* Concentration considered anomalous

H:\Projects\2011\111-52958 Mill Creek Pit\CA0002366.3431 - Mill Creek Pit License HydroG Barn Area\AppG_Chemistry\TABG-2 - GW Chemistry

PARAMETER	UNITS	PWQO													
Date			14-Dec-00	10-Apr-01	06-Nov-01	12-Apr-02	20-Nov-02	23-Apr-03	06-Nov-03	10-Mar-04	05-Nov-04	18-Apr-05	11-Nov-05	27-Apr-06	06-Nov-06
Sodium	mg/L		48.1	42.4	48	46.1	50.8	51.2	50.6	11.1	50.6	46.8	53.8	49.9	52
Potassium	mg/L		3	2	2	2	2	2	2	<1	2	2	2	2	2
Calcium	mg/L		51.3	45.6	53.1	55.4	51.9	52.5	46.1	14.7	52.0	43.9	45.1	46.1	43
Magnesium	mg/L		27.3	22.7	25.9	25.4	28.9	28.5	28.9	5.96	32.8	28.1	32	30.2	30
Alkalinity (as CaCO3)	mg/L		146	126	150	158	136	139	129	41	137	140	127	147	140
Sulphate	mg/L		62	58.4	68.9	64.5	69.5	67.4	71.2	16.2	68.4	59.7	55	42	57
Chloride	mg/L		97.8	83.5	97	91.7	99.7	98.1	105	23.3	105	105	105	107	114
Orthophosphate (as P)	mg/L		<0.3	<0.3	<0.3	<0.3	<0.3	<0.3	<0.3	<0.3	<0.3	<0.3	< 0.005	0.01	<0.01
Nitrate and Nitrite (as N)	mg/L		0.3	<0.2	<0.2	0.3	0.3	0.3	0.3	0.3	0.3	0.3	0.1	0.1	<0.1
Ammonia (as N)	mg/L		<0.05	<0.03	< 0.03	0.04	< 0.03	< 0.03	0.04	0.13	< 0.03	< 0.03	< 0.05	<0.05	0.08
Un-ionized Ammonia	mg/L	0.02	<0.05	<0.03	< 0.03	0.001	<0.0009	<0.001	0.002	0.001	<0.001	<0.001	< 0.001	<0.001	0.003
Iron	mg/L	0.3	0.01	0.04	0.32	0.48	0.04	0.08	0.05	0.18	0.41	0.04	0.04	0.07	0.02
Manganese	mg/L		<0.005	0.007	0.021	0.025	0.009	0.006	0.006	0.009	0.047	0.005	<0.01	0.01	<0.01
Copper	mg/L	0.005	<0.003	<0.005	<0.005	<0.005	< 0.005	< 0.005	< 0.005	< 0.005	<0.005	<0.005	<0.02	<0.02	<0.02
Zinc	mg/L	0.03	0.009	0.006	0.038	0.105	0.018	0.021	0.01	0.019	0.033	0.01	<0.01	0.02	<0.01
Colour	TCU		<3	<3	18	31	<3	<3	4	16	22	<2			
Turbidity	NTU		0.6	0.9	10.2	18.6	3.6	3	0.9	5.9	25	2			
Conductivity	µS/cm		651	571	713	692	683	653	683	185	686	707	606	724	723
рН	Units	6.5-8.5	8.1	8.04	8.13	8.24	8.28	8.25	8.31	7.79	8.35	8.4	8.31	8.3	8.3
Dissolved Organic Carbon	mg/L		0.9	0.7	0.5	0.9	1	0.8	1.1	0.7	1.1	0.9	1.4	1.4	1.8
Hardness (as CaCO3)	mg/L		240	207	239	243	249	249	234	61.2	265	225	240	240	220
Bicarbonate (as CaCO3)	mg/L		144	125	148	155	134	137	126	41	134	137	125	144	138
Carbonate (as CaCO3)	mg/L		2	1	2	3	2	2	2	<1	3	3	2	3	3
Total Dissolved Solids	mg/L		382	333	389	385	389	387	384	99	396	372	370	366	378
Cation Sum	meq/L		6.96	6.03	6.91	6.90	7.23	7.24	6.94	1.73	7.56	6.59	7.29	7.02	6.68
Anion Sum	meq/L		6.99	6.09	7.17	7.11	7	6.97	7.04	1.84	7.15	7.02	6.66	6.83	7.21
% Difference	%		0.2	0.53	1.83	1.46	1.6	1.92	0.76	3.00	2.81	3.2	4.47	1.42	3.85
Animal/Vegetable Oil	mg/L		<1	<1	<1	<1	<1								<0.5
Mineral Oil	mg/L				<1	<1	<1								<0.5
Total Oil and Grease	mg/L		<1	<1	<1	<1	<1	<1	<1	<1	<1	<1	0.8	<0.5	<0.5
Reactive Silica	mg/L		3.9	3.3	4.1	3.8	3.8	3.1	1.6	1.3	1.1	0.8			

NOTE: PWQO - Provincial Water Quality Objectives (February 1999)

Page 1 of 4

PARAMETER	UNITS	PWQO													
Date			30-Apr-07	15-Nov-07	29-Apr-08	17-Dec-08	15-Apr-09	25-Nov-09	16-Apr-10	29-Nov-10	13-Apr-11	16-Nov-11	10-Apr-12	06-Dec-12	04-Apr-13
Sodium	mg/L		53	55	59	42	54.3	57	54	57	60	54	57	56	9.6*
Potassium	mg/L		2.4	2.6	2.5	2.0	2	2.4	2.2	2.6	2.6	2.5	2.5	2.5	<1*
Calcium	mg/L		45	44	46	52	43.9	44.7	44	46	49	45	46	50	9.88*
Magnesium	mg/L		31	32	34	26	29.6	29.7	29	33	33	30	31	31	4.48*
Alkalinity (as CaCO3)	mg/L		142	130	141	185	150	140	141	134	137	134	140	150	28
Sulphate	mg/L		81	64	46	40	45	46	46	48	47	54	52	58	8
Chloride	mg/L		110	120	110	83	110	110	120	110	120	110	110	110	19
Orthophosphate (as P)	mg/L		<0.01	0.02	<0.01	<0.01	<0.01	<0.01	0.01	<0.01	<0.01	<0.01	<0.01	<0.01	0.013
Nitrate and Nitrite (as N)	mg/L		<0.1	<0.1	<0.1	<0.1	0.1	<0.1	<0.1	<0.1	<0.1	<0.1	<0.1	<0.1	<0.1
Ammonia (as N)	mg/L		0.07	< 0.05	< 0.05	0.09	< 0.05	<0.05	< 0.05	<0.05	<0.05	<0.05	<0.05	< 0.05	0.14
Un-ionized Ammonia	mg/L	0.02	0.004	<0.001	<0.0001	0.0001	<0.0001	<0.0001	0.0004	0.0006		0.001	<0.001	< 0.001	<0.001
Iron	mg/L	0.3	<0.05	<0.1	<0.1	<0.02	0.04	<0.1	<0.1	<0.1	<0.1	<0.1	<0.1	<0.1	0.05*
Manganese	mg/L		0.005	0.007	0.004	<0.01	<0.01	<0.002	0.004	0.005	0.005	0.003	0.0045	0.0047	<0.01*
Copper	mg/L	0.005	0.005	0.001	< 0.001	<0.02	<0.02	<0.001	0.001	0.002	0.001	0.001	0.0022	0.0012	<0.02*
Zinc	mg/L	0.03	0.01	0.013	0.01	<0.01	0.01	0.006	0.005	0.010	0.008	0.012	0.012	0.0091	<0.01*
Turbidity	NTU		1.9	2.5	1.2	2.1					1.1	1.3	0.9	1.6	
Conductivity	µS/cm		722	749	723	692	718	736	724	730	725	741	680	780	140
рН	Units	6.5-8.5	8.3	8.1	8.3	8.0	7.8	8.2	8.2	8.3	8.2	8.3	8.2	7.84	7.27
Dissolved Organic Carbon	mg/L						1.4	1.4		1.5					0.31
Total Organic Carbon	mg/L														
Hardness (as CaCO3)	mg/L		230	220	220	240	230	230	220	240	220	230	230	250	43
Bicarbonate (as CaCO3)	mg/L		139	130	138	183	149	138	139	131	134	131	130	150	28
Carbonate (as CaCO3)	mg/L		2	2	3	2	<1	2	2	3	2	2	2	<1.0	<1.0
Total Dissolved Solids	mg/L			389	362	357	379	373	377	377	372		372	404	68.0
Cation Sum	meq/L						7.05	7.09		7.32					1.30
Anion Sum	meq/L						7.11	6.88		6.86					1.27
% Difference	%						0.46	1.5		3.29					
Animal/Vegetable Oil	mg/L		<0.5				<0.5	1.6		<0.5					
Mineral Oil	mg/L		<0.5				<0.5	<0.5		<0.5	<0.5				
Total Oil and Grease	mg/L		<0.5	<0.5	<0.5	<0.5	<0.5	1.6	<0.5	<0.5	<0.5	<0.5	<0.5	<0.5	0.70

NOTE:

PWQO - Provincial Water Quality Objectives (February 1999)

* Dissolved concentration

Page 2 of 4

PARAMETER	UNITS	PWQO													
Date			10-Dec-13	01-Apr-14	15-Dec-14	06-Apr-15	10-Dec-15	30-Mar-16	14-Nov-16	17-Mar-17	21-Nov-17	26-Mar-18	21-Nov-18	19-Mar-19	13-Nov-19
Sodium	mg/L		55	12	53	1.8	52	58	56	49	56	56	62	55	67
Potassium	mg/L		2.6	0.95	2.7	<0.2	3	3	3	2.6	2.6	2.8	2.8	2.4	3.0
Calcium	mg/L		55	26	53	3.1	46	52	42	45	42	41	40	36	51
Magnesium	mg/L		34	12	32	1.1	32	34	32	31	33	33	35	28	36
Alkalinity (as CaCO3)	mg/L		140	64	140	6.5	130	140	130	140	130	140	140	120	140
Sulphate	mg/L		66	12	64	1	62	60	60	60	50	49	43	39	39
Chloride	mg/L		120	22	110	4	110	110	130	120	130	120	140	130	130
Orthophosphate (as P)	mg/L		<0.01	<0.01	<0.01	<0.01	<0.01	<0.010	<0.010	<0.010	<0.010	<0.010	<0.010	<0.010	<0.010
Nitrate and Nitrite (as N)	mg/L		<0.1	0.48	<0.1	<0.1	<0.1	<0.10	<0.10	<0.10	<0.10	<0.10	<0.10	0.11	0.11
Ammonia (as N)	mg/L		<0.05	0.33	0.056	0.088	<0.05	<0.050	<0.050	<0.050	<0.050	<0.050	0.073	0.062	<0.050
Un-ionized Ammonia	mg/L	0.02	<0.001	0.009	<0.001	<0.001	<0.001	<0.001	<0.001	<0.001	<0.001	<0.001	0.001	0.002	<0.001
Iron	mg/L	0.3	<0.1	0.75	<0.1	0.17	<0.1	<0.1	<0.1	<0.1	<0.1	<0.10	0.41	<0.10	0.2
Manganese	mg/L		0.011	0.042	0.002	0.011	0.003	0.0087	0.0029	0.0097	0.0029	0.0064	0.047	0.0064	0.013
Copper	mg/L	0.005	0.0012	0.0034	0.0011	0.0017	0.0010	0.0011	0.0012	<0.1	<0.001	<0.001	0.0022	<0.0010	0.0026
Zinc	mg/L	0.03	0.032	0.042	0.009	0.026	0.005	0.014	0.0051	0.017	0.0053	0.011	0.048	0.011	0.087
Turbidity	NTU		3.3	23	0.5	0.7	0.5	1.6	0.7	0.7	0.5	0.9	6.3	0.7	3.2
Conductivity	μS/cm		780	220	760	29	760	770	760	780	780	770	790	730	810
рН	Units	6.5-8.5	8.24	7.82	8.09	6.71	8.26	8.17	8.26	8.19	8.26	8.1	8.04	8.16	8.30
Dissolved Organic Carbon	mg/L														
Total Organic Carbon	mg/L		1.3	2.2	1.4	0.28	1.2	1.1	1.4	0.98	1.2	1.1	1.1	1.1	1.2
Hardness (as CaCO3)	mg/L		250	84	260	8.7	260	270	240	240	250	250	260	210	280
Bicarbonate (as CaCO3)	mg/L		140	64	140	6.5	130	140	130	140	130	140	130	120	130
Carbonate (as CaCO3)	mg/L		2.3	<1.0	1.6	<1.0	2.2	1.9	2.2	2.0	2.3	1.6	1.4	1.7	2.5
Total Dissolved Solids	mg/L		400	120	400	14	400	400	400	398	370	360	430	345	395
Cation Sum	meq/L														
Anion Sum	meq/L														
% Difference	%														
Animal/Vegetable Oil	mg/L														
Mineral Oil	mg/L														
Total Oil and Grease	mg/L		<0.5	<0.5	<0.5	0.80	<0.5	<0.50	<0.50	0.90	0.80	<0.50	0.60	<0.50	0.50

NOTE: PWQO - Provincial Water Quality Objectives (February 1999)

Page 3 of 4

PARAMETER	UNITS	PWQO								16-Dec-22			17-Nov-23
Date			09-Mar-20	19-Nov-20	10-Mar-21	10-Nov-21	17-Mar-22	25-Nov-22	16-Dec-22	(dup)	15-Mar-23	17-Nov-23	(dup)
Sodium	mg/L		13	73	71	75	76	91			89	95	
Potassium	mg/L		0.7	3.2	3.0	3.4	3.1	3.6			3.7	3.5	
Calcium	mg/L		12	44	40	39	40	42			41	42	
Magnesium	mg/L		5	35	33	35	33	38			38	36	
Alkalinity (as CaCO3)	mg/L		36	140	130	130	100	140			140	130	
Sulphate	mg/L		6.9	40	41	42	32	38			44	41	
Chloride	mg/L		30	140	140	150	120	170			170	180	
Orthophosphate (as P)	mg/L		<0.010	<0.010	<0.010	<0.010	<0.010	<0.010			<0.010	< 0.010	
Nitrate and Nitrite (as N)	mg/L		0.15	<0.10	<0.10	<0.10	0.14	<0.10			<0.10	<0.10	
Ammonia (as N)	mg/L		0.18	<0.050	<0.050	<0.050	0.062	< 0.050			<0.050	<0.050	
Un-ionized Ammonia	mg/L	0.02	0.001	<0.001	<0.001	<0.002	< 0.001	< 0.002			< 0.001	< 0.002	
Iron	mg/L	0.3	0.17	0.66	0.18	0.11	0.12	0.15			<0.1	0.24	
Manganese	mg/L		0.018	0.045	0.015	0.0098	0.013	0.019			0.0073	0.019	
Copper	mg/L	0.005	0.0011	0.0035	0.0014	<0.00090	0.0010	0.0017			0.0013	0.0012	
Zinc	mg/L	0.03	0.026	0.066	0.024	0.016	0.021	0.053			0.028	0.0062	
Turbidity	NTU		3.4	13	3.9	6.2	9.6	3.1			0.5	2.5	
Conductivity	µS/cm		190	870	850	870	690	950			960	960	
pН	Units	6.5-8.5	7.83	8.27	8.30	8.21	8.12	8.32			8.12	8.31	
Dissolved Organic Carbon	mg/L												
Total Organic Carbon	mg/L		1.2	1.0	1.1	0.77	0.86	0.86			1.0	1.0	
Hardness (as CaCO3)	mg/L		46	240	230	240	190	250			250	250	
Bicarbonate (as CaCO3)	mg/L		36	140	130	130	100	140			140	130	
Carbonate (as CaCO3)	mg/L		<1.0	2.4	2.4	2.0	1.3	2.7			1.7	2.5	
Total Dissolved Solids	mg/L		60	495	395	475	360	400			445	470	
Cation Sum	meq/L												
Anion Sum	meq/L												
% Difference	%												
Animal/Vegetable Oil	mg/L												
Mineral Oil	mg/L												
Total Oil and Grease	mg/L		<0.50	<0.50	<0.50	<0.50	<0.50	2.6	<0.50	<0.50	<0.50	1.0	0.60

NOTE: PWQO - Provincial Water Quality Objectives (February 1999)

APPENDIX H

Climate Data

TABLE H-130 YEAR CLIMATE NORMAL (1981 - 2010) - WATERLOO WELLINGTON A CLIMATE STATIONMILL CREEK AGGREGATES PIT

Month	Mean Temperature	I	E	Daylight Factor	E Adj.	Total Precipitation	мнс	Surplus	Deficit
	°C		mm		mm	mm	mm	mm	mm
January	-6.5	0.0	0.0	0.8	0.0	65.2	100.0	65.2	0.0
February	-5.5	0.0	0.0	0.8	0.0	54.9	100.0	54.9	0.0
March	-1.0	0.0	0.0	1.0	0.0	61.0	100.0	61.0	0.0
April	6.2	1.4	29.4	1.1	33.0	74.5	100.0	41.5	0.0
Мау	12.5	4.0	61.4	1.3	78.0	82.3	100.0	4.3	0.0
June	17.6	6.7	87.9	1.3	112.5	82.4	69.9	0.0	0.0
July	20.0	8.1	100.5	1.3	130.7	98.6	37.8	0.0	0.0
August	18.9	7.4	94.7	1.2	113.7	83.9	8.1	0.0	0.0
September	14.5	5.0	71.7	1.0	74.6	87.8	21.3	0.0	0.0
October	8.2	2.1	39.5	1.0	37.5	67.4	51.2	0.0	0.0
November	2.5	0.4	11.4	0.8	9.2	87.1	100.0	29.1	0.0
December	-3.3	0.0	0.0	0.8	0.0	71.2	100.0	71.2	0.0
Total	7.0	35.1			589.1	916.3		327.2	0.0
				1	let Water Surplus	327.2	mm		

TABLE H-22011 WATER BUDGET - KITCHENER/WATERLOO CLIMATE STATIONMILL CREEK AGGREGATES PIT

Month	Mean Temperature	I	E	Daylight Factor	E Adj.	Total Precipitation	мнс	Surplus	Deficit
	°C		mm		mm	mm	mm	mm	mm
January	-8.6	0.0	0.0	0.8	0.0	21.1	100.0	21.1	0.0
February	-6.6	0.0	0.0	0.8	0.0	30.1	100.0	30.1	0.0
March	-2.2	0.0	0.0	1.0	0.0	80.8	100.0	80.8	0.0
April	6.1	1.3	26.5	1.1	29.7	60.0	100.0	30.3	0.0
Мау	13.5	4.5	64.1	1.3	81.5	160.0	100.0	78.5	0.0
June	17.1	6.4	83.4	1.3	106.7	66.0	59.3	0.0	0.0
July	22.2	9.5	111.3	1.3	144.7	19.5	0.0	0.0	65.9
August	19.7	7.9	97.4	1.2	116.8	64.2	0.0	0.0	52.6
September	15.4	5.5	74.5	1.0	77.4	101.5	24.1	0.0	0.0
October	9.0	2.4	41.0	1.0	38.9	124.7	100.0	9.8	0.0
November	5.3	1.1	22.7	0.8	18.4	110.6	100.0	92.2	0.0
December	-0.5	0.0	0.0	0.8	0.0	84.1	100.0	84.1	0.0
Total	7.5	38.6			614.2	922.6		426.9	118.6
				N	et Water Surplus	308.4	mm		

Notes: • calculations based on Thornthwaite Mather Method

- °C calculated mean of daily temperatures for the month, in degrees Celcius
- I denotes Heat Index
 E denotes Evapotranspiration

WHC denotes Water Holding Capacity

• A value of 100 mm was used for the water holding capacity of the soils

• Climate normal data from the Environment Canada Waterloo Wellington A climatological station located at latitude 43°27'00"N, longitude 80°23'00"W

• 2011 temperature and precipitation data from the Environment Canada Kitchener-Waterloo climatological station located at latitude 43°27'39"N, longitude 80°22'43'

TABLE H-3 2012 WATER BUDGET - KITCHENER/WATERLOO CLIMATE STATION MILL CREEK AGGREGATES PIT

Month	Mean Temperature	I	E	Daylight Factor	E Adj.	Total Precipitation	мнс	Surplus	Deficit
	°C		mm		mm	mm	mm	mm	mm
January	-3.2	0.0	0.0	0.8	0.0	41.9	100.0	41.9	0.0
February	-1.8	0.0	0.0	0.8	0.0	22.9	100.0	22.9	0.0
March	6.1	1.3	25.9	1.0	26.5	29.6	100.0	3.1	0.0
April	5.8	1.3	24.8	1.1	27.7	29.3	100.0	1.6	0.0
Мау	15.1	5.3	72.2	1.3	91.7	11.3	19.6	0.0	0.0
June	18.6	7.3	91.0	1.3	116.5	111.1	14.2	0.0	0.0
July	22.0	9.4	109.7	1.3	142.6	31.9	0.0	0.0	96.5
August	19.3	7.7	94.6	1.2	113.5	58.7	0.0	0.0	54.8
September	14.4	4.9	68.0	1.0	70.8	101.2	30.4	0.0	0.0
October	9.0	2.4	40.3	1.0	38.3	140.0	100.0	32.2	0.0
November	1.9	0.2	7.0	0.8	5.7	13.7	100.0	8.0	0.0
December	-0.2	0.0	0.0	0.8	0.0	63.9	100.0	63.9	0.0
Total	8.9	39.9			633.3	655.5		173.5	151.4
				1	let Water Surplus	22.2	mm		

TABLE H-42013 WATER BUDGET - KITCHENER/WATERLOO CLIMATE STATIONMILL CREEK AGGREGATES PIT

Month	Mean Temperature	I	E	Daylight Factor	E Adj.	Total Precipitation	мнс	Surplus	Deficit
	°C		mm		mm	mm	mm	mm	mm
January	-4.0	0.0	0.0	0.8	0.0	77.9	100.0	77.9	0.0
February	-6.9	0.0	0.0	0.8	0.0	47.8	100.0	47.8	0.0
March	-1.7	0.0	0.0	1.0	0.0	26.1	100.0	26.1	0.0
April	5.3	1.1	24.8	1.1	27.8	99.2	100.0	71.4	0.0
May *	13.7	4.6	67.6	1.3	85.8	68.7	82.9	0.0	0.0
June *	17.4	6.6	87.0	1.3	111.3	121.7	93.2	0.0	0.0
July *	20.4	8.3	102.3	1.3	133.0	137.6	97.8	0.0	0.0
August *	18.3	7.1	91.5	1.2	109.8	52.4	40.4	0.0	0.0
September *	14.3	4.9	70.5	1.0	73.3	71.0	38.1	0.0	0.0
October *	9.5	2.6	45.8	1.0	43.5	128.4	100.0	23.0	0.0
November	0.7	0.1	3.2	0.8	2.6	32.9	100.0	30.3	0.0
December	-5.5	0.0	0.0	0.8	0.0	50.0	100.0	50.0	0.0
Total	6.8	35.3			587.1	913.7		326.6	0.0
				N	et Water Surplus	326.6	mm		

Notes: • calculations based on Thornthwaite Mather Method

• °C calculated mean of daily temperatures for the month, in degrees Celcius

- I denotes Heat Index
- E denotes Evapotranspiration

• WHC denotes Water Holding Capacity

• A value of 100 mm was used for the water holding capacity of the soils

Temperature and precipitation data from the Environment Canada Kitchener-Waterloo climatological station located at latitude 43°27'39"N, longitude 80°22'43"W

TABLE H-5 2014 WATER BUDGET - SHADE'S MLLS CLIMATE STATION MILL CREEK AGGREGATES PIT

Month	Mean Temperature	I	Е	Daylight Factor	E Adj.	Total Precipitation	мнс	Surplus	Deficit
	°C		mm		mm	mm	mm	mm	mm
January	-9.5	0.0	0.0	0.8	0.0	90.7	100.0	90.7	0.0
February	-9.8	0.0	0.0	0.8	0.0	70.5	100.0	70.5	0.0
March	-5.9	0.0	0.0	1.0	0.0	45.0	100.0	45.0	0.0
April	6.2	1.4	26.2	1.1	29.4	87.2	100.0	57.8	0.0
May *	14.3	4.9	67.3	1.3	85.5	79.1	93.6	0.0	0.0
June *	20.7	8.5	102.2	1.3	130.8	51.6	14.4	0.0	0.0
July *	20.4	8.4	100.5	1.3	130.7	127.9	11.6	0.0	0.0
August *	20.0	8.1	98.3	1.2	118.0	25.2	0.0	0.0	81.1
September *	16.5	6.1	79.1	1.0	82.3	144.2	61.9	0.0	0.0
October *	10.3	3.0	46.5	1.0	44.2	71.8	89.5	0.0	0.0
November	1.0	0.1	3.4	0.8	2.7	78.2	100.0	65.0	0.0
December	-0.4	0.0	0.0	0.8	0.0	27.3	100.0	27.3	0.0
Total	7.0	40.4			623.5	898.7		356.3	81.1
				1	let Water Surplus	275.2	mm		

TABLE H-62015 WATER BUDGET - SHADE'S MLLS CLIMATE STATIONMILL CREEK AGGREGATES PIT

Month	Mean Temperature	I	E	Daylight Factor	E Adj.	Total Precipitation	мнс	Surplus	Deficit
	°C		mm		mm	mm	mm	mm	mm
January	-8.6	0.0	0.0	0.8	0.0	35.0	100.0	35.0	0.0
February	-14.2	0.0	0.0	0.8	0.0	56.3	100.0	56.3	0.0
March	-3.3	0.0	0.0	1.0	0.0	14.0	100.0	14.0	0.0
April	6.7	1.6	25.9	1.1	29.0	98.9	100.0	69.9	0.0
Мау	17.1	6.4	79.8	1.3	101.3	69.4	68.1	0.0	0.0
June	18.4	7.2	87.1	1.3	111.5	160.3	100.0	16.8	0.0
July	21.5	9.0	105.0	1.3	136.5	69.7	33.2	0.0	0.0
August	20.5	8.4	99.2	1.2	119.0	85.0	0.0	0.0	0.9
September	19.7	7.9	94.6	1.0	98.4	72.6	0.0	0.0	25.8
October	9.7	2.7	40.4	1.0	38.4	84.0	45.6	0.0	0.0
November	6.5	1.5	25.0	0.8	20.2	54.4	79.8	0.0	0.0
December	3.5	0.6	11.9	0.8	9.3	59.2	100.0	29.7	0.0
Total	8.1	45.3			663.7	858.8		221.7	26.6
				N	et Water Surplus	195.1	mm		

Notes: • calculations based on Thornthwaite Mather Method

• °C calculated mean of daily temperatures for the month, in degrees Celcius

- I denotes Heat Index
- E denotes Evapotranspiration

• WHC denotes Water Holding Capacity

\\SD

• A value of 100 mm was used for the water holding capacity of the soils

Temperature and precipitation data from the Grand River Conservation Authority Shade's Mills climatological station located at latitude 43°23'00"N, longitude 80°17'00"W

TABLE H-7 2016 WATER BUDGET - SHADE'S MLLS CLIMATE STATION MILL CREEK AGGREGATES PIT

Month	Mean Temperature	I	E	Daylight Factor	E Adj.	Total Precipitation	wнс	Surplus	Deficit
	°C		mm		mm	mm	mm	mm	mm
January	-4.5	0.0	0.0	0.8	0.0	44.8	100.0	44.8	0.0
February	-3.0	0.0	0.0	0.8	0.0	52.4	100.0	52.4	0.0
March	2.4	0.3	6.9	1.0	7.1	99.5	100.0	92.4	0.0
April	4.7	0.9	15.8	1.1	17.7	90.8	100.0	73.1	0.0
Мау	14.9	5.2	66.2	1.3	84.0	31.8	47.8	0.0	0.0
June	19.7	7.9	93.5	1.3	119.7	42.2	0.0	0.0	29.7
July	23.4	10.3	115.7	1.3	150.4	93.0	0.0	0.0	57.4
August	23.8	10.5	118.2	1.2	141.8	183.3	41.5	0.0	0.0
September	19.1	7.6	90.0	1.0	93.6	68.8	16.7	0.0	0.0
October	11.8	3.7	49.6	1.0	47.1	45.8	15.4	0.0	0.0
November	6.3	1.4	22.8	0.8	18.5	67.6	64.6	0.0	0.0
December	-2.0	0.0	0.0	0.8	0.0	113.5	100.0	78.1	0.0
Total	9.7	47.8			679.9	933.5		340.7	87.1
•				1	Net Water Surplus	253.6	mm		

TABLE H-82017 WATER BUDGET - SHADE'S MLLS CLIMATE STATIONMILL CREEK AGGREGATES PIT

Month	Mean Temperature	I	E	Daylight Factor	E Adj.	Total Precipitation	wнс	Surplus	Deficit
	°C		mm		mm	mm	mm	mm	mm
January	-2.2	0.0	0.0	0.8	0.0	110.2	100.0	110.2	0.0
February	-0.3	0.0	0.0	0.8	0.0	77.1	100.0	77.1	0.0
March	-0.3	0.0	0.0	1.0	0.0	93.4	100.0	93.4	0.0
April	9.3	2.6	39.2	1.1	43.9	120.3	100.0	76.4	0.0
Мау	12.5	4.0	55.6	1.3	70.6	137.1	100.0	66.5	0.0
June	19.5	7.8	94.0	1.3	120.3	78.9	58.6	0.0	0.0
July	21.6	9.1	106.1	1.3	137.9	92.6	13.3	0.0	0.0
August	20.4	8.4	99.1	1.2	119.0	138.0	32.3	0.0	0.0
September	18.8	7.4	90.0	1.0	93.6	25.5	0.0	0.0	35.8
October	13.1	4.3	58.8	1.0	55.8	76.6	20.8	0.0	0.0
November	3.0	0.5	10.3	0.8	8.4	88.7	100.0	1.1	0.0
December	-4.7	0.0	0.0	0.8	0.0	53.4	100.0	53.4	0.0
Total	9.2	44.0			649.6	1091.8		478.0	35.8
				N	et Water Surplus	442.2	mm		

Notes: • calculations based on Thornthwaite Mather Method

• °C calculated mean of daily temperatures for the month, in degrees Celcius

- I denotes Heat Index
- E denotes Evapotranspiration

• WHC denotes Water Holding Capacity

• A value of 100 mm was used for the water holding capacity of the soils

• Temperature and precipitation data from the Grand River Conservation Authority Shade's Mills climatological station located at latitude

43°23'00"N, longitude 80°17'00"W

Missing data was infilled with data from the Grand River Conservation Authority's Guelph Lake climatological station

TABLE H-9 2018 WATER BUDGET - SHADE'S MLLS CLIMATE STATION MILL CREEK AGGREGATES PIT

Month	Mean Temperature	I	E	Daylight Factor	E Adj.	Total Precipitation	мнс	Surplus	Deficit
	°C		mm		mm	mm	mm	mm	mm
January	-6.9	0.0	0.0	0.8	0.0	87.4	100.0	87.4	0.0
February	-2.5	0.0	0.0	0.8	0.0	81.5	100.0	81.5	0.0
March	-0.5	0.0	0.0	1.0	0.0	32.5	100.0	32.5	0.0
April	3.0	0.5	8.7	1.1	9.7	139.7	100.0	130.0	0.0
Мау	17.9	6.9	82.4	1.3	104.6	57.3	52.7	0.0	0.0
June	24.4	11.0	121.7	1.3	155.7	86.5	0.0	0.0	16.5
July	23.4	10.3	115.4	1.3	150.0	71.1	0.0	0.0	78.9
August	23.3	10.2	114.8	1.2	137.8	165.5	27.7	0.0	0.0
September	19.4	7.7	91.1	1.0	94.8	51.1	0.0	0.0	15.9
October	9.3	2.6	36.1	1.0	34.3	92.9	58.6	0.0	0.0
November	1.5	0.2	3.6	0.8	2.9	121.4	100.0	77.1	0.0
December	-0.5	0.0	0.0	0.8	0.0	55.3	100.0	55.3	0.0
Total	9.3	49.2			689.9	1042.2		463.8	111.4
				N	let Water Surplus	352.3	mm		

TABLE H-102019 WATER BUDGET - SHADE'S MLLS CLIMATE STATIONMILL CREEK AGGREGATES PIT

Month	Mean Temperature	I	E	Daylight Factor	E Adj.	Total Precipitation	wнс	Surplus	Deficit
	°C		mm		mm	mm	mm	mm	mm
January	-6.7	0.0	0.0	0.8	0.0	74.7	100.0	74.7	0.0
February	-4.8	0.0	0.0	0.8	0.0	66.4	100.0	66.4	0.0
March	-1.5	0.0	0.0	1.0	0.0	73.4	100.0	73.4	0.0
April	5.9	1.3	23.9	1.1	26.7	99.3	100.0	72.6	0.0
Мау	12.8	4.1	58.3	1.3	74.0	123.3	100.0	49.3	0.0
June	18.8	7.4	90.8	1.3	116.3	79.8	63.5	0.0	0.0
July	23.7	10.5	118.7	1.3	154.3	143.0	52.2	0.0	0.0
August	21.3	8.9	104.9	1.2	125.9	64.6	0.0	0.0	9.1
September	17.8	6.8	85.3	1.0	88.7	79.5	0.0	0.0	9.2
October	10.6	3.1	46.9	1.0	44.6	141.1	96.5	0.0	0.0
November	0.9	0.1	2.7	0.8	2.2	62.4	100.0	56.7	0.0
December	-0.9	0.0	0.0	0.8	0.0	55.6	100.0	55.6	0.0
Total	8.2	42.2			632.7	1063.1		448.7	18.3
				N	et Water Surplus	430.4	mm		

Notes: • calculations based on Thornthwaite Mather Method

• °C calculated mean of daily temperatures for the month, in degrees Celcius

- I denotes Heat Index
- E denotes Evapotranspiration

• WHC denotes Water Holding Capacity

• A value of 100 mm was used for the water holding capacity of the soils

• Temperature and precipitation data from the Grand River Conservation Authority Shade's Mills climatological station located at latitude

43°23'00"N, longitude 80°17'00"W

Missing data was infilled with data from the Grand River Conservation Authority's Guelph Lake climatological station

TABLE H-112020 WATER BUDGET - SHADE'S MLLS CLIMATE STATIONMILL CREEK AGGREGATES PIT

Month	Mean Temperature	I	E	Daylight Factor	E Adj.	Total Precipitation	wнс	Surplus	Deficit
	°C		mm		mm	mm	mm	mm	mm
January	-1.4	0.0	0.0	0.8	0.0	130.9	100.0	130.9	0.0
February	-3.6	0.0	0.0	0.8	0.0	38.6	100.0	38.6	0.0
March	2.4	0.3	7.7	1.0	7.9	83.4	100.0	75.5	0.0
April	5.8	1.3	22.0	1.1	24.7	43.3	100.0	18.6	0.0
Мау	12.7	4.1	56.1	1.3	71.3	52.7	81.4	0.0	0.0
June	20.5	8.4	99.4	1.3	127.2	61.7	15.9	0.0	0.0
July	25.0	11.4	125.9	1.3	163.7	58.9	0.0	0.0	88.9
August	22.2	9.5	109.3	1.2	131.2	72.6	0.0	0.0	58.6
September	16.1	5.8	74.5	1.0	77.5	46.4	0.0	0.0	31.1
October	9.3	2.6	38.7	1.0	36.8	91.4	54.6	0.0	0.0
November	6.4	1.5	24.8	0.8	20.1	57.7	92.2	0.0	0.0
December	-0.6	0.0	0.0	0.8	0.0	110.0	100.0	102.2	0.0
Total	9.6	44.8			660.3	847.6		365.9	178.6
				N	let Water Surplus	187.3	mm		

TABLE H-122021 WATER BUDGET - SHADE'S MLLS CLIMATE STATIONMILL CREEK AGGREGATES PIT

Month	Mean Temperature	I	E	Daylight Factor	E Adj.	Total Precipitation	wнс	Surplus	Deficit
	°C		mm		mm	mm	mm	mm	mm
January	-2.7	0.0	0.0	0.8	0.0	32.6	100.0	32.6	0.0
February	-6.1	0.0	0.0	0.8	0.0	54.2	100.0	54.2	0.0
March	3.4	0.6	10.3	1.0	10.5	53.4	100.0	42.9	0.0
April	8.9	2.4	34.4	1.1	38.5	64.9	100.0	26.4	0.0
Мау	14.1	4.8	61.4	1.3	78.0	33.0	55.0	0.0	0.0
June	22.1	9.5	107.8	1.3	137.9	132.2	49.2	0.0	0.0
July	21.3	8.9	102.9	1.3	133.8	95.3	10.7	0.0	0.0
August	23.8	10.6	118.2	1.2	141.8	83.5	0.0	0.0	47.6
September	17.5	6.6	80.2	1.0	83.4	222.7	100.0	39.3	0.0
October	13.9	4.7	60.4	1.0	57.4	129.7	100.0	72.3	0.0
November	3.6	0.6	11.0	0.8	8.9	46.1	100.0	37.2	0.0
December	0.9	0.1	2.0	0.8	1.6	72.4	100.0	70.8	0.0
Total	10.1	48.7			691.9	1020.0		375.7	47.6
				N	et Water Surplus	328.1	mm		

Notes: • calculations based on Thornthwaite Mather Method

• °C calculated mean of daily temperatures for the month, in degrees Celcius

- I denotes Heat Index
- E denotes Evapotranspiration

• WHC denotes Water Holding Capacity

• A value of 100 mm was used for the water holding capacity of the soils

• Temperature and precipitation data from the Grand River Conservation Authority Shade's Mills climatological station located at latitude

43°23'00"N, longitude 80°17'00"W

Missing data was infilled with data from the Grand River Conservation Authority's Guelph Lake climatological station

TABLE H-13 2022 WATER BUDGET - SHADE'S MLLS CLIMATE STATION MILL CREEK AGGREGATES PIT

Month	Mean Temperature	I	E	Daylight Factor	E Adj.	Total Precipitation	мнс	Surplus	Deficit
	°C		mm		mm	mm	mm	mm	mm
January	-8.4	0.0	0.0	0.8	0.0	36.6	100.0	36.6	0.0
February	-5.4	0.0	0.0	0.8	0.0	109.7	100.0	109.7	0.0
March	1.0	0.1	2.6	1.0	2.7	64.4	100.0	61.7	0.0
April	6.9	1.6	26.7	1.1	29.9	36.6	100.0	6.7	0.0
Мау	16.1	5.8	74.0	1.3	94.0	55.1	61.1	0.0	0.0
June	19.8	8.0	95.2	1.3	121.9	57.2	0.0	0.0	3.6
July	22.7	9.8	112.1	1.3	145.7	33.0	0.0	0.0	112.7
August	22.3	9.6	109.8	1.2	131.8	87.2	0.0	0.0	44.6
September	17.8	6.8	83.8	1.0	87.1	28.2	0.0	0.0	58.9
October	10.0	2.8	41.6	1.0	39.5	52.5	13.0	0.0	0.0
November	4.7	0.9	16.9	0.8	13.7	39.7	39.0	0.0	0.0
December	-0.9	0.0	0.0	0.8	0.0	82.1	100.0	21.1	0.0
Total	8.9	45.5			666.3	682.3		235.8	219.8
·				N	let Water Surplus	16.0	mm		

TABLE H-142023 WATER BUDGET - SHADE'S MLLS CLIMATE STATIONMILL CREEK AGGREGATES PIT

Month	Mean Temperature	I	E	Daylight Factor	E Adj.	Total Precipitation	мнс	Surplus	Deficit
	°C		mm		mm	mm	mm	mm	mm
January	-2.3	0.0	0.0	0.8	0.0	71.2	100.0	71.2	0.0
February	-2.8	0.0	0.0	0.8	0.0	45.2	100.0	45.2	0.0
March	-0.6	0.0	0.0	1.0	0.0	121.3	100.0	121.3	0.0
April	7.8	1.9	36.4	1.1	40.8	87.2	100.0	46.4	0.0
Мау	12.2	3.9	59.1	1.3	75.1	55.6	80.5	0.0	0.0
June	17.4	6.6	86.4	1.3	110.6	81.1	51.0	0.0	0.0
July	19.5	7.8	97.3	1.3	126.4	203.2	100.0	27.8	0.0
August	17.8	6.8	88.5	1.2	106.1	116.5	100.0	10.4	0.0
September	16.2	5.9	80.0	1.0	83.2	22.1	38.9	0.0	0.0
October	10.2	2.9	48.5	1.0	46.1	61.0	53.8	0.0	0.0
November	2.2	0.3	9.3	0.8	7.6	42.7	89.0	0.0	0.0
December	1.8	0.2	7.7	0.8	6.0	75.9	100.0	58.9	0.0
Total	8.3	36.4	-	•	601.8	983.0		381.2	0.0
				N	et Water Surplus	381.2	mm		

Notes: • calculations based on Thornthwaite Mather Method

- °C calculated mean of daily temperatures for the month, in degrees Celcius
- I denotes Heat Index
 E denotes Evapotranspiration
- WHC denotes Water Holding Capacity

11,

I)

- A value of 100 mm was used for the water holding capacity of the soils
- Precipitation data from the Grand River Conservation Authority Shade's Mills climatological station located at latitude 43°23'00"N, longitude 80°17'00"W
- 2022 Temperature data from the Grand River Conservation Authority Shade's Mills climatological station located at latitude 43°23'00"N, longitude 80°17'00"W
- 2023 Temperature data from the Environment and Climate Change Canada Kitchener/Waterloo climatological station located at latitude 43°27'39"N, longitude 80°2







Natural Environment Technical Report (NETR)

Proposed Site Plan Amendment (SPA) Mill Creek Pit Dufferin Aggregates Township of Puslinch

August 2024

Submitted to:

Dufferin Aggregates

A Division of CRH Canada Group Inc. 2300 Steeles Avenue West, 4th Floor Concord Ontario L4K 5X6

Prepared by:

Goodban Ecological Consulting Inc. 879 Cabot Trail Milton, Ontario L9T 3W4

[This page is left blank intentionally.]

MILL CREEK PIT SITE PLAN AMENDMENT NATURAL ENVIRONMENT TECHNICAL REPORT

GOODBAN ECOLOGICAL CONSULTING INC. (GEC)

TABLE OF CONTENTS

1.0	INTROD	UCTION1
	1.1	Background1
	1.2	Natural Environment Technical Report Requirements under the Aggregate Resources Act (ARA)1
	1.3	Organization of this Report2
2.0	NATURA	L HERITAGE SCREENING
	2.1	Natural Heritage Screening Methods2
	2.2	Significant Wetlands and Significant Coastal Wetlands3
	2.3	Habitat of Endangered and Threatened Species
	2.4	Fish Habitat3
	2.5	Significant Woodlands3
	2.6	Significant Valleylands
	2.7	Significant Wildlife Habitat4
	2.8	Significant Areas of Natural and Scientific Interest4
	2.9	Growth Plan 2017 – Additional Key Natural Heritage Features4
	2.10	Natural Heritage Screening: Conclusions and Recommendations5
3.0	STUDY A	APPROACH AND METHODS5
	3.1	Vegetation and Flora5
	3.2	Wildlife5
4.0	EXISTIN	G CONDITIONS
	4.1 4.1.1 4.1.2	Landscape Setting
	4.2	Aquatic Habitat8
	4.3 4.3.1	Terrestrial Habitat

Table of Contents (continued)

	4.3.2	Plant Species	9
	4.4	Wildlife	9
5.0	DESCRI	PTION OF THE PROPOSED EXTRACTION AND OPERATIONS	10
6.0	NATURA (Operatio	L ENVIRONMENT TECHNICAL RECOMMENDATIONS	.10
7.0	SUMMA	RY AND CONCLUSIONS	12
8.0	LITERAT	URE CITED	.13

LIST OF APPENDED FIGURES

Figure	Location
Figure 2	Site View
Figure 3	Vegetation Communities (ELC Units)

Figure 4 Wildlife Survey Transects

1

LIST OF TABLES

Table 1	2022 Ecological Survey Details
---------	--------------------------------

- Table 2Vegetation Community (ELC Unit) Summary
- Table 3Wildlife Species (Excluding Breeding Birds)
- Table 4Bird Species Observed on Pit and Roadside Transects in 2022
- Table 5Bird Species Observed in 2022 within Site Plan Amendment (SPA) Area

LIST OF ATTACHMENTS

- Attachment A Curriculum vitae of Mr. Anthony Goodban (Goodban Ecological Consulting Inc. GEC)
- Attachment B Representative Site Photographs (2022)
- Attachment C Vascular Plant List (2022)
- Attachment D Significant Wildlife Habitat Screening and Assessment

1.0 INTRODUCTION

1.1 Background

Goodban Ecological Consulting Inc. (GEC) was retained by Dufferin Aggregates to prepare a Natural Environment Technical Report (NETR) for a proposed Site Plan Amendment (SPA) for the Mill Creek Pit in the Township of Puslinch, County of Wellington, Ontario. The Licensee for the Mill Creek Pit (Licence 5738) is the University of Guelph and the pit is operated by Dufferin Aggregates.

The Mill Creek Pit is located on the north and south sides of Concession Road 2, between Sideroad 20 South and Sideroad 25 South, in the Township of Puslinch (**Figure 1**). The legal description is Part of Lots 21, 22, 23 and 24, Concession II, Part of Lot 24, Concession I, Township of Puslinch, County of Wellington. The Mill Creek Pit has Phases 1 through 6. Phases 1, 3, 4 and 5 are located on the north side of Concession Road 2, while Phases 2 and 6 are located on the south side. All six phases involve below water extraction. The total area that is licenced covers 188.6 ha. The extraction area is 122.1 ha in total. Adjacent land uses in the vicinity are a mix of aggregate extraction, natural heritage, agricultural, rural residential and, immediately to the north, the Highway 401 corridor.

Phase 5 is intended to be the final phase of extraction at the Mill Creek Pit. Phase 5 encompasses the plant area and the access from Concession Road 2. The proposed Site Plan Amendment (SPA) will add 2.5 ha to the extraction area of Phase 5. Following the decommissioning and removal of the plant equipment, aggregate material will be trucked to Dufferin's nearby Aberfoyle Pit 1 for processing. The entire SPA area was previously disturbed as part of pit operations; it includes part of the access from Concession Road 2, a yard area with small shop buildings, part of a conveyor route and berms.

The Ministry of Natural Resources (MNR) has requested that a Natural Environment Technical Report (NETR) be prepared for the proposed Site Plan Amendment.

1.2 Natural Environment Technical Report Requirements under the Aggregate Resources Act (ARA)

Under the *Aggregate Resources Act* there is a requirement to complete a Natural Environment Report to identify any of the following natural heritage features and areas that exist on the site and within 120 metres of the site:

- a) significant wetlands;
- b) other coastal wetlands in Ecoregions 5E, 6E and 7E;
- c) fish habitat;
- d) significant woodlands and significant valleylands in Ecoregions 6E and 7E (excluding islands in Lake Huron and the St. Mary's River);
- e) habitat of endangered species and threatened species;
- f) significant wildlife habitat;
- g) significant areas of natural and scientific interest; and,
- h) Within the area of one or more provincial plan(s), any key natural heritage features not included in (a) through (g).

The Aggregate Resources of Ontario: Technical Reports and Information Standards issued under O. Reg. 466/20 sets the standards for how the technical reports must be prepared. The standards provide the following guidance in preparing the Natural Environment Report:

"Where any of the above features or areas have been identified, the report must identify and evaluate any negative impacts on the natural features or areas, including their ecological functions, and identify any proposed preventative, mitigative or remedial measures. The report must also identify if the site or any of the features, included in (a) through (g), are located within a natural heritage system that has been identified by a municipality in ecoregions 6E and 7E or by the province as part of a provincial plan."

1.3 Organization of this Report

This Natural Environment Technical Report (NETR) is organized under the following headings:

- 2.0 Natural Heritage Screening
- 3.0 Study Approach and Methods
- 4.0 Existing Conditions
- 5.0 Description of the Proposed Extraction and Operations
- 6.0 Natural Environment Technical Recommendations (Operations & Rehabilitation)
- 7.0 Summary and Conclusions
- 8.0 Literature Cited

2.0 NATURAL HERITAGE SCREENING

2.1 Natural Heritage Screening Methods

The study area is defined as the proposed licensed area and the surrounding 120 m (adjacent lands), as shown on **Figure 2**. The Natural Heritage Screening involved a review of available background information and ecological field surveys completed during 2022. The details (methods, dates, etc.) of the field surveys are provided below in **Section 3.0** and the findings of the field surveys are provided in **Sections 4.3** and **4.4**.

Background information sources included the following:

- Schedules from the County of Wellington and Township of Puslinch Official Plans.
- Lands Information Ontario (LIO) and GRCA online mapping.
- Natural Heritage Information Centre (NHIC) database.

2.2 Significant Wetlands and Significant Coastal Wetlands

A review of Land Information Ontario (LIO) and GRCA online natural heritage mapping indicates that there are no Significant Wetlands within the Mill Creek Pit SPA study area.

The site is distant from the shorelines of the Great Lakes and, as such, there are no Significant Coastal Wetlands present.

2.3 Habitat of Endangered Species and Threatened Species

The site is located within 1km square 17NJ6710. The NHIC database lists records of Bobolink (Threatened) and Eastern Meadowlark (Threatened) for this 1km square. Both are grassland bird species. Potential habitat for these species is quite marginal and limited to the grassed berms which are only around 45 m wide. Neither species was observed during the 2022 breeding bird surveys and they are considered absent from the SPA study area.

The NHIC database includes records of Bobolink (*Dolichonyx oryzivorus*) and Eastern Meadowlark (*Sturnella magna*); both species are listed as Threatened in Ontario. The habitats within the SPA study area are generally unsuitable for these two grassland species. The 'old field' areas are mainly grassed berms that are small and narrow (only 45 m wide), and other areas contain too many trees. Both species are conspicuous and readily detected if present; they were not observed on May 28, June 10, and July 14, 2022 and considered absent from the SPA study area.

There are no Endangered or Threatened species, or their habitats, within the SPA study area.

2.4 Fish Habitat

The study area includes portions of pit lakes associated with Phases 1 and 4. Both pit lakes are actively used for pit operations and they are isolated features with no direct connection to any nearby watercourses. Isolated pit lakes are not considered to be fish habitat, as defined by the federal Department of Fisheries and Oceans (DFO).

2.5 Significant Woodlands

No Significant Woodlands have been identified within the study area. The only woodland feature within the Natural Environment Study Area is the narrow strip of Dry-Fresh Trembling Aspen Deciduous Forest (FOD3-1) mapped on **Figure 3**. This feature is too small (0.21 ha) and narrow (25 m wide) to be considered a Significant Woodland. The nearest Significant Woodland is associated with Mill Creek, approximately 400 m to the northwest of the proposed SPA area at the closest point.

2.6 Significant Valleylands

No Significant Valleylands have been identified within the study area. There are no valley features within the study area.

2.7 Significant Wildlife Habitat (SWH)

Based on a review of background information and the findings of the 2022 field surveys, no Significant Wildlife Habitat (SWH) was identified by GEC within the Mill Creek Pit SPA study area. The SWH screening completed by GEC is provided in **Attachment D**.

2.8 Significant Areas of Natural and Scientific Interest

Significant Areas of Natural and Scientific Interest (ANSI) are defined in the PPS (2020) as an area identified as provincially significant by the Ontario Ministry of Natural Resources using evaluation procedures established by the province, as amended from time to time.

GEC reviewed Land Information Ontario (LIO) mapping and determined that there are no Significant Areas of Natural and Scientific Interest (ANSI) within the study area.

2.9 Growth Plan 2017 - Additional Key Natural Heritage Features

The SPA area is located within the Growth Plan. As outlined in Section 1.2 of this report, the NETR must consider any key natural heritage features of the Growth Plan not already addressed in Section 2.2 to 2.8 of this report. This includes the following key natural heritage features: non-significant wetlands, sand barrens, savannahs, tallgrass prairies and alvars. There are no sand barrens, savannahs, tallgrass prairies or alvars within the SPA study area.

The term "non-significant wetlands" is interpreted by GEC to mean *wetlands that were evaluated under the Ontario Wetland Evaluation System (OWES) that are not provincially significant.* There are no "non-significant wetlands" identified within the SPA study area.

The *Ontario Wetland Evaluation System* or *OWES* (MNRF 2022), states the following on page 9:

"In general, wetlands smaller than 2 ha (5 acres) are not evaluated. However very small wetlands can provide habitat for wildlife or serve other ecological, hydrological, hydrogeological or social functions. A wetland smaller than 2 ha can be evaluated (and undergo a full wetland evaluation) provided that the rationale for doing so is included in the Wetland Evaluation Data and Scoring Record (WEDSR)."

OWES (MNRF 2022), page 41:

"The minimum size of a wetland type for mapping purposes is typically 0.5 hectares. This minimum mapping size can be smaller when highlighting a specialized community. Some examples include: a small kettle wetland within an open water central pond ringed by emergent marsh, a small floating fen at the edge of a swamp or marsh, and a tiny bog located within a fen or swamp."

There is a very small (0.1 ha) feature identified in this NETR as a Mineral Meadow Marsh Ecosite (European Common Reed) (Unit MAM2). This feature is highly disturbed and dominated by invasive wetland species such as European Common Reed (*Phragmites australis* ssp. *australis* +), Reed Canary Grass (*Phalaris arundinacea*) and Purple Loosestrife (*Lythrum*

salicaria +). No significant wetland features or functions were identified by GEC and, in GEC's opinion, there is no rationale for evaluating Unit MAM2 under the OWES. As noted above, there are no "non-significant wetlands" within the SPA study area. It is noted that the principal of GEC, Mr. Anthony Goodban, has been certified to evaluate wetlands in Ontario using the OWES since 1994.

Unit MAM2 will not be directly or indirectly negatively affected as a result of the proposed Site Plan Amendment.

2.10 Natural Heritage Screening: Conclusions and Recommendations

As described above in **Section 1.2**, the ARA requires that a Natural Environment Technical Report (NETR) must identify which, if any, of the 8 types of natural heritage features and areas listed exist within the proposed SPA area (the "site") and within 120 metres of the site.

Of the potential natural heritage features that are listed above in **Section 1.2**, none were found to occur within the SPA study area. With respect to any key natural heritage features of the Growth Plan not already addressed in Section 2.2 to 2.8 of this report, such as non-significant wetlands, sand barrens, savannahs, tallgrass prairies and alvars, none were found to occur within the SPA study area.

Natural environment technical recommendations are provided in **Section 6.0**.

3.0 STUDY APPROACH AND METHODS

This section describes the methods used to conduct the details surveys of vegetation, flora and wildlife and outlines the resulting natural environment input provided to the proposed extraction footprint, operational plan, ecological management plan and rehabilitation plan.

3.1 Vegetation and Flora

Surveys of vegetation and flora were completed in 2022. The dates and details of the various site visits are provided in **Table 1**.

Vegetation communities were classified and mapped following Lee et al.'s (1998) *Ecological Land Classification for Southern Ontario: A First Approximation* and the updated *Vegetation Type List* (Lee 2008).

Vascular plant species status was assessed for Ontario (Oldham and Brinker 2009) and MNR 'old' Central Region (MNR 1989).

3.2 Wildlife

The wildlife groups that were inventoried included selected orders of invertebrates, amphibians, reptiles, birds, and mammals. The dates and details of the various site visits are provided in **Table 1**.

Invertebrates

The invertebrate groups that were studied included odonates and butterflies. The invertebrate inventory was completed primarily by documenting all species observed while conducting other surveys.

Amphibians

No suitable breeding habitat for amphibians was identified within the SPA study area. Searches for amphibians were undertaken while conducting other surveys.

Reptiles - Snakes

No reptiles that are species of conservation concern are known to occur in the general area or would be expected within the study area. Consequently, no detailed studies on reptiles were undertaken, such as snake-board surveys. Snakes were searched for while conducting other aspects of the inventories. Snake emergence surveys were completed on May 6 and 28, 2022, around potential hibernaculum sites (e.g., foundations).

Reptiles - Turtles

The shorelines of the Phase 1 and Phase 4 pit lakes and nearby areas were surveyed for signs of turtle nesting activity on May 28 and June 10, 2022.

<u>Birds</u>

Birds were the most intensively studied group of wildlife, with an emphasis on the bird breeding season. Breeding bird surveys were conducted during the 2022 breeding season. Survey details (dates, times, weather, etc.) are provided in **Table 1**.

Breeding bird surveys were completed on May 28 and July 14, 2022. The second survey was completed just after the end of the typical breeding bird survey period (July 10), due to COVID-19 infections within the project team. Considering the species observed within the SPA study area, the timing of the second survey did not materially affect the results.

A wandering transect approach was utilized for the surveys, with the intent of documenting singing birds which may not have been recording using fixed point counts in an active gravel pit with the pit entrance bisecting the SPA study area. The wandering transects followed during the 2022 breeding bird surveys are shown on **Figure 4**.

Mammals

Mammals were searched for during each ecological survey visit. Presence of mammal species was determined through direct observations and signs such as tracks, burrows, nests, and scats.

4.0 EXISTING CONDITIONS

4.1 Landscape Setting

4.1.1 Terrain Setting

The regional till moraines are classified as part of the Horseshoe Moraines physiographic region, and in particular the Paris and Galt moraines (Chapman and Putnam 1984). The Paris and Galt moraine region stretches a distance of approximately 130 kilometres (km) from Caledon to Lake Erie, are upwards of 11 km in width, and have relief of upwards of 30 m.

The regional physiography and distribution of unconsolidated sediments, including sand and gravel deposits, are largely the result of glacial activity that took place in the late Wisconsinan substage of the Pleistocene Epoch, which ended approximately 10,000 years ago (OGS 1998). Glacial activity in this area has created subsurface conditions that can be very variable over short distances. The most prominent glacial features in the area are till moraines and spillways.

The subject property is located in Ecodistrict 6E-1, which is part of the larger Ecoregion 6E or Mixedwood Plains Region. Ecodistrict 6E-1 has been more recently called the Stratford Ecodistrict by Wester et al. (2018), who describe its location, extent and forest vegetation as follows:

Located in the central portion of southwestern Ontario, Ecodistrict 6E-1 encompasses 926,054 ha (14.7% of the ecoregion, 0.9% of the province). The boundary extends from near the community of Zurich in the west to the community of Acton in the east. The u-shaped ecodistrict includes the communities of Ingersoll in the south and Grand Valley and the Maitland River in the north. The undulating topography ranges in elevation from 214 m above sea level along the Maitland River to 532 m above sea level east of the community of Grand Valley.

Key features:

- Cropland and pasture occur over three-quarters of the ecodistrict.
- Morainal deposits can be found over much of the area.
- Glacial features include the Guelph drumlin field and several north-south trending moraines.

The Stratford Ecodistrict is associated with the Eastern Temperate Deciduous Forest Vegetation Zone (Baldwin et al. 2018) and the Huron-Ontario Section (L.1) of the Great Lakes-St. Lawrence Forest Region. The southern and southwestern portions are included in the Niagara Section (D.1) (Rowe 1972). The ecodistrict has been predominately converted to pasture and cropland. Approximately one-fifth of the area is represented by natural or naturalized areas including forests, fen complexes, and marshes. Deciduous forests dominated by sugar maple, American beech, white ash, and oak species occur on dry to fresh sites, and yellow birch, red maple, silver maple, and ash species are found on wetter environments. Less common associates can include American elm, eastern hop-hornbeam, black maple, large-toothed aspen, butternut, and black cherry.

North of Concession Road 2, the northwest corner of the licenced area is crossed by Mill Creek and by two tributary creeks, Galt Creek and Pond Creek. Various reaches of Mill Creek are documented as supporting naturally sustaining Brown Trout and Brook Trout populations. Brown Trout spawning is documented as occurring in the section of Mill Creek on the pit property. There is also a substantial area of wetland adjacent to Mill Creek and the tributary streams, which is part of the larger Galt Creek Swamp, an area that is identified as a Provincially Significant Wetland by the MNRF. Mill Creek and its tributaries, as well as the Galt Creek Swamp, are all separated from the proposed Site Plan Amendment area by existing pit lakes.

4.1.2 Site Setting

A series of representative site photographs taken by GEC in 2022 are provided in **Attachment B**. The photographs illustrate the disturbed nature of the Natural Environment Study Area for the proposed SPA. It should be noted that the entire proposed extraction area within the SPA is highly disturbed. **Photos 1** to **3** show photos of the former farmhouse near Concession Road 2 that will be retained. **Photos 4** and **5** show views of the shop building and yard, located in an area that will mostly be extracted. **Photos 6** is a view looking towards the site entrance at Concession Road 2. **Photos 7** and **8** show the section of the conveyor located immediately on the north side of Concession Road 2. **Photos 9** and **10** show views of the weigh scales, tarping area, and processing areas, along with the pit lakes associated with Phases 1 and 4.

4.2 Aquatic Habitat

As noted above in **Section 2.4**, the study area includes portions of pit lakes associated with Phases 1 and 4. Both pit lakes are actively used for pit operations and they are isolated features with no direct connection to any nearby watercourses.

4.3 Terrestrial Habitat

4.3.1 Vegetation Communities

Almost the entire site SPA study area has been disturbed by previous agricultural uses and, more recently, by pit operations. There is an old farmhouse near Concession Road 2 that will be retained (see **Photos 1** to **3**); it has manicured lawns and ornamental tree plantings. The study area also includes the pit access road, tarping station, conveyor, yard areas, shop buildings and an old silo (see **Photos 4** to **10**).

Detailed descriptions of the vegetation communities (ELC Units) identified within the SPA study area are provided in **Table 2**. Vegetation community polygons are mapped on **Figure 3**. A series of representative site photographs taken by GEC in 2022 are presented in **Attachment B**. Photo references are provided in **Table 2**. Non-native plant species are denoted with a plus sign in parentheses (+). All of the community types described below are common and widespread in southern Ontario.

Since the entire SPA study area is disturbed in nature, the vegetation communities are all early successional types such as patches of Trembling Aspen (FOD3-1), shrub thickets dominated by poplar saplings and Common Buckthorn (+), old field areas that include pit berms that were seeded in the past (CUM1-1), hedgerow features (CUH), a small European Common Reed (+) meadow marsh pocket and pit lakes.

4.3.2 Plant Species

A checklist of the vascular plants recorded during the field surveys completed by GEC is provided in **Attachment C**. A total of 170 vascular plant taxa have been recorded to date. One hundred and one (101) taxa, 59.4% of the recorded flora, are considered non-native and introduced to southern Ontario. This is a relatively high proportion of non-native plant species and this is a reflection of the disturbed nature of the study area.

No vascular plant species considered rare or significant in Ontario (Oldham and Brinker 2009), or MNR 'old' Central Region (Riley 1989), were recorded within the study area.

4.4 Wildlife

The list of wildlife species that were observed is presented in **Table 3** (general wildlife), **Table 4** (birds within SPA study area) and **Table 5** (birds within SPA area). The lists include the common and scientific names of each species that was observed. In the text of the report, scientific names are included for only those wildlife species that were not observed during the study.

A total of 50 wildlife species were observed, including 3 odonate, 3 butterfly, 1 amphibian, 1 reptile, 34 bird, and 8 mammal species.

Invertebrates

A total of 6 invertebrate species were seen, limited to a few common odonates and butterflies.

Amphibians

The only amphibian observed during the 2022 field surveys was an American Toad on the grounds of the former farm residence.

Reptiles

The Eastern Gartersnake was the only reptile observed. It was seen on the Phase 1 berm (Unit CUM1-1a). This is the most abundant snake species in the province.

Birds

A total of 34 bird species were observed (**Table 4**), including 12 within the proposed extraction area (**Table 5**). The disturbed nature of the study area, limited vegetation diversity and the active pit operations has resulted in the relatively low number of breeding bird species. The upland bird community was dominated mainly by Song Sparrow, American Goldfinch and Red-

winged Blackbird. Across the entire SPA study area, the most common species were Canada Goose, Song Sparrow, Red-winged Blackbird and Mourning Dove.

Killdeer and Spotted Sandpiper were observed along the pit lake shorelines and in sparsely vegetated, gravelly areas. The Phase 1 pit lake had Canada Geese and Mallard loafing on it. Small numbers of swallows (Barn Swallow, Northern Rough-winged Swallow and Tree Swallow) were observed foraging over the Phase 1 pit lake. A single Caspian Tern was also observed foraging over the lake.

Barn Swallow is listed as Special Concern in Ontario. This species was observed foraging over the Phase 1 pit lake and around the yard buildings on July 14, 2022. Barn Swallows were also observed on May 6, 2022. The structures located within the SPA study area were checked for signs of Barn Swallow nests but none were observed. Barn Swallow is discussed further in **Attachment D** (Significant Wildlife Habitat).

Mammals

The 8 species of mammals that were observed within the study area are all very common to abundant in Ontario, with an S-rank of S5 (see **Table 3**).

5.0 DESCRIPTON OF THE PROPOSED EXTRACTION AND OPERATIONS

Phase 5 is intended to be the final phase of extraction at the Mill Creek Pit. Phase 5 encompasses the plant area and the access from Concession Road 2. The proposed Site Plan Amendment (SPA) will add 2.5 ha to the extraction area of Phase 5. Following the decommissioning and removal of the plant equipment, aggregate material will be trucked to Dufferin's nearby Aberfoyle Pit 1 for processing.

6.0 NATURAL ENVIRONMENT TECHNICAL RECOMMENDATIONS (Operations and Rehabilitation)

The following Natural Environment Technical Recommendations for the Site Plan Amendment (SPA) area are intended to minimize potential negative effects.

• Timing of Tree-clearing and Stripping Operations

Tree-clearing should be timed to avoid the bird breeding season (April 1 to August 26) and active period for bats (April 1 to October 31).

Stripping of topsoil should be timed to avoid the bird breeding season (April 1 to August 26). It is recommended that the operator schedule the stripping of topsoil and ground vegetation to avoid this period, to avoid potentially contravening the *Migratory Birds Convention Act* and/or the *Fish and Wildlife Conservation Act*. Stripping of overburden and/or removal of berms may occur during the bird breeding season, provided that the topsoil and ground vegetation has already been removed.

Recommended Site Plan Note:

Tree-clearing shall not occur during the active period for bats and the bird breeding season, i.e., no tree-clearing between April 1 and October 31.

Stripping of topsoil and ground vegetation shall not occur during the bird breeding season, i.e., no topsoil and ground vegetation stripping between April 1 and August 26. Stripping of overburden and/or removal of berms may occur during the bird breeding season, provided that the topsoil and ground vegetation has already been removed.

• Building Demolition/Removal

Any structures to be removed within the SPA area should be checked again for signs of Barn Swallow nesting activity. If Barn Swallow nests are detected then the rules in Part III of Ontario Regulation 830/21 should be followed. Building demolition should be avoided during the period between April 1 and August 26 if active Barn Swallow nests are found, and a nesting structure should be created and/or enhanced.

Recommended Site Plan Note:

Prior to Buildings 1, 2 and 5 as shown on Drawing 3 of 8 being removed, a Qualified Professional shall search these structures for signs of Barn Swallow nesting activity if removal is to occur between April 1 and August 20. If active Barn Swallow nests are detected then building removal should be deferred until the nest(s) are no longer active.

Rehabilitation

Any trees to be removed from the SPA area should be used to create habitat features along the new shoreline that will result from the below water extraction. Logs, stumps, and root wads can be keyed into the new shoreline and shallow water areas. Tree tops and branches can be cut up and placed as brush piles in shallow water. Oversize material should also be placed along the new shoreline and shallow water areas. The creation of these habitat features will potentially provide cover and basking sites for turtles and snakes, cover and nursery areas for fish, etc. To the extent feasible, the shoreline should be irregular in shape.

Recommended Site Plan Note:

Stumps, root wads, logs and branches resulting from any tree removals within the Phase 5B area shall be used as part of the Rehabilitation Plan. Oversized material (e.g., boulders) shall also be used as part of the Rehabilitation Plan. Logs, stumps, and root wads shall be keyed into the new shoreline and shallow water areas. Tree tops and branches shall be cut up and placed as brush piles in shallow water, such that they are mostly/totally submerged. Oversize material shall also be placed along the new shoreline and shallow water areas.

7.0 SUMMARY AND CONCLUSIONS

Phase 5 is intended to be the final phase of extraction at the Mill Creek Pit. Phase 5 encompasses the plant area and the access from Concession Road 2. The proposed Site Plan Amendment (SPA) will add 2.5 ha to the extraction area of Phase 5. The entire SPA area was previously disturbed as part of pit operations; it includes part of the access from Concession Road 2, a yard area with small shop buildings, part of a conveyor route and berms.

The Ministry of Natural Resources (MNR) requested that a Natural Environment Technical Report (NETR) be prepared for the proposed Site Plan Amendment. Of the potential natural heritage features that are listed above in **Section 1.2**, none were found to occur within the SPA study area. With respect to any key natural heritage features of the Growth Plan not already addressed in Section 2.2 to 2.8 of this report, such as non-significant wetlands, sand barrens, savannahs, tallgrass prairies and alvars, none were found to occur within the SPA study area.

The proposed SPA will increase the size of the Phase 1 and Phase 4 pit lakes by almost 2.5 ha and the new shorelines created will be enhanced through the installation of habitat features such as stumps, root wads, logs, brush piles and boulders.

Respectfully submitted,

Anthony G. Goodban, B.Sc., M.E.S.(PI.), MCIP, RPP Consulting Ecologist and Natural Heritage Planner **GOODBAN ECOLOGICAL CONSULTING INC.** Milton, Ontario

8.0 LITERATURE CITED

Bakowsky, W.D. 1996. Natural Heritage Resources of Ontario: Vegetation Communities of Southern Ontario. Natural Heritage Information Centre, Ontario Ministry of Natural Resources, Peterborough. 21 pp.

Baldwin, K., L. Allen, S. Basquill, K. Chapman, D. Downing, N. Flynn, W. MacKenzie, M. Major, W. Meades, D. Meidinger, C. Morneau, J-P. Saucier, J. Thorpe and P. Uhlig. 2018. Vegetation Zones of Canada: A biogeoclimatic perspective. Map. Scale 1:5,000,000. Natural Resources Canada, Canadian Forest Service. Sault Ste. Marie, ON.

Cadman, M.D., D.A. Sutherland, G.G. Beck, D. Lepage, and A.R. Couturier, eds. 2007. Atlas of the breeding birds of Ontario, 2001-2005. Toronto, ON: Bird Studies Canada, Environment Canada, Ontario Field Ornithologists, Ontario Ministry of Natural Resources, and Ontario Nature. 706 pp.

Carmichael, I., A. MacKenzie and B. Steinberg. 2004. Photo Field Guide to the Dragonflies and Damselflies of Southwestern Ontario. Second Edition. Published by The Friends of Pinery Park, Grand Bend, Ontario. 74 pp.

Chapman, L.J. and D.F. Putnam. 1984. The Physiography of Southern Ontario. Ontario Geological Survey, Special Volume 2. 270 pp. Accompanied by Map P.2715 (coloured), scale 1:600,000.

Lee, H.T., W.D. Bakowsky, J. Riley, J. Bowles, M. Puddister, P. Uhlig and S. Murray. 1998. Ecological Land Classification for Southern Ontario: First Approximation and its Application. Ontario Ministry of Natural Resources, Southcentral Science Section, Science Development and Transfer Branch. SCSS Field Guide FG-02.

Oldham, M.J. and S.R. Brinker. 2009. Rare Vascular Plants of Ontario, Fourth Edition. Ontario Ministry of Natural Resources, Peterborough, Ontario. 188 pp.

Ontario Ministry of Natural Resources and Forestry (MNRF). 2013. Barn Swallow general habitat description. <u>https://www.ontario.ca/page/barn-swallow-general-habitat-description</u>.

Ontario Ministry of Natural Resources and Forestry (MNRF). 2015. Significant wildlife habitat criteria schedules for ecoregion 6E. Peterborough, ON: Ontario Ministry of Natural Resources and Forestry. 40 pp.

Ontario Ministry of Natural Resources and Forestry (MNRF). December 2022. Ontario Wetland Evaluation System. Southern Manual: Fourth Edition. 239 pp.

Riley, J.L. 1989. Distribution and Status of the Vascular Plants of Central Region, Ontario Ministry of Natural Resources. Parks and Recreation Areas Section, OMNR, Open File Ecological Report SR 8902, Richmond Hill, Ontario.

Rowe, J.S. 1972. Forest regions of Canada. Department of the Environment, Canadian Forestry Service, Ottawa, ON. Publication No. 1300. 172 p. + map.

Shields, W.M. 1984. Factors affecting nest and site fidelity in Adirondack Barn Swallows (*Hirundo rustica*). Auk 101: 780-89.

Wester, M.C., B.L. Henson, W.J. Crins, P.W.C. Uhlig and P.A. Gray. 2018. The Ecosystems of Ontario, Part 2: Ecodistricts. Ontario Ministry of Natural Resources and Forestry, Science and Research Branch, Peterborough, ON. Science and Research Technical Report TR-26. 474 p. + appendices.



Figure # 1
Location

Mill Creek Pit Part of Lot 24, Concession 1 Part of Lots 21 to 24, Concession 2 Township of Puslinch County of Wellington

Legend

- Area Subject to Site Plan Amendment (2.5 ha)
- Natural Environment Study Area
- Mill Creek Licence Boundary
- Mill Creek Limit of Extraction

Other Aggregate Resource Act Licences

Date		A	ugust 20	24	
Sources					
	Con Ol	Land tains info pen Gove	Information ormation licer ernment Licer	Ontario nsed under nce - Ontar	the io
0	75	150	300	450	600
_			Meters (1:15,000))	
N:\Bri	an/9061D	X - Dufferin - Mi Report%	II Creek SPA\Drawings\G 3IS\9061DX - Figure 1 - L	EC - Natural Environ .ocation.mxd	ment Technical
		6	GEC	oodba cologia onsultir	xn xal ng Inc.



Figure # 2 **Site View**

Mill Creek Pit

Part of Lot 24, Concession 1 Part of Lots 21 to 24, Concession 2 Township of Puslinch County of Wellington

Legend

	Mill Creek Licence Boundary - Licence # 5738
	Mill Creek Limit of Extraction - Above Water
	Mill Creek Limit of Extraction - Below Water
	Proposed Area to be Extracted - 2.5 ha
	Natural Environment Study Area

_	
Date	August 2024
Sources	
	Aerial photography from Microsoft Bing, date unknown.
Scale - 1:2000	
	0 30 60 Meters
N:\Brian\9061DX - Duff	erin - Mill Creek SPAIDrawings\GEC - Natural Environment Technical Report(CADI9061DX - Report Figures.dwg
	Goodban Ecological Copy ulting loc



Figure # 3 Vegetation Communities (ELC Units)

Mill Creek Pit

Part of Lot 24, Concession 1 Part of Lots 21 to 24, Concession 2 Township of Puslinch County of Wellington

Legend

Mill Creek Licence Boundary - Licence # 5738
Mill Creek Limit of Extraction - Above Water
Mill Creek Limit of Extraction - Below Water
Proposed Area to be Extracted - 2.5 ha
 Natural Environment Study Area
Vegetation Community Boundary

Vegetation Communities (ELC Units)

FOD3-1	Dry-Fresh Poplar Deciduous Forest Type
CUM1-1	Dry-Moist Old Field Meadow Type
CUT1	Mineral Cultural Thicket Ecosite
MAM2	Mineral Meadow Marsh Ecosite (European Common Reed)
OAO	Open Aquatic
CUHa*	Hedgerow (Crack Willow)
CUHb*	Hedgerow (Lilac)
CUHc*	Hedgerow (Lilac)
HBG*	Heritage Building & Manicured Grounds (Lawns & Ornamental Trees)
MAN*	Manicured Areas (Lawns)

*Not in Ecological Land Classification for Southern Ontario: A First Approximation (Lee et al. 1998)

Date	August 2024
Sources	
	Aerial photography from Microsoft Bing, date unknown.
Scale - 1:2000	
	0 30 60
N:\Brian\9061DX - Duf	ferin - Mill Creek SPAIDrawings/GEC - Natural Environment Technical Report/CADI9061DX - Report Figures.dw
	Goodban
$\left(\right)$	


Figure # 4 Wildlife Survey Transects

Mill Creek Pit

Part of Lot 24, Concession 1 Part of Lots 21 to 24, Concession 2 Township of Puslinch County of Wellington

Legend

Mill Creek Licence Boundary - Licence # 5738
Mill Creek Limit of Extraction - Above Water
Mill Creek Limit of Extraction - Below Water
Proposed Area to be Extracted - 2.5 ha
 Natural Environment Study Area

--- Breeding Bird Survey Transects

Date	August 2024
Sources	
	Aerial photography from Microsoft Bing, date unknown.
Scale - 1:2000	
	0 30 60
N:\Brian\9061DX - Du	fferin - Mill Creek SPAIDrawings)GEC - Natural Environment Technical Report(CADI9061DX - Report Figures.dwg
	Goodban

Concession Road 2

		Prope	osed Site Plan Amendment (SP/ Goodban Ecological Consulting	A) – Mill Creek Pit Inc. (GEC)	
Date	Surveyors ¹	Time	Purpose	Weather Conditions ²	Notes
2022/05/06	AG	0940-1320	 Spring Vegetation and Flora Snake Emergence Survey General Wildlife 	T = 12°C-15°C, BWS = 3, CC = 50	Multi-purpose visit.
2022/05/28	AG, TH	0855-1055 (TH) 0815-1420 (AG)	 Breeding Bird Survey Snake Emergence Turtle Nesting Survey General Wildlife 	T = 14°C, BWS = 2, CC = 70	1 st breeding bird survey. Multi-purpose visit.
2022/06/10	AG	0800-1340	 Turtle Nesting Survey Late Spring Vegetation and Flora 	T = 18°C, BWS = 3, CC = 100	Multi-purpose visit.
2022/07/14	AG, TH	0755-0935 (TH) 0755-1325 (AG)	 Breeding Bird Survey General Wildlife Summer Vegetation and Flora 	T = 17°C, BWS = 2, CC = 50	2 nd breeding bird survey. Multi-purpose visit.
2022/09/20	AG	1005-1340	Fall Vegetation and FloraGeneral Wildlife		Multi-purpose visit.

TABLE 1 NOTES:

¹Surveyors

AG – Anthony Goodban (Goodban Ecological Consulting Inc.) TH – Tyler Hoar (Ornithologist and Wildlife Biologist)

²Weather Conditions (Information provided for weather-dependent wildlife surveys)

T - Temperature (°C) BWS - Beaufort Wind Scale (0 to 12) CC - Cloud Cover (%)

	TABLE 2: VEGETATION COMMUNITIES (ELC UNITS) Mill Creek Pit SPA, Township of Puslinch						
ELC Code ¹	Community Type ¹	Dominant Species	Tree Size Class ² (cm DBH)	Cover Code ³	Soils / Drainage	Photo Numbers⁴	General Description
FOD3-1	Dry-Fresh Poplar Deciduous Forest Type	Trembling Aspen >> Bigtooth Aspen / Common Buckthorn (+)	<10 10-25	>60%	Disturbed soils / well drained	11	Small early successional patch of young Trembling Aspen, with some Bigtooth Aspen and Common Buckthorn (+).
CUM1-1a	Dry-Moist Old Field Meadow Type	Smooth Brome (<i>Bromus inermis</i> +) >> Kentucky Bluegrass (<i>Poa pratensis</i> +) – Tall Goldenrod (<i>Solidago altissima</i>) / Common Buckthorn (+) – Tartarian Honeysuckle (<i>Lonicera tatarica</i> +) > Glossy Buckthorn (<i>Frangula alnus</i> +) – Shrub Willows (<i>Salix</i> spp.)	n/a	<10%	Disturbed soils / well drained	10, 14, 15, 16, 17	Large grassed berm located between Phase 1 pit lake and Concession Road 2. Smooth Brome (+) strongly dominates the groundcover. Scattered shrubs; most are non-native/invasive.
CUM1-1b	Dry-Moist Old Field Meadow Type	Smooth Brome (<i>Bromus inermis</i> +) >> Kentucky Bluegrass (<i>Poa pratensis</i> +) – Tall Goldenrod (<i>Solidago altissima</i>) / Common Buckthorn (+) – Tartarian Honeysuckle (<i>Lonicera tatarica</i> +)	n/a	<10%	Disturbed soils / well drained	7, 8	Smaller grassed berm; located immediately west of conveyor just north of Concession Road 2.
CUM1-1c	Dry-Moist Old Field Meadow Type	Smooth Brome (<i>Bromus inermis</i> +) >> Kentucky Bluegrass (<i>Poa pratensis</i> +) – Tall Goldenrod (<i>Solidago altissima</i>) / Trembling Aspen (<i>Populus tremuloides</i>) / Common Buckthorn (+)	n/a	10-25%	Disturbed soils / well drained	13	Old field patch that has formed on disturbed pit soils. Unit is located on south side of access road beside the Phase 4 pit lake. Scattered woody regeneration.
CUT1a	Mineral Cultural Thicket Ecosite	Trembling Aspen (<i>Populus tremuloides</i>) saplings - Common Buckthorn (<i>Rhamnus cathartica</i> +)	<10	26-60%	Disturbed soils / well drained	12	Narrow regenerating strip of Trembling Aspen and Common Buckthorn (+) that has formed on disturbed pit soils. Unit is located on north side of access road beside the Phase 4 pit lake.
CUHa*	Hedgerow	Black Willow (<i>Salix nigra</i>) / Common Buckthorn (<i>Rhamnus cathartica</i> +)	25-50	n/a	Disturbed soils / well drained	6	Small cluster of willows in yard area. Trees were originally growing on a ditch line in farmland.
CUHb*	Hedgerow	Lilac (Syringa vulgaris +) >> Common Buckthorn (Rhamnus cathartica +) / Black Walnut (Juglans nigra) – Sugar Maple (Acer saccharum)	10-25	n/a	Burford loam / well drained	-	Roadside shrubby hedgerow dominated by Lilac (+), which is a relic of cultivation. A few Black Walnut and Sugar Maple are also present.
CUHc*	Hedgerow	Apple (<i>Malus pumila</i> +) - Common Buckthorn (<i>Rhamnus cathartica</i> +) / White Elm (<i>Ulmus americana</i>)	<10	n/a	Burford loam / well drained	-	Roadside shrubby hedgerow dominated by Apple (+) and Common Buckthorn (+).

	TABLE 2: VEGETATION COMMUNITIES (ELC UNITS) Mill Creek Pit SPA, Township of Puslinch						
ELC Code ¹	Community Type ¹	Dominant Species	Tree Size Class ² (cm DBH)	Cover Code ³	Soils / Drainage	Photo Numbers⁴	General Description
MAM2	Mineral Meadow Marsh Ecosite (European Common Reed)	European Common Reed (<i>Phragmites australis</i> ssp <i>australis</i> +) >> Reed Canary Grass (<i>Phalaris arundinacea</i>) > Purple Loosestrife (<i>Lythrum salicaria</i> +)	n/a	n/a	Silt / poorly drained	-	Small (0.08 ha) enclosed depression on former ditch line in disturbed area, now surrounded by fill and partially revegetated. This feature is a dense patch of European Common Reed (+) and Reed Canary Grass that has formed on former silt pond substrate.
OAO	Open Water	Stonewort (<i>Chara</i> sp.) in shallow margins	n/a	n/a	Gravel / subaqueous	10, 14, 15, 16, 18	Phase 1 and Phase 4 pit lakes. Deep water with very limited submergent and emergent vegetation; limited to some Stonewort growth in the shallower margins.

Table 1 - Notes:

¹ELC codes and community types are based on Lee et al. (1998).

Lee, H.T., W.D. Bakowsky, J.L. Riley, J. Bowles, M. Puddister, P. Uhlig and S. McMurray. 1998. Ecological Land Classification for Southern Ontario: First Approximation and Its Application. Ontario Ministry of Natural Resources, Southcentral Science Section, Science Development and Transfer Branch. SCSS Field Guide FG-02. 225 pp.

*Not included in Lee et al. (1998).

²Tree Size Class: <10 cm dbh; 10-24 cm dbh; 25-50 cm dbh; >50 cm

³Cover Code: 0 = none; 1 = 0-10%; 2 = 11-25%; 3 = 26-60%; 4 = >60%

⁴See **Attachment C** for representative site photographs.

TABLE 3: LIST OF INCIDENTAL WILDLIFE SPECIES OBSERVED IN 2022 MILL CREEK PIT SITE PLAN AMENDMENT (SPA) & ENVIRONS

Common Name	Scientific Name	S-Rank
Odonates		
Black Saddlebags	Tramea lacerta	S4
Bluet sp.	Enallagma sp.	
Common Green Darner	Anax junius	S5
Meadowhawk sp.	Sympetrum sp.	
Twelve-Spotted Skimmer	Libellula pulchella	S5
Butterflies		
Azure sp.		
Cabbage White	Pieris rapae	SNA
Common Ringlet	Coenonympha tullia	S5
Common Sulphur	Colias philodice	S5
Amphibians		·
American Toad	Anaxyrus americanus	S5
Reptiles		
Eastern Gartersnake	Thamnophis sirtalis	S5
Mammals		
Eastern Chipmunk	Tamias striatus	S5
Eastern Cottontail	Sylvilagus floridanus	S5
Gray Squirrel	Sciurus carolinensis	S5
Red Squirrel	Tamiasciurus hudsonicus	S5
Meadow Vole	Microtus pennsylvanicus	S5
Coyote	Canis latrans	S5
Raccoon	Procyon lotor	S5
White-tailed Deer	Odocoileus virginianus	S5

TABLE 4: BIRD SPECIES OBSERVED ON PIT AND ROADSIDE TRANSECTS IN 2022						
Common Name	Scientific Name	S-Rank	Transects	05/28	07/14	
American Goldfinch	Spinus tristis	S5B	Pit	1	3	
American Goldfinch	Spinus tristis	S5B	Roadside		3	
American Redstart	Setophaga ruticilla	S5B	Roadside	1	1	
American Robin	Turdus migratorius	S5B	Pit		2	
American Robin	Turdus migratorius	S5B	Roadside	3	2	
Baltimore Oriole	Icterus galbula	S4B	Pit	1		
Barn Swallow	Hirundo rustica	S5B	Roadside		1	
Belted Kingfisher	Megaceryle alcyon	S4B	Pit	1		
Blue Jay	Cyanocitta cristata	S5	Pit	1		
Brown-headed Cowbird	Molothrus ater	S4B	Pit		2	
Brown-headed Cowbird	Molothrus ater	S4B	Roadside	1	5	
Canada Goose	Branta canadensis	S5	Pit	41	14	
Caspian Tern	Sterna caspia	S3B, S5M	Pit		1	
Caspian Tern	Sterna caspia	S3B, S5M	Roadside	1	1	
Cedar Waxwing	Bombycilla cedrorum	S5B	Pit		1	
Cedar Waxwing	Bombycilla cedrorum	S5B	Roadside	3	7	
Common Grackle	Quiscalus quiscula	S5B	Pit	3		
Common Grackle	Quiscalus quiscula	S5B	Roadside	4	4	
Common Yellowthroat	Geothlypis trichas	S5B	Pit	2	1	
Eastern Kingbird	Tyrannus tyrannus	S4B	Pit		2	
European Starling	Sturnus vulgaris	SNA	Pit		2	
Gray Catbird	Dumetella carolinensis	S4B	Roadside	2	1	
Great Blue Heron	Ardea herodias	S5	Roadside	1	4	
Great Crested Flycatcher	Myiarchus crinitus	S4B	Roadside	1		
Indigo Bunting	Passerina cyanea	S4B	Roadside	1		
Killdeer	Charadrius vociferus	S5B, S5N	Pit	1		
Killdeer	Charadrius vociferus	S5B, S5N	Roadside	1	1	
Mallard	Anas platyrhynchos	S5	Pit	8		
Mourning Dove	Zenaida macroura	S5	Pit		1	
Mourning Dove	Zenaida macroura	S5	Roadside	7	15	
Northern Cardinal	Cardinalis cardinalis	S5	Roadside	1		
Northern Flicker	Colaptes auratus	S4B	Pit		1	
Northern Flicker	Colaptes auratus	S4B	Roadside	2	3	
Northern Rough-winged Swallow	Stelgidopteryx serripennis	S4B	Pit		1	
Northern Rough-winged Swallow	Stelgidopteryx serripennis	S4B	Roadside		2	
Red-winged Blackbird	Agelaius phoeniceus	S5	Pit	5	1	

TABLE 4: BIRD SPECIES OBSERVED ON PIT AND ROADSIDE TRANSECTS IN 2022							
Common Name	Scientific Name	S-Rank	Transects	05/28	07/14		
Red-winged Blackbird	Agelaius phoeniceus	S5	Roadside	8	7		
Ring-billed Gull	Larus delawarensis	S5B, S4N	Pit		1		
Ring-billed Gull	Larus delawarensis	S5B, S4N	Roadside		1		
Rock Pigeon	Columba livia	SNA	Pit		1		
Song Sparrow	Melospiza melodia	S5B	Pit	6	15		
Song Sparrow	Melospiza melodia	S5B	Roadside	6	5		
Spotted Sandpiper	Actitis macularius	S5	Pit	6	1		
Tree Swallow	Tachycineta bicolor	S4B	Roadside		2		
Warbling Vireo	Vireo gilvus	S5B	Pit	2	3		
Warbling Vireo	Vireo gilvus	S5B	Roadside	4			
Willow Flycatcher	Empidonax traillii	S5B	Pit		1		
Yellow Warbler	Setophaga petechia	S5B	Pit	3	1		
Yellow Warbler	Setophaga petechia	S5B	Roadside	3	2		

TABLE 5: BIRD SPECIES OBSERVED IN 2022 WITHIN SITE PLAN AMENDMENT (SPA) AREA

Species	Scientific Name	May 28, 2022	July 14, 2022
American Goldfinch	Spinus tristis	1	4
Barn Swallow	Hirundo rustica		3
Canada Goose	Branta canadensis		2
Eastern Kingbird	Tyrannus tyrannus		2
Killdeer	Charadrius vociferus	1	
Northern Rough-winged Swallow	Stelgidopteryx serripennis		1
Red-winged Blackbird	Agelaius phoeniceus	7	
Rock Pigeon	Columba livia		1
Song Sparrow	Melospiza melodia	4	7
Spotted Sandpiper	Actitis macularius	1	
Willow Flycatcher	Empidonax traillii		1
Yellow Warbler	Setophaga petechia	2	

ATTACHMENT A:

Résumé of Anthony G. Goodban, B.Sc., M.E.S.(PI.), MCIP, RPP

Consulting Ecologist and Natural Heritage Planner Goodban Ecological Consulting Inc. (GEC)



Consulting Services in Field Botany, Ecology and Natural Heritage Planning

EDUCATION

- 1995 M.E.S.(Planning), Environmental Planning, York University, North York, Ontario
- 1992 Honours B.Sc., Ecology, University of Guelph, Guelph, Ontario

PROFESSIONAL ASSOCIATIONS

Ontario Professional Planners Institute - Full Member Canadian Institute of Planners - Full Member

PROFESSIONAL TRAINING

2017 Completed the 3-day Ontario Reptile & Amphibian Field Survey Course presented by Blazing Star Environmental, NRSI, Ontario Ministry of Natural Resources and Forestry (MNRF). The course was held on Beausoleil Island in Georgian Bay. 2014 Completed the 2-day RX-100 Low Complexity Prescribed Burn (LCPB) Worker Course provided by Tallgrass Ontario in Bloomingdale, Ontario. 2013 Completed the Trees Ontario 2-day Ontario Tree Seed Collector Training Course in Angus, Ontario. 2013 Completed the Ministry of Natural Resources and Forestry (MNRF) Butternut Health Assessment "Refresher" Training at the Royal Botanical Gardens (RBG), Burlington, Ontario. 2009 Completed the MNRF Butternut Health Assessment Workshop at the Royal Botanical Gardens, Burlington, Ontario. Completed the MNRF 5-day training course in the use of the Ecological Land 2008 Classification System for Southern Ontario (ELC) at Ball's Falls Conservation Area, Jordan, Ontario. 1994 Completed the MNRF 5-day training course in the use of the Ontario Wetlands Evaluation System: Southern Manual (Third Edition) in Tweed, Ontario.

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

- 1999-Present Consulting Ecologist and Natural Heritage Planner, Goodban Ecological Consulting Inc.
- 1992-1998 Ecologist and Natural Heritage Planner, Ecoplans Limited
- 1991-1992 Botanist and Ecologist, Hamilton-Wentworth Natural Areas Inventory Project
- 1990 Field Botanist, Hamilton Region Conservation Authority and Hamilton Naturalists' Club

PROFILE

Mr. Anthony Goodban's academic background is in botany, ecology and environmental planning at the undergraduate and graduate level and he has 33 years of field and professional experience. He has expert knowledge of the vegetation and flora of southern Ontario, being especially familiar with the flora of the Hamilton and Halton Region. Mr. Goodban has been the principal of Goodban Ecological Consulting Inc. since 1999 and he works either as an independent consultant or as a subconsultant to other firms. Past and present clients include other consulting firms, aggregate companies, developers, municipalities, conservation authorities, provincial ministries, institutions, naturalist clubs and private citizens. Mr. Goodban has worked on a broad variety of projects involving species at risk, including many different plant and wildlife species. He often undertakes detailed field ecological field surveys for a wide range of projects, including Official Plan updates, aggregate applications, land development projects, park planning exercises, natural areas inventories, restoration and monitoring projects. Mr. Goodban has worked on many wetland projects, including wetland evaluations, boundary delineations, impact assessments and monitoring programs. He provides project input relating to planning matters such as the natural heritage components of the Provincial Policy Statement, Greenbelt Plan and the Endangered Species Act, and has prepared numerous environmental impact statements for a wide variety of development proposals. Mr. Goodban prepared and updated the Flora of Hamilton, in association with the Hamilton Conservation Authority. He has expertise dealing with rare vegetation communities, including alvars and prairies, and has written several papers and reports on prairie and savanna vegetation in the Hamilton and Halton areas. He is certified to complete wetland evaluations under the Ontario Wetland Evaluation System: Southern Manual (3rd Edition) and to use the Ecological Land Classification System for Southern Ontario (ELC). Mr. Goodban has appeared as an expert witness before the Ontario Municipal Board and the Joint Board.

PROJECT EXPERIENCE

Species at Risk (SAR)

 Mr. Goodban has worked on many projects involving Threatened and Endangered Species in recent years. Projects dealing with wildlife species include Jefferson Salamander, Butler's Gartersnake, Eastern Foxsnake, Gray Ratsnake, Bank Swallow, Barn Swallow, Bobolink, Chimney Swift, Eastern Meadowlark, SAR bats and Mottled Duskywing. Projects dealing with plant species include American Chestnut, American Columbo, American Ginseng, Butternut and Flowering Dogwood.



- Mr. Goodban has completed a series of detailed studies of the Endangered Jefferson Salamander and its habitats. Work has included detailed monitoring of six breeding pools from 2004 to the present (including frog call surveys, egg mass surveys, fixed-point photography, water temperature, vegetation, etc), egg mass surveys of 30+ breeding pools in Halton, Hamilton, Peel, Waterloo and Wellington, spring migration studies with drift fencing and pitfall traps, larval surveys in breeding pools, etc. In 2014, Mr. Goodban began monitoring almost 1 km of drift fence and 60+ pitfall traps set up to capture salamanders migrating to breeding pools in the early spring.
- Mr. Goodban is a certified Ontario Butternut Health Assessor (BHA) who has completed many Butternut Health Assessments in recent years. In 2014 he assessed 27 Butternut trees on the Oro Moraine, of which 6 were retainable (Category 2) trees, and 6 Butternut trees on the Niagara Escarpment in Halton Hills which were all non-retainable (Category 1). Mr. Goodban has also overseen compensatory Butternut planting programs required by *Endangered Species Act* Stewardship Agreements and through the registry process allowed under O.Reg 242/08 and O.Reg 830/21.

Resource Management - Watersheds and Natural Heritage System Planning

• Responsible for the development of Natural Heritage Systems for the Sixteen Mile Creek watershed, Township of Oro-Medonte and North Oakville.

Resource Management – Wetlands, ANSI's and ESA's

- Responsible for numerous wetland evaluations and impact assessments for a range of development proposals across Ontario, including such wetlands as: Dorchester Swamp, Strasburg Creek Wetland Complex, Forks of the Credit Wetland Complex, Creditview Swamp, Victoria Point Wetland Complex and Halton Escarpment Wetland Complex. Many of these projects required the preparation of environmental impact studies/assessments, often including the detailed review and integration of water resources (hydrogeology, hydrology, stormwater engineering) and ecological (wetlands, fisheries) data.
- Main environmental consultant to the City of Orillia during an OMB hearing that focused on the issue of large-scale development within a Provincially Significant Wetland (Victoria Point Bog).
- Main environmental consultant to local residents in the Town of Essex during a 2002 OMB hearing that examined an 18-hole golf course proposal within a Provincially Significant Wetland (Marshfield Woods).
- Participant in evaluations and impact assessments for development proposals adjacent to Environmentally Sensitive Areas (ESAs) across southern Ontario, including: Sixteen Mile Creek Valley (ESA 16) and Hilton Falls Complex (ESA 25) in Halton Region, Doon Pinnacle Hill (ESPA 35) in Waterloo Region, Major Spink Area (ESA No. 97) in Durham Region and Hayesland Complex (ESA No. 28) in Hamilton.



Transportation Projects

- Participated in the preparation of a number of highway Environmental Assessments, including: the Bradford Bypass, the Leslie Street Extension in Toronto, the Parry Sound and Mactier sections of Highway 69 and Highway 7 from Kitchener to Guelph.
- Participant in Class Environmental Assessments for sensitive river, wetland and valley crossings, including: the northerly and southerly crossings of Twelve Mile Creek in Oakville, the Mountainview Road crossing of Silver Creek in Georgetown and Sixth Line crossing of Sixteen Mile Creek in Milton.

Aggregates

- Participant in multi-disciplinary studies in support of sand and gravel pit license applications, including Dufferin Aggregates Cedar Creek, Alps and Chudyk Pits, and Cambridge Aggregates Ayr Pit, in North Dumfries. Responsible for several MTO wayside permit applications (one quarry and three pits) in eastern Ontario.
- Participant in multi-disciplinary studies in support of limestone/dolostone quarry license applications, including the Tomlinson Brothers quarry in Stittsville, Holmenin quarry near Buckhorn, Dufferin Aggregates' Milton Quarry and Acton Quarry Extensions and James Dick Construction Limited's proposed Rockfort Quarry in Caledon.
- Responsible for the development and implementation of wetland vegetation monitoring programs adjacent to aggregate operations, as components of adaptive management plans (AMP).
- Consulting Botanist/Ecologist to aggregate companies for biodiversity plans, enhancement plans and rehabilitation plans at a number of pits and quarries in southern Ontario.

Vegetation and Flora - Inventory, Management and Monitoring

- Responsible for completing detailed botanical inventories of numerous sites in southern Ontario, including Bronte Creek Provincial Park (Halton), the Red Hill Valley (Hamilton-Wentworth) and the Dundas Valley (Hamilton-Wentworth).
- Consulting botanist and ecologist to Natural Areas Inventory Projects in southern Ontario, including Hamilton (2001-2002; 2010-2014), Halton (2003-2004) and Niagara (2006-2008).
- Developed vegetation management plans and strategies for a number of significant natural areas and communities, including:
 - Ontario Hydro's right-of-way at Bronte Creek Provincial Park (Oakville)
 - prairie and other vegetation at Bronte Creek Provincial Park (Oakville)
 - prairie and oak woodland vegetation at Spencer Gorge Wilderness Area (Dundas/Flamborough)
 - prairie vegetation at the Ancaster Prairie (Ancaster)



 rare species and significant communities in the Albion Falls - Buttermilk Falls portion of the Red Hill Valley (Hamilton)

RELATED EXPERIENCE AND COMMUNITY INVOLVEMENT

1995 to present

Mr. Goodban is the first author of a research paper on the historical and present extent and floristic composition of prairie and savanna vegetation in the vicinity of Hamilton, Ontario, prepared with the assistance of two other authors (W.D. Bakowsky and B.D. Bricker). This paper was presented at the 23rd Natural Areas, 15th North American Prairie, and Indiana Dunes Ecosystems Conferences held at St. Charles, Illinois, on October 26, 1996. It was published in the Proceedings of the 15th North American Prairie Conference (1999). Mr. Goodban is currently undertaking further research on prairie, savanna and oak woodland vegetation in the western Lake Ontario region of Ontario. He has authored several papers and studies on the prairie and oak woodland vegetation at Bronte Creek Provincial Park.

1995 to 1999

Mr. Goodban was a participant in the **International Alvar Conservation Initiative** or 'Alvar **Working Group**'. This was a collaborative project aimed at documenting and protecting alvar sites in the Great Lakes basin. Participants from across eastern North America examined sites in Michigan, New York, Ohio and Ontario. Mr. Goodban's masters level research on alvar vegetation on the Flamborough Plain was integrated into this broader study. He prepared the text for a 24-page full color brochure and poster for the Federation of Ontario Naturalists, as one of the products generated by the Alvar Working Group, entitled *Great Lakes Alvars*. Mr. Goodban has studied alvar vegetation in all of the main alvar regions in Ontario. He has also visited alvar sites in New York and Ohio.

1991 to present

Mr. Goodban has led numerous naturalist and field botanist field trips in southern Ontario on behalf of the Field Botanists of Ontario. He has given presentations on rare vegetation communities (e.g., prairies, alvars) at conferences, meetings and naturalist club events.

1991 to present

Mr. Goodban has worked in collaboration with the Hamilton Region Conservation Authority to document the flora of the City of Hamilton. The first edition of *The Vascular Plant Flora of the Regional Municipality of Hamilton-Wentworth, Ontario,* was produced in 1995. Mr. Goodban prepared a Second Edition of the Flora in 2003 and a Third Edition in 2014, documenting more than 1400 vascular plant taxa in the City of Hamilton.

1995 to 2000

Member of the Regional Municipality of Hamilton-Wentworth's **ENVIRONMENTALLY SIGNIFICANT AREA IMPACT EVALUATION GROUP** (ESAIEG). ESAIEG considers development proposals located within or adjacent to Environmentally Significant Areas (ESAs) and provides advice to planning staff.



1991 to 1995

Member of the Regional Municipality of Halton's **ECOLOGICAL AND ENVIRONMENTAL ADVISORY COMMITTEE** (EEAC). The basic function of EEAC is to provide technical advice, through the Planning and Development Department, to staff and Council on all environmental matters affecting Halton.

SELECTED PUBLICATIONS AND REPORTS

Goodban, A.G. 2014. The Vascular Plants of Hamilton, Ontario. pp. 1 to 91, <u>In:</u> Schwetz, N. (ed.), Hamilton Natural Areas Inventory Project 3rd Edition, Nature Counts 2, Species Checklist Document. Hamilton Conservation Authority, Ancaster, Ontario.

Goodban, A.G. 2014. The Vegetation Communities of Hamilton, Ontario. pp. 92 to 111, <u>In:</u> Schwetz, N. (ed.), Hamilton Natural Areas Inventory Project 3rd Edition, Nature Counts 2, Species Checklist Document. Hamilton Conservation Authority, Ancaster, Ontario.

Goodban, A.G. and A.C. Garofalo. 2010. Rare Vegetation Types of the Niagara Region, Ontario: A Preliminary Checklist. Chapter 7 <u>In:</u> Natural Areas Inventory 2006-2009 – Niagara Peninsula Conservation Authority Watershed, Volume 1. Niagara Peninsula Conservation Authority, Welland, Ontario.

Crins, W.J., W.D. McIlveen, A.G. Goodban and P.G. O'Hara. 2006. The Vascular Plants of Halton Region, Ontario. pp. 1-79 In: Dwyer, J.K. (ed.), Halton Natural Areas Inventory 2006: Volume 2 – Species Checklists. Halton/North Peel Naturalists' Club, South Peel Naturalists' Club, Hamilton Naturalists' Club, Conservation Halton and the Regional Municipality of Halton.

Goodban, A.G. 2003. The Vascular Plants of Hamilton, Ontario. pp. 1-1 to 1-99, <u>In:</u> Dwyer, J.K., Nature Counts Project, Hamilton Natural Areas Inventory 2003, Volume 1 – Species Checklists. Hamilton Naturalists' Club, Hamilton, Ontario.

Goodban, A.G. 2003. The Vegetation Communities of Hamilton, Ontario. pp. 2-1 to 2-22, <u>In:</u> Dwyer, J.K., Nature Counts Project, Hamilton Natural Areas Inventory 2003, Volume 1 – Species Checklists. Hamilton Naturalists' Club, Hamilton, Ontario.

Goodban, A.G. *In prep.* Bronte Creek Provincial Park (North Section): Grasslands Study. Bronte Creek Provincial Park, Burlington, Ontario Parks.

Goodban, A.G. *In prep.* A life science inventory and assessment of Bronte Creek Provincial Park (North Section). Bronte Creek Provincial Park, Burlington, Ontario Parks.

Goodban, A.G. 1999. An Overview and Assessment of Prairie and Oak Woodland Vegetation at Bronte Creek Provincial Park. pp. 263-274. <u>In:</u> M. Pollock-Ellwand et al., Parks and Protected Areas Research in Ontario, Proceedings of the Parks Research Forum of Ontario (PRFO) Annual General Meeting. Faculty of Environmental Studies, University of Waterloo, Waterloo, Ontario.

Goodban, A.G., W.D. Bakowsky and B.D. Bricker. 1999. The historical and present extent and floristic composition of prairie and savanna vegetation in the vicinity of Hamilton, Ontario. pp. 87-103. <u>In:</u> Proceedings of the 15th North American Prairie Conference. *Edited by* C. Warwick. Natural Areas Association, Bend, Oregon.



SELECTED PUBLICATIONS AND REPORTS (continued)

Goodban, A.G. 1998. Significant Flora Survey: Ontario Hydro Right-of-Way, Bronte Creek Provincial Park Nature Reserve Zone Area of Natural and Scientific Interest. Prepared for Ontario Hydro. 11 pp + map.

Goodban, A.G. 1997. A survey of the rare vascular plant flora of the Albion Falls - Buttermilk Falls area in the City of Hamilton, Ontario. Hamilton Region Conservation Authority, Ancaster, Ontario. 14 pp. + appendix + map.

Goodban, A.G. 1996. The vegetation and flora of the Red Hill Valley and environs. pp. 17-66. <u>In:</u> Biological Inventory of the Red Hill Valley, Hamilton Naturalists' Club (eds.), Hamilton, Ontario.

Goodban, A.G. 1995. Alvar Vegetation on the Flamborough Plain: Ecological Features, Planning Considerations and Conservation Recommendations. Major Paper. Faculty of Environmental Studies, York University, North York, Ontario. 88 pp. + appendices.

Goodban, A.G. 1994. *Carex virescens* (Cyperaceae) new to the Regional Municipality of Hamilton-Wentworth. Field Botanists of Ontario Newsletter 7(1): 11-12.



Attachment B:

Representative site photographs taken by GEC on May 28 and July 14, 2022.

Mill Creek Pit – Site Plan Amendment (SPA) Dufferin Aggregates

Goodban Ecological Consulting Inc. (GEC) July 2024



Photo 1: View of the former farm residence located near Concession Road 2. GEC 2022-05-28



Photo 2: The former farm residence is a heritage building that will be retained. Ornamental trees and shrubs are located on the grounds and the lawns are mown regularly. GEC 2022-05-28



Photo 3: View looking southwest from atop the Phase 1 berm, looking towards the rear of the former farm residence. GEC 2022-05-28



Photo 4: View looking west from atop the Phase 1 berm, looking towards the shop buildings. The shop buildings are located within the proposed SPA extraction area. GEC 2022-05-28



Photo 5: View showing the front yard and shop area near Concession Road 2. The area where the shop buildings are located is proposed for extraction under the SPA. GEC 2022-07-14



Photo 6: View looking south towards the pit entrance at Concession Road 2. To the right is a conveyor that runs underneath the access road. GEC 2022-07-14



Photo 7: Conveyor on the north side of Concession Road 2. This conveyor has moved aggregate material from Phases 2 and 6 of the Mill Creek Pit and the adjacent
McMillan Pit to the Mill Creek processing plant. This portion of the berm and yard are outside of the proposed SPA extraction area. GEC 2022-05-28



Photo 8: Second view of the conveyor. The berm is grassed and contains scattered trees and shrubs (mapped as Unit CUM1-1b on Figure 5. This portion of the berm and the yard in the foreground is within the proposed SPA extraction area. GEC 2022-05-28



Photo 9: View looking northwest from atop the Phase 1 berm. The weigh scales to the right are in the existing approved extraction area. The land in the foreground and the tarping station (yellow/white structure) are in the proposed SPA extraction area. GEC 2022-05-28



Photo 10: View looking north northwest from atop the Phase 1 berm towards the processing plant and Phase 1 lake. The land in the foreground is part of the proposed SPA extraction area. Unit CUM1-1a. GEC 2022-05-28



Photo 11: View looking south towards Concession Road 2, showing a young patch of Trembling Aspen (*Populus tremuloides*) (Unit FOD3-1). GEC 2022-05-28



Photo 12: Wind-dispersed early successional tree and shrub species (e.g., Trembling Aspen) are gradually colonizing the open, disturbed areas within the study area. Unit CUT1a. GEC 2022-05-28



Photo 13: View of a small patch of "old field" vegetation (Unit CUM1-1c). Note that these disturbed areas are gradually being colonized by wind-dispersed early successional tree species such as Trembling Aspen. GEC 2022-05-28



Photo 14: View looking east showing the Phase 1 berm (Unit CUM1-1a) and Phase 1 lake. GEC 2022-07-14



Photo 15: View looking east southeast along the Phase 1 berm (Unit CUM1-1a). The shrubs are mainly invasive species such as Tartarian Honeysuckle (*Lonicera tatarica* +), Common Buckthorn (*Rhamnus cathartica* +) and Glossy Buckthorn (*Frangula alnus* +). GEC 2022-05-28



Photo 16: View looking west northwest along the Phase 1 berm (Unit CUM1-1a). The groundcovers are a mix of cool season grasses such as Smooth Brome (*Bromus inermis* +) and Kentucky Blue Grass (*Poa pratensis* +), clovers (*Trifolium pratense* +, *T. repens* +) and Tall Goldenrod (*Solidago altissima*). GEC 2022-05-28



Photo 17: Closer to the haul road and tarping station, there are small patches within Unit CUM1-1a with shallow/no topsoil. The main plant species are Blueweed (*Echium vulgare* +), Canada Blue Grass (*Poa compressa* +), Poverty Oat Grass (*Danthonia spicata*) and hawkweeds (*Hieracium* spp. +). GEC 2022-07-14



Photo 18: At the toe of the Phase 1 berm slope, the shoreline of the Phase 1 pit lake faces north and northeast, and it is quite steep. It is generally unsuitable as turtle nesting habitat due to these characteristics. GEC 2022-05-28

Floristic surveys were completed on May 6 and 28, June 10, July 14 and September 20, 2022. A total of 170 vascular plant taxa have been recorded to date. One hundred and one (101) taxa, 59.4% of the recorded flora, are considered non-native and introduced to southern Ontario. No rare or significant vascular plant species were recorded.

Vascular Plant Checklist Notes:

CC – Coefficient of Conservatism (Oldham et al. 1995)

CW – Coefficient of Wetness (Oldham et al. 1995)

2022 Vascular Plant Checklist – Mill Creek Pit SPA Study Area								
Scientific Name	Common Name	S-Rank	Exotic Status	СС	CW			
Acer negundo	Manitoba Maple	S5		0	0			
Acer platanoides	Norway Maple	SNA	SE5		5			
Acer saccharum	Sugar Maple	S5		4	3			
Achillea borealis	Woolly Yarrow	S5		0	3			
Aesculus hippocastanum	Horse Chestnut	SNA	SE2		5			
Agrostis gigantea	Redtop	SNA	SE5		-3			
Agrostis stolonifera	Creeping Bentgrass	SNA	SE5		-3			
Alliaria petiolata	Garlic Mustard	SNA	SE5		0			
Asparagus officinalis	Garden Asparagus	SNA	SE5		3			
Betula papyrifera	Paper Birch	S5		2	3			
Betula pendula	Weeping Birch	SNA	SE4		0			
Bromus inermis	Smooth Brome	SNA	SE5		5			
Carex bebbii	Bebb's Sedge	S5		3	-5			
Carex blanda	Woodland Sedge	S5		3	0			
Carex granularis	Limestone Meadow Sedge	S5		3	-3			
Carex hystericina	Porcupine Sedge	S5		5	-5			
Carex spicata	Spiked Sedge	SNA	SE5		3			
Centaurea jacea	Brown Knapweed	SNA	SE5		5			
Centaurea stoebe	Spotted Knapweed	SNA	SE5		5			
<i>Cerastium fontanum</i> ssp. <i>vulgare</i>	Common Mouse-ear Chickweed	SNA	SE5		3			
Chelidonium majus	Greater Celandine	SNA	SE5		5			
Chenopodium album	Common Lamb's-quarters	SNA	SE5		3			
Cirsium arvense	Canada Thistle	SNA	SE5		3			
Cirsium vulgare	Bull Thistle	SNA	SE5		3			
Clematis virginiana	Virginia Clematis	S5		3	0			
Convallaria majalis	European Lily-of-the-valley	SNA	SE5		5			
Cornus racemosa	Grey Dogwood	S5		2	0			
Cornus sericea	Red-osier Dogwood	S5		2	-3			
Crataegus monogyna	English Hawthorn	SNA	SE4		3			
Crataegus punctata	Dotted Hawthorn	S5		4	5			

Attachment C – Page 1

2022 Vascular Plant Checklist – Mill Creek Pit SPA Study Area									
Scientific Name	Common Name	S-Rank	Exotic Status	СС	CW				
Cyperus esculentus	Perennial Yellow Flatsedge	S5		1	-3				
Dactylis glomerata	Orchard Grass	SNA	SE5		3				
Daucus carota	Wild Carrot	SNA	SE5		5				
Dianthus armeria	Deptford Pink	SNA	SE5		5				
Digitaria sanguinalis	Hairy Crabgrass	SNA	SE5		3				
Dipsacus fullonum	Common Teasel	SNA	SE5		3				
Echinochloa crus-galli	Large Barnyard Grass	SNA	SE5		-3				
Echium vulgare	Common Viper's Bugloss	SNA	SE5		5				
Elaeagnus angustifolia	Russian Olive	SNA	SE3		3				
Elaeagnus umbellata	Autumn Olive	SNA	SE3		3				
Eleocharis erythropoda	Red-stemmed Spikerush	S5		4	-5				
Eleocharis obtusa	Blunt Spikerush	S5		5	-5				
Elymus repens	Quackgrass	SNA	SE5		3				
Epilobium hirsutum	Hairy Willowherb	SNA	SE5		-3				
Epipactis helleborine	Broad-leaved Helleborine	SNA	SE5		3				
Equisetum arvense	Field Horsetail	S5		0	0				
Equisetum hyemale	Common Scouring-rush	S5		2	0				
Eragrostis cilianensis	Stinkgrass	SNA	SE5		3				
Erigeron annuus	Annual Fleabane	S5		0	3				
Erigeron philadelphicus	Philadelphia Fleabane	S5		1	-3				
Erysimum cheiranthoides	Wormseed Wallflower	S5?			3				
Euphorbia cyparissias	Cypress Spurge	SNA	SE5		5				
Euthamia graminifolia	Grass-leaved Goldenrod	S5		2	0				
Festuca rubra	Red Fescue	S5			3				
Fragaria virginiana	Wild Strawberry	S5		2	3				
Frangula alnus	Glossy Buckthorn	SNA	SE5		0				
Fraxinus americana	White Ash	S4		4	3				
Galium mollugo	Smooth Bedstraw	SNA	SE5		5				
Galium verum	Yellow Bedstraw	SNA	SE4		5				
Geum urbanum	Wood Avens	SNA	SE3		5				
Hesperis matronalis	Dame's Rocket	SNA	SE5		3				
Hordeum jubatum	Foxtail Barley	S5?		0	0				
Inula helenium	Elecampane	SNA	SE5		3				
Juglans nigra	Black Walnut	S4?		5	3				
Juncus dudleyi	Dudley's Rush	S5		1	-3				
Juncus nodosus	Knotted Rush	S5		5	-5				
Juncus torreyi	Torrey's Rush	S5		3	-3				
Juniperus virginiana	Eastern Red Cedar	S5		4	3				
Lamium amplexicaule	Common Dead-nettle	SNA	SE3		5				
Lapsana communis	Common Nipplewort	SNA	SE5		3				
Lathyrus latifolius	Everlasting Pea	SNA	SE4		5				
Lepidium campestre	Field Peppergrass	SNA	SE5		5				
Lepidium ruderale	Roadside Peppergrass	SNA	SE3		5				
Leucanthemum vulgare	Oxeye Daisy	SNA	SE5		5				

Attachment C – Page 2

2022 Vascular Pla	ant Checklist – Mill Creek Pit SF	PA Study A	rea		
Scientific Name	Common Name	S-Rank	Exotic Status	СС	CW
Ligustrum vulgare	European Privet	SNA	SE5		3
Lithospermum officinale	European Gromwell	SNA	SE5		5
Lonicera morrowii	Morrow's Honeysuckle	SNA	SE3		3
Lonicera tatarica	Tatarian Honeysuckle	SNA	SE5		3
Lythrum salicaria	Purple Loosestrife	SNA	SE5		-5
Malus pumila	Common Apple	SNA	SE4		5
Medicago lupulina	Black Medick	SNA	SE5		3
Medicago sativa ssp. sativa	Alfalfa	SNA	SE5		5
Melilotus albus	White Sweet-clover	SNA	SE5		3
Melissa officinalis	Lemon Balm	SNA	SE1		5
Monarda fistulosa	Wild Bergamot	S5		6	3
Oenothera biennis	Common Evening-primrose	S5		0	3
Oxalis stricta	Upright Yellow Wood-sorrel	SNA	SE5		3
Panicum capillare	Common Panicgrass	S5		0	0
Parthenocissus vitacea	Thicket Creeper	S5		4	3
Phalaris arundinacea	Reed Canary Grass	S5		0	-3
Phleum pratense	Common Timothy	SNA	SE5		3
Phragmites australis ssp. australis	European Common Reed	SNA	SE5		-3
Picea abies	Norway Spruce	SNA	SE3		5
Pilosella aurantiaca	Orange Hawkweed	SNA	SE5		5
Pilosella piloselloides	Tall Hawkweed	SNA	SE5		5
Plantago lanceolata	English Plantain	SNA	SE5		3
Plantago major	Common Plantain	SNA	SE5		3
Poa annua	Annual Bluegrass	SNA	SE5		3
Poa compressa	Canada Bluegrass	SNA	SE5		3
Poa pratensis	Kentucky Bluegrass	S5		0	3
Populus balsamifera	Balsam Poplar	S5		4	-3
Populus grandidentata	Large-toothed Aspen	S5		5	5
Populus tremuloides	Trembling Aspen	S5		2	0
Populus x canadensis	(Populus deltoides X Populus nigra)	SNA			
Potentilla argentea	Silvery Cinquefoil	SNA	SE5		3
Potentilla recta	Sulphur Cinquefoil	SNA	SE5		5
Prunella vulgaris ssp. lanceolata	Lance-leaved Self-heal	S5		0	0
Prunus pumila	Sand Cherry	S4		8	5
Prunus virginiana	Chokecherry	S5		2	3
Puccinellia distans	Spreading Alkaligrass	SNA	SE5		-3
Ranunculus acris	Common Buttercup	SNA	SE5		0
Rhamnus cathartica	European Buckthorn	SNA	SE5		0
Rhus typhina	Staghorn Sumac	S5		1	3
Robinia pseudoacacia	Black Locust	SNA	SE5		3
Rosa blanda	Smooth Rose	S5		3	3
Rosa multiflora	Multiflora Rose	SNA	SE5		3
Rubus allegheniensis	Allegheny Blackberry	S5		2	3

Attachment C – Page 3

2022 Vascular Plant Checklist – Mill Creek Pit SPA Study Area									
Scientific Name	Common Name	S-Rank	Exotic Status	СС	CW				
Rubus idaeus ssp. strigosus	North American Red Raspberry	S5		2	3				
Rudbeckia hirta	Black-eyed Susan	S5		0	3				
Rumex acetosella	Sheep Sorrel	SNA	SE5		3				
Rumex crispus	Curled Dock	SNA	SE5		0				
Salix alba	White Willow	SNA	SE4		-3				
Salix bebbiana	Bebb's Willow	S5		4	-3				
Salix discolor	Pussy Willow	S5		3	-3				
Salix eriocephala	Cottony Willow	S5		4	-3				
Salix interior	Sandbar Willow	S5		1	-3				
Salix nigra	Black Willow	S4		6	-5				
Salix petiolaris	Meadow Willow	S5		3	-3				
Salix purpurea	Purple Willow	SNA	SE4		-3				
Salix x fragilis	(Salix alba X Salix euxina)	SNA							
Saponaria officinalis	Bouncing-bet	SNA	SE5		3				
Scirpus atrovirens	Dark-green Bulrush	S5		3	-5				
Securigera varia	Purple Crown-vetch	SNA	SE5		5				
Senecio vulgaris	Common Ragwort	SNA	SE5		5				
Setaria pumila	Yellow Foxtail	SNA	SE5		0				
Setaria viridis	Green Foxtail	SNA	SE5		5				
Silene vulgaris	Bladder Campion	SNA	SE5		5				
Sinapis arvensis	Corn Mustard	SNA	SE5		5				
Solanum dulcamara	Bittersweet Nightshade	SNA	SE5		0				
Solidago altissima	Tall Goldenrod	S5		1	3				
Solidago canadensis	Canada Goldenrod	S5		1	3				
Solidago nemoralis	Grey-stemmed Goldenrod	S5		2	5				
Sonchus oleraceus	Common Sow-thistle	SNA	SE5		3				
Sorbus aucuparia	European Mountain-ash	SNA	SE4		5				
Sporobolus neglectus	Small Dropseed	S4		1	3				
Symphyotrichum ericoides	White Heath Aster	S5		4	3				
Symphyotrichum lanceolatum	Panicled Aster	S5		3	-3				
Symphyotrichum novae-angliae	New England Aster	S5		2	-3				
Symphyotrichum pilosum	Old Field Aster	S5			3				
Syringa vulgaris	Common Lilac	SNA	SE5		5				
Tanacetum vulgare	Common Tansy	SNA	SE5		5				
Taraxacum officinale	Common Dandelion	SNA	SE5		3				
Thlaspi arvense	Field Pennycress	SNA	SE5		5				
Torilis japonica	Erect Hedge-parsley	SNA	SE4		3				
Toxicodendron radicans var. radicans	Eastern Poison Ivy	S5		2	0				
Tragopogon dubius	Yellow Goatsbeard	SNA	SE5		5				
Trifolium arvense	Rabbit's-foot Clover	SNA	SE4		5				
Trifolium pratense	Red Clover	SNA	SE5		3				
Trifolium repens	White Clover	SNA	SE5		3				

2022 Vascular Plant Checklist – Mill Creek Pit SPA Study Area								
Scientific Name	Common Name	S-Rank	Exotic Status	СС	CW			
Tussilago farfara	Coltsfoot	SNA	SE5		3			
Typha angustifolia	Narrow-leaved Cattail	SNA	SE5		-5			
Ulmus americana	White Elm	S5		3	-3			
Ulmus pumila	Siberian Elm	SNA	SE3		3			
Verbascum thapsus	Common Mullein	SNA	SE5		5			
Verbena urticifolia	White Vervain	S5		4	0			
Veronica arvensis	Corn Speedwell	SNA	SE5		5			
Veronica officinalis	Common Speedwell	SNA	SE5		5			
Viburnum lentago	Nannyberry	S5		4	0			
Vicia cracca	Tufted Vetch	SNA	SE5		5			
Vitis riparia	Riverbank Grape	S5		0	0			

ATTACHMENT D: SIGNIFICANT WILDLIFE HABITAT (SWH) SCREENING AND ASSESSMENT

Attachment D – Table of Contents

D.1 Introduction – Significant Wildlife Habitat (SWH)	.1
D.2 Seasonal Concentrations of Animals	.1
D.3 Rare and Specialized Habitats	.2
D.3.1 Rare Habitats D.3.2 Specialized Habitats	.2 .2
D.4 Species of Conservation Concern	.3
D.4.1 Confirmed Rare or Significant Species D.4.2 Unconfirmed Rare or Significant Species	.5 .5
D.5 Animal Movement Corridors	.7
D.6 Summary of Significant Wildlife Habitat (SWH)	.7
SIGNIFICANT WILDLIFE HABITAT (SWH) - SCREENING AND ASSESSMENT

D.1 Introduction

For the purposes of this study, GEC has relied upon the SWHTG to determine what constitutes Significant Wildlife Habitat (SWH) and this is consistent with the recommendations in the NHRM (MNR 2010). There are also several significant problems with the SWHECS that provide additional rationale for not using it. Nevertheless, GEC has considered the SWHECS when appropriate and references to them are provided in this attachment to the Natural Environment Technical Report.

The NHRM and the SWHTG identify four main types of Significant Wildlife Habitat: seasonal concentrations of animals; rare and specialized habitats for wildlife; habitats of species of conservation concern; and animal movement corridors. These are discussed below in relation to the semi-natural features within the Mill Creek SPA study area.

D.2 Seasonal Concentrations of Animals

The SWHTG identifies 14 types of seasonal concentrations of animals that may be considered Significant Wildlife Habitat. They are as follows:

- winter deer yards;
- moose late winter habitat;
- colonial bird nesting sites;
- waterfowl stopover and staging areas;
- waterfowl nesting areas;
- shorebird migratory stopover areas;
- landbird migratory stopover areas;
- raptor winter feeding and roosting areas;
- Wild Turkey winter range;
- Turkey Vulture summer roosting areas;
- reptile hibernacula;
- bat hibernacula;
- bullfrog concentration areas; and,
- migratory butterfly stopover areas.

None of these types of seasonal concentrations of animals occur within the study area. There are no identified winter deer yards in the area; moose do not occur at this latitude; colonial bird nesting areas apply only to herons, gulls, terns, and swallow species whose nesting habitat is not found within the study area; the pit lakes are set within an active gravel pit and not particularly suitable for waterfowl stopover and nesting; shorebird, landbird, and butterfly migratory stopover areas are typically associated with areas within 5 km of the shores of the Great Lakes; the study area is unsuitable as raptor winter feeding and roosting areas because it does not support small rodent populations; winter range for Wild Turkeys typically includes conifers and seeps, habitat that is lacking in the study area; Turkey Vulture roosting sites are absent in the study area; there appear to be no suitable reptile hibernacula; there is no suitable habitat for bat hibernacula; and the bullfrog is absent within the study area.

D.3 Rare and Specialized Habitats

D.3.1 Rare Habitats

Rare habitats are those vegetation communities that are considered rare in Ontario. Generally, these are communities that have been ascribed an S-rank of S1 to S3 by the NHIC. There are no cliffs and talus slopes, sand barrens, alvars, tallgrass prairies or savannahs within the study area. No vegetation communities with S-ranks of S1 to S3 by Bakowsky (1996) and/or the NHIC were identified within the study area.

The vegetation communities that occur within the study area are common and widespread in southern Ontario, having developed in areas of extensive previous disturbance associated with the opening up and operation of the Mill Creek Pit.

D.3.2 Specialized Habitats

The SWHTG defines 14 specialized habitats that may be considered Significant Wildlife Habitat. They are as follows:

- habitat for area-sensitive species;
- forests providing a high diversity of habitats;
- old-growth or mature forest stands;
- foraging areas with abundant mast;
- amphibian woodland breeding ponds;
- turtle nesting habitat;
- specialized raptor nesting habitat;
- moose calving areas;
- moose aquatic feeding areas;
- mineral licks;
- mink, otter, marten, and fisher denning sites;
- highly diverse areas;
- cliffs; and
- seeps and springs.

Certain of these categories of specialized habitat can be eliminated from occurring within the study area without further discussion. These include amphibian woodland breeding ponds; turtle nesting habitat; moose calving and aquatic feeding areas; mineral licks; mink, otter, marten, and fisher denning sites; cliffs; and seeps and springs.

Three of the specialized habitats relate to the quality of forest cover: forests providing a high diversity of habitats, old-growth or mature forest stands, and foraging areas with abundant mast. None of these forest habitats occur within the SPA study area. Similarly, there is no suitable habitat for woodland-breeding area-sensitive species within the study area.

Specialized raptor nesting habitat refers to nesting by those hawk and owl species that both nest and forage within forest habitat. These include the three accipiters, and the Red-shouldered Hawk (*Buteo lineatus*), Broad-winged Hawk (*Buteo platypterus*), Barred Owl (*Strix varia*), and Northern Saw-whet Owl (*Aegolius acadicus*). None of these species occur within the

study area and the forested habitat is limited to a small early successional stand of Trembling Aspen (*Populus tremuloides*).

Highly diverse area is another rather subjective category of significant wildlife habitat that is not considered significant in the SWHECS. The study area does not qualify as a highly diverse area because the entire study area has been disturbed by pit-related activities and the habitats are limited to grassed berms and early successional patches of Trembling Aspen, small shrub thickets, "old field" patches and pit lakes. These types of habitats are relatively common in the vicinity, occurring in/around the various active gravel pits south of Highway 401.

D.4 Species of Conservation Concern

Habitats of Species of Conservation Concern include wildlife species that are listed as Special Concern or rare, that are declining, or are featured species. Habitats of Species of Conservation Concern do not include Endangered or Threatened species as identified by the Ontario *Endangered Species Act (2007)*.

Three groups of wildlife may be considered species of conservation concern:

- species that have a significant proportion of their population in Ontario and that are rare in the planning area;
- species that are exhibiting a statistically significant decline in Ontario; and
- species that are rare or designated significant at some level.

Species with a Significant Proportion of their Global Population in Ontario

There are numerous species in Ontario that have limited representation outside of the province. Habitat for these species may be considered significant wildlife habitat if the species is also rare or significantly declining within the planning area.

None of the species observed during this study have a significant proportion of their global population in Ontario.

Species Declining Significantly in Ontario

Generally, good data are currently available only for birds. The NHIC has taken into account some of these declines in recent revisions to the S-ranks that it has ascribed various species. Some of the declining species have recently had their S-ranks changed from S5 (secure) to S4 (apparently secure) to reflect these declines. None of these bird species were recorded from the SPA study area.

The SWHECS also list certain habitats of species of conservation concern, as outlined below:

• Marsh breeding bird habitat: there are no habitats with shallow water and emergent aquatic vegetation present. There is no suitable breeding habitat for the indicator species listed in the SWHECS and none of these bird species were observed in the study area. The indicator species are listed as follows: American Bittern (*Botaurus lentiginosus*), Virginia Rail (*Rallus limicola*), Sora (*Porzana carolina*), Common Gallinule (*Gallinula galeata*), American Coot (*Fulica americana*), Pied-billed Grebe (*Podilymbus podiceps*), Marsh Wren (*Cistothorus palustris*), Sedge Wren (*Cistothorus platensis*), Common Loon (*Gavia immer*),

Sandhill Crane (*Grus canadensis*), Green Heron (*Butorides virescens*) and Trumpeter Swan (*Cygnus buccinator*).

- Open country bird breeding habitat: the "old field" patches within the SPA study area are pit berms and other disturbed areas that were seeded with a grass-legume seed mix. They are far below the 30 ha size threshold. None of the indicator species listed in the SWHECS were observed in the study area. The indicator species are listed as follows: Upland Sandpiper (*Bartramia longicauda*), Grasshopper Sparrow (*Ammodramus savannarum*), Vesper Sparrow (*Pooecetes gramineus*), Northern Harrier (*Circus hudsonicus*) and Savannah Sparrow (*Passerculus sandwichensis*).
- Shrub/Early successional bird breeding habitat: the "shrub thicket" (Unit CUT1a) within the SPA study area is a narrow strip of Trembling Aspen (*Populus tremuloides*) saplings, Common Buckthorn (*Rhamnus cathartica* +) and Glossy Buckthorn (*Frangula alnus* +) and it is far below the 10-ha size threshold in the SWHECS. The indicator species listed in the SWHECS, e.g., Brown Thrasher (*Toxostoma rufum*) and Clay-coloured Sparrow (*Spizella pallida*), were not observed in the study area.
- Terrestrial Crayfish: the entire site has been disturbed in the past by agricultural uses and pit operations. There is no suitable habitat for terrestrial crayfish within the SPA study area.

Rare or Significant Species

Significance is defined at six levels:

- globally significant (with a G-rank of G1 to G3);
- nationally significant (designated Endangered, Threatened or Special Concern by the Committee on the Status of Endangered Wildlife in Canada);
- provincially significant (with an S-rank of S1 to S3 and S3?, if the latter type of species is being tracked by the OMNRF; species designated Special Concern by the OMNRF);
- regionally significant (within an Ecoregion, or within one of the old OMNR administrative regions);
- locally significant (within an Ecodistrict); and,
- within a planning authority's jurisdiction.

The above is the order of priority that should be given to protection of species of conservation concern.

Of note is the fact that the SWHECS do not consider species that are rare at the global, national, regional, or local levels to qualify as Significant Wildlife habitat. According to the SWHECS, only provincially significant species can qualify as Significant Wildlife Habitat. GEC concurs that globally and nationally significant species that are not provincially significant should not be considered Significant Wildlife Habitat and this is consistent with the NHRM. Consistent with the SWHTG, GEC concurs that regionally and locally significant species may qualify as Significant Wildlife Habitat in some circumstances. The mandate for identifying Significant Wildlife Habitat lies with local planning authorities and not the MNRF. Consequently, municipalities should be able to certain habitats for species that are significant within their jurisdiction as Significant Wildlife Habitat. For this reason, GEC typically does consider locally significant species when assessing Significant Wildlife Habitat, especially if viable populations of such species occur in relatively intact natural habitats.

The discussion on rare or significant species is divided into two sections. The first deals with species that were observed during the inventories and the second discusses species that have been found in the general area, based on records in the NHIC database.

D.4.1 Confirmed Rare or Significant Species

A small number of Barn Swallows (Special Concern) were observed on May 6 and July 14, 2022. They were seen foraging around the yard area and over the Phase 1 pit lake. The structures located within the SPA study area were checked for signs of Barn Swallow nests but none were observed. There is a nesting structure located approximately 580 m west of the proposed SPA area.

The MNRF (2013) had previously defined what constitutes habitat for Barn Swallow in the *General Habitat Description*, when this species was listed as Threatened in Ontario and afforded protection under the *Endangered Species Act (ESA 2007)*. Barn Swallow is now listed as Special Concern and not afforded protection under the ESA. Nevertheless, the General Habitat Description was considered. It consists of active nests (Category 1), a 5 m radius around active nests which represents the defended territory area (Category 2), and the area from 5 m to 200 m around the nest which is typically used for foraging (Category 3).

Although the Barn Swallow typically forages within 200 m of its nest, it may occasionally travel considerable distances to forage. This most often occurs during cool, windy weather and it usually seeks water bodies at these times to forage because these habitats are most productive for insects. Under these adverse weather conditions, New York birds foraged as far as 6 km from the nesting colony (Shields 1984).

Within the proposed SPA area, there appears to be no Category 1, 2 or 3 Barn Swallow habitat, since no nests were observed and suitable nesting structures are located more than 200 m away from the SPA area. It is concluded that there is no Significant Wildlife Habitat for Barn Swallow within the SPA study area.

D.4.2 Unconfirmed Rare or Significant Species

This section of the report discusses those species listed by the NHIC as occurring within the general vicinity of the study area, but that were not observed. Records from the following 1km x 1km squares were considered:

- 17NJ6509
- 17NJ6510
- 17NJ6609
- 17NJ6610

- 17NJ6709
- 17NJ6710
- 17NJ6809
- 17NJ6810

1km squares 17NJ6709, 17NJ6710, 17NJ6809 and 17NJ6810 primarily encompass large pit lakes associated with the various active below water gravel pits in the vicinity. 1km squares 17NJ6609 and 17NJ6610 include large pit lakes, as well as large swamp wetlands with watercourses and ponds. Pit lakes are absent from 1km squares 17NJ6509 and 17NJ6510 but these squares do encompass extensive swamp wetlands with watercourses and some ponds.

The entire SPA area and almost all of the study area falls within 1km square 17NJ6710. A very small portion of the study falls within 1km square 17NJ6709.

No globally or nationally significant species have been documented within the general vicinity of the proposed Mill Creek Pit SPA.

Provincially Significant Species

• Ram's-head Lady's-slipper (*Cypripedium arietinum*) – S3 (Vulnerable)

Oldham and Brinker (2009) noted the following for *Cypripedium arietinum*:

"Moist coniferous swamps, dry, sandy woods, and limestone barrens. Has apparently declined in southern Ontario."

Wellington County records of Ram's-head Lady's-slipper are more than 30 years old (Oldham and Brinker 2009). No suitable habitat for this vascular plant species is present in the SPA study area.

• Double-striped Bluet (*Enallagma basidens*) – S3 (Vulnerable)

Carmichael et al. (2004) describe the Double-striped Bluet as "rare in southwestern Ontario, recent immigrant" and its habitat as "ponds with sparse vegetation."

The Wisconsin Department of Natural Resources website states that the Double-striped Bluet "...has been found in permanent or semi-permanent lakes, ponds, reservoirs, borrow pits, slow parts of streams or rivers, or spring fed streams. It rarely occurs in bog ponds." [https://dnr.wi.gov/topic/EndangeredResources/Animals.asp?mode=detail&SpecCode=IIODO71 120]

The NHIC records are from 1km squares 17NJ6609, 17NJ6610, 17NJ6709, 17NJ6710, 17NJ6809 and 17NJ6810. These 6 squares encompass all the pit lakes in the vicinity. As noted above, almost all of the SPA study area falls into square 17NJ6710.

The Double-striped Bluet was not observed during the 2022 ecological field surveys. The June and July site visits correspond to the flight season for this species. It is concluded that the SPA study area does not constitute Significant Wildlife Habitat (SWH) for the Double-striped Bluet. It is noted that the pit lakes that potentially provide habitat for this species will not be negatively affected by the proposed SPA.

- Midland Painted Turtle (Chrysemys picta marginata) S4 (Apparently Secure), Special Concern (SARA)
- Snapping Turtle (Chelydra serpentina) S4 (Apparently Secure), Special Concern (SARO, SARA)

The Midland Painted Turtle is listed as Special Concern on the federal SARA list but not on the provincial SARO list. The Snapping Turtle is listed as Special Concern on both the federal SARA list and the provincial SARO list.

The Midland Painted Turtle inhabits a wide variety of waterbodies and wetlands, including ponds, lakes, slow-moving creeks and marshes that have a soft bottom and provide abundant basking sites and aquatic vegetation.

The Snapping Turtle occurs in most waterbodies and wetlands, though it is most frequently observed in slow-moving water with a soft mud or sand bottom and abundant vegetation. This species may inhabit surprisingly small habitats.

Both the Midland Painted Turtle and the Snapping Turtle were listed in the NHIC database for the following 1km x 1km squares:

- 17NJ6509
- 17NJ6510
- 17NJ6609
- 17NJ6610

- 17NJ6709
- 17NJ6710
- 17NJ6810

The two species were not observed in the SPA study area during the 2022 ecological field surveys. The late May and June site visits were time to correspond with the egg-laying period for both species and no signs of turtle nesting activity was observed. The banks of the Phase 1 and Phase 4 pit lakes are, within the study area, quite steep and mostly north-facing, making them less attractive to female turtles looking to lay their eggs. Midland Painted Turtle and Snapping Turtle have both been observed by GEC in the Phase 5 pit lake, which is better suited as turtle habitat having patches of emergent vegetation around the margins, bars and small islands, and being adjacent to Galt Creek Swamp PSW with permanent creek and tributaries.

It is concluded that the SPA study area does not constitute Significant Wildlife Habitat (SWH) for the Midland Painted Turtle and Snapping Turtle. It is noted that the pit lakes that potentially provide habitat for these species will not be negatively affected by the proposed SPA.

D.5 Animal Movement Corridors

The SWHTG defines animal movement corridors as elongated, naturally vegetated parts of the landscape used by animals to move from one habitat to another. To qualify as Significant Wildlife Habitat, these corridors should be a critical link between habitats that are regularly used by wildlife. The SPA study area does not contain any such critical links between habitats.

D.6 Summary of Significant Wildlife Habitat (SWH)

No significant concentrations of animals, rare habitats, habitats of species of conservation concern or animal movement corridors occur within the study area. It is concluded that no Significant Wildlife Habitats occur within the SPA Natural Environment Study Area. This is not surprising, considering the extensive disturbance history within the study area from past agricultural uses and current pit operations.

[This page left blank intentionally.]